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Washington
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United States of America

| Dear Sirs

| SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED’S SUBMISSION TO
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Pursuant to Rule 12g3-2(b) of the U.S. Securities Exchange Act, we enclose the attached
release by Singapore Telecommunications Limited to Singapore Exchange Securities Trading

Limited and Australian Stock Exchange Limited for the period 25 June 2007 10 29 June 2007.
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SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)
Company Registration Number: 199201624D

ANNUAL REPORT 2006/2007 ON SINGTEL'S WEB SITE

Singapore Telecommunications Limited (“SingTel”) wishes to announce that the
Notice of Annual General Meeting dated 28 June 2007, Annual Report 2006/2007,
Summary Financial Report 2006/2007, Circular to Shareholders and CUFS

) Holders dated 28 June 2007 and related documents will be available at SingTel's
weblink at http://home.singtel.com/investor_relations/annual_reports/default.asp
on 28 June 2007 at approximately 9:00 a.m.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

Chan Su Shan (Ms})
Company Secretary

Dated : 25 June 2007

E:ANN/2007/ann-364/LLC/LAN




Lorinda Leung

From: Lim Li Ching

Sent:  Monday, June 25, 2007 5:17 PM

To: Lorinda Leung; Zairani Bte Ahmed; Foo Yen Yen; Lee Bee Chin; Ong Winn Nie
Subject: FW: SGX Corporate Announcements ;: MISCELLANEQUS

From: sgxnetadmin@sgx.com on behalf of SGX_Corporate_Announcement_System%SNETDO@sgx.com
[SMTP:SGX_CORPORATE_ANNOUNCEMENT_SYSTEM%SNETDO@SGX.COM]

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2007 5:16:48 PM

To: Chan Su Shan; Lim Li Ching

Subject: SGX Corporate Announcements :: MISCELLANEOUS

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Your Corporate Announcement submission has been received successfully. Please

check your anncouncement at the SGX Website to ensure completeness and accuracy of
the information sent.

Announcement details :-

Announcement Title :: MISCELLANEQUS

Announcement No. :: 00069

Submission Date & Time :: 25-Jun-2007 17:15:58
Broadcast Date & Time :: 25-Jun-2007 17:16:48
Company Name :: SINGTEL

Submitted By :: Chan Su Shan (Ms)

»>> CLICK HERE for the full announcement details.

6/25/2007




CEO MRTAALUIAN SECURITIES TXCHAKBE
g
L ASX Limited
. ABN 98 008 624 691
U Exchange Centre
o Level 4 , 20 Bridge Steet
FACSIMILE Sydney NSW 2000
Department: COMPANY ANNOUNCEMENTS OFFICE PO Box H224
A Australia Square
» DATE: 25/06/2007 . NSW1215
5} N TIME- 19:26:17 Telephona 61 2 9227 0334
L ' Internat hitp:/fwww.asx.com. au
: TO: SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. DX 10427 Stock Exchange Sydney

FAX NO: 0019-65-6738-3769
1 -+ - FROM: ASX LIMITED - Company Announcements Office

: SUBJECT: CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT AND RELEASE OF ANNOUNCEMENT

MESSAGE:
We confirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding;

. énnual Report 2006/07 on Web Site

If ASX considers an announcement to be sensitive, trading will be halted for 10 minutes.
If your announcement is classified by ASX as sensitive, your company’s securities will be placed into “pre-open”
status on ASX’s trading system. This means that trading in your company’s securities is temporarily stopped, to
allow the market time to assess the contents of your announcement. “Pre-open™ is approx. 10 minutes for most

" announcements but can be 50 minutes (approx) for takeover announcements.

O_noe “pre-open” period is completed, full trading of the company’s securities recommences.

.~ PLEASE NOTE:
=i+ Id accordance with Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Rules, it is mandatory to elodge announcements using

ASX Online. Fax is available for emergency purposes and costs A$38.50 (incl. GST). The only fax number to use
is 1900 999 279,

25/06 2007 MON 17:1% [TX/RX NO 917¢] [dool
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

470202.pdf (14 KB)

ASX.Online@asx.com.au

Monday, June 25, 2007 5:27 PM

Foo Yen Yen; Zairani Bte Ahmed; Lorinda Leung; Ong Winn Nie
SGT - ASX Online e-Lodgement - Confirmation of Release

470202 pdf

ASX confirms the release to the market of Doc 1D: 470202 as follows:
Release Time: 25-Jun-2007 19:26:14

ASX Code: SGT

File Name: 470202 .pdf

Your Announcement Title: Annual Report 2006 2007 on SingTel Web Site

J
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SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE}

Company Registration Number: 199201624D

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 15TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company will be held o
NTUC Auditorium, One Maring Boulevard, level 7, NTUC Cenire, Singopore 018989 on Friday, 27 July 2007 o
3.00 p.m. to transcct the following businesses:

Ordinary Business

1.

To receive and adopt the Financial Stotements for the finonciol yeer ended 31 March 2007, the Directors’
Reporl and he Audilers’ Report thereon.

2. To declore a final dividend of 6.5 cenis per share and o special dividend of 9.5 cents per share in respect
of the financial year ended 31 March 2007.

3. To reelect the following Direclors who relire by rofafion in accordance with Article 97 of the Company's
Arficles of Association and who, being eligible, offer themselves for reelection '
(o} Mr Heng Swee Keat™
{b) Mr Simon Israg}
[c) M John Powell Morschel ?!
(d) Mr Deepok S Parekh'®.

4. To seelect the following Direclors whe cease o hold office in accordance with Article 103 of the Company's
Arlicles of Association and who, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election:
lal Ms Chuo Sock Koong®
(b} Mr Kaikhushru Shiovax Nargolwala @ findependent member of the Audit Committes),

5. To opprove Direclors’ fees poyable by the Compony of $$1,713,520 for the financial year ended
31 March 2007 {2006: 5$1,453,000; increose: 5$260,520)9,

6. To approve poyment of Direciors’ fees by the Company of up 1o $$2,250,000 for the financiol yeor ending
31 Morch 2008 {increase: up to $$536,480]%.

7. Tore-appoint Auditors and 1o outhorise the Directors to fix their remunerction.

8. To transact ony other business of an Annuol General Meeting.

Notes:

{1 In relotion to the reticement of Direclors by rotation af the 15sh Annual General Meeting, Mr Paul Chan Kwai Wah is olso due
lo relice by totalion, bul has given nalice to the Compony that he does nol wish to be re-elected to office thereat.

{Z) Detiled information on these Direclors can be found under ‘Board of Directors’ and 'Cerporate Governance Report’ in the
Company'’s Annual Report 2006,/2007.

13)  VYoling Exclusion - Resolutions 9 & 10

The Company will disregard any voles cast on these Resolutions by.
{a)  a Director of the Company; and
{6} an associate |os defined for the purposes of the Listing Rules of ASX Limited) of that person {or those persons).

Hewever, the Compony need nol disregord a vale if:

{e) It is cost by o person as praxy for @ person who is enlitied to vole, in accordance wilh the directions on the proxy form;
or

fbl it is cas: by the person choiring the meeting os proxy for o person who is zatitled lo vote, in accordance with a direction
on the proxy form lo vole as the proxy decides.

Resolution 1

Resolution 2

Resolution 3
Resclution 4
Resolution 5
Resolution &

Resolution 7
Resolution 8

Resolution 9

Resolution 10

Resolution 11



Special Business

?. To consider and, if thought fit, 1o pass with or without amendmenis the following Resolutions as
Crdinary Resolutions:

{a] That authority be and is hereby given io the Directors fo:

{b)

M

fii]

(1] issue shares in the capital of the Company ["shares”] whether by way of rights,
bonus or otherwise; and/or

[2) moke or gront offers, ogreements or options (collectively, “Instruments®) that might
or would require shares to be issued, including but not limited to the creation
and issue of [os well as adjustments to] worrants, debentures or other instuments
convertible into shares,

at ony time and upon such terms and cendilions and for such purposes and ta such
persons as the Directors may in their absolute discretion deem fit; and

{notwithstanding the authorily conferred by this Reselution may hove ceased to be in
force) issue shares in pursucnce of any Instument made or granted by the Directors
while this Resolution was in force,

provided that:

i

i

{h

(v}

the oggregote number of shares to be issued pursuant to this Rasolution (including shares
to be issued in pursvance of Insirumenis made or granted pursvant to this Resolution)
does not exceed 50 per cent. of the issued shares in the capital of the Company
fas calculoted in accordance with sub-paragraph (] below), of which the aggregate
number of shares to be issued other than on @ pro rata basis to shareholders of the
Company [including shores to be issued in pursusnce of Instruments made or granted
pursuant fo this Resolution) does not exceed 15 per cent. of the issued shares in the
capital of the Company {as colculaled in occordance with sub-paragragh (I} below);

[subject to such monner of calculation as may be prescribed by the Singepore Exchange
Securities Trading Limited {"SGX-ST*)] for the purpose of determining the aggregate
number of shares that moy be issued under sub-paragraph (I} above, the percentage of
issued shares shall be bosed on the total number of issued shores in the capital of the
Company at the time this Resolution is possed, after adjusting for:

[o} new shores arising from the conversion or exercise of any convertible securities or

share options or vesting of share owards which are outstanding or subsisting at the -

time this Resolution is passed; and
ibl any subsequent consolidation or sub-division of shares; -

in exercising the authority confered by this Resolution, the Company shell comply with
the provisions of the Listing Manual of the SGX-ST ond the rles of any other stock
exchange on which the shares of the Company may for the time being be listed or
quoted {"Other Exchonge”) for the time being in force {unless such compliance has been
waived by the SGX-ST or, as the case may be, the Other Exchange) and the Articles of
Associalion for the lime being of the Company; and

[unless revoked or voried by the Company in general meeting] the authority conferred
by this Resolution shall conlinue in force until the conclusion of the next Annual General
Meeting of the Company or the dale by which the next Annual General Meeting of the
Company is requited by low to be held, whichever is the earlier.

That appioval be and is hereby given to the Direclors to allot and issue from time to fime
such number of shares in the capital of the Company as may be required to be issued
pursuan! to the exercise of options under the Singapore Telecom Share Oplion Scheme
1999 (" 1999 Scheme"), provided always that the aggregate number of shares to be issued
pursuant fo the 1999 Scheme shall not exceed 5 per cent. of the total number of issued
shores in the capital of the Compuany from fime to time as colculated in accordance with the
Rules of the 1999 Scheme.

Resclution 12

Resolution 13




[c) That approval be and is hereby given to the Directors to grant awards in accordance with
the provisions of the SingTel Performonce Share Plon [“Share Plan"} and to allot and issue
from fime 1o lime such number of fully paid-up shores in the copital of the Company as moy
be required to be issued pursuant 1o the vesting of awards under the Shore Plan, provided
always thet the cggregate number of shares to be issued pursuant to the 1999 Scheme
and the Share Plan shall not exceed 10 per cent. of the iofal number of issued shares in the
capital of the Company from time o time. Resolution 14

By Order of the Boord

Chan Su Shan (Ms)
Company Secrefery
Singapore, 28 June 2007

Additiona Information for Item under the Heading “Ordinary Business”

Resolution 10 is to focililate payment of Directors' fees during the financial yeor in which the fees are incurred. The Directors’
fees are calculated based on, amangst cther things, the number of scheduled Board and commiitee meetings for the financiol
year 2006/2007 and assuming thot all non-executive Directors will hold office for the full year.

Statement Pursuant to Article 58{C) of the Articles of Association of the Company

Resolution 12 is lo empowe: the Directors fo issve shares in the capital of the Company ond to make or gront
instrumenls {such as warrants or debentures) convertible info shores, and 1o issue shares in pursuance of such instruments, up
to o number not exceeding in tofal 50 per cent. of the issued shares in the capital of the Company, with o sub-limit of 15 per
cent. for issues other than on a pro rata basis to shareholders. The 15 per cent. sub-limit for non-pro rata issues is lower than
the 20 per cent. sub-limit ollowed under the Lisling Manual of the SGXST and the Articles of Association of the Company.
For the purpose of defermining the aggregate number of shares that may be issued, the percentage of issued shares shall be
bosed on the number of issued shares in the copital of the Company of the time that Resolution 12 is passed, aher adjusting
for [a} new shares arising from the conversion or exercise of any convertible securities or share options or vesting of share
awards which are outstanding of subsisting ot the time that Resolution 12 is passed, and {b} any subsequent consolidation
or sub-division of shares.

Resolution 13 is to empower the Directors 1o issue shares in the capital of the Company pursuant fo the Singapare Telecom
Share Option Scheme 1999 (1999 Scheme"], provided that the aggregate number of shares to be issued pursuant to the
1999 Scheme does not exceed 5 per cent, of the total number of issued shares in the capital of the Company from time to
time as calculated in accordance with the Rules of the 1999 Scheme,

Resolution 14 is to empower the Directors 1o grant awards and to issue shares in the copital of the Compony pursvant to
the SingTel Performance Shere Plan |“Share Plan®), provided thot the aggregate number of shares o be issued pursvant o
the 1999 Scheme and the Share Plan does not exceed 10 per cent. of the tolal number of issued shares in the capital of the
Company from time to fime,

Notwithsionding Resolutions 12, 13 and 14, as the Company is admitied to the official list of ASX Limiled, the Company is
bound to comply with the Listing Rules of ASX Limited that are in force from time to fime, in parliculor Listing Rule 7.1 [which
decls with new issues of equity securilies exceeding 15 per ceni. of capitel] and Chapter 10 of Ihe Listing Rules [which deals
with ransaciions with persons in a pesition of influence).

Notes:

. With the exceptien of the Centrol Provident Fund Board and CHESS Depositary Nominees Py Lid {*CON"} {who may each oppoint moe than two pioxies),
a member entilled 1o ottend, speak and vote al the Annual General Meeting is eniitled lo appoint not more than wo proxies to attend, speak and vole
insteod of kim, ond such proxy need not be o member of the Company.

2. Every inshument of proxy, other than instruments of proxy fram CDN, must be depesited at the tegisierad office of the Company at 31 Exeter Reod,
Comcentie, Singapore 239732 [Attention: Secrelariot] not less thon 48 hours belore the lime oppointed for the Annuol General Meeting.

Every insltument of proxy from CDN must be lodged by the holders of CHESS Units of Foreign Securities {"CUFS’) reloting to ordinory shares in the
Compony at the office ol Ihe Compony’s Australion registty, Computershore Invesior Services Py Limited at Level 3, 40 Carrington Sireet, Sydney NSWY
2008,0)\uslmlia of GPO Box 242, Melboume VIC BOBO, Australia, not less than 48 hours before the time appointed for the Anaual Generol Meeting.

3. To oblain o complimeniary copy of CDN's Financiol Services Guide {"F5GT), or any Supplementary FSG, o member or CUFS holder may visit
veww.nsx.com.ou/cdis of phone 1300 300 2790 1o have one sent 1o him,



NOTICE OF BOOKS CLOSURE

{for Shares Quoted on the Singopore Exchange Securities Trading Limited)

NOTICE IS ALSO HEREBY GIVEN THAT the Transfer Book and Register of Members of the Company will be closed on
13 August 2007 for the preporation of dividend warrants. Duly completed regisioble iransfers of the ordinary shores
in the capital of the Company ["Shares”} received by the Company's Share Registrar, M & C Services Privote Limited ot
138 Robinson Road, #17-00 The Corporate Office, Singapore 068906, up to 5.00 p.m. on 10 August 2007 will be
registered 1o determine members’ entitlements 1o the proposed final and special dividends.

Members whose Securities Accounts with The Cential Depository (Pte) Limited ore credited with Shares at 5.00 p.m. on
10 August 2007 will be enfitled to the proposed final and special dividends. Payment of the final and special dividends,
if approved by members ot the 15th Annuol General Meeting, will be mode on 30 August 2007,

NOTICE OF RECORD DATE

{for Shares Quoted on ASX Limited issued in the form of CHESS Units of Foreign Securities)

NOTICE IS ALSO MEREBY GIVEN THAT the record date {"Record Dote”) to determine enfilements o the proposed
final ond special dividends is 10 August 2007. Holders of CHESS Units of Foreign Securities relating to ordinary shares
{"Shares”) in the Company {"CUFS") s of the Record Date will be entitled to receive the proposed final and special dividends.

Payment of the final and specicl dividends, it epproved by members of the 1 5th Annuel Generol Meeting, will be made on
30 August 2007,

The 1ate of exchange opplicable in determining the amount of currency of Austialia thot is to be paid fo satisfy the obligation
to pay such proposed final and special dividends in relaticn to the Shares which are listed on ASX Limited, including Shares
traded in the form of CUFS, will be the average of the quoted rates, as selected by any Director, prevailing over the five
marke! days immediately preceding the Record Date.

By Order of the Board

Chan Su Shan (Ms)
Compony Secretary
Singapore, 28 June 2007

A member [other thon CHESS Deposilory Nominees Pty ltd] who wishes to hove his SingTel dividends ¢redited directly into his bonk occount should contoct The
Central Depository {Pte} Limited at Tel: +65 6535 7517, if he has not alrsady signed /retusned his Direct Crediling Authorisasion Form.

A CUFS holder who wishes 1o have his SingTel dividends credited directly inio his bank account should contact the Company’s Australian registry, Computershare
Investor Services Pty limited ot Tel: 1800 501 501 or +61 3 9615 5970, il he has not olready signed/returned his Reques! for Direct Crediting of Dividends
Form {"Form”). The Form can be downloaded from www.computershare.com.




SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE)

Company Registrotion Number: 1992016240

NOTICE OF EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an Extracrdinary General Meeting of Singopore Telecommunications limited [the "Company”}
will be held ot NTUC Auditorium, One Marina Boulevard, level 7, NTUC Centre, Singopore 018989 on 27 July 2007
at 3.30 p.m. {or so soon thereotter following the conclusion or cdjournment of the 15th Annuo! Generol Meeting of the
Company to be held at 3.0C p.m. on the same dey and ol the same place] for the purpose of considering and, if thought fit,
passing wilh or without madifications, the following Resolutions, which will be proposed as Ordinary Resolutions:

Resolution 1; Ordinary Resolution
The Proposed Renewal of the Share Purchase Mandate

THAT:

a)

(b)

e}

for the purposes of Sections 76C and 76E of the Companies Act, Chapter 5C (the “Companies Act’}, the exercise
by the Directors of the Company of all the powers of the Company 1o purchase or otherwise acquire issued ordinary
shares in Ine capital of the Company {*Shares"} not exceeding in aggregate the Maximum Limil (as hereatter defined),
at such price or prices as may be determined by the Direclors from time to time up to the Maximum Price (as hereofter
defined), whether by way of:

{i} market purchasels) on the Singopore Exchange Securities Troding limiled (“$GX-5T") and/or any other stock
exchange on which the Shares may for the lime being be listed and quoted ("Other Exchange®); and/or

(i} oftmarket purchasels) [if effected otherwise than on the SGX-ST or, as the case may be, Other Exchange} in
accordonce with any equet access schemelsl as may be determined or formuloted by the Directors as they
consider fit, which schemels} shall sctisfy all the conditions prescribed by the Companies Act,

and otherwise in accordance with all other lows and regulotions and rules of the SGX-ST or, as the case may be,
Other Exchange as may for ihe time being be cpplicable, be and is hereby authorised and approved generally end
unconditionally [the “Shore Purchase Mandate”);

unless varied of revoked by the Company in general meeting, the authority conferred on the Direclors of the Company
pursuant lo the Share Purchase Mandate may be exercised by the Direciors at any time and from time to fime during
the period commencing from the date of the passing of this Resolulion and expiring on the earlier of:

(i) the date on which the next Annual General Meeting of the Company is held; and
il the date by which the next Annucl General Meeting of the Company is required by law to be held;
in this Resolution:

“Average Closing Price” means the avercge of the last dealt prices lexcluding any transaction that the SGX-5T o
Other Exchange [os the case may be} requires to be excluded tor this purpose] of a Share for the five consecuiive
market doys on which the Shares are transocted on the SGX-ST or, as the case may be, Other Exchonge immediately
preceding the dale of market purchase by the Company or, as the cose may be, the date of the making of the offer
pursuant to the oft-market purchase, and deemed 1o be cdjusted, in accordance with the listing sules of the SGX-ST,
for any corporate action which occurs after the relevant five-dey pesiod;

"date of the making of the offer’ means the dcte on which the Company makes cn offer for the purchose or
acquisition of Shares from holders of Shares, staling therein the relevant terms of the equal access scheme for eftecting
the off-market purchase;

“Maximum Limit" means thal number of issued Shares representing 10% of the tolal number of issued Shares as of
the date of the passing of this Resolution [excluding any Shares which are held as treasury shores os o thot dote);
and

19
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Notice of Extraordinary General Meeting

(d)

"Maximum Price” in relation lo ¢ Shere to be purchased or acquired, means the purchase price [excluding brokerage,
commission, applicable goods and services tax and ather relaled expenses) which shall not exceed:

fil in the cose of a market purchase of o Shate, 105% of the Average Closing Price of the Shares; and

{il  in the case of an offmorket purchase of o Shere pursuont to on equal occess scheme, 110% of the Average
Closing Price of the Shares; and

the Direclors of the Company and/or any of them be and are hereby outhorised 1o complete ond do all such acts
and things [including executing such documents as may be required] as they ond/or he may consider expedient or
necessary to give effect to the transactions contemplated and/or authorised by this Resolution.

Resolution 2: Ordinary Resolution

The Proposed Approval for Participation by the Relevant Person in the SingTel Performance Share Plan for the
purposes of the Listing Rules of ASX Limited

THAT, for the purposes of Rule 10.14 of the ASX listing Rules, the participation by the Relevant Pesson in the Relevant
Period specified in paragroph 3.2 of the Circular to Shareholders and CUFS Holders doted 28 june 2007 in the SingTel
Performance Share Plan, on the terms as set oul in that paragraph, be and is hereby approved.

By Order of the Board

Chan Su Shan (Ms)
Compony Secretory
Singapore, 28 June 2007

Notes:

1.

With the excaption of the Centre) Provident Fund Board and CHESS Depositary Nominees Pty Ltd {who moy sach oppoint more than we proxies), a
member enliled fo attend, speak and vote at the Extrooidinary Generel Meeling is enlifled 1o appaint not more thon twa proxies to attend, speck and vole
on his/her behalf. A proxy need not be o member of the Company.

The instrument appointing the proxy that hos been axecuted by a member must be lodged at the registered office of the Company ot 31 Exeter Road,
Comcentre, Singapore 239732 {Attention: Secretariat), not less thon 48 hours before the time appointed for the Extracrdinary General Meeting.

The instrument appointing the proxy thal has been execuled by or on behalf of CHESS Depositary Nominees Py Utd and, whete relavant, by o holder of
CHESS Units of Foreign Securities relating o Shares, must be lediged at the offica of Ihe Company's Australian regisiry, Computarshara tnvestor Services Py
limited of Level 3, 60 Carringion Street, Sydney NSW 2000, Australia or GPO Box 242, Melbourne VIC 8060, Australia, not less than 48 hours before
the time appointed for the Extracrdinary General Meeting.

The amount of finoncing required for the Company to purchase or ocquire ils Shares, and the impect on the Company's financiel positien, cannol ba
ascerlained as at the date of this Notice as these will depend on the number of Shores purchased or acquited, whether the purchase or cequisilion is made
out of lrro!irs or capital, the price ol which such Shares were purchased or ocquited and whether the Shares purchased or acquired are held in treasury o
cancelled

Based on the existing issued shares of the Compeny as ot 30 April 2007 (lhe "Latest Practicable Date”), the purchase by the Company of 10% of its
issued Shares will result in the purchase or acquisition of 1,590,653,503 Shares, In the case of market purchases by the Company and ossuming that the
Company Furchoses or acquires the 1,590,653,503 Shores at the Maximum Price of $$3.5574 for one Share {being the grice equivalen! to 5% above the
averags of the last dealt pricas of the Shares for the five consecutive market days on which the Shores were raded on the SGX-ST immediotely preceding
the Lotest Practicable Dote] the moximum amount of funds required for the purchase or acquisiticn of the 1,590,653,503 Shares is $$5,658,590,771.57.
In the case of of-marker purchases by the Company ond assuming that the Company purcheses or ocquires the 1,590,653,503 Shares ot the Maximum
Price of 5$3.7268 for one Share [being the price equivalent to 10% ohove the average of the lost dealt prices of the Shares for the five consecutive markes
days on which the Shares were taded on the SGX-ST Immediately preceding she Latest Praclicable Dots), the maximum amount of funds required for the
purchase or aequisition of tha 1,590,653,503 Shares is $$5,9268,047,474 98,

The financiol elects of the purchase or acquisition of such Shares by the Company pursuant to the proposed Share Purchose Mondate on the
audited finoncial statements of the Group and the Company for the financial year ended 31 March 2007 based on these assumplions are set out in
poragraph 2.7 of the Company’s Circulor te Shareholders and CUFS Holders dated 28 June 2007,
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the information sent.
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Submitted By :: Chan Su Shan (Ms)

»>» CLICK HERE for the full announcement details.
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ABN 98 008 524 691
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Australia Square
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Telephone 61 2 9227 0334

intemet hitp:fAwww.asx.com.au
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SUBIECT: CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT AND RELEASE OF ANNOUNCEMENT
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We confirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding:

" Notice of Annual General Meeting

- If ASX considers an announcement te be sensitive, trading will be halted for 10 minutes.

If your announcement is classified by ASX as sensitive, your company’s securities will be placed into “pre-cpen”
status on ASX's trading system. This means that trading in your company’s securities is temporarily stopped, to
allow the market time to assess the centents of your announcement. “Pre-open™ is approx. 10 minutes for most

announcements but can be 50 minutes (approx) for takeover announcements.

Once “pre-open” period is completed, full trading of the company’s securities recommences.

PLEASE NOTE:

In accordance with Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Rules, it is mandatory to elodge announcements using
ASX Online. Fax is available for emergency purposes and costs A$38.50 (incl, GST). The enly fax numbes to use

is 1900 949 279,
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Foo Yen Yen, Zairani Bte Ahmed; Lorinda Leung; Ong Winn Nie
SGT - ASX Online e-Lodgement - Confirmation of Release

471299.pdf

ASX confirms the release to the market of Doc ID; 471299 as follows:
Release Time: 28-Jun-2007 10:12:13

ASX Code: SGT

File Name: 471299.pdf

Your Announcement Title: Notice of AGM, Books Closure, Record Date and EGM
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Exchange Centrs
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TO: SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. DX 10427 Stock Exchange Sydney
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FROM: ASX LIMITED - Company Announcements Office

SUBIECT: CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT AND RELEASE OF ANNOUNCEMENT

MESSAGE:
We confirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding;

| * *" FORM 405

If ASX considers an announcement to be sensitive, trading will be halted for 10 minutes.

If your announcement is classified by ASX as sensitive, your company’s securities will be placed into “pre-open”
status on ASX'’s trading system. This means that trading in your company’s securities is temporarily stopped, to
allow the market time to assess the contents of your announcement. “Pre-open” is approx. 10 minutes for most
announcements but can be 50 minutes (approx) for takeover announcements.

dncc “pre-open’’ period is completed, full trading of the company’s securities recommences.

' PLEASE NOTE:
In accordance with Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Rules, it is mandatory to elodge announcements using

ASX Online. Fax is available for emergency purposes and costs A$38.50 (incl. GST). The enly fax number to use
is 1900 999 279.
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ASX.Online@asx.com.au
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Foo Yen Yen, Zairani Bte Ahmed; Lorinda Leung; Ong Winn Nie
SGT - ASX Online e-Lodgement - Confirmation of Release

471300.pdf

ASX confirms the release to the market of Doc ID: 471300 as follows:
Release Time: 28-Jun-2007 10:18:13

ASX Code: SGT

File Name: 471300.pdf

Your Announcement Title: Form 405
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ASIC registared agent number

. lodging party or agent name
offica, lavel, building name or £O Box no
strast number & name

suburb/city slateftoritory postcode
telsphone )
facsimile | } ASS, OREG-AD
DX number suburb/city CASH. OREQ-P D
Raf FROC O
A llan Securities & tmaats Com n

Statéﬁ\ent to verify financial statements
of a foreign company

form 405

Corporatlons Act 2001
601CK{1), 100(1){d)

]
Details of the foreign company

Corporation name  SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

ARBN. 096 701 567

place of incorporation  SINGAPORE

financial year endad (d/mty) 31/03/2007

)anual General Meeting held (wmy} 28/07/2006

registered office tn Australia

contact name {officer or employes)

(If applicable - At the office of) G-

office level 29 bullding name  QPTUS CENTRE

strest numbar & name 101 MILLER STREET

suburb/city NORTH SYDNEY statefterritory NSW

posicoda

2060

Does the company occupy these premises? no {1

If no, name of occupier

yes X

occupler's consent  (Tick box to assent to statement requlred by paregraph 100(1){d).)

[0 The ocoupler of the premises has consenfed in writing o the use of the specified address as the address of lhe

registered office of the company and has not withdrawn that consent.

reglstered office In country of origin or -if no registered offica - the principal place of business In country of origin
at the office of

office, flaor, building name COMCENTRE

sireet number & name 31 EXETER ROAD

) suburblcity SINGAPCRE stateNerritory

postcods

239732

country  SINGAPORE

S
Details of local agent(s) (address must be within Australia)

name

unit or office, ficor, building name
street number & name
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{family & given names or company name) If 8 company give ACN., also.
SINGAPORE TELECOM AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED (ACN 002 884 887)
LEVEL 29

101 MILLER STREET
NORTH SYDNEY

statetemitlory NSW postcode 2060

name

unit or office, fioor, bullding name
street number & name
suburt/city

{family & gtven namas or company name} If a company give ACN. also.

statefterritory postcode

SPREC_1852_4 {WeT)
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Details of directors I the director Is a parson give thelr usual residential addrass.

nams (family & given names or corporation name) If a corporation giva ACN or ARBN if applicabla.
CHAN, PAUL KWAI WAH
unit or office, floor, building name
streel number & name 358 YARWOOD AVENUE
suburb/city SINGAPORE stateftermitory postcode 588011
country (if not Australla) SINGAPORE
name ({family & given names or corporation name) If & corporation giva ACN or ARBN i applicable.
CHUA, SOCK KOONG
unit or office, floor, building name T
strest number & namg  15A QEI TIONG HAM PARK
suburh/eity SINGAPORE statafterritory postcoda 268302
country (if not Australia) SINGAPORE
{If nsufficlent space) Further details are enclosed In the annexure marked A of 2 pages.
Annexures must conform to the requirements shown In the ‘gulde’ to thia form. T

.|
Annexires - financial statements

{tick boxes which apply) X balancae sheet made up to the end of Its last financial year annexure ¢
X profit and loss statement for ite last financiai year Bnnoxure *
X cash flow statement for last financial year annexure *
X any other documents still raquired to ba preparsd

by the iaw of the company's place of origin, annexure marked B of 105 pages

* included In Annaxura marked B of 105 pages

]
Signature

lam [ adirector of the forelgn company
X the secretary of tha forelgn company
[ the duly appointad locat agent of the forelgn company
O a director or secretary of 8 company which has been duly appointed as local agent of the forelgn company

| verify that the coples annexed ta thie form are trus copies of the documents required to be lodged under Saction
601CK(1) of the Corporations Act 2004.

print nama CHAN SU SHAN capacity COMPANY SECRETARY

print company name and ACN {if company acting as agant)

sign here MWA date  28/06/2007

Small Business (less than 20 employses), pleass provide an estimate of tha tima laken to complete this form

include
The ime actually spent reading the instructions, working on the question and obtaining the information
The Uime spent by all employess in collecting and providing this Information

hrs ming
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GU'DE This guide does not form part of the prescribed form
and is included by ASIC to assist you in completing and
lodging form 405.

- |Thls|form must be signed by a director, secretary or local ageni or by 8 diractor or secretary for a company appoinied as
“i._ local agent.

A_'t_ileast ohce each calendar year and at intervals of not more than 15 months

Lodging Fee
1 month $65

Mora than 1 month® §270

A race il not be issued uniess requested,

Ganerally, a form Is not regarded as balng lodged unitll it 1s racelved and accepted by ASIC es being [n compliance with

51274(8) of the Corporationg:Act 2001.

Jther forms to be

completed
Additional information Refer Palicy Statement 58 - Reporiing mquurementam@ste d forelgn companles
Sond to Australian Securities and Investments Commissiofi
PO Box 4000 =
Gippstand Maifl Centra  VIC 3841
or  your nearast ASIC Businass Centre
Annexures To maka any annexure confonm to the regulations, you must

use Ad size paper of white or light pastel calour with a margln of at [east 10mm on all sides
show the corporation name and ACN ar ARBN
number the pages consecutively :
print or typa In BLOCK lettars In dark blue or black Ink so that the document Is clearly Iegibla when photocopled
identify the annexure with a mark such as A, B, C,elc

endorse the annexure with the words:
This is annexure (mark) of (number) pages referred to In form {form number and title)

) 7 sign and date the annexure.
The annexure must be signed by the same person(s) who slgned the form,

[+ TS T~ B L B

Information in this guide is intended as a guide only. Pisase consuit your accountant or solicitor for further advice.
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. THISIS ANNEXURE A OF 2 PAGES REFERRED TO IN ASIC FORM 405 - STATEMENT TO VERIFY FINANCIAL

STATAEMENTS OF A FOREIGN COMPANY

DIRECTORS OF SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED ARBN 096 701 567

name

unit or office, floor, building
street number & name
suburb/city

country (if not Australia)

name

unit or office, floor, bujlding
street number & name
suburb/city

country {if not Australia)

name

umnit or office, floor, building
street number & name
suburb/city

" country (if not Australia)

name

unit or office, floor, building
street number & name
suburb/city

country (if not Australia)

name

unit or office, floor, building
street number & name
suburb/city

country (if not Australia)

name

unit or office, floor, building
street number & name
suburb/city

country (if not Australia)

name

" unit or office, floor, building
street number & name
suburb/city

country (if not Australia)

(family & given names or corporation name) If a corporation give ACN or ARBN if applicable.
MORSCHEL, JOHN POWELL

11 VALLEYVIEW CRESCENT

GREENWICH state/territo NSW postcode 2065

(family & given names or corporation name) If a corporation give ACN or ARBN if applicablc.

TAN, NG KUANG

9 QUEEN ASTRID PARK

SINGAPORE statefterrito postcode 266799

SINGAPORE

(family & given names or corporation name) If a corporation give ACN or ARBN if applicable.

NALAMLIENG, CHUMPOL

975/1801 PLOENCHIT ROAD, LUMPINI PATHUMWAN

BANGKOK state/territo postcode 10330

THAILAND

(family & given names or corporation name) If a corporation give ACN or ARBN if applicable.

HENG, SWEE KEAT

175 ENG KONG GARDEN
SINGAPORE state/territo postcode 599273
SINGAPORE

{family & given names or corporation name) If a corporation give ACN or ARBN if applicable.

ISRAEL, SIMON

8A BERRIMA ROAD

SINGAPORE state/territo postcode 299927

SINGAPORE

(family & given names or corporation name) If a corporation give ACN or ARBN if appiicable.

KOH, TOMMY

18 ANDERSON RCAD

SINGAPORE state/territo postcode 259977

SINGAPORE

(family & given names or corporation name) If a corporation give ACN or ARBN if applicable.

BRADLEY, GRAHAM JOHN

10 BURROWAY STREET

NEUTRAL BAY state/territo NSW postcode 2089

L}




THIS IS ANNEXURE A OF 2 PAGES REFERRED TO IN ASIC FORM 405 - STATEMENT TO VERIFY FINANCIAL
STATAEMENTS OF A FOREIGN COMPANY

DIRECTORS OF SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED ARBN 096 701 567

name (family & given names or corporation name) If a corporation give ACN or ARBN if applicable.
PAREKH, DEEPAK S

unit or office, floor, building

street numiber & name 9 DARBHANGA MANSION, 12 CARMICHAEL ROAD

suburb/city MUMBAIL state/territo postcode 400 026

country (if not Australia) INDIA

name (family & given names or corporation name) If a corporation give ACN or ARBN 1f applicable.
NARGOLWALA, KAIKHUSHRU SHIAVAX '

unit or office, floor, building

sireet number & name 11 WHITE HOUSE PARK

suburb/city SINGAPORE state/territo postcode 257630

country (if not Australia) SINGAPORE

P I

Chan Su Shan (Ms)

Company Secretary
Date : 28 June 2007




ANNEXURE B

SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
ARBN 096 701 567

FORM 405 — STATEMENT TO VERIFY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF A FOREIGN COMPANY

This is Annexure B of 105 pages referred to in ASIC Form 405 — Statement to Verify
Financial Statements of a Foreign Company.

Chan Su Shan (Ms)

Company Secretary
Date : 28 June 2007
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SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED 1
AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
For the financial year ended 31 March 2007

The Directors present their report to the members together with the audited consolidated financial
staiements of the Group and the balance sheet and statement of changes in equity of the Company
{or “SingTel") for the financial year ended 31 March 2007.

1. DIRECTORS
The Directors of the Company in office at the date of this report are -

Chumpaol NaLamlieng {Chairman)

Chua Sock Koong (Group Chief Executive Officer)
(appointed on 12 October 2006 as a Directer and on 1 April 2007 as Group Chief Execulive
Officer)

Graham John Bradley

Paul Chan Kwai Wah

Heng Swee Keat

Simon lsrael

Professor Tommy Koh

John Powell Morschel

Kaikhushru Shiavax Nargolwala (appointed on 29 September 2006)

Despak S Parekh

Nicky Tan Ng Kuang

Lee Hsien Yang, who served during the financial year, stepped down as Group Chief Executive
Officer and Director with effect from 1 April 2007.

Jackson Peter Tal, who served during the financial year, retired following the conclusion of the
Annual General Meeting held on 28 July 2006.

2. ARRANGEMENTS TO ENABLE DIRECTORS TO ACQUIRE BENEFITS BY MEANS OF THE
ACQUISITION OF SHARES AND DEBENTURES
Neither at the end of nor at any time during the financial year was the Company a party to any
arrangement whose object is to enable the Directors of the Company to acquire benefits by
means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body
corporate, except for share options granted under the Singapore Telecom Share Option
Scheme 1999 (“1999 Scheme”), and performance shares granted under the SingTel
Performance Share Plan ("Share Plan 2004™).

3. DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN SHARES AND DEBENTURES
The interests of the Directors holding office at the end of the financial year in the share capital
and debentures of the Company and related corporations according to the register of Directors’
shareholdings kept by the Company under Section 164 of the Singapore Companies Act were
as follows -




SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED 2
AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
For the financial year ended 31 March 2007

Holdings registered In the name of Holdings in which Director Is
Director or nominee deemed to have an Interest
At 31 Mar 07 At1 Apr 06 At 31 Mar 0 At 1 Apr 08
or date of or date of
appointment, anpointment,
IUater I later
Singapore Telecommunications Limited
{Ordinary shares)
Chumpol NaLamlieng 198,500 150,000 - -
Chua Sock Koong ™ 1,438,420 1,439,420 18,744,985 14,765,085
Lee Hsien Yang ™ 475,000 4,050,000 21,332,142 19,887,857
Graham John Bradley 88,200 92,860 - -
Paul Chan Kwai Wah 54,800 57,460 1,550 1,620
Heng Swee Keat 1,330 1,390 B -
Simon Israsl 179,820 139,233 - -
Professor Tommy Keh 3,270 3,440 580 810
John Powell Morschel 55,780 58,700 - -
Kaikhushru Shiavax Nargotwala 100,000 - - -

Deepak 5 Parekh

Nicky Tan Ng Kuang 150,000 55,720 - -

{Optlons to purchase ordinary shares)

Chumpol NaLamlieng ¥ - 60,000 - -
Chua Sock Koong ' 1,584,000 1,564,000 - -
Lee Hsien Yang 2,000,000 2,000,000 - -
Singapore Alrlines Limited

(Ordinary shares)

Chua Sock Koong 2,000 2,000 - -
Paul Chan Kwai Wah - - 20,000 20,000
Simon Israel 9,500 9,500 . -
Neptune Orient Lines Limited

(Ordinary shares)

Paul Chan Kwai Wah 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
SP AusNet

{stapled securities comprising one share In each

of SP Australia Networks (Transmisslon) Ltd and

SP Australia Networks (Distribution) Ltd and a

unlt in SP Australia Networks {Finance} Trust)

Nicky Tan Ng Kuang 600,000 600,000 - -

Notes:

M

(2

(3}
(4}
&)

Chua Sock Koong's deemed interest of 18,744,985 shares included -

{a) 16,257,010 andinary shares in SingTel held by RBC Dexia Trust Services Singapore Limited, the trustee of a
trust established for the purposes of the SingTel Executives’ Performance Share Plan (*Share Plan 20037
and Share Plan 2004 for the benefit of efigible emplayees of the Group;

(b) 28,137 ordinary shares held by Ms Chua's spouse; and

{c} an aggregate of up to 2,459,838 ordinary shares in SingTel awarded to Ms Chua pursuant to the Share Plan
2004, subject {o certaln performance criterla being met and other terms and canditions,

Lea Hsien Yang's deemed interest of 21,332,142 shares included -

{a) 186,257,010 ordinary shares in SingTe! held by RBC Dexia Trust Services Singapore Limited;

{b) 1,360 ordinary shares held by Mr Lee's spouse; and

{c} an aggregate of up to 5,073,772 ardinary shares in SingTe! awarded to Mr Lee pursuant to the Share Plan
2004, subject to certaln performance criteria being mat and other terms and conditions.

Al an exercise price of 5$1.38 per share {1 April 2008: $%$1.39 per share).

At exercise prices of between S$1.51 and S$2.97 per share {1 April 2008: Between $$1.51 and 5%$2.97 per share).

At an axarcise price of $$2.22 or $$2.97 per share {1 April 2008: At $$2.22 or $$2.97 per share).

Between the end of the financial year and 21 April 2007, Chua Sock Koong's deemed interest
increased to 20,830,985 shares due to the acquisition by RBC Dexia Trust Services Singapore
Limited of an additional 2,086,000 ordinary shares in SingTel for the benefit of eligible
employees in the Group.
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Except as disclosed above, there were no changes to any of the above-mentioned interests
between the end of the financial year and 21 April 2007,

DIRECTORS’ CONTRACTUAL BENEFITS

Since the end of the previous financial year, no Director has received or become entitled to
receive a benefit by reason of a contract made by the Company or a related corporation with
the Director or with a firm of which he is a member, or with a company in which he has a
substantial financial interest except as disclosed in the notes to the financial statements and in
this report,

SHARE OPTIONS AND PERFORMANCE SHARES
The Compensation Committee is responsible for administering the share option and
performance share ptans. At the date of this report, the members of the Compensation
Committee are Chumpol NaLamiieng {(Chairman of the Compensation Committee), Heng Swee
Keat, John Powell Morschel, and Deapak S Parekh.

Share Options

1999 Scheme
Options granted pursuant to the 1999 Scheme are in respact of ordinary shares in SingTel.

Options exercised and cancelled during the financial year, and options outstanding at the end of
the financial year under the 1999 Scheme, were as follows -

Balance Balance
as at Options Options as at
Date of Exercise 1 Apr 08 exercised canceiled 31 Mar 07
grant Exercise period price {"000} ("000) ("000) {'000)
Market Price Sha ns
For staff and senior management
09.11.99 10.11.00 to 09.11.08 58297 6,121 {1,575) (284) 4,262
09.06.00 10.06.01 to 09.06.10 582.22 14,573 (6,008} (102} 7.473
11.08.00 12,00.01 to 11.02.10 S%52.81 20 (20) - -
25.09.00 26.00.01 to 25.09.10 582.54 20 - (20) -
02,10.00 03,10.01 t0 02.10,10 §%2.42 585 (555) - -
25.10.00 26.10.01 to 25.10.10 5%2.65 10 10y - -
08.01.01 09.01.02 to 08.01.11 5%2.62 225 (225) - -
19.02.01 20.02.02 to 18.02.11 5%2.79 20 - (20) -
30.05.01 31.05.02 to 30.05.11 5%1.66 8,273 {3,821) (85} 4,287
01.06.01 02.008,02 to 01.06.11 5%1.64 30 - - 30
05.07.01 06.07.02 to 05.07.11 S$1.82 15 (15) - -
01.08.01 02.08.02 to 01.08.11 $%1.78 10 (10) - -
18.08.01 17.08.02 to 16.08.11 5%1.85 78 - - 78
25.11.01 30.11.02 to0 20,1111 S551.70 10,899 (4,368) {507) 6,024
30.05.02 31.05.03 to 30.05.12 58$1.51 22,356 {9,310} {707} 12,338
83,205 (27,007} 11,705) 34,493
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Bzlance Balance
as at Optlons Optlons as at
Date of Exercise 1 Apr 06 exercised cancelled 31 Mar 07
grant Exercise perlod price {'000} {'000} {"000) ("000}
For Group Chief Executlive Officer (Loo Hsien Yang)
05.11.889 10.11.00 t0 09.11.09 882.97 500 - - 500
09.08.00 10.068.01 to 09.06.10 $§2.22 1,500 B - 1,500
2,000 - - 2,000
For Deputy Chlef Executive Officer (Chua Sock Koong)
09.11.99 10.11.00 t0 09.11.08 5§2.97 134 - - 134
09.06.00 10.06.01 to 09.08.10 5%2.22 750 - - 750
30.05.01 31,0502 to 30.05.11 S%1.68 400 (400) - -
30.05.02 31.05.03 to 30.05.12 5%1.51 900 (200} - 700
2,184 (600} - 1,584
For nonh-executive Directors (including those who have since retired)
09.09.02 10.09.03 to 09.09.07 5%1.38 180 {120) - 60
Sub-lotal 87,568 {27,727) {1,705) 38,137
Horma tions
For senior management
03.07.02 03.07.05 t0 03.07.12 58$1.33 I 1,350 {1,350} - -
Sub-totat 1,350 (1,350) - -
Total 68,919 {28,077) {1,705) 38,137

Further particulars of the options granted pursuant to the 1999 Scheme have been set out in the
Directors’ Reports for the financial years ended 31 March 2001 to 31 March 20086.

Details of the Directors’ share options are set out in the following table -

Aggregate Options

Granted since

Exercized since

commencement commencement Outstanding
of scheme to of scheme to as at
31 Mar 07 31 Mar 07 31 Mar 07
{000) {*000) {*'000)

1999 Scheme
Chumpaol NaLamlieng 80 (60) -
Chua Sock Koong 4,709 {3,125) 1,584
Lee Hsien Yang ' 8,050 {4.050) 2,000
Graham John Bradlay - - -
Paul Chan Kwai Wah 80 (60) -
Heng Swee Keat - - -
Simon Israel - - -
Professor Tommy Koh - - -
John Powall Morschel 60 (60) -
Kaikhushru Shiavax Nargolwala - - -
Deapak S Parekh - . -
Jackson Peter Tai @ 60 - 60
Nicky Tan Ng Kuang 60 (60) -
11,059 {(7,415) 3,844

o1es:

(1) Lee Hsien Yang stepped down as a Director of the Company with effect from 1 April 2607,
{2) Jackson Peter Tai retired as a Diractor of the Company following the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting

held on 28 July 2006.
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No options were granted to the Directors during the financial year ended 31 March 2007,

The 1999 Scheme was suspended with the implementation of the Share Plan 2003 following a
review of the remuneration policy across the Group in 2003. Hence no option has been granted
since 2003. The existing options granted will continue to vest according to the terms and
conditions of the 1989 Scheme and the respective grants.

From the commencement of the 1999 Scherme to 31 March 2007, options in respect of an

aggregate of 273,767,350 ordinary shares in the Company have been granted to Directors and
employees of the Company and its subsidiaries,

Optus Executive Option Plan
With the acquisition of SingTel Optus Pty Limited ("Optus”), the Optus Executive Option Plan
(“Optus Plan”) was amended to allow Optus to discharge its obligations by procuring the issue

to the Optus option holder of ordinary shares in SingTel in the ratio of 1.66 SingTel shares per
option.

Details were as follows -

Balance Balance

as at Options Cptions as at

Date of 1 Apr 08 axarcised cancelled 31 Mar 07
grant Exercise pericd Exerclse price {"000} ("000} {"000) ('000)
24.05.00 24.05.03 to A$3.63 for 1.66 5,733 {2,187} (1.010) 2,538

24.05.07 SingTel shares

The figures in the table above show the number of unissued SingTel shares represented by a
corresponding number of cutstanding Optus Plan share options based on a ratio of 1.66
SingTel shares per option. As at the date of acquisition of Optus in 2001, there were 7,004,700
options outstanding under the Optus Plan, representing 11,627,802 unissued SingTel shares.
There have been no new grants since the acquisition date.

The options under the 1999 Scheme and the Optus Plan do not entitle the holders of the

options, by virtue of such holdings, to any right to participate in any share issue of any other
company.

No option has been granted to controlling shareholders of the Company or their associates, and
there are no participants who have received five per cant or more of the total number of options
available under the 1999 Scheme or the Optus Plan.

5.2 Performance Shares
Foilowing the review of the remuneration policy across the Group, SingTel implemented the
Share Plan 2003 in June 2003 and granted awards to selected employees of the Group under
this plan. This plan only allows the purchase and delivery of existing SingTel shares to
participants upon the vesting of the awards.

The Share Plan 2004 was implemented with the approval of shareholders at the Extracrdinary
General Meeting held on 29 August 2003. This plan gives the flexibility to either ailot and issue

and deliver new SingTel shares or purchase and deliver existing SingTel shares upon the
vesting of awards.

Participants will receive fully paid SingTel shares free of charge, the equivalent in cash, or
combinations thereof, provided that certain prescribed performance targets are met within a
prescribed performance period. The performance period for the awards granted is three years.
The number of SingTel shares to be allocated to each participant or category of participants will
be determined at the end of the performance period based on the level of attainment of the
performance targets.
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From the commencement of the performance share plans to 31 March 2007, awards
comprising an aggregate of 38,548,775 shares and 105,379,959 shares have been granted
under the Share Plan 2003 and Share Plan 2004 respectively.

Performance share awards granted, vested and cancelled during the financial year, and share
awards outstanding at the end of the financial year, were as follows -

Balance Share Share Share Balance

as at awards awards awards as at

1 Apr 08 grantad vested cancelled 31 Mar 07

Date of grant {’000} {'000} {'000}) {'000} {'000)

Performance shares (Goneral Awards}

For staff and senlor managemant

25.08.03 25,244 - {17,318) (7.928) -
25.02.04 37 - (28) (11) -
26.05.04 25,348 - {303) {1,074) 23,071
01.09.04 466 - - - 4886
28.11.04 50 - - - 60
28,05.05 26,218 - {48) (2,371) 23,797
25.08.05 154 - - - 154
30.11.05 299 - - - 299
28.02.08 454 - - . 454
25.05.06 - 33,431 (3) {1,810} 31,618
24,08.08 - 20 - - 20
28.11.06 - 30 - - 30
02.03.07 - 418 - A 418
78,268 33,809 {17,668) {14,004) 80,377
For Group Chief Executive Officer (Lee Hsien Yang)
25,06.03 703 - {492) (211) -
26.05.04 750 - - - T 750
26.05.05 890 - . - 889
25.05.08 - 1,145 - - 1,145
2,352 1,145 (492) {211) 2,794
For Deputy Chief Executive Officer {Chua Sock Koong)
25.08.03 550 - (389) (167) -
26.05.04 357 - - - 357
28.05.05 338 - - - 336
28.02.08 455 - - - 455
25.05.08 - 470 - - 470
1,704 470 (389) {167} 1,618
Sub-total 82,324 35,514 (18,577} (14,472) 84,789
Performange shares {Senior Management Awards)
For senior management
25.08.03 1,200 - {1,200) - -
26.05.04 860 - - - 660
26.05.05 1,249 - - {28) 1,223
25.05.08 - 1,872 - - 1,972
3,109 1,972 {1,200) {28) 3,855
For Group Chief Executive Officer {Lee Hslen Yang)
25.06.03 703 - (703) - -
26.05.04 760 - “ - 750
26.05.05 745 - - - 745
25,05.06 - 786 - 786

2,188 788 {703) . 2,281
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Balance Share Share Share Balance

as at awards awards awards as at

1 Apr 08 granted vested cancelled 31 Mar 07

Date of grant {*000} {"000}) {'000) _('000} {'000)
For Deputy Chief Executive Officer (Chua Sock Koong)

25.08.03 417 - (417) . B

28.05.04 267 - - - 287

26.05.05 251 - - - 251

25.05.08 - 323 - - 323

835 323 (417) - 841

Sub-total 8,242 3,081 {2,320} (26) 8,877

Total 88,568 38,595 {20,897) {14,498) 91,766

Buring the financial year, awards in respect of an aggregate of 20,542,190 and 353,941 shares
granted under the Share Plan 2003 and Share Plan 2004 were vested respectively. The
awards under Share Plan 2003 were satisfied in part by the delivery of existing shares
purchased from the market and in pant by the payment of cash in lieu of delivery of shares, as
permitted under the Share Plan 2003. The awards under Share Plan 2004 were satisfied by the
payment of cash in lieu of delivery of shares, as permitted under the Share Plan 2004,

The shares not vested as at 31 March 2007 relate only to awards granted under the Share Plan
2004.

As at 31 March 2007, no paricipant has been granted opticns under the 1999 Scheme or the
Optus Plan and / or received shares pursuant to the vesting of awards granted under the Share
Plan 2004 which, in aggregate, represents five per cent or more of the aggregate of -

{) the total number of new shares available under the Share Plan 2004, the 1999 Scheme and
the Optus Plan collectively, and

(i} the total number of existing shares purchased for delivery of awards released under the
Share Plan 2004,
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6. AUDIT COMMITTEE
At the date of this report, the Audit Committee comprises the following members, ail of whom
" are non-executive and independent -

Nicky Tan Ng Kuang (Chairman of the Audit Committee)
Graham John Bradley
Kaikhushru Shiavax Nargolwala (appointed on 29 September 2006)

Heng Swee Keat, who served during the financial year, stepped down as a member of the Audit
Committee on 28 September 2008.

The Audit Committee carried out its functions In accordance with Section 2018 of the Singapore
Companies Act, Chapter 50,

In performing its functions, the Committee reviewed the overall scope of both internal and
externa! audits and the assistance given by the Company’s officers to the auditors. It met with
the Company's intemal auditors to discuss the resuits of the respective examinations and thelr
evaluation of the Company's syster of internal accounting controls. The Committee also held
discussions with the external auditors and is safisfied that the processes put in place by
management provide reasonable assurance on mitigation of fraud risk exposure to the Group.

The Committee also reviewed the consolidated financial statements of the Group and the
balance sheet and statement of changes In equity of the Company for the financial year ended
31 March 2007 as well as the auditors’ report thereon.

In addition, the Committee had, with the assistance of the internal auditors, reviewed the
procedures set up by the Group and the Company to identify and report, and where necessary,
sought appropriate approval for Interested person transactlons.

The Committee has full access to and has the co-operation of the management and has been
given the resources required for it to discharge its function properly. It also has full discretion to
invite any Director and executive officer to attend its meetings. The extenal and intemal
auditors have unrestricted access to the Audit Committee,

The Committee has nominated Deloitte & Touche for re-appointment as auditors of the
Company at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

7. AUDITORS
The auditors, Deloitte & Touche, have expressed their willingriess to accept re-appointment.

On behalf of the Directors

e o Qirdtinf
Chumpol NaLamlieng Chua Sock Koong
Chairman Director

Singapore, 8 May 2007
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In the opinicn of the Directors,

{8) the consolidated financial statements of the Group and the balance sheet and statement of
¢changes in equity of the Company as set out on pages 11 to 103 are drawn up 80 as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group and of the Company as at 31 March 2007
and of the results, changes in equity and cash flows of the Group and changes in equity of the
Company for the year then ended; and

{t) atthe date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Company will be
able to pay its debts as and when they fall due.

On behalf of the Directors

O~ = M |
Chumpol Nal.amlieng Chua Sock Koong
Chairman Director

Singapare, 8 May 2007
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
For the financial year ended 31 March 2007

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Singapore Telecommunications Limited
(the Cormnpany) and its subsidiaries {the Group) which comprise the balance sheets of the Group and
the Company as at 31 March 2007, the income statement, statement of changes in equity and cash
fiow statement of the Group and the statement of changes in equity of the Company for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes, as set out on
pages 11 to 103.

The financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2006 were audited by another auditor whose
report dated 3 May 2006 expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial statements.

Directors’ Responsibility .

The Company's Directors are responsible far the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with Singapore Financlal Reporting Standards and the Singapore
Companies Act, Cap. 50 (the “Act”). This responsibility includes: deslgning, implementing and
maintaining internal control relevant to-the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying
appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the
circumstances.

Auditors’ Responsibility _ _
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Singapore Standards on Auditing. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obiain reasonable
assurance whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audil involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the aaditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the approprialeness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by Directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial stalements. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion,

(a) the consolidated financial statements of the Group and the balance sheet and statement of
changes in equity of the Company are properly drawn up in accordance with the provisions of
the Act and Singapore Financial Reporting Standards so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Group and of the Company as at 31 March 2007 and of the results,

changes in equity and cash flows of the Group and changes in equity of the Company for the
year ended on that date; and

(b} .the accounting and other records required by the Act to be kept by the Company and by those
subsidiaries incorporated in Singapore of which we are the auditors have been properly kept in
accordance with the provisions of the Act. '

M 3 \,Z;.ou.e
Deloitle & Touché

Certified Public Accountants
Singapore, 8 May 2007
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Operating revenue

Operating expenses
QOther income
Operational EBITDA

Compensation from 1DA
Depreciation and amortisation
Exceptional items

Profit on operating activities
Share of results of associated and joint venture companies
Profit before interest, investment Income and tax

Interest and investment income
Finance costs

Profit before tax
Tax expense
Profit after tax
Attributable to -

Shareholders of the Company
Minority interast

Underlying net profit
EBITDA

Earnings per share attributable to shareholders of
the Company

- basic {cents)

- diluted (cents)

The accompanying notes on pages 21 fo 103 form an Integral part of these financial statements.

indepsendent Auditors’ report - page 10

10
1

12

13

14

15
15

13,151.1 13,138.4
(8,986.3) {8,783.3)
116.9 111.6
4,281,7 4,466.7
337.0 337.0
{1,854.8) (1.976.7)
185.0 815.5
2,949.1 3.6425
1,537.7 1.208.5
4,486.8 4,349.0
87.3 1370
(421.4) {486.7)
4,152.7 4,499.3
(373.4) (3as.0)
3,779.3 4,161.3
3,778.8 4,163.3
0.5 {2.0)
3,779.2 4,161.3
3,556.3 3,294.8
6,691.5 6,452.7
23.25 24.98
23.13 24.88

1
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Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2008
S8 Mil 8% Mif S Mit S8 Mid
Current assets
Cash and cash squivalenis 17 1,390.1 2,770.3 188.5 2860.8
Trade and other receivablas 18 2,448 20783 14771 1,058
Trading Investments 18 3415 860.3 - -
Derivative financial instruments 27 - 69.8 - 6.6
Inventories 20 93.4 186.3 6.3 7.5
4,273.1 5,865.0 1,671.9 1,7420
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 21 9,729.6 0,484.7 1,870.9 2,208.7
Intangible assets 22 10,091.4 10,115.6 33 38
Subsidiaries 23 - - 18,319.0 18,3922
Associated companies 24 93.9 93.2 24.7 24.7
Joint venture companies 25 7,077.5 8,472.6 49.1 56.1
Avaitable-for-sale (AFS) investments 26 42.4 51.7 333 43.3
Derivative financial instruments 2 191.6 239.2 191.6 239.2
Deferred tax assets 12 1,047.7 11112 - -
Other non-current receivables 28 100.1 93.0 18.9 26.2
28,374,2 27,641.2 20,608.8 20,984.0
Total assets 32,647.3 33,608.2 22,280.7 22,736.0
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 28 3,108.0 3,183.0 4,054.1 2,174.5
Provision 30 i1.2 18.5 - -
Current tax liabilities 343.4 380.0 2254 2329
Borrowings (unsecured) 3 196.3 1,402.8 - 564.3
Borrowings (secured) 32 0.6 0.7 - -
Derivative financial instruments 27 17.8 72.8 5.0 - 72.8
38753 51278 5,184.5 3,044.5
Non-current liabilities
Borrowings (unsecured) 3 6,271.2 5,007.2 4,387.0 4,580.7
Borrowings (secured) 32 0.3 - - -
Advance billings 310.1 3124 - -
Deferred income a3 16.3 18.5 131 8.0
Derivative financial instruments 27 1,008.6 805.7 736.0 474.0
Deferred tax liabilities 12 3154 3758 231.3 2829
Cther non-current liabilities 34 200.1 165.8 17.0 21.0
8,122.0 7,385,2 5,304.4 5,367.6
Total liabllities 11,797.3 12,513.0 10,578.9 84121
Net assots 20,850.0 21,093.2 11,701.8 14,323.8
Share capital and reserves
Share capital 35 2,662.1 47747 2,562.1 47747
Reserves 18,2851 16,315.9 5,135.7 9,5498.2
Interest of shareholders
of the Company 20,847.2 21,000.8 11,701.8 14,323.9
Minority interests 2.8 2.6 - -
Total equity 20,850.0 21,003.2 11,701.8 14,323.9

The accompanying notes on pages 21 fo 103 form an integral part of these financial statoments.
independent Auditors’ report - page 10
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Share Capital
Balance as at 1 Apr
Cancellation of shares
Issue of new shares
Transfer from "Share Premium' and ‘Capital
Redemption Reserve’ upon implementation
of Companies {Amendment) Act 2005

Balance as at 31 Mar

Share Premium
Balance as at 1 Apr
Issue of new shares
Transfer to "Share Capital' upon implementation
of Companies (Amendmenf) Act 2005

Balance as at 31 Mar

Capital Redemption Reserve
Balance as at 1 Apr
Transfer to 'Share Capital’ upon implementation
of Companies (Amendment) Act 2005

Balance as at 31 Mar

Treasury Shares " Held By Trust '?

Balance as at 1 Apr

Performance shares purchased by Company

Performance shares purchased by Trust

Performance shares vested

Performance shares purchased by Trust
unvested as at 30 Jan 06 reclassified from
'Capital Reserve - Performance Shares'

Balance as at 31 Mar

Balance carried forward

Group

2007
5SS Mil

2006
S$ mit

Company
2007
§S Mil

13

2006

S§ Mil

47747 2,496.2 47747 2,496.2
(2,.271.6) - (2,271.8) -
59.0 20,5 5%.0 20.5
- 2,258.0 - 2,268.0
2,562.1 47747 2.562.1 47747
- 2,168.3 . 2,168.3
- 80.5 - 80.5
- (2,248.8) {2,248.8)
- 9.2 9.2
- {9.2) - (9.2)
(38.1} . ; .
(9.5) - {9.5) -
(30.6) - . -
35.8 - 9.5 -
- {38.1} - -
{42.4) {38.1) - -
2,519.7 47366 2,562.1 47747

The accompanying notes on pages 21 to 103 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Independent Auditors' report - page 10
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Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
5% Mil SS Mil 8% il 5% Mil
Balance brought forward 2,519.7 473686 2,562.1 47747
Capital Reserve - Performance Shares
Balance as at 1 Apr 48.8 32 0.2 (1.4)
Equity-settled performance shares 33.0 29.5 17.4 15.0
Transfer of liability to equity 23 - 1.4 -
Performance shares purchased by Trust - (20.6) - -
Cash paid to employees under performance
share plans (1.9) (1.4) {1.8) {0.9)
Performance shares purchased by SingTel
Optus Pty Limited ("Optus™) and vested {(11.4) . - -
Performance shares vested from
Treasury Shares {35.8) - (6.0) -
Contribution to Trust - - {17.6) (12.5)

Performance shares purchased by Trust
unvested as at 30 Jan 06 reclassified to
‘Treasury Shares Held By Trust' - 38.1 - -

Balance as at 31 Mar 35.0 48.8 (6.7) 0.2

Currency Translation Reserve
Balance as at 1 Apr

- as previously reported 1734 781.8 - (1.3)
- effects of adopting FRS 39 - (53.4) - -
- effects of adopting FRS 21 - - - 1.3
- restated 1734 728.4 - -

Currency translation differences released on

deconsolidation of subsidiaries - 43 - -
Currency translation differences released on

dilution / disposal of associated and joint

venture companies - 2.8) - -
Currency transfation differences 215.7 (556.5) - -
Balance as at 31 Mar 389.1 1734 - -

Hedging Reserve

Balance as at 1 Apr

- as previously reported (53.2) - (22.4) -
- effects of adopting FRS 39 - {161.7) - {108.0)
- restated (53.2) {161.7) (22.4) (108.0)
Net valuation taken to equity {net of tax) © (324.7) 20.9 (335.1} 6.6
Transferred to income statement (net of tax} 2357 87.6 243.7 79.0
Balance as at 31 Mar (142.2) (53.2) (113.8) (22.4)
Balance carried forward 28016 49056 24416 47525

The accompanying noles on pages 21 to 103 form an infegral part of these financial statements.
Independent Auditors’ report — page 10
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Group Company

2007 2006 2007 2006
Notes 8§ Mil S5 Mil 8% Mil S5 Mil

Balance brought forward 2,801.6 4,905.6 24418 4,752.5

Fair Value Reserve

Balance as at 1 Apr

- as previously reparted 20.7 - 21.2 -
- effacts of adopting FRS 38 - 75.8 - 301
- restated 20.7 75.8 21.2 3041
Fair value gains / {losses) on AFS
investments 16 (7.7 0.5 (8.9)
Fair value gains transferred to income
statement on sale of AFS investments {0.5) (47.4) {0.5)
Balance as at 31 Mar 21.8 207 212 21.2
Retained earnings
Balance as at 1 Apr
- as previously reported 17,429.2 15,014.2 9,5650.2 10,110.4
- effects of adopting FRS 39 - {0.6) - (53.4)
- effects of adopting FRS 21 - - - {13
- restated 17,429.2 15,136 9,550.2 10,055.7
Goodwill transferred from 'Other Reserves'
on dilution (8.9) (13.9) - -
Net profit for the year © 3,778.8 4,163.3 1,611.0 1,229.6
Final dividends paid 36 (1,336.4) {1,733.8) {1,337.2) {(1,735.1)
Interim dividends paid 35 (584.5) - (585.00 -
Balance as af 31 Mar 19,271.2 17,429.2 9,239.0 9,550.2
Other Reserves ¥
Balance as at 1 Apr {1,264.9) (1.201.7) - -
Goodwill transferred to ‘Retained Eamings'
on dilution 9.9 13.9 - -
Share of associated and joint venture
companies' reserve movements o 16 6.6 - -
Transferred to income statement on
deconsolidation of subsidiaries - (83.7) - -
Balance as at 31 Mar (1,253.4) {1,264.9) - -
Equity attributable to shareholders of the Company 20,847.2 21,0906 11,701.8 14,323.9

The accompanying notes on pages 21 to 103 form an integral part of these financial stafements.
independent Auditors’ report — page 10
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Group Company

2007 2006 2007 2006
5§ Mil S& Mil 8% Mil S5 Mil

Balance brought forward 20,847.2 21,000.6 11,701.8 14,323.9

Minority Interest

Balance as at 1 Apr 26 11.5 - -
Effects of deconsolidation of subsidiaries - {6.8) - .
Currency translation differences © - 0.2 - .
Net profit / (Joss) for the year © 0.5 (2.0} - -
Dividends paid to minority sharehoiders {0.3) {0.3) - -
Balance as at 31 Mar 28 26 - -
Total equity 20,850.0 21,093.2 11,701.8 14,323.9

Total recognised gains ¥ 3,673.5 3,624.8 1,276.4 1,227.3

Notes:

(1) Treasury Shares’ are accounted for in accordance with FRS 32 {revised 2004).

(2} RBC Dexia Trust Services Singapore Limited (the “Trust"} is the trustee of a trust established to administer
the performance share plans.

(3} 'Other Reserves’ relate mainly to goodwill on acquisition completed prior to 1 April 2001.

{4) Total recognised gains comprised all items marked (*) which included a gain of $$0.5 million {2006: loss of
5%51.8 million) attributable to minority interest. Total recognised gains for the Group included a loss of
5%$105.3 million {2006: loss of $$536.5 million} recognised directly in equity. Total recognised gains for the
Company included a loss of S$334.6 million (2006: loss of $$2.3 million) recognised directly in equity.

The accompanying notes on pages 21 to 103 form an integral part of these financial statements.
Indspendsnt Auditors’ report ~ page 10
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2006

§s mil

Cash Flows from Cperating Activities

Profit before tax 4,152.7 4,499.3
Adjustments for -
Amortisation 54.5 332
Depreciation 1,800.1 1,943.5
Exceptional items {185.0) (815.5)
IDA compensation (337.0) (337.0)
Interest and investment income (87.3) (137.0)
Finance costs 421.4 486.7
Net loss / (gain) on disposal of property, plant and equipment 5.6 (29.7)
Share of results of associated and joint venture companies {post-tax) {1,637.7) {1,206.5)
Other non-cash items 43,3 A
177.9 (31.2)
Operating cash flow before working capital changes 4,330.6 4,468.1
Changes In operating assots and liabilities
Trade and other recelvables {249.7) (242.2)
Trade and other payables 128.9 35.1
Inventories 46.9 (23.6}
Provisions 3.0 0.8
Currency translation adjustments of subsidiaries (6.8} {2.2)
Cash generated from operations 4,252.9 4,236.0
Payment to employees in cash under performance share plans (5.5) -
Dividends received from associated and joint venture companies 672.7 615.9
Income tax paid {335.4) (366.9)
Net cash inflow from operating activities 4,584.7 4,485.0

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Dividends from other investments 48 54
Interest received 125.9 91.8
Payment for acquisition of subsidiaries, net of cash acquired (see Note 1) (0.2) {75.7)
Cash and cash equivalents in subsldiaries deconsolidated (see Note 2) - (16.5)
Investment in assoclated and joint venture companies {3.3) 817.1}
Long term loans repaid by associated and joint venture companies 85.1 59.8
Proceeds from sale of assoclated and joint venture companies

{net of withholding tax paid} 86.7 105.2
Long term vans 1o asscciated and joint venture companies (0.1} (1.2)
Investment in AFS investments (1.0} (2.5)
Proceeds from sale of AFS investments 12.0 728
Net sale proceeds from trading investments 520.0 723
Payment for purchase of property, plant and equipment {1,789.8) (1,713.5}
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 3048 97.7
Purchase of intangible assets (2.9) (60.6)
Net cash outflow from investing activities (658.0) {1,982.0)

The accompanying notes on pages 21 lo 103 form an integral part of these financial statements.
Iindspendent Auditors’ report — page 10
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Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Proceeds from term loans 1,313.5 3494
Repayment of term loans (602.5) (280.6)
Bonds repaid {1,329.4) {911.0}
Increase / (Decrease) in financa lease liabilities 0.2 {106.4)
Repayment of other borrowings (5.8) -
Repayment of borrowings (624.0) (948.9)
Settlement of swap for bonds repaid (88.1) -
Net interest paid on borrowings and swaps (4126} (431.4)
Dividends paid to minority shareholders (0.3} (0.3)
Final dividends paid to shareholders of the Company (1,336.4) (1,731.8)
Interim dividends paid to shareholders of the Company {584.5) -
Payment for cancellation of shares on capital reduction (2,271.6) -
Proceeds from issue of shares 59.0 1M1.0
Purchase of parformance shares {51.5) (20.6)
Payment to employees in cash under equity-settied
performance share plans - {1.4)
Nat cash outflow from financing activities {5.310.0) (3,035.4)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (1,383.3) {532.4)
Exchange effects on cash and cash equivalents 30 0.2)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 2770.3 3,302.8
Cash and cash equivalants at end of year 1,390.0 2,770.3

The accompanying notes on pages 21 to 103 form an integral part of thasa financial statements.
Independent Auditors’ report — page 10
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
For the financial year ended 31 March 2007

Note (1):

Acquisition of subsidiaries

tn the current financial year, Optus made further payments of $$0.2 million in respect of
Alphawest Limited (“Alphawest™), which was acquired in November 2005

In the previous financial year, NCS Pte Ltd., a subsidiary of the Group, acquired the
remaining 30 per cent of registered capital of its subsidiaries, Shanghai Zhong Sheng

Information Technology Co. Ltd and Guangzhou Zhong Sheng Information Technology
Co. Ltd.

In addition, Optus acquired 100 per ¢ent equity interest in Alphawest in November 2005
and 74.15 per cent of Virgin Mobile Australia (*VMAT) in January 2006, increasing its
shareholding in VMA to 100 per cent. Optus also made further payments in respect of
Reef Networks Pty Ltd which was acquired in March 2005.

Fair values of identifiable net assets of the subsidiaries acquired, which approximate their
camrying values, and the net cash outflow on acquisition were -

2006
5% Mil

Property, plant and equipment 97.9
Non-current assets (excluding property, plant and equipment) 7.5
Cash 6.4
Current agsets (excluding cash) 64.3
Current liabilities (71.9)
Nor-current liabilities (86.7)
Fair value of net assets acquired 17.5
Goodwill : 109.9
Total cash eonsidaration 127.4
Less: Consideration unpald as at 31 March 2006 ©.1)
Less: Cash in subsidiaries acquired (6.4}
Total cummulative cash outfiow 1208
Less: Cash outflow in the financial year ended 31 March 2005 (45.2)
Cash outflow in the financial year ended 31 March 2006 75.7

The accompanying notes on pages 21 o 103 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Indspendent Auditors’ report — page 10
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For the financial year ended 31 March 2007

Note (2):

Subsidiaries deconsolidated

In the previous financial year, the Group ceased to exercise control over C2C Pte Ltd
(“C2C") and its subsidiaries (“C2C Group”) and IPACS Computer Services (S) Pte. Ltd.
and its subsidiaries.

The carrying amount of net assets deconsolidated and their cash flow effects were as
follows -

2006
S$ Mil

Property, plant and equipment 1,288.2
Nom-current assets (excluding property, plant and equipment) {(8.5)
Cash {net of bank overdrafts) 16.5
Current assets {excluding cash) 656
Current labilities {excluding bank overdratts) (1,303.8)
Non-current liabilitiss (582.2)
Canying value of net assets (522.2)
Less: minority interest (6.8)
Carrying value of net assets deconsolidated (529.0)
Release from 'Hedging Reserve' 0.3
Release from 'Other Reserves' {83.7)
Releases from 'Currency Translation Reserve’ 4.3
Net gain on deconsolidation 608.1

See Note 8 on the financial effects of deconsolidation.

The accompanying notes on pages 21 to 103 formn an integral part of thess financial statements.
Independent Auditors’ report — page 10
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For the financial year ended 31 March 2007

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying
financial statements.
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GENERAL
The Company, Singapore Telecormmunications Limited (“SingTel”), is domiciled and
incorporated in Singapore and is publicly traded on the Singapore Exchange and Australian

Stock Exchange. The address of its reqgistered office is 31 Exeter Road, Comcentre,
Singapore 239732.

The principal activities of the Company consist of the operation and provision of
telecommunication systems and services and investment holding. The principal activities of
the subsidiaries are disclosed in Note 46.

Under a licence granted by the Info-communications Development Authority of Singapore
("IDA"), the Group had the exclusive rights to provide fixed national and international
telecommunications services through 31 March 2000 (with limited exceptions), public
cellular mobile telephone services and public radio paging services through 31 March 1997.
From the expiry of the exclusive rights, the Group's licences for these telecommunications
services continue on a non-exclusive basis to 31 March 2017.

In addition, the Group is licensed to offer Internet services and has also obtained frequency
spectrum and licence rights from IDA to install, operate and maintain 3G mobile
communication systems and services respectively, as well as wireless broadband systems
and services. The Group also holds licences from the Media Development Authority of
Singapore for the purpose of providing, amongst others, video-on-demand.

In Australia, Optus was granted telecommunication licences under the Telecommunications
Act 1891, Pursuant to the Telecommunications (Transitional Provisions and Consequential
Amendments) Act 1997, the licences continued to have effect after the deregulation of
telecommunications in Australia in 1997. The licences do not have a finite term, but are of
continuing operation until cancelled under the Telecommunications Act 1997,

These financial statements were authorised and approved for issue in accordance with a
Directors’ resolution dated 8 May 2007.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Singapore Financial Reporting
Standards (“FRS") including related Interpretations promulgated by the Council on
Comporate Disclosure and Governance, and the provisions of the Singapore Companies

Act. They have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except as disclosed in
the accounting policies below.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with FRS requires management {0
exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Group's accounting policies. |t also
requires the use of accounting estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
financial year. Although these estimates are based on management's best knowledge of
current events and actions, actual results may ultimately differ from those estimates.
Critical accounting estimates and assumptions used that are significant to the financial
statements, and areas involving a higher degree of judgement are disclosed in Note 3.
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2.2
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The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Group, and are consistent
with those used in the previous financial year except for the changes in accounting policies
discussed more fully in Note 2.2

Changes in Accounting Pollcies
The Group has adopted certain revised Financial Reporting Standards (“FRS") and
Interpretations to FRS (“INT FRS") that became mandatory from 1 April 2006. The adoption

did not result in substantial changes to the Group's accounting policies except for the
following -

(a) INT FRS 104, Determining Whether an Arrangement Contalns a Lease, gives
guidance in determining whether arrangements that do not take the legal form of a
lease should, nonetheless, be accounted for in accordance with FRS 17, Leases.

In prior years, revenues from sales of network capacity were recognised evenly over
the periods of the Indefeasible Rights Of Use {IRU) agreements.

With effect from 1 April 2006, the Group accounts for sales of network capacity as
finance leases where -

(i) the purchaser's right of use is exclusive and imevocable;

(i} the asset is specific and separable;

(iii) the termn of the contract is for the major part of the asset's useful economic
life;

{iv) the attributable costs or carrying value can be measured reliably; and

{v} no significant risks are retained by the Group.

Sales of network capacity that do not meet the above criteria are accounted for as an
operating lease.

" The change in the accounting policy does not have a material impact on the financial
statements of the Group or the Company.

{b} FRS 39 (Amendment), Financial Guaranfee Contracts, requires financial

guarantees issued by the Company to be recorded initially at fair values plus
transactions costs and amortised in the income statement over the period of the
guarantee. The standard is to be applied on a retrospective basis. There were no
financial guarantee contracts entered into by the Company in the prior years.

As at 31 March 2007, a guarantee of S$650 million provided by the Company to a
wholly-owned subsidiary has been accounted under this revised policy.

The change in accounting policy resulted in an increase of $$1.9 million in the
shareholders’ equity and net profit of the Company each and an increase of S$8.8
million in the financial liabilities of the Company.

This change in accounting policy has no impact to the consolidated financial
statements.

Group Accounting

The accounting policy for subsidiaries, associated and joint venture companies in the
Company's financial statements is stated in Note 2.5. The Group’s accounting policy on
goodwill is stated in Note 2.15.1.



SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED 23
AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the financial year ended 31 March 2007

2.3.1

23.2
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Subsidiaries
Subsidiaries are entities (including special purpose entity} controlled by the Group. Control
exists when the Group has the power, directly or indirectly, to govemn the financial and

operating policies of the entity, generally accompanying a shareholding of more than one
half of the voting rights.

In the consolidated financial statements, acquisitions of subsidiaries are accounted for
using the purchase method of accounting. The financial statements of subsidiaries are
included in the consolidated financial statements from the date that control commences until

the date that control ceases. All significant inter-company balances and transactions are
eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries are identified separately
from the Group’s equity therein. Minority interest consists of the amount of those interests
at the date of the original business combination and the minority’s share of changes in
equity since the date of the combination. Any losses in excess of the interest in the equity of
the subsidiary attributable to the minority shareholders are charged to the Group except to
the extent that the minority shareholders are able and have a binding obligation to make
good the losses. :

Associated companies
Associated companies are entities over which the Group has significant influence, but not

control or joint controt, generally accompanying a shareholding of between 20 per cent and
50 per cent of the voting rights.

Investments in associated companies are accounted for in the consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting. Equity accounting invoives recording
the investment in associated companies initially at cost, and recognising the Group’s share
of the post-acquisition results of associated companies in the consolidated income
statement, and the Group's share of post-acquisition reserve movements in reserves. The
cumulative post-acquisition movements are adjusted against the carrying amount of the
investments in the consolidated balance sheet.

In the consolidated balance sheet, investments in associated companies include goodwill
on acquisition identified on acquisitions completed on or after 1 April 2001, net of
accumulated impairment losses.

When the Group’s share of losses in an associated company eguals or exceeds is interest
in the associated company, including loans that are in fact extensions of the Group’s
Investment, the Group does not recognise further losses, unless it has incurred or
guaranteed obligations in respect of the associated company.

Joint venture companies
Joint venture companies are entities over which the Group has contractual arrangements to

jointly share the control with one or more parties, and none of the parties involved has
unilateral control over the entities’ economic activities.

The Group's interest in joint venture companies are accounted for in the consolidated
financial statements using ihe equity method of accounting.

The Group's interest in its unincorporated joint venture operations is accounted for by
recognising the Group's assets and liabilities from the joint venture, as well as expenses
incurred by the Group and the Group’s share of income earned from the joint venture, in the
consolidated financial statements.




SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED 24
AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the financial year ended 31 March 2007

234

2.3.5

24

2.5

2.6

Transaction costs

External costs directly attributable to an acquisition are included as part of the cost of
acquisition.

Special purpose entity

The Trust had been consclidated in the consolidated financial statements under INT FRS
12, Consolidation — Special Purpose Entities.

Share Capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the

issuance of new equity shares are taken to equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the
proceeds.

With the implementation of the Companies (Amendment) Act 2005 effective on 30 January
2006, the concept of authorised share capital is abolished and the shares of the Company
have no par value. Consequently, the balances In ‘Share Premium' and ‘Capital
Redemption Reserve’ within equity as at 30 January 2006 had been transferred to the
Company's ‘Share Capital’.

When the Company purchases the Company's equity share capital, the consideration paid,
including any direcily attributable costs, is taken against ‘Treasury Shares Held By
Company’ within equity. When the shares are subsequently disposed, the realised gains or
losses on disposal of the treasury shares are included in ‘Other Reserves’ of the Company.

The Trust acquires shares in the Company from the open markst for delivery to employees
upon vesting of performance shares awarded under the Group's performance share plans.
Such shares are designated as ‘Treasury Shares’. In the consolidated financial staternents,
the cost of unvested shares, including directly attributable costs, is taken against ‘Treasury
Shares Held By Trust' within equity.

Upon vesting of the performance shares, the weighted average costs of the shares
delivered to empioyees, whether held by the Company or the Trust, are transferred to

‘Capital Reserve — Performance Shares' within equity in the consolidated financial
statements.

Investments in Subsidiaries, Associated and Joint Venture Companies

In the Company’s balance sheet, investments in subsidiaries, associated and joint venture
companies, including loans that meet the definition of equity instruments, are stated at cost
less accumulated impairment losses. Where an indication of impairment exists, the
carrying amount of the investment is assessed and written down immediately to its
recoverable value. On disposal of investments in subsidiaries, associated and joint venture
companies, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the camrying amount of
the investment is taken to the income statement of the Company.

Investments

The investments of the Group are classified either as ‘Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss’ or 'AFS investments’. Purchases and sales of investments are recognised on
trade date, which is the date that the Group commits to purchase or sell the investment.
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2.6.1

2.6.2

2.7

2.71

Financial assets at falr value through profit or loss (“Trading investments”)
Investments acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the short term are designated
as 'Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss’ and initially recognised at fair valua,

Trading investments are subsequently re-measured at fair value at the balance sheet date
with any resulting gains and losses, including currency translation differences on equity
investments, recognised in income statement.

AFS Investments

The Group’s long term investments are designated as AFS investments and initialty
recognised at fair value plus directly attributable transaction costs.

The AFS investments are subsequently stated at fair value at the balance sheet date, with
all resulting gains and losses, including currency translation differences, taken to ‘Fair Value
Reserva’ within equity.

When AFS investments are soid or impaired, the accumulated fair value adjustments in the
‘Fair Value Reserve' are included in the income statement.

Impairment loss is computed as the difference between the carrying amount and current fair
value, less any impairment loss previously recognised in the income statement. Impairment
losses racognised in the income statement on equity investments are not reversed through
the income statement until the equity investments are disposed.

Derivative Financial Instruments and Hedging Activities

Derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date the
derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at their fair values at
each balance sheet date.

Derivative financial instrument is carried as an asset when the fair value is positive and as a
liability when the fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value are recognised immediately in the
income statement, unless they qualify for hedge accounting.

Hedge accounting

At the inception of a hedge relationship, the Group formally designates and documents the
hedge relationship to which the Group wishes to apply hedge accounting, as well as its risk
management objectives and strategy for undertaking the hedge transactions. The
docurnentation includes identification of the hedging instrument, the hedge item or
transaction, the nature of the risk being hedged and how the entity will assess the hedging
instrument's effectiveness in offsetting the exposure to changes in the hedged item’s fair
value or cash flows attributable to the hedged risk. Such hedges are expected to be highly
effective in achieving offsetting changes in fair value or cash flows and are assessed on an
onhgoing basis to determine that they actually have been highly effective throughout the
financial reporting periods for which they are designated.

Fair value hedge

Derivative financial instruments that qualify for fair value hedge accounting are initially
recognised at fair value on the date that the contract is entered into. Changes in fair value
of derivatives are recorded in the income statement together with any changes in the fair
value of the hedged items that are attributable to the hedged risks.
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2.8
|

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the Group revokes the hedging relationship, the
hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated, or exercised, or no longer qualifies for
hedge accounting. The adjustment to the carrying amount of the hedged item arising from
the hedged risk is amortised to the income statement from that data,

Cash flow hedge

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of the derivativa financial instruments that
qualify as cash flow hedges are recognised in ‘Hedging Reserve' within equity. The gain or
loss relating to the ineffective portion is recognised immediately in the income statement.
Amounts accumulated in the 'Hedging Reserve’ are transferred to the income statement in
the periods when the hedged items affect income statement,

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the Group revokes the hedging relationship, the
hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated, or exercised, or no longer qualifies for
hedge accounting. Any cumulative gain or loss deferred in equity at that time remains in
equity and is recognised when the forecast transaction is ultimately recognised in the
income statement. When a forecast transaction is no longer expected to occur, the
cumulative gain or loss that was deferred in equity is recognised immediately in the income
statement.

Net investment hedge

Changses in the fair value of designated derivatives that qualify as net investment hedges,
and which are highly effective, are recognised in ‘Currency Translation Reserve’ within
equity in the consolidated financial statements and are transferred to the consolidated
income statement in the periods when the foreign operation is disposed off.

In the Company’s financial statements, the gain or loss on the financial instrument used to
hedge a net investment in a foreign operation of the Group is recognised in the income
statement.

The Group has entered into the following derivative financial instruments to hedge its risks,
namely -

Cross currency interest rate swaps and SGD Interest rate swaps which are fair value
hedges for the interest rate risk and cash flow hedges for the currency risk arising from the
Group's issued bonds. The swaps involve the exchange of principal and fixed interest
receipts in the foreign cumrency in which the issued bonds are denominated, for principal
and floating or fixed interest payments in the Group's functional currency.

Crass currency swaps which are net investment hedges for the foreign currency exchange
risk on its foreign operations.

Forward foreign exchange contracts which are cash flow hedges for the Group's exposure
to foreign currency exchange risks arising from forecasted or committed expenditure.

Fair Value Estimation of Financial Instruments

Fair value is defined as the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current
transaction between knowledgeable willing parties in arm’s length transaction, other than in
a forced or liquidation sale.

The following methods and assumptions are used to estimate the fair value of each class of
financial instrument -
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2.1

Bank balances, recelvables and payables, short term borrowings

The carrying amounts approximate fair values due to the relatively short term maturity of
these instruments.

Quoted and unguoted investments
The fair value of investments traded in active markets is based on the market quoted bid

price or the bid price quoted by the market maker at the close of business on the balance
sheet date.

The fair values of unguoted investments are determined by using valuation techniques.
These include the use of recent arm’s length transactions, reference to current market value
of another instrument which is substantially the same or discounted cash flow analysis.

Cross currency and interest rate swaps

The fair value of a cross currency or an interest rate swap is the estimated amount that the
swap contract can be exchanged for or settled with under normal market conditions. This
fair value can be estimated using discount cash flow method where the fulure cash flows of
the swap contract are discounted at the prevailing marketforeign exchange rates
and interest rates . Market interest rates are actively quoted interest rates or interest rates
computed by applying technigues to these actively quoted interest rates,

Forward foreign currency contracts
The fair value of forward foreign exchange contracts is determined using forward exchange
market rates for contracts with similar maturity profiles at the balance sheet date.

For disclosure purposes, the fair value of non-current borrowings which are traded in active
markets is based on the market quoted ask price. For other non-current borrowings, the fair
values are based on valuation provided by service providers or estimated by discounting
the future contractual cash flows using a discount rate based on the borrowing rates which
the Group expects would be available at the balance sheet date.

Trade and Other Receivables

Trade and other receivables, including loans given by the Company to subsidiaries,
associated and joint venture companies, are recognised initially at fair value and, other than
those that meet the definition of equity instruments, are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method, less allowance for impairment.

An allowance for impairment of trade and other receivables is established when there is
objective evidence that the Group will not be able to collect all amounts due according to
the original terms of the debts. The impairment loss, measured as the difference between
the debt's carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding
credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted at the original effective interest rate, is
recognised in the income statement. Any subsequent reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised in the incoma statement, to the extent that the carrying value of the debt does
not exceed its amortised cost at the reversal date.

Trade and Other Payahles

Trade and other payables are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value of the consideration received less directly
attributable transaction costs. After initlal recognition, unhedged borrowings are
subsequently stated at amortised cost using the effective interast method.
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2.131

2.13.2

2133

2134

2135

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purposes of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
comprise cash on hand, balances with banks and fixed deposits with original maturity of
three months or less, net of bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and which
form an integral part of the Group’s cash management.

Bank overdrafts are included under borrowings on the balance sheet,

Foreign Currencies

Functional and presentation currency

Iterns included in the financial statements of each entity in the Group are measured using
the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (the
“functional currency”). The balance sheet and statement of changes in equity of the
Company and consolidated financial statements of the Group are presented in Singapore
Dollar, which is the functional and presentation currency of the Company and the
presentation currency of the consolidated financial statements.

Transactions and balances

Transactions in a currency other than the functional currency (“foreign currency”) are
translated into the functional currency at the exchange rates prevailing at the date of the
transactions, Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the
balance sheet date are translated at exchange rates ruling at that date. Foreign exchange
differences arising from translation are recognised in the income statemeant.

Translation of foreign operations’ financial statements

In the preparation of the consolidated financial statements, the assets and liabilities of
foreign operations are translated to Singapore dollars at exchange rates ruling at the
balance sheet date except for share capital and reserves which are translated at historical
rates of exchange (see Note 2.13.4 for translation of goodwill and fair value adjustments).

Income and expenses in the income statement are transiated using either the average
exchange rates for the month or year, which approximate the exchange rates at the dates
of the transactions. All resulting translation differences are taken directly to ‘Currency
Translation Reserve’ within equity.

On disposal, the accumulated translation differences deferred in ‘Currency Transtation
Reserve’ relating ta that foreign operation are recognised in the consolidated income
statement as part of the gain or loss on disposal.

Translation of goodwill and fair value adjustments

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of foreign entities completed
on or after 1 April 2005 are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign entities and are
recarded in the functional currencies of the foreign entities and translated at the exchange
rates prevailing at the balance sheet date. However, for acquisitions of foreign entities
completed prior to 1 April 2005, goodwill and fair value adjustments continue to be recorded
at the exchange rates at the respective dates of the acquisitions.

Net investment in a forelgn entity in the Company's financial statements

The exchange differences on loans from the Company to its subsidiaries which form part of
the Company's net investment in the subsidiaries are recognised in the income statement of
the Company. Such translation differences, however, are reclassified to ‘Currency
Translation Reserve’ within equity in the consolidated financial statements. On disposal,
the accumulated exchange differences are recognised in the consolidated income
statement as part of the gain or loss on disposal.
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2.14

2,15

2.15.1

Provisions

A provision is recognised when there is a present legal or constructive obligation as a result
of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made of
the amount of the obligation. No provision is recognised for future operating losses.

The provision for liquidated damages in respect of information technology contracts is made
based on management's best estimate of the anticipated liability.

Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimate.

Intanglble Assets

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition of subsidiary, associated or
joint venture company over the fair value of the Group’s share of their identifiable net
assets, including contingent liabilities, at the date of acquisition, The cost of an acquisition is
measured at the fair value of the assets given, equity instruments issued or liabllities

incurred or assumed at the date of the acquisition, plus costs directly attributable to the
acquisition.

Goodwill is stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses.

Acquisitions completed prior to 1 April 2001

Goodwill on acquisitions completed prior to 1 April 2001 had been adjusted in full against
‘Other Reserves’ within equity. Such goodwill has not been retrospectively capitalised and
amortised.

The Group also had acquisitions where the costs of acquisition were less than the fair value
of identifiable net assets acquired. Such differences (negative goodwill) were adjusted
against 'Other Reserves' in the year of acquisition.

Goodwill that has previously been taken to ‘Other Reserves' is not taken to income
statement when the entity is disposed of or when the goodwill is impaired.

Acquisitions completed on or after 1 April 2001

Prior to 1 Aprl 2004, geodwill on acquisitions completed on or after 1 Apri 2001 was
capitalised and amortised on a straight line basis in the consolidated income statement over
its estimated useful life of up to 20 financial years. in addition, goodwill was assessed for
indications of impairment at each balance sheet date.

Since 1 April 2004, goodwill is no longer amortised but is tested annually for impairment or
whenever there is indication of impairment {see Note 2.16). The accumulated amortisation
for goodwill as at 1 April 2004 had been eliminated with a corresponding decrease in the
cost of goodwill,

Goodwill on acquisitions of subsidiaries is shown on the face of the consolidated balance
sheat whereas goodwill on acquisitions of associated and joint venture companies is
recorded as part of the camrying value of the related investment.

Negative goodwill is recognised directly in the consolidated income statement.

Gains or losses on disposal of the subsidiary associated and joint venture companies
include the carrying amount of capitalised goodwili relating to the entity soid.
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215.2  Other intangible assets
Expenditure on telecommunication and spectrum licences is capitalised and amortised
using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives of 12 to 25 years. Customer
relationships acquired in a business combination are carried at fair value at date of

acquisition, and amortised on a straight line basis over the period of the expected benefits,
which is estimated at 10 years.

Capitalised expenditure is stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses.

2.18 Impairment of Non-financlal Assets
Goodwili, which has an indefinite useful life, is subject to annual impairment tests or more
frequently tested for impairment if events or changes in circumstances indicate that it might
be impaired. Goodwill is not amortised {see Note 2.15.1).

The other intangible assets of the Group, which have definite useful lives and are subject to
amortisation, as well as property, plant and equipment and investments in subsidiaries,
asscciated and joint venture companies, are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the cammying amount may not be recoverable.

For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for
which there are separately identifiable cash flows {cash-generating units).

An impairment loss Is recognised for the amount by which the asset's camrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of the asset's fair
value less costs to sell and value in use.

An impairment loss far an asset, ather than goodwill, is reversed if, and only if, therg has
been a change in the estimates used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the
last impairment loss was recognised. Impairment loss on goodwill is not reversed in a
subsequent period.

217 Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined on
the weighted average basis. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business, less the estimated cost of completion and selling expenses.

Work-in-progress is stated at costs less progress payments received and receivable on
uncompleted information technology services. Costs include third party hardware and
software costs, direct labour and other direct expenses attributable to the project activity
and associated profits recognised on projects-in-progress. When it is probable that total
contract costs will exceed total contract revenue, the expected loss is recognised as an
expense immediately.

Work-in-progress is presented in the consolidated balance sheet as “Work-in-progress” (as
a current asset) or “Excess of progress billings over work-in-progress” (as a current liability)
as applicable.

Inventories include maintenance spares acquired for the purpose of replacing damaged or
faulty plant or equipment. Until they are used, they are amortised over the useful life of the
plant and equipment they support. When used, the unamortised balance is expensed.
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Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses or at cost, where applicable. The cost of self-constructed
assets includes the cost of material, direct labour, capitalised borowing costs and an
appropriate proportion of production overheads.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis to write off the cost of the property, plant
and equipment over their expected useful lives. The estimated useful lives are as follows -

Buildings 5-40
Transmission plant and equipment 5-25
Switching equipment 3-10
Other plant and equipment 3-20

Other plant and equipment consist mainly of motor vehicles, office equipment, furniture and
fittings.

No depreciation is provided on freehold land, long-term leasehold land with remaining lease
period of more than 100 years and capital work-in-progress. Leasehold land with remaining
lease peried of 100 years or less is depreciated in equal installments over its remaining
useful lease period.

In respect of capital work-in-progress, assets are depreciated from the month the asset is
completed and held ready for use,

Costs to acquire computer software which are an integral part of the related hardware are
capitalised and recognised as assets and included in property, plant and equipment when it
is probable that the costs will generate economic benefits beyond one year and the costs
are associated with identifiable software products which can be reliably measured by the
Group.

The cost of property, plant and equipment includes expenditure that is directly attributable
to the acguisition of the iterns, Dismantlement, rermoval o restocation costs are included as
part of the cost if the abligation for dismantlement, removal or restoration is incurred as a
consequence of acquiring or using the asset. Cost may also include transfers from equity
of any gains or losses on qualifying cash flow hedges of foreign cumency purchases of
property, plant and equipment. Subsequent expenditure is included in the carmying amount
of an asset when it is probable that future economic benefits, in excess of the originally
assessed standard of performance of the existing asset, will flow to the Group.

The residual values and useful lives of property, plant and equipment are reviewed, and
adjusted as appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

On disposal of property, plant and equipment, the difference between the dispesal proceeds
and its carrying value is taken to the income statement.
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2,191

2.19.2

2.19.3

2.20

22

Leasas

Finance leases

Finance leases are those leasing agreements which effectively transfer to the Group
substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to ownership of the leased items. Assets
financed under such leases are treated as if they had been purchased outright at the lower
of fair value and present value of the minimum lease payments and the comresponding
leasing commitments are shown as obligations to the lessors,

Lease payments are treated as consisting of capital repayments and interest elements.
Interest is charged to the income statement over the period of the (ease to produce a
constant rate of charge on the balance of capital repayments outstanding.

Operating leases
Leases of assets in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are
retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are

recognised as expenses in the income statement on a straight-line basis over the period of
the lease.

Gains or losses from sale and leaseback

Gains on sale and leaseback transactions resulting in finance leases are deferred and
amortised over the lease term on a straight-line basis, while losses are recognised
immediately.

Gains and losses on sale and leaseback transactions established at fair value which
resulted in operating leases are recognised immediately.

Capacity Swaps

The Group may exchange network capacity with other capacity or service providers. The
exchange is regarded as a transaction which generates revenue unless the transaction
lacks commercial substance or the fair value of neither the capacity received nor the
capacity given up is reliably measurable.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue for the Group is recognised based on the fair value for the sale of goods and
services rendered, net of goods and services tax, rebates and discounts, and after
eliminating sales within the Group. Revenue includes the gross income received and
receivable from revenue sharing arrangements entered into with overseas
telecommunication companies in respect of traffic exchanged.

For phone cards and prepaid cards which have been sold, provisions for uneamed revenue
are made for services which have not been rendered as at balance sheet date, Expenses
directly attributable to the unearned revenue are deferred until the revenue is recognised.

Revenue from the provision of information technology services is recognised based on the
percentage of completion of the projects using cost-to-cost basis. Revenue from
information technology services where the services involve substantially the procurement of
computer equipment and third party software for installation is recognised upon full
completion of the project.

Revenue from the sale of equipment is recognised upon the transfer of significant risk and
rewards of ownership of the goods to the customer which generally coincides with delivery
and acceptance of the goods sold.



SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED 33
AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the financial year endad 31 March 2007

2.22

2.221

2222

2,223

Dividend income is recorded gross in the income statement when the right to receive
payment is established.

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis using the effective interest method.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of
the lease.

Employees’ Benefits

Defined contribution plans

Defined contribution plans are post-employment benefit plans under which the Group pays
fixed contributions into separate entities such as the Central Provident Fund. The Group
has no legal or constructive obligation to pay further contributions if any of the funds does

not hold sufficient assets to pay all employee benefits relating to employee services in the
current and preceding financial years.

The Group's contributions to the defined contribution plans are recognised in the income
statement as expenses in the financial year to which they relate.

Employees’ leave entitiements
Employees’ entitlernents to annual leave and long service leave are recognised when they
accrue to employees. A provision is made for the estimated liability for the annual leave

and long service leave as a result of services rendered by employees up to the balance
sheet date.

Share-based compensation

Performance shares

The performance share plans of the Group are accounted for either as equity-settled share-
based payments or cash-seltled share-based payments, Equity-settled share-based
payments are measured at fair value at the date of grant, whereas cash-settled share-
based payments are measured at current fair value at each balance sheet date. The
performance share expense is amortised and recognised in the income statement on a
straight line basis over the vesting period.

At each balance sheet date, the Group revises its estimates of the number of pedormance
shares that the participants are expected to receive based on non-market vesting
conditions. The difference is charged or credited to the income statement, with a

correspending adjustment to equity or liability for equity-settled and cash-settled share-
based payments respectively.

The dilutive effect of Share Plan 2004 is reflected as additiona! share dilution in the
computation of diluted eamings per share.

Share options
As the share options were granted before 22 November 2002, FRS 102, Share-based

Payment, is not applicable. No compensation expense is recognised for the outstanding
share options under the share option schemes.

The proceeds received, net of any directly attributable transaction costs, from the exercise
of share options are credited to ‘Share Capital’,

The dilutive effect of outstanding share options is reflected as additional share dilution in the
computation of diluted eamings per share.
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2.24
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2,26

2.27

2.28

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs include interest, amortisation of discounts or premiums relating to
borrowings, amortisation of ancillary costs incurred in arranging borrowings, and finance
lease charges. Bormowing costs are generally expensed as incurred, except to the extent

that they are capitalised if they are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction, ar
production of a qualifying asset.

Customer Acquisition Costs

Customer acquisition costs, including related sales and promotion expenses and activation
commissions, are expensed as incurred.

Predncorporation Expenses
Pre-incorporation expenses are expensed as incurred.

Government Grants

Grants in recognition of specific expenses are recognised in the income statement over the
periods necessary to match them with the relevant expenses they are intended to
compensate. Grants related to depreciable assets are deferred and recognised in the

income statement over the peried in which such assets are depreciated and used in the
projects subsidised by the grants.

Exceptional Items

Exceptional items refer to items of income or expense within profit or loss from ordinary
activities that are of such size, nature or incidence that their separate disclosure is
considered necessary o explain the performance for the financial year.

Deferred Taxation

Deferred taxation is provided in full, using the liability method, on all temporary differences
at the balance sheet date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts in the financial statements. However, if the deferred income tax arises from initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at
the time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss, it is not
accounted for. Deferred income tax is also not recognised for goodwill which is not
deductible for tax purposes. The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected
manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of assets and liabilities, using tax
rates (and laws) enacted or substantively enacted in countries where the Company and
subsidiaries operate by, at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax liabllities are provided on all taxable temporary differences arising on
investments in subsidiaries, associated and joint venture companies, except where the
timing of the reversal of the temporary difference can be controlled and it is probable that
the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible ternporary differences and carry
forward of unutilised tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will
be available against which the deductible temporary differences and carry forward of
unused losses can be utilised.
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2.30

2.3

At each balance sheet date, the Group re-assesses unrecognised deferred tax assets and
the carrying amount of deferred tax assets. The Group recognises a previously
unrecognised deferred tax asset to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will
allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered. The Group conversely reduces the carmrying
amount of a deferred tax asset to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient

future taxable profit will be available to allow the benefit of part or all of the deferred tax
asset to be utilised.

Current and deferred tax are charged or credited directly to equity if the tax relates to items
that are credited or charged, in the same or different period, directly to equity.

Dividends
Interim dividends are recorded in the financial year in which they are declared payable.

Final dividends are recorded in the financial year in which the dividends are approved by
the shareholders.

Segment Reporting

A geographical segment is engaged in providing products and services within a particular
economic environment that is subject to risks and returns that are different from those
segments operating in other economic environments. A business segment is a group of
assets and operations engaged in providing products or services that are subject to risks
and returns that are different from those of other business segments.

Non-current Assets {or Disposal Groups) Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations
Non-current assets {or disposal groups) are classified as assets held for sale and stated at
the lower of carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell if their carrying amount Is
recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

FRS 1 (revised 2004), Presentation Of Financial Statements, requires disclosure of the
judgements management has made in the process of applying the accounting policies that
have the most impact on the amounts recognised in the financial statements. It also
requires disclosure about the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources
of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet date, that have a significant risk of causing a
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial
year.

The following presents a summary of the critical accounting estimates and judgments -

Impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment, Intangible Assets, Investment in
Subsidiaries, Associated and Joint Venture Companies

The Group assesses impairment on the above mentioned assets whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the camrying amount of an asset may not be
recoverable. Recoverability of assets requires assessment as to whether the carrying
amount of assets exceeds the recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is defined as the
higher of an asset's or cash generating unit's fair value less costs to sell and its value in
use. In making this judgement, the Group evaluates the value in use which is supported by
the net present value of future cash flows derived from such assets using cash flow
projections which have been discounted at an appropriate rate. '

Forecasts of future cash flows are based on the Group's estimates using historical, sector
and industry trends, general market and economic conditions, changes in technology and
other available information.

The assumptions used by management to determine the value-in-use calculations of a joint
venture company are stated in Note 22.1.1.

Impairment of Goodwill relating to Subsidiaries
Such goodwill is subject to annual impairment test or more frequently if events or changes
in circumstances indicate that it might be impaired.

The assumptions used by management to determine the value-in-use calculations of
subsidiaries are stated in Note 22.1.1.

Impairment of Trade Receivables
The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is objective evidence that
trade receivables have been impaired. Impairment loss is calculated based on a review of

‘the curment status of existing receivables and historical collections experience. Such

provisions are adjusted periodically to reflect the actual and anticipated experience.

Estimated Useful Lives of Property, Plant and Equipment

The Group reviews annually the estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment
based on factors such as business plans and strategies, expected level of usage and future
technological developrnents. It is possible that future results of operations could be
materially affected by changes in these estimates brought about by changes in the factors
mentioned. A reduction in the estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment would
increase the recorded depreciation and decrease the non-current assets.
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Taxation

Deferred tax asset

The Group reviews the carrying amount of deferred tax asset at each balance sheet date.
Deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will
be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised. This involves
judgement regarding the future financial performance of the particular legal entity or tax
group in which the deferred tax asset has been recognised.

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in numerous jurisdictions, Judgement is involved in
determining the group-wide provision for income taxes. There are certain transactions and
computations for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary
course of business. The Group recognises liabilities for expected tax issues based on
estimates of whether additional taxes will be due. Where the final outcome of these matters
is different from the amounts that were initially recognised, such differences will impact the
income tax and deferred tax provisions in the period in which such determination is made.

Fair Value Estimates for Certain Financial Assets and Derivative Financial
Instruments

The Group carries certain financial assets and derivative financial instruments at fair value,
which requires extensive use of accounting estimates and judgement. While significant
components of fair value measurement were determined using verifiable objective evidence
{i.e. foreign exchange rates, interest rates), the amount of changes in fair value would differ
if the Group uses different valuation methodologies. Any change in fair value of these
financial assets and derivative financial instruments would affect profit and equity.

Share-based Payments

Equity-settled share-based payments are measured at fair value at the date of grant,
whereas cash-settled share-based payments are measured at current fair value at each
balance sheet date. |In addition, the Group revises the estimated number of performance

shares that participants are expected to receive based on non-market vesting conditions at
each balance sheet date.

The assumptions of the valuation model used to determine fair values are set out in Note
5.3.

Contingent Liabilities
Determination of the treatment of contingent liabilities in the financial statements is based
on management’s view of the expected outcome of the applicable contingency.

The Group consults with legal counsel on matters related to litigation, and other experts
both within and outside the Group with respect to matters in the ordinary course of
business.

As at 31 March 2007, the Group was involved in various legal proceedings where it was
vigorously defending its claims,
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Mobile communications

National telephone

Data and intemnet

Information technology and engineering
Sale of equipment

International telephone

Cable television

Cthers

Operating revenue

Operating revenus
Otherincome (sae Note 6)
Interest and dividend income (see Nota 10)

Total revenue

5. CPERATING EXPENSES

Traffic expenses

Selling and administrative costs !
Staff costs’

Equipment costs

Repair and maintenance

Others

Mote:

§,166.1 5,073.4
2,275.0 2,501.4
2,650.2 25223
1.026.5 918.8
876.8 908.1
813.4 88238
1454 150.3
197.9 181.3
13,1511 13,138.4
13,1511 13,138.4
116.9 1118
111.3 110.6
13,370.3 13,360.8

Group

2007 2006

S8 Ml S8 Mil
2,494.5 25284
2,576.0 24639
1,667.8 1,667.7
1,087.9 1,100.5
283.6 289.9
868.7 7329
8,886.3 8,783.3

(1) Include subscriber acquisition and retention costs, supplies and services, and rental of properties and moblle

base stations.

51 Staff Costs

Staff costs Included the following -

Contributions to defined contribution plans
Performance share expense

- equity-settled arrangements

- cash-settled arangements

Temination benefits

158.9

330
10.3
15.5

157.8

205
8.7
47.3
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5.2

5.3

5.3.1

Key Management Personnel Compensation
|

Key management personnal compensation '

Directors' remuneration @ 46 k%4
Other key management personnel™ ! 7.9 16.0
12.5 19.7

Notes:

(1} Comprised base salary, annual wage supplement, bonus, contributions to defined contribution plans and other
cash benefits and does not include performance share expense.

(2) Chua Sock Koong, the former Group Chief Financial Officer, was appointed as a Director and Group Chief
Executive Officer of the Company on 12 October 2006 and 1 April 2007 respectively. For the current financial
year ended 31 March 2007, the Directors’ remuneration comprised Lee Hsien Yang's remuneration for the year
ended 31 March 2007 and Chua Sock Koong's remuneration from the date of her appointment as a Direclor
from 12 October 2008. Lee Hsien Yang was the only Exacutive Director of the Company in the financial year

ended 31 March 2008. A further payment of $$1.8 million was made to Lee Hsien Yang subsequent lo the
balance sheet date.

The Directors were awarded up to 2,723,114 (2006: 1,643,701) ordinary shares of SingTel pursuant to Share
Plan 2004, subject to certain performance criteria including other terms and conditions being met. The
performance share expense for the Directors computed in accordance with FRS 102, Share-based Payment,
was S33.9 million {20086: $$2.5 million).

{3) Included Chua Sock Keong's remuneration from 1 April 2006 to 11 Qctober 20086,

(4) The other key management personnel (excluding Chua Sock Koong) were awarded up lo 3,367,852 (2008:
5,534,288} ordinary shares of SingTel pursuant to Share Plan 2004, subject to certain performance criterda
including other terms and conditions being met. The performance share expense for other key management
computed in accordance with FRS 102, Share-based Payment, was 5$5.2 million (2008; $§7.4 million).

The other key management personnel of the Group comprise members of SingTel's
Management Committee. The composition of the Management Committee has been
streamlined during the year.

Share-based Payments

Share options

In 2003, the Singapore Telecom Share Option Scheme 1999 was suspended with the
implementation of Share Plan 2003. The existing share options granted continue to vest
according to the terms and conditions of the scheme and the respective grants.

The share options have a validity period of ten years from the date of grant, and are granted
either without performance hurdles (“Market Price Share Options™) or with performance
hurdles (“Performance Share Options”).

Market Price Share Options are granted based on the performance of the Group and
individuals. These share options vest over three years from the date of the grant and are
exercisable after the first anniversary of the date of the grant and will expire on the tenth
anniversary of the date of grant.

Performance Share Options are conditional grants where vesting is conditional on
performance targets set based on medium-term corporate objectives. At the end of the three-
year performance period, the final number of Performance Share Options awarded will
depend on the level of achievement of those targets.
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Weighted average

Number of axercise price
share options ‘" per share
2007 20086 2007 2006
Group and Company ‘000 ‘000 58 13
QOutstanding as at 1 Apr 74,652 138,766 1.93 1.84
Cancelled {2,715) (2,267) 218 2.40
Exercised (31,264) (61,847) 1.89 1.63
Qutstanding and axercisable as at 31 Mar 40,673 74,652 1.97 1.93

The outstanding share options have the following exercise prces -

A$3.63 (2006: A$3.63) for 1.66 SingTel shares 2536 5,733
5$2.50 to $%2.97 (2006: 5$2.50 to $$3.03) 4,896 7.050
$%$2.00 to 5%$2.49 9,723 17,378
5%$1.50 to S$1.99 23,458 42,961
5$1.30 10 581.49 60 1,530
40,673 74,652
Waeighted average remaining validity lifa 3.9 years- 4.9 yoars

HNote:

(1) The figure represents the number of unissued SingTel shares based on a ratio of 1.66 SingTel shares per share
option.

No compensation expense is recognised when the share options are issued (see Note
2.22.3).

5.3.2 Performance share plans
Two categories of awards — General Awards for all staff and Senior Management Awards for
senior management staff — are made on an annual basis at the discretion of the Group. The
grants are conditional on the achievement of targets set for a three-year performance period.
The performance shares will only be released to the recipients at the end of the qualifying
performance peried. The final number of performance shares will depend on the level of
achievement of the targets over the three-year period.

The General Awards shall be settled by delivery of SingTe! shares, while the Senior

Management Awards are to be setfled by SingTel shares or cash, at the option of the
recipient. '

Additionally, early vesting of the performance shares can also occur under special
circumstances approved by the Compensation Committee such as retirement, redundancy,
ilness and death whilst in employment.

The performance share plans provide for the award of performance shares to selected
employees of SingTel and its subsidiaries. Though the performance shares are awarded by
SingTel, the respective subsidiaries that wish to provide incentives to their own employees to
retain and encourage their continued service, bear ail costs and expenses in any way arising
out of, or connected with, the grant and vesting of the awards to their employees.
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The fair value of the performance shares are estimated using a Monte-Carlo simulation

methodology at the measurement dates, which are grant dates for equity-settled awards, and
balance sheet date for cash-settled awards.

For the purpose of accruing the performance share expense for the Senior Management

Awards until the achievement of the targets can be accurately ascertained, vesting is
estimated at 100% of the grants.

General Awards - equity-settled arrangements

The movements of the number of performance shares for the General Awards during the
financial year were as follows -

Cutstanding

Outstanding and unvested
as at as at
Group and Company 1 Apr 08 Granted Vested Cancefled 31 Mar 07
2007 ‘000 ‘000 ‘000 ‘000 ‘000
Date of grant
Share Plan 2003
Fyz004 ™
25 Jun 03 26,503 - (18,197) {8,306) -
25 Feb 04 37 - (28} (11} -
Shars Plan 2004
FY2005
26 May 04 26,455 - {303) (1.974) 24178
Sep to Nov 04 516 - - - 518
FY2006
26 May 05 27,451 . {48) {2,371) 25,032
Aug 05 to Feb 06 1,362 - - - 1,362
FY2007
25 May 06 - 35,046 (3 (1,810) 33,233
Aug 06 to Mar 07 - 468 - - 468
82,324 35,514 (18,577) (14,472) 84,789
Note:

{1) “FY 2004 denotes financial year ended 31 March 2004,
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Qutstanding
and unvested

as at as at
Group and Company 1 Apr 05 Granted Vested Cancelled 31 Mar 08
2006 ‘000 ‘000 000 000 ‘000
Date of grant
Share Pjan 2003
£Y2004
25 Jun 03 30,057 - (645) {2,909) 26,503
25 Feb 04 37 - - - 7
Share Plan 2004
FY2005
26 May 04 29,158 - (252) (2,451) 26,455
Sep to Nov 04 516 - - - 518
FY2006
26 May 05 - 29,369 - (1,918) 27,451
Aug 05 to Feb 06 - 1,362 - - 1,362
59,768 30,731 (897) (7,278) 82,324

The fair values of tha significant General Awards at grant date and the assumptions of the fair

value mode! for the grants were as follows -

2007 and 2006
General Awards

Falr value at grant date

Assumptions undar Monte-Carlo Model
Expected volatility
SingTel
MS5CI Asla Pacific Telco Index

MSCI Asia Pacific Tekeo Component Stocks
Historical volatility pertod
From
To

Risk frea Interest rates

Yield of Singapore Government
Securities on

Expected dividend

SingTel
MSCI Asia Pacific Telco Index

MS3C1 Asia Pacific Telkco Component Stocks

Date of grant
Share Plan 2004

FY2003 FY2006 FY2007
26 May 04 26 May 05 25 May 06
531.15 5%1.41 S5%1.00
23.0% 24.7% 21.6%
22.9% 19.8% 15.5%
Jul 01 Jul 01 Jul o1
May 04 May 05 May 06
26 May 04 25 May 05 25 May 08

Management forecast In line with dividend pelicy.
Whalghted dlvidend yield based on expected payout from
analyst consensus.

Expected payout from analyst consensus.
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Senior Management Awards - cash-settled arrangements
The movements of the number of performance shares under the Senior Management
Awards, the fair value of the grants at balance sheet date and the assumptions of the fair

value model for the relevant grants were as follows -

Share Pian 2003

Date of grant
Share Plan 2004 Group

FyY2004 FY2005 FY2006 FY2007 And
25 Jun 03 26 May 04 26 May 05 25 May 06 Company

Senior Management Awards
Number of performance shares (000)

Quistanding as at 1 Apr 08 2,320 1,877 2,245 - 6,242
Granted - - - 3,081 3,081
Vested {2,320) - - - {2,320)
Cancelled - - (28) - {26)
Outstanding and unvested as at 31 Mar 07 . 1,677 2,219 3,081 8,977
Falr value at balance sheot date 5§3.20 5$2.37 53242
Assumptions under Monte-Carlo Model
Expectad volatility
SingTel 22.4% 22.4%
MSCI Asia Pacific Telco Index 13.9% 13.8%
MSCI Asia Pacific Telco Component Stocks 800 days historical volatlity

Risk free interest rates
Yield of Singapore Govemment Securities on

Share Plan 2003

preceding Mar 07

30 Mar 07 30 Mar 07

Date of grant

Share Plan 2004 Group

FY2004 FY 2085 FY2006 And
25 Jun 03 26 May 04 26 May 05 Company
$Senlor Management Awards
Number of performance shares ('000)
Qutstanding as at 1 Apr 05 3,502 2,433 - 8,025
Granted - - 2,532 2,532
Vested (578) {191) - {788)
Cancelled (694) {565) {287) (1,5486)
QOutstanding and unvested as at 31 Mar 08 2,320 1,677 2,245 6,242
Falr value at balance sheet date 532.65 5§2.38 8%1.70
Assumptions under Monte-Carlo Model
Expected volatillty
SingTet 21.9% 21.8%
MSCI Asia Padcific Teleo Component Stocks 800 days historical volatility
preceding Mar 06

Risk free interest rates
Yield of Singapore Government Securities on

31 Mar 06 31 Mar 08
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5.3.3 Performance-based Deferrad Bonus Scheme (*PBDBS™)
With effact from 2004, discretionary PBDBS units are granted to selected overseas local
hires. While these units have the same vesting criteria as the Share Plan 2004, the payout is
in the form of cash instead of shares. The recipients are encouraged to purchase and hold

SingTel shares with the cash payout, in line with the objective of the performance share
plans.

Date of grant
FY2005 FY2006 FY2007

26 May 04 26 May 05 25 May 06

PBDBS {cash-settled)
Number of performance shares (000)

Outstanding as at § Apr 06 51 521 - 1,032

Granted - - 1,267 1,267

Cancelled (37} {34) (76) (147}

Qutstanding and unvested as at 31 Mar 07 474 487 1,191 2,152
Falr value at balance sheet date 53140 S551.68

Assumptions under Monta-Carlo Model
Expected volatility

SingTe! 22.4% 22.4%
MSCl Asia Pacific Telco Index 13.9% 13.9%
MSCI Asia Pacific Telco Component Stocks 800 days historical volatility
preceding Mar 07
Risk freq interest rates
| Yield of Singapore Governmen! Securities on ’ 30 Mar 07 30 Mar 07

Date of grant

FY2005 FY2008
26 May 04 26 May 05 Group
PBOBS {cash-seftled)
Number of performance shares (000}
Qutstanding as at 1 Apr 05 525 - 525
Granted - 527 527
Cancefled (14 8} (20)
Qutstanding and unvested as at 31 Mar 06 511 521 1,032
Falr value at balance sheet date 8§1.51 5$1.10
' Assumptions under Monte-Cario Model
Expected volatility
SingTel 21.9% 21.9%
MSCI Asia Pacific Telco Index 18.2% 168.2%
MSCI Asia Pacific Telco Component Stecks 80¢ days historical volatiity

preceding Mar 08
Risk free interest rates
Yield of Singapore Government Securities on 31 Mar 08 31 Mar 06
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5.4 Special Purpose Entity
The Trust's purpose is to purchase the Company’s shares from the open market for delivery
to the recipients upon vesting of the awards.

As at balance sheet date, the Trust held the following assets -

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
S5 Mil S5 Mil S$ Mil S$ Mil
Cash at bank 0.5 . 0.3 .
Cost of SingTe! shares, net of vesting 42.4 381 25.6 229
429 38.1 259 22.8

* Denotes amount less than $$50,000.

The details of SingTel shares held by the Trust were as follows -

Number of shares Amount

2007 2006 2007 2006

'000 ‘Qag $% Mil S3 Mil
Balance as at 1 Apr 15,337 8,432 38.1 19.9
Purchase of SingTel shares 12,011 7.857 321 206
Canceltation upon capital reduction

exercise by SingTel {585) - (1.5) -

Vesting of shares (10,506) (952) (26.3) (2.4)
Batance as at 31 Mar 16,257 15,337 42,4 38.1

Upon consolidation of the Trust in the consolidated financial statements, the weighted
average cost of vested SingTel shares is taken to 'Capital Reserve - Performance Shares’
whereas the weighted average cost of unvested shares is taken to ‘Treasury Shares Held By
Trust’ within equity. See Note 2.4.
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5.5

6.

Other Operating Expense ltems

Operating expenses included the following -

Auditors’ remuneration

- DT Singapore 08 -
- DT Awustralla 0.8 -
+ PwC Singapore - 0.7
- PwC Australia - 0.8
- Other auditors 0.2 0.2
Non-audit fees paid to

- DT Singapore ' . .
- DT Australia * -
«PwC 14 1.8
- Other auditors 22 27
Bad trade receivables written off 0.1 Q.3
impairment of trade recelvables 60.9 87.9
Inventory written off 22 38
{(Writeback of provision) / Provision for liquidated damages and wamantias 71.2) 1.1
Research and development expenses written off 0.5 11
Operating lease payments for property and mobile base stations 260.3 256.0

* Denctes amount less than $$50,000
Notes:
(1) Deloitte & Touche ("DT") Singapore, auditors of the Group and Company for the financial year ended 31 March

2007.

(2) PricewaterhouseCoopers ("PwC") Singapors, auditors of the Group and Company for the financial year ended
31 March 2008.

The Audit Committee had undertaken a review of the non-audit services provided by the
auditors and in the opinion of the Audit Committee, these services would not affect the
independence of the auditors,

OTHER INCOME

Net (less) 7 gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment {5.8) 29.7
Bad trade receivables recovered 88 8.4
Rental income 50 55
Net exchange gain - trade related 9.3 2.0
Debt recovenad from an ex-venture partner 16,8 -
Others 82.8 €6.0

116.9 111.6
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7.

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION

Group
2007 2006
S8 Mil S mil
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 1,800.1 1,943.5
Amortisation of intangible assets 56.7 51.1
Amortisation of sales and leaseback Income {2.2) {17.8)
1,854.6 1,976.7

EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS

Group

2007 2006
S5 Mil 5% Mil

Exceptional galns

Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment 200.4 -
Gain on deconsolidation of subsidiarigs " - 617.7
Gain on sale / dilution of interest in associated and joint venture
companies 58 158.7
Gain on sale of AFS investment to a related party @ - 58.7
Gain on sale of AFS investments 0.2 -
2154 835.1
Exceptional losses
Impairment of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets {19.3) (9.0}
Provison for impairment of a Joint venture company (10.8) -
Impairment of goodwill of subsidiaries 0.2) -
impairment of AFS investments 0.1) (1.0}
Loss on deconsolidation of a subsidiary - (9.6)
(30.4) {19.6)
185.0 815.5

Notes:

(1) The exceptional gain arose upon the deconsolidation of C2C Group and represented the excess of the losses
recognised over tha cost of the initial investment and other accounting adjustments.

(2) The gain inciuded fair value gain of $§47.4 million transferred from ‘Fair Value Reserve’ within equity to income
statement upon the sale of the AFS investment.
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9. SHARE OF RESULTS OF ASSOCIATED AND JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES
Group
2007 20006
8§35 Mil S Mil
Shars of ordinary results of
- Joint venture companies 2,028.4 1,607.0
- associated companies 42.8 41.0
2,072.2 1.848.0
Shara of exceptional items " of joint venturs companies 0.6 1.0
Share of ordinary tax of
- joint venture companies (531.5) (431.8)
- associated companies (10.0) {10.7)
{541 5) {442.5)
Share of tax on exceptional itams of joint venture companies 8.4 -
1,5637.7 1,208.5
Note:
{1) Shara of exceptional items comprised -
Bond redemption costs (18.8) -
Write-back of equity losses previously recognised 15.8 -
Impairment of property, plant and equipment - {7.3)
QOthers 3.5 8.3
0.8 1.0

10. INTEREST AND INVESTMENT INCOME

Group

2007 2006
5% Mit S5 Mil

interast income from

- associated and joint venture companies 85 42

- others 98.7 102.2
107.2 106.4

Gross dividends from Investments 4.1 4.2
Other revenue 111.3 110.6
Exchange gain on short tern loan to Optus, net of hedging - 52.9
Net gain on sale of trading Investments 1.2 -
Net exchange ioss {25.9) {25.3)
Fair value gains f {iosses) on trading investments 0.7 {1.5)
Others - 0.3

87.3 137.0
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1. FINANCE COSTS

Group

2007
S8 Mil

Interest expense

49

2006
S$ Mi

- bonds

462.5 523.0

- bank loans 14.0 67.2

- others 10.1 13.9
486.6 604.1

Less: Amounts capitalised in the balance sheet {16.9) {14.4)
4897 580.7

Effects of hedging using interest-rate swaps (61.7) (99.5)

Loss / (Gain) arising on derivatives not in a daesignated hedge

accounting relationship 1.7 {1.5)

Unwinding of discount (including adjustmeants) 1.7 {2.0)
421.4 486.7

As at 31 March 2007, the interest rate applicable to the capitalised borrowings was 7.5 per

cent {2006 7.0 per cent).

12 TAXATION

121 Tax Expense

Current income tax

- Singapore 243.9 288.8
- Overseas 362.8 301.6
808.7 590.4
Deferred income tax (56.0) 16.5
Tax expense attributable to current year's profit 550.7 608.9
Recognition of deferred tax asset on other temporary differencas " (143.0) {271.2)
Adjustments in respect of prior year -
Current income tax
- under provision 8.0 18
Deferred income tax
- change in comporate tax rate (37.5) -
- {over) / under provision {4.8) 0.7
(42.3) 0.7
373.4 338.0

Note:

{1) This relates to a deferred tax asset recognised on interest expenses arising from intar-company loans.
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The tax expense on the profits was different from the amount that would arise using the
Singapore standard rate of income tax due to the following -

Profit before tax
Less: Shara of results of associated and joint venture companies

Tax calculated at tax rate of 18 per cant (2006: 20 per cent)

Effacts of -
Income not subject to tax
Deferrad {ax asset not recognised

Others

Deferred Taxes

Group - 2007
Deferred tax liabilities

Balance as at 1 Apr 06
Credited {0 income statement
Transfer to current tax

Balance as at 31 Mar 07

Group - 2007
Deferred tax assets

Balance as at 1 Apr 08
Adjustment in respect of prior year
Credited to income statement
Taken to equity

Transfer from current tax
Translation differences

Balance as at 31 Mar 07

12.2
|
|
|
|

Different tax rates of other countries

Expenses not deductible for tax purposes

Deforred tax asset praviously not recognised now recognised

Tax expense attributable to cumrent year's profits

41527 4,499.3
(1,537.7) {1,206.5)
26150 3.292.8
470.7 656.6
192.8 205.0
(136.8) (278.2)
359 255
1.7 6.3

- ®&0

(13.8) (4.3)
550.7 6069

The movements of the deferred tax assets and liabilities {prior to offsetting of balances within
the same tax jurisdiction} during the financial year were as follows -

Offshore
interest and
Accelerated dividend
tax not
depreciation remitted Others
55 Mil S$ Mid S$ My

357 47.7 18.4 411.8
(60.2) (2.5) . {62.7)
- - {0.2) {0.2)

2855 452 18.2 348.9

TWOV ?in  Tax losses
excess of ELL
NBVYPof  unutitised
depreciable capital
Provisions assels allowances Others
S$ Mit S Mil 5% Mil

{481.1) (349.4) {224.8) (92.1) (1,147.4)

- 33 - 09 42
(134.8) {6.7) - (37.1) {178.6)

- - - 7.3 73

8.4 - 2221 {16.3) 295.2
(28.3) {19.9) {6.3) (7.4} (61.8)
{554.8) (372.7) {9.0) {144.7) {1,081.2)
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Offshore
interest and
Accelerated dividend
tax not
Group - 2006 depreciation rermitted Others
Deferred tax liabilities 8% Mil 5% Mil 8% Mil
Balance as at 1 Apr 05 3933 47.6 19.9 460.8
(Credited) / Charged to income statement {47.4) 0.1 (1.5) {48.8)
Transfer to current tax {0.2) - - (0.2)
Balance as at 31 Mar 06 345.7 47.7 18.4 4118

WOV ™Min  Tax losses
excess of and
NBV® of  unutilised
depreciable capital
Group - 2008 Provisions assets allowances
Deferred tax assets 5% Mit 55 Mil S5 Mis
Balance as at 1 Apr 05 (2097.8) (396.0} (482.4) (82.6) (1,258.8)
Acquisition of subsidiaries {1.1) - (10.5) 4.7 (6.9}
(Credited) / Charged to income
statement (211.4) 10.9 (0.6) (4.1) (205.2)
Taken to equity - - - {13.8) (13.8)
Transfer from cument tax - - 241.9 - 2419
Translation differences 29.2 35.7 26.8 35 95.2
Balance as at 31 Mar 06 (481.1) (349.4) (224.8) (92.1) (1,147.4)

Offshore
interest
Interest and
Accelerated and dividend
tax investment not
Company - 2007 depreciation income remitted
Deferred tax liabilities SEMmit S8 Mil 8% Mil
Balance as at 1 Apr 068 265.9 0.1 454 4
Cradited 1o income statement {51.4) - {4,5) (55.9)
Balance as at 31 Mar 07 214.5 0.1 409 255.5
Deferred
sales and
teaseback
Company - 2007 Provisions income Others
Deferred tax assets 5% Mil
Balance as at 1 Apr 06 (20.9) {1.8) (5.8) {28.5)
Charged to income statement 3.1 0.4 0.8 4.3
Balance as at 31 Mar 07 {17.8) (1.4} (5.0) (24.2)
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Offshore
interest
Interest and
Accelerated and dividend
tax investment not
Company - 2006 depreciation income remitted
Deferred lax liabilities S8 Mil §3 Mil 5% Mil
Balance as at 1 Apr 05 304.0 0.1 454 349.5
Credited to income statement (38.4) - - {38.1)
Balance as at 31 Mar 06 265.9 0.1 45.4 3114
Deferred
sales and
leaseback
Company - 2006 Provisians income
Deferred tax assets ' 55 Mil S8 Mmil
Balance as at 1 Apr 05 (21.2) {2.0) (3.0) (26.2)
Charged / (Credited) to income .
statement 0.3 0.2 {2.8) (2.3)
Balance as at 31 Mar 08 {20.9) (1.8) {5.8) (28.5)
Notes:

(1) TWDV -~ Tax written down value
(2) NBV - Net book value

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set-off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities, and when deferred income taxes relate to the
same fiscal authority.

The amounts, determined after appropriate offsetting, are shown in the balance sheets as

follows -
Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
S8 Mil 5§ Mil S$ Mi S8 Mil
Defarred tax assets (1,047.7) {1,111.,2) - -
Defamed tax liabilities 315.4 375.6 231.3 2829
(732.3) (735.8) 2313 282.9

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that realisation of the related tax benefits
through future taxable profits is probable.

As at 31 March 2007, the subsidiaries of the Group had estimated unutilised income tax
losses of approximately S$107 miillion {2006: S$799 million), including S$30 million (2006:
$$749 million) from the Optus Group, unutilised capital tax losses of $$23 million (2006: 8$21
million) and unabsorbed capital allowances of approximately $$1.5 million (2006: $$1.4
million).
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13.

14,

These unutilised income tax losses and unabsorbed capital allowances are available for set-
off against future taxable profits, subject to the agreement of the relevant tax authorities and
compliance with certain provisions of the income tax regulations of the respective countries in
which the subsidiaries operate. The unutllised capital tax losses are available for set-off

against future capital gains of a similar nature subject to compliance with certain statutory
tests in Australia.

As at the balance sheet date, the potential tax benefits arising from the following items were
not recognised in the financial statements due to uncertainty on their recoverability -

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006

SS Mil S5 Mil S Ml S8 Mil

Unutilised income tax losses and
unabsorbed capital allowances 78.1 50.7 - -

Unutilised capita! tax losses 226 214 -

UNDERLYING NET PROFIT

Profit attributable to shareholders 3,778.8 4,163.3

Adjustments for -

Exceptional items (185.0) {815.5)

Exceptional tax credit (37.5) -

Exchange gain on short term loan to Optus, net of hedging - {52.9)
3,656.3 3,284.9

EARNINGS BEFORE INTEREST, TAX, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION
(“EBITDA")

Profit bafore tax 4,152.7 4,499.3

Adjustments for -

Depraciation and amortisation 1,854.6 1,976.7

Exceptional items {185.0) (815.5)
Interest and investment income (87.3} {137.0)
Finance costs 4214 486.7

Share of taxaes of associated and joint venture companies 535.1 4425

EBITDA 6,691.5 6.452.7
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15.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

Weighted average number of ordinary shares in Issue for

calculation of basic eamings per share " 16,254,808 16,666,584
Adjustment for dilutive effect of share options 17,506 29,033
Adjustment for dilutive effect of Share Plan 2004 63,056 33,911
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for caleulation of

ditutad eamings per shara 16,335,370 16,729,528

Note:

(1} Adjusted to exclude the number of performance shares held by the Trust.

‘Basic eamings per share' is calculated by dividing the Group's profit attributable to
shareholders by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the financia!
year.

For ‘Diluted eamings per share', the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue
included the number of additionat shares outstanding should the potential dilutive ordinary
shares arising from the share options and pesformance shares granted by the Group have
been issued. Adjustment is made to eamnings for the dilutive effect arising from the
associated and joint venture companies’ dilutive shares.
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16. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Related parties consist of key management of the Group, subsidiaries of the ultimate holding
company and associated and joint venture companies of the Group. In addition to the related
party information disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements, the Group had the following
significant transactions and balances with related parties -

Revenue
Subsidiaries of ultimate holding company
Telecommunications 90.1 107.8
Rental and maintenance 307 30.1
Information technology 46 4.1
Associated and joint veniure companies
Telecommunications 20.0 1049
Capacity sales - 9.0
Expenses
Subsidiaries of ultimate holding company
Telecommunications 383 KER|
Utilities 52.7 485
Associated and joint venture companies
Telecommunications 63.7 61.1
Transmission capacity 354 60.4
Postal 11.6 16.7
Network terminations - 66,2
Rental 4.1 4.8
Due from related parties 15.8 25.6
Due to related partias 3.7 5.2

All the above transactions were al normal commercial terms and conditions and market rates.

Please refer to Note 5.2 for information on key management personnel compensation.
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17. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
S8 Mil 53 Mil S$ Mil 5% Mil
Fixed deposits 1,142.8 2,493.8 148.5 595.5
Cash and bank balances 247.3 276.5 40.0 74.3
1,390.1 2,770.3 188.5 669.8

The carrying amounts of the cash and cash equivalents approximate their fair values.

Cash and cash equivalents denominated in the non-functional currencies of the respective
subsidiaries of the Group were as follows -

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
3% Mil 5% Mil 55 Mil S5 Wil
usD 201.3 1.7 115.4 123.2
AUD 27.0 2.2 26.8 1.8
EUR 115 7.6 7.0 6.2
HKD 4.3 1.1 1.2 0.8

The maturities of the fixed depaosits were as follows -

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
S8 Mil 885 Mil 8% Mil S8 Mil
Less than three months 1,141.3 24921 1485 £595.5
QOver three months 1.5 1.7 - -
1,142.8 2,493.8 148.5 5955

The weighted average effectiva interest rates of the fixed deposits of the Group and Company

at the end of the financial year were 3.3 per cent (2006: 3.3 per cent) and 5.3 per cent {2006:
3.5 per cent) respectively.

The exposure of cash and cash equivalents to interest rate risks is disclosed in Note 38.3.
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18. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

S7

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
5§ Mil S% Mil 5% Mit S% Mil
Trade receivables 21857 1,800.8 496.7 416.6
Less: Allowance for impairment of
trade receivables (272.6) {209.5) (102.5) (108.3)
18131 1,601.3 3042 310.3
Other receivables 118.3 113.2 15.4 8.7
Less: Allowance for impairment of
other receivables - (21.8) - -
118.3 81.8 154 9.7
Loans to subsidiaries - - 104.0 316.5
Less: Allowance for impairment of
loans due - - (30,2) {30.2)
- - 738 286.3
Amount due from subsidiaries
- trade - - 109.3 1221
- non-trade - - 867.8 314.4
Less: Allpwance for impairment of
amount due - - (110.6) (108.7)
- - 866.5 328.8
Amount due from associated and joint venture
companies
- trade 84 8.7 24 27 I
- non-trade 725 827 - - |
819 91.4 2.4 2.7
Loans to associated and joint venture
companies 29.8 A 7.4 19.3
Interast raceivable 118.5 130.3 89.2 95.0
Prepayments 171.8 123.7 254 7.6
Staff loans 1.0 1.1 0.2 0.3
Cthers 13.9 7.8 28 0.1
2,448.1 2,078.3 1,477 1,058.1

As at 31 March 2007, the loans to subsidiaries were unsecured, interest-free and repayable
on demand. As at 31 March 2008, the loans to subsidiaries included $$3.6 million which was
interest bearing at an effective interest rate of 4.4 per cent per annum.

As at 31 March 2006, the non-trade amount due from subsidiaries included S$61.3 miltion
which bears interest at 0.5 per cent above 1 month Swap Offer Rate and had an effective
interest rate of 4.1 per cent.

Except as disclosed above, the non-trade balances with subsidiaries, associated and joint
venture companies were unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand.

The loans to associated and joint venture companies were unsecured, interest-free and
repayable on demand.

In respect of the Company's action against StarHub Cable Vision Ltd for breach of the
Network Lease Agreement dated 16 June 1995 between the parties, the Court of Appeal has
ordered judgment on liability in favour of the Company and for damages to be assessed. As
at 31 March 2007, the assessment of damages hearing has not taken place, hence no
amount has been accrued in the financtal statements.
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19. TRADING INVESTMENTS

Trading investments comprised the following -

Group

2007 2006
S5 Mil S5 Mil

Quoted interest bearing securitles

SGD denominated Credit Linked Notes 299.8 649.2
SGD denominated Corporate Bonds and Notes 40.4 203.2
SGD denominatad Government Securities - 5.3
Quoted equity securitles
Hong Kong 0.7 0.7
Singapore - 0.8
Quoted other investments
USD denominated Investment Funds 0.6 1.3
3415 860.3

The effective interest ratas at the balance sheet date were as follows -

Quoted interest bearing securitles
Variabla rate ranging from 3.1% to 3.7% (2006: 2.1% to 3.7%) maturing

in less than 1 year 34 3.0
Variabla rate maturing between 1 and 5 years (2006: 3.4% to 3.7%) - 38
Fixed rate maturing in less than 1 year (2006: 2.0% 10 5.6%) 26 31
Fixed rate maturing batween 1 and 5 years (2006: 2.6% to 5.6%) 5.1 43

20. INVENTORIES

Group Company

pailirg 2006 2007 2008

S5 Mil 85 Mil S5 Mil S$ Mil
Equipment held for resale 85.1 739 0.1 0.1
Maintenance and capital works' inventories 7.3 48.0 8.2 7.4
Woark-in-progress 1.0 64,4 - .

93.4 186.3 8.3 7.5
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Propenrty, plant and equipment included the following -

Group Company

2007 2006 2007 2006
5% Mil 8% Mil S8 Mil S5 mMil

Net book value of property, plant and

equipment

- Sold and leased back 47.4 929 234 418
- Held for generating operating lease income 4.5 17.2 - -
interest charges capitalised during the year 16.9 14.4 - -
Staff costs capitalised during the ysar 121.6 132.1 9.5 9.6

In the current financial year, an impairment charge of $$19.3 million (2006: $$8.7 million) was
made on certain property, plant and equipment to bring their carrying values to their
recoverable values.

22 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2008
5% Mil 5% Mil S5 Mil S$ Mi
Goodwill on consolidation 9,563.5 9,563.2 - -
Telecommunications and spectrum licences 512.3 500.3 a3 38
Customer relationships and others 15.6 53.1 - -
10,091.4 10,115.8 3.3 36

221 Goodwill on Consolidation
|

Balance as at 1 Apr 9,5653.2 98,5146
Goodwill arising from acquisition of subsidiaries - 64.8
Adjustment to goodwill recorded in prior years 0.9 (10.0}
impairment of goodwill 0.2) -
Transtation adjustments 9.6 (16.2)
Balance as at 31 Mar 9,563.5 9,553.2
Cost 9,563.7 9,553.2
Accumulated impairment (0.2) -
Net book value as at 31 Mar 9,563.5 9,553.2
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2211

Impairment testing of goodwill
The carrying values of the Group's goodwill on acquisition of subsidiaries and a joint venture
company as at 31 March 2007 were assessed for impairment during the financial year.

Goodwill is allocated for impairment testing purposes to the individual entity which is also the
CGU. The fixed, mobile, cable and broadband networks of Optus Group are integrated
operationally and accordingly, Optus as a group is a CGU for the purpose of impairment
tests for goodwill.

As at Terminal growth Pre-tax

31 Mar07 31 Maroé rate ¥ discount rate
85 Mil $% Mil 2007 2006 2007 2008

Carrying value of goodwil

Subslidiarias

Unquoted shares in Optus Group 9,583.5 9,553.2 4.0% 4.0% 11.7% 11.0%

Jolat venture company

Unquoted shares in PETL 119.3 128.3 6.5%  7.9%  17.4%  20.2%
Notes;

(1) PBTL denotes ‘Pacific Bangladesh Telecom Limited".
(2) Weighted average growth rate used to extrapolate cash flows beyond the terminal year,

The recoverable values of cash generating units including goodwill are determined based on
value-in-use calculations.

The value-in-use calculations apply a discounted cash flow model using cash flow
projections based on financial budgets and forecasts approved by management.
Management have considered and determined the factors applied in these financial
budgets. Cash flows beyand the terminal year are extrapolated using the estimated growth
rates stated in the table above.

The terminal growth rates used do not exceed the long term average growth rates of the
respective industry and country in which the entity operales and are consistent with
forecasts included in industry reports. The discount rates applied to the cash flow
projections are derived from the cost of capital plus a reasonable risk premium at the date of
the assessment of the respective cash generating units.

If a pre-tax discount rate of 13.0 per cent (2006: 12.3 per cent) is applied to the cash flow
projections of Optus Group, the recoverable amount of Optus’ goodwill wili be equal to the
carrying value, assuming the other variables remain unchanged.

No impairment loss was required for the carrying amount of goodwill assessed as at 31
March 2007 and 2006 as their recoverable values were in excess of their camrying values,



SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED 65
AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the financial year ended 31 March 2007

22.2 Telecommunications and Spectrum Licences

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
835 Mil S5 Mil S mil 5% Ml
Balance as at 1 Apr 508.3 574.8 36 4.0
Additions 39.8 10.9 - -
Impairment charge for the year - {0.3) - -
Amortisation for the year 54.7) (34.0) (0.3) 0.4)
Reclassification 4.7} - - -
Translation diffsrence 22.6 (42.1) - -
Balance as at 31 Mar 512.3 509.3 3.3 36
Cost 758.2 691.5 84 8.4
Accumulated amortisation (245.8) {181.9) (5.1) (4.8)
Accumulated Impairment (0.3) 0.3) - -
5123 509.3 33 36

22.3 Customer Re!ationships and Others

Group
2007 2006
S5 Mil S5 Mil
Balance as at 1 Apr 53.1 229
Additions - 49.0
Amortisation for the year 2.0 (13.8)
Reclassification to "Prepayments’ (37.5) -
Translation ditference 2.0 (4.9)
Balance as at 31 Mar 15.6 531
Cost 215 69.6
Accumulated amortigation (5.9) {16.5)
15.6 531

23, SUBSIDIARIES

Company

2007 2006

S35 Mit 5% Mil
Unquoted equity shares, at cost 15,390.3 15,390.3
Shareholders’ advances 3.515.8 35196
Deemed investment in a subsidiary 10.7 -
18,816.6 18,9059
Less: Allowance for impairment losses (5987.6) (513.7}
18.319.0 18,392.2

The advances given to subsidiaries were unsecured with sefttement neither planned nor likely
to occur in the foreseeable future. The effective interest rate at the balance sheet date was
0.9 per cent (2006: 0.9 per cent) per annum,
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The deemed investment in a subsidiary resulted from a financial guarantee given by the
Company for a 33650 million loan facility entered into by the subsidiary.

The details of subsidiaries are set out in Note 46,

24, ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
S Mil 3% Mi S5 Mil 8% Mit
Quoted equity shares, at cost 743 743 24.7 24.7
Unquoted equity shares, at cost 141.8 1418 - -
Shareholder's loan {unsacured) 1.7 1.7 - -
21786 2176 247 24.7

Goodwill on consolidation adjusted
against shareholders' equity {28.3) (28.3) - -

Share of post acquisition reserves
(net of dividends and accumulated

amortisation of goodwill} {51.8) (58.5) - -
Translation differences {11.9) (5.9) - -
{92.0) (82.7) - -

Less: Allowance for impairment losses (31.7) (31.7) - -
893.9 83.2 24.7 24.7

As at 31 March 2007, the market values of the quoted equity shares in associated companies
held by the Group and Company wera $$556.5 million {2006: $$601.2 million) and 58548.3
million (2006: $$592.8 million) respectively.

The unsecured shareholder's loan to an associated company formed part of the Group's net
investment in associated companies wheare settlement is neither planned nor likely to occur in
the foreseeable future. Interest at 1 per cent above the Hong Kong prime rate was chargeable
on the loan up to 12 April 2004 only. The loan is convertible into shares in the associated
company.

The details of associated companies are set out in Note 46.

As at 31 March 2007, the Group’s proportionate interest in the capital commitments of the
associated companies was S$0.8 million {2006: $$0.5 million).

The summarised financial information of associated companies were as follows -

Group
2007 2006
35 Mil S$ Mil
Operating revenue 607.8 556.8
Net profit after tax 115.4 B1.4
Total assets 2,140.2 2,217.6

Total Eabilities {1,124.9) {1,208.8)
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25, JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES

Company
2007 2006
S5 Mit S8 Wil
Quoted equity shares, at cost 2,248.0 2,248.0 - -
Unguoted equity shares, at cost 3,710.5 3,820.3 56.1 58.1
5,958.5 6,068.3 56.1 56.1

Goodwill on consolidation adjusted
against shareholders' equity (1.225.9) {1,225.9) -

Share of post acquisition reserves
{net of dividends and accumulated

amortisation of goodwill) 2,785.8 1,973.1 - .
Translation differences {394.2) {296.2) - -
1,165.7 451.0 - -

Less: Allowance for impairment losses (46.7) {46.7) {7.0) -
7.077.5 86,4726 48.1 56.1

As at 31 March 2007, the market value of the quoted equity shares in joint venture companies
held by the Group was $$11.97 billion (2006; $$8.73 billion).

The Group's investments in joint venture companigs included the following amounts of
goodwill in respect of acquisitions made since 1 April 2001 -

Group

2007 2006

S5 Mil S$ Mil
Net book value as at 1 Apr 2,251.6 1,801.9
Goodwill on acquisition of joint venture companies - 491.7
Adjustment to goodwill recorded in prior year 58.6 -
Goodwill released on disposal / dilution of joint venture companies (1.0) (5.6}
Translation diffarences {18.9) (36.4)
Net book value as at 31 Mar 2,290.3 2,251.6

The details of joint venture companies are set out in Note 46.
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The Group's share of certain items in the income statements and balance sheets of the joint
venture companies were as follows -

Group

2007 2006

S% Mit S5 Mil
Operating revenus 5,083.3 4,077.1
Operating expenses {2,255.9) {1,772.8)
Net profit before tax 2,030.0 1,608.0
Nat profit after tax 1,504.9 1,176.2
Non-cument assets 7.729.6 §,546.5
Current assets 1,578.6 1,254.4
Current liabilities (2.454.8) (2,143.8)
Non-current liabilities (2.056.8) {1,376.1)
Net assets 4,797.6 4,281.0

As at 31 March 2007, the Group's proportionate interest in the capital commitments of joint
venture companies was $$1.35 billion {2008: $$922.4 million),

Optus holds a 31.25 per cent (2006: 31.25 per cent) interest in an unincorporated joint
venture to construct and maintain an optical fibre submarine cable between Western Australia
and Indonesia.

In addition, Optus entered into an unincorporated joint venture to share 3G network sites and
radio infrastructure across Australia whereby it holds an interest of 50.0 per cent in the
assets, has access to 50 per cent of the capacity and shares the cost of building and
operating the network.

The Group's property, plant and equipment included the Group's Interest in the property, plant

and equipment employed in the unincorporated joint ventures of $$140.0 million (2006;
$$62.2 million).

26. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE (AFS) INVESTMENTS

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
S5 Mil 5% Mil S5 Mil 5% Wil
Balance as at 1 Apr 51.7 118.8 43.3 57.2
Additions 1.2 25 - -
Disposals (11.5) {14.2) (10.0) (5.0}
Impairment charge for the year {0.1) {1.2) - -
Translation difference - {0.1) - -
Fair value gains transferred to income
statement on sale (0.5) (47.4) (0.5) -
Net fair value gains / {losses) taken to equity 1.6 (7.7) 0.5 (8.9)

Balance as at 31 Mar 424 51.7 333 43.3
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AFS investments included the following -

Group
Quoted
Equity securities - Thailand 12.9 11.6
Equity securities - Singapore and United States 1.1 12.3
SGD denocminated government securities - 10.5
24,0 3.4
Unquoted
Equity securities - Singapore and United Siates 14,6 14.2
Others 38 31
18.4 17.3
424 51.7

Company
Quoted
Equity securities - Thailand 129 116
Equity securitias - Singapore and United States 1.1 123
SGOD denominated government securities - 10.5
24.0 4.4
Unquoted
Equity securities - Singapore 9.3 8.9
333 433

As at 31 March 20086, the effective interest rate of the quoted interest bearing securities in the
Group and Company was 5.7 per cent.
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27. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Company

2007 2006
S5 Mil 8% Mil

Balance as at 1 Apr

- as praviously reported {369.5) {383.3) {301.0Y {144 5)
- effects of adopting FRS 39 - 172.2 - 54.8
- as reslated {369.5) {211.1) (301.0) (89.7)
Fair value {lossesy gains
- included in income statement {250.8) {298.3) {245.1) (296.9)
- included in "Hedging Resarve’ {208.8) 94.9 (91.4) B5.6
- Included in ‘Currancy Transiation Resarve’ - 36.5 - -
Settlernent of swap for bonds repaid 88.1 - 88.1 -
Deconsolidation of subsidiares - 03 - -
Translation differances {4.0) 8.2 - -
Balance as at 31 Mar (834.8) {369.5) (549.4) {301.0)
Disclosed as -
Non-current asset 181.6 239.2 181.8 239.2
Cument asset - 69.8 - 66
Non-current liability (1,008.6) (605.7) {736.0) (474.0)
Current llability (17.8} (72.8) (5.0} {72.8)
(834.8) (369.5) (549.4) {301.0)

271  Fair Values

The fair value of thé currency and interest rate swap contracts were adjusted for accrued
interast of S$16.9 million (2006: $$26.2 million). The accrued interest is separately
disclosed in Nota 18 and Note 29.
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7

The fair value adjustments of the derivative financial instruments were as follows —

Assets
S5 Mil

Fair value hedges
Interest rate swaps

Group
Fair value adjustments

Company
Fair value adjustments
Assets Liabilities
S$ Mil % Mit

Liabilities
S$ Mil

636 - 63.6 -
Cross currency swaps - 1.9 19
Cash flow hedges
Cross currency swaps 164.2 1,000.2 198.8 726.6
Interest rate swaps (36.2) 6.5 (26.8) 1.5
Forward foreign exchange - 141 - 5.0
Derivatives that do not qualify
for hedge accounting
Cross currency swaps - - {35.6) -
Interest rate swaps - - (9.9) -
Forward foraign exchanga - 29 - -
Foreign currency options - 0.8 - -
191.6 1,026.4 191.6 741.0
Disclosed as -
Current - 178 - 50
Non-current 191.6 1,008.6 191.6 7368.0
191.8 1.026.4 191.6 741.0

Assets
§$ Mil

Falr value hedges
Crpss cumency swaps

Group
Fair value adjustments

Company
Fair value adjustments
Assets Liabilities
S3% Mil S5 Mil

Liabilities
S5 Mil

65.1 16.4 65.1 16.4
Cash flow hedges
Cross curmency swaps 2204 621.7 160.0 504.1
Interest rate swaps 154 40.4 231 26.3
Forward foreign exchange 48 - - -
Net investment hedges
Cross cumrency swaps (46.4) - - -
Interest rate swaps 440 - - -
Derivatives that do not gualify
for hedge accounting
Forward foreign exchange 1.1 - - -
Cross currency swaps - - (46.4} -
Interest rate swaps - - 44.0 -
Foreign cumency options 0.8 - . -
309.0 678.5 245.8 546.8
Disclosed as -
Current £9.8 728 6.6 728
Norn-current 239.2 805.7 238.2 474.0D
308.0 678.5 2458 546.8
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The cash flow hedges are designated for foreign currency commitments and interest and
principal repayment of the foreign currency denominated bonds.

The forecasted transactions for the foreign currency commitments are expected to occur In
the financial year ending 31 March 2008 while the forecasted transactions for the interest and
principal repayment of the foreign currency denominated bonds will occur as disclosed in

Note 31 and Note 38.3 respectively.

As at 31 March 2007, the details of the outstanding derivative financial instruments were as

follows -
Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006

Interost rate swaps

Notional principal (S$ million equivalent) 44915 5,753.9 3,806.68 4,852.7

Fixed interest rates 27%to66% 1.9%1t06.8% 2.7%103.8%  1.9%to 3.9%

Floating interest rales 51%t06.7% 3.8%t05.9% 51%106.7% 3.8%tc5.9%
Currency swaps

Notional principal (S$ million equivalent) 5,782.8 7,183.1 4,348.2 5,083.7

Fixed Interest rates 3.8%to78% 3.9%to7.9% 39%to52% 3.9%1052%

Floating interest rates 48%1t079% 4.4%to72% 48%1t05.5% 44%1052%
Forward foreign exchange

Notional principal (53 million equivalent) 850.0 184.2 168.7 -
Forelgn currency options

Notional principal (5% million equivalent) 10.0 329 - -

The interest rate swaps entered into by the Group are re-priced at intervals ranging from
three-monthly to six-monthly periods. The interest rate swaps entered by the Company are

re-priced every six months.
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28, OTHER NON-CURRENT RECEIVABLES

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 20086
83 Mil S5 Mil S5 Mil 5% Mit
Prepayments 82.4 63.6 16.6 18.1
Staff loans 04 0.6 03 0.5
Other receivables 17.3 28.8 - 76
100.1 93.0 16.9 26.2

Staff loans, made under an approved staff loan scheme, are repayable with interest in equal

installments over periods of up to eight years with an average interest rate of 5.5 per cent
{(2006: 5.5 per cent) per annum.

29, TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
S8 Mil S5 Mil 5% Mil 55 Mil
Trade payables 1,7668.6 1,806.2 4235 384.7
Advance billings 500.3 438.3 111.8 108.5
Accruals 455.7 383.8 735 63.5
Interest payable 2021 188.5 158.1 160.8
Due to subsidiaries
- trade - - 287 27.2
- non-trade - - 4,005.7 9966.7
- - 4,034.4 1,023.9
Dus to asscciated and joint venture companies
- trade 52.0 17.5 49.4 10.1
- non-trade 28.3 27.3 28.2 27.3
80.3 44.8 77.6 374
Deferred compensation income (see Note 33) - 3370 - 3370
Financial guarantee contracts (see Note 33) - - 3.6 -
- 337.0 36 337.0
} Deferred income 22 2.1 2.2 21
Customers’ deposits 21.7 205 13.4 12.8
Other payables 771 62.0 56.0 63.0
3,108.0 3,183.0 4,954 1 2,1745

The amounts due to subsidiaries were repayable on demand and interest-free.
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30. PROVISION

The provision relates to provision for liquidated damages and warranties. The movements
were as follows -

Group
2007 2006
5% Mil % Mil
Balance as at 1 Apr 18.5 17.6
(Writeback of provision} / Provision (7.2) 1.1
Amount written off agalnst provision (0.1) {0.2)
Balance as at 31 Mar 11.2 18.5

. BORROWINGS (UNSECURED)

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
S% Mil SS Mil S5 Mil S35 Mif
Current
Bonds 1.1 1,375.3 - 564.3
Bank lcans 185.1 117.5 - -
Bank overdraft 0.1 - - .
196.3 1,492.8 - 564.3
Non-current
Bonds 5,621.2 5,001.7 4,307.0 4,580.7
Bank loans 650.0 - - -
Other loan - 5.5 - -
6,271.2 5,007.2 4,307.0 4,580.7

Total unsecured borrowlings 8,467.5 7,400.0 4,397.0 5,145.0
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311 Bonds
Fixed
interest Group Company
Principal rate 2007 2006 2007 2006
amount Maturity % S$ Mil S$ Mil S5 Mil S$ Mil
US$346.5 million 2008 588 - 584.3 - 564.3
US$350 million 2008 6.25 528.9 5619 528.9 561.9
US$345 million 2 2009 8.13 5425 584.4 - -
US$383.8 million @ 2010 8.00 636.1 882.3 - -
US$1,350 millian ¥ 2011 £.38 2,081.2 2,194.2 2,081.2 2,104 2
US3500 million ™ 2031 7.38 753.8 794.0 753.9 784.0
€400 million ('@ 2007 6.00 - 801.9 - -
€500 million @ 2011 6.00 1,033.0 1,030.6 1,033.0 1,030.6
A%62.6 million 2014 6.82 56.7 63.4 - -
5632.3 7.277.0 4,397.0 5,145.0
Classified as -
Current 111 1,375. - 564.3
Nen-current 5621.2 59017 4,397.0 4,580.7
56323 7.277.0 4,397.0 5,145.0
Notes:
(1) The bonds were fully redeemned during the financial year.
(2) The bonds, issued by Optus Group, are subject to a negative pledge that limits the amount of secured
indebtedness of cartain subsidiaries of Optus.
{3) The bonds are listed on Singapore Exchange and Luxembourg Stock Exchange.
31.2 Bank Loans
Group
2007 2006
S8 Mil S% Mil
Current 185.1 117.5
Non-currant 650.0 -
8351 117.5
As at 31 March 2007, A$150.0 million had been drawn down under a Revolving Syndicated
Loan Facility of A$700.0 million which matures in March 2009, and $$650.0 million had been
fully drawn down under a Syndicated Loan Facility which matures in Septerber 2009.
As at 31 March 2006, A$100.0 million had been drawn down under a Syndicated Loan Facility
of A$300.0 million which matured in May 2006.
31.3  Other Loan

This loan, which relates to an interest bearing deposit from a customer, was repaid during the

financial year.
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31.4  Maturity
The maturity periods of the non-current unsecured borrowings at balance sheet dates were as
follows -
Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
S$ Mil 5% Mil $$ Mil $3% Mit
Betwaan one and two years 1,721.4 573.0 §528.9 561.9
Between two and five years 3,785.9 45347 3,114.2 -
Over five years 753.9 790.5 753.9 4,018.8
6,271.2 5,807.2 4,397.0 4,580.7

31.5 Interest Rates
The weighted average effective interest ratas at balance sheet dates were as follows -

Company

2007 2006

Bonds 6.8 6.9 6.5 6.4

Bank loans 3.7 56 -
Other loan - 5.6 - -

31.6  Fair Values

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
S$ Mil S35 Mil S3% Mil 5% Mmil
Carrying value
Bonds 5,632.3 7,.277.0 4,397.0 5,145.0
Bank loans 835.1 117.5 - -
Other loan - 55 - -
Fair value .
Bonds 5910.7 7.570.1 4,675.3 5,438.2
Bank loans B424 1175 - -
Other loan - 55 - -

See Note 2.8 on the basis of estimating the fair values and Note 27 for information on the
derivative financial instruments used for hedging the risks associated with the borrowings.
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32 BORROWINGS (SECURED)

Group
2007 2000
SS Mil 55 Mit
Current
Finance lease habilities 0.8 0.7
Non-current
Finance lease liabilities 0.3 -

321 Finance Lease Liabilities

The minimum lease payments under the finance lease liabilities were payable as follows -

Not later than one year 0.6 07
Later than one but oot later than five years 03 -
09 07
Less: Futurs finance charges " .
0.8 07

Classified as -
Current 0.6 07
Non-current 0.3 -
09 0.7

* Denates amount less than $%$50,000.

32.2 Interest Rates
The weighted average effective interest rates at balance sheet dates were as follows -

Finance lease liabilities 8.7 8.8
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33.

Fair Values
Group
2007 2008
S Wil 5% Mit
Carrying value
Finance lease liabilities 0.9 0.7
Fair value
Finance lease liabilities 0.9 0.7

The fair value of the finance lease obligations was estimated by discounting the expected
future cash flows using current interest rates for liabilities with similar risk profiles,

DEFERRED INCOME
Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
S5 Mil 5§ Mil 58 Mil S8 Mil
Compensation payments
Balance as at 1 Apr 337.0 674.0 337.0 674.0
Amount recognised as income

during the year (337.0) (337.0) {337.0) {337.0)
Balance as at 31 Mar - 337.0 - 3370

Gain on sale and leaseback arrangements

Balance as at 1 Apr 18.5 37.3 8.0 10.1
Amount recognised as income

during the year (2.2) (17.9) (1.1) (1.1)
Translation adjustments - (0.9) - -
Balance as at 31 Mar 16.3 18.5 79 9.0

Financlal guarantee contracts

Amount deferred during the year - - 10.7
Amount recognised as income
during the year - - {1.9) -
Balance as at 31 Mar - - 8.8 -
18.3 3555 187 346.0
Classified as -
Current (see Note 29) - 337.0 36 337.0
Non-current 16.3 18.5 13.1 9.0
16.3 3555 16.7 348.0

The IDA paid $$1.50 bilion in 1997 and $$859.0 million in 2000 to the Company as
compensation for modifications to its original licence for the accelerated liberalisation of the
telecommunications market.
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These payments were accounted as 'Deferred Income’ in the balance sheets, and were
recognised as income on a straight line basis over seven years from 1 Apri! 2000, reflecting
the pericd by which the Company's original monopoly licence peried is shortened.

Gain on sale and finance leaseback of certain telecommunications equipment is recognised
as income over the lease period of 11 to 16 years.

34, OTHER NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
S5 Mil 83 Mil S5 Mil S$ Mil
Performance share liability 10.0 10.0 58 7.4
Deferred income 249 29.6 - -
Other payables 165.2 126.2 11,2 13.6
2001 165.8 17.0 21.0
KLY SHARE CAPITAL
2007
Number of Share Number of Share
shares capital shares capital
Group and Company Mil 5SS Mil Mil S% mil
Balance as at 1 Apr 16,703.3 47747 18,641.5 2,496.2
Issue of shares under share options 31.3 58.0 61.8 20.5
Cancellation of shares on capital reduction (829.0) {2,271.6) -
Transfer upon implementation of Companies
(Amendment) Act 2005
- 'Share Premium' - - - 2,248.8
- 'Capital Redemption Reserve’ - - - 9.2
Balance as at 31 Mar 15,805.6 2,562.1 16,703.3 4,774.7

All issued shares are fully paid.

During the year, the Company issued 31,263,752 (2006: 61,846,950) shares upon the
exercise of 29,077,200 (2006: 61,846,950) share options under the 1939 Scheme at exercise
prices between S$1.33 and $$2.97 (2006: 5$1.33 and S$3.03) per share, and the exercise of
1,317,200 share options (giving rise to the issue of 2,186,552 SingTel shares) under the
Optus Plan (at an exercise price of A$3.63 for 1.66 shares). On the exercise of options under
the Optus Plan, SingTel shares are issued to the Optus option holder in the ratio of 1.66
SingTel shares per share option.

The newly issued shares rank pari passu in ail respects with the previously issued shares.

During the current financial year, the Company cancelled 829,023,436 shares at the price of
S$$2.74 per share pursuant to a capital reduction exercise.
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36.

37.

38.

381

DIVIDENDS

Company

2007 2006
S% Mil S35 Mit

Interim dividend of 4.5 cents net of tax
of 18.0 per cent {2006 nil) per share, paid 584.5 - 585.0 -

Final dividend of 10.0 cents {2006: 8.0 cents
net of tax of 20.0 per cent) per share and
special dividend of nil (2006: 5.0 cents net
of tax of 20.0 per cent) per share, paid 1,336.4 1,733.8 1,337.2 1,735.1

1,920.9 1,733.8 1,922.2 1,7351

During the year, an interim ordinary dividend of 4.5 cents per share, less tax at 18.0 per cent
was paid in respect of the financial year ended 31 March 2007 and a final ordinary dividend of
10.0 cents per share, less tax at 20.0 per cent was paid in respect of the financial year ended
31 March 2006. The amount paid by the Group differed from that paid by the Company due
to dividends on performance shares held by the Trust that were eliminated on consolidation of
the Trust.

The directors have proposed a final one-tier exempt ordinary dividend of 6.5 cents per share
and a special one-tier exempt dividend of 9.5 cents per share totalling $$2.54 billion for the
Group and Company in respect of the financial year ended 31 March 2007 for approval at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

These financial statements do not reflect the final and special dividend payable of $§2.54
billion, which will be accounted for in the shareholders’ equity as an appropriation of ‘Retained
Earnings’ in the next financial year ending 31 March 2008.

FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
The fair values of trading investments, AFS investments and borrowings are set out in Note
19, Note 26, Note 31 and Note 32 respectively.

The carrying values of the other financial assets and liabilities approximate their fair values.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

Financial Risk Factors
The Group's activities are exposed to a variety of financial risks: foreign exchange risk,
interest rate risk, credit rsk, liquidity risk and market risk. The Group's overall risk

management seeks to minimise the potential adverse effects of these risks on the financial
performance of the Group.

The Group has established risk management policies, guidelines and control procedures to
manage its exposure to financial risks. Hedging transactions are determined in the light of
commercial commitments and are reviewed regularly. Financial derivatives are used only to
hedge underlying commercial exposures and are not held or sold for speculative purposes.
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38.2

38.3

Foreign Exchange Risk

The foreign exchange risk of the Group arises from subsidiaries, associated and joint venture
companies operating in foreign countries such as Australia, India and Indenesia. The
Company and its Singapore subsidiaries also generate revenue and incur costs in foreign
currencies which give rise to foreign exchange risk. The currency exposures are primarily
Australian Dollars, United States Dollars, Indian Rupee, Indonesian Rupiah and the Euros,
Foreign currency purchases and forward currency contracts are used io reduce the Group's
exposure to foreigh currency exchange rate fluctuations for trade balances.

The Group also has borrowings denominated in foreign currencies. Cross currency swaps
are primarily used to hedge selected long term foreign currency borrowings in order to reduce
the foreign currency exposure on these borrowings.

interest Rate Risk
The Group has cash balances placed with reputable banks and financial institutions, as well
as investments in bonds which generate interest income for the Group. The Group manages

its interest rate risks on its interest income by placing the cash balances on varying maturities
and interest rate terms,

The Group's borrowings include bank bormowings and bonds. The borrowings expose the
Group to interest rate risk. The Group seeks to minimise its exposure to these risks by
entering into interest rate swaps over the duration of its borrowings.

The tables below set out the exposure of the Group and Company to interest rate risks,
including the effects of hedging, if any. Included are the assets and liabilittes at camrying
amounts, categorised by the earlier of contractual repricing or maturity dates. Other than as
disclosed in the tables, all other assets and liabilities of the Group and Company were not
interest-bearing.
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Variable rates Fixed rates

tessthan 6to12 Lessthan 6to 12 1t05 Over 5

6 months months 6 months months years years
S5 Mil 5% Mil 5% Mil 5% Mit S$ Mit 55 Mit
3 20
Assols
Cash and cash equivalents 214.8 4.5 1,107.8 0.2 0.2 - 1,327.5
Trade and other receivables - - 0.2 0.4 - - 0.6
Other financial assets 319.8 - - 10.0 11.2 - 341.0
534.6 4.5 1,108.0 10.6 114 - 1,669.1
Liabilities
Borrowings 507.1 650.0 50 8.3 4,545.8 753.9 6,468.1
Effects of interest rate and
cross currency swaps ! 2,206.6 - - - (1,754.4)  {452.2) -
2,713.7 650.0 5.0 63 27914 301.7 68,4681
As at 31 March 2006
Assets
Cash and cash equivalenis 2265 3.2 24919 1.7 01 - 27234
Trade and other receivables - - 04 0.4 - - 08
Other financial assets 714.4 - 94.8 14.9 45.4 0.1 869.1
940.8 32 25889 17.0 455 0.1 3,593.3
Liabilities
Borrowings 1214 1.6 588.9 807.1 1,882.9 4,018.8 7.400.7
Effects of interest rate and
cross currency swaps ' 2.441.6 - 71.5 1457  {1,017.6) {1.841.2) -
2,563.0 1.6 640.4 952.8 865.3 23776 7.400.7

Nota:

{1) Disclosure based on notional principals of Interest rate and cross currency swaps.
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Variable rates Fixed rates

Lessthan 6t012 Lessthan 6to 12 1t0 5 Over &

6 months months 6 months months years years Total
Company S35 Mil S$ Mil 58 Mil S5 Mil S8 mil 5% Mil S$ Mil
As at 31 March 2007
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 14,4 - 148.6 - - - 163.0
Trade and other receivables - - 528.4 0.1 - - 528.5
Other financial assets - 35158 - - 190.3 1.6 3,707.5
144 35156 677.0 0.1 190.3 1.6 4,399.0
Liabilities
Borrowings - - - - 3.643.1 753.9 4,397.0
Effects of interest rate and
cross currency swaps ('t 1,627.0 - - - (1,174.8) (452.2) -
1,627.0 - - - 2,468.3 0.7 4,397.0
As at 31 March 200
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 60.1 - 585.5 - - - 655.6
Trade and other recelvables 61.3 - 0.1 0.1 - - 61.5
Qther financial assets - 3519.2 - - 10.9 0.1 3.530.2
121.4 35192 595.6 0.1 10.9 0.1 4.247.3
Liabilities
Bomowings - - 564.3 - 561.9 4,018.8 5,145.0
Effects of interest rate and
cross cumency swaps (" 1,531.7 - 715 §00.0 {561.9)  (1,641.3) -
1.531.7 - 635.8 600.0 - 237715 5,145.0
Note:

(1} Disclosure based on netional principals of interest rate and cross currency swaps.

38.4 Credit Risk

Financial assets that potentially subject the Group to concentrations of credit risk consist
primarily of trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, marketable securities and financial
instruments used in hedging activities.

The Group has no significant concentration of credit risk from trade receivables due to its
diverse custormner base. Credit risk is managed through the application of credit assessment
and approvals, credit limits and monitoring procedures. Where appropriate, the Group
obtains deposits or bank guarantees from customers.

The Group places its cash and cash equivalents and marketable securities with a number of
major and high credit rating commercial banks and other financial institutions. Derivative
counter-parties are limited to high credit rating commercial banks and other financial

institutions. The Group has polficies that limit the financial exposure to any one financial
institution.
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38.5

38.6

39.

Liquidity Risk

To manage liquidity risk, the Group monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash
equivalents deemed adequate by the management to finance the Group’s operations and
mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash flows. Due to the dynamic nature of the underlying
business, the Group aims at maintaining flexibility in funding by keeping both committed and
uncommitted credit lines available.

Market Risk

The Group has investments in quoted equity shares. The market value of these investments
will fluctuate with market conditions.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Segment information is presented in respect of the Group's business and geographical
segments.

Primary Reporting Format — Geographical Segment

The Group's businesses operate in two principal geographical areas, Singapore and
Australia. No other individual country contributes more than 10 per cent of consolidated
revenue and assets.

In presenting information on the basis of geographical segments, segment revenue is based
on where the service is rendered and where the customer is located. Total assets and capital
expenditure are shown by the gecgraphical area in which the asset is located.

Secondary Reporting Format — Business Segment
The Group is organised into the following business segments:

Wireline - represent cable-based and satellite-based Fixed Telecommunications Network
Services (FTNS) such as domestic and IDD services, leased lines, data communications,
lease of satellite capacity, Inmarsat and Internet services.

Wireless — represent mobile telecommunications services such as cellular and paging
services and sale of handsets and pagers.

information technology and engineering — represent information technology consultancy,
systems integration and engineering services.

Others — represent the balance of the Group's operations and comprise storage of cables
and investment activities.

The accounting policies used to derive reportable segment results are consistent with those
described in the “Significant Accounting Policies” note to the financial statements.

Segment results represent operating revenue less expenses.

The total assets disclosed for each segment represent assets directly managed by each
segment, and primarily include receivables, property, plant and equipment, inventories,
operating cash and bank balances. Corporate-held assets managed at the corporate level
not allocated to the segments include fixed deposits and investments.

Segment liabilities comprise operating liabilities and exciude borrowings, provision for taxes,
deferred tax liabilities and dividends.

Segment capital expenditures comprise additions to property, ptant and equipment (net of
rebates, where applicable) and intangible assets.
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39.1  Primary Reporting Format — Geographical Segment

Singaporg

Group - 2007 55 Mil

Australia
5% Mil

Others
5% Mit

Eliminations
S5 Mil

85

Total revenue from extemal

customers 3,084.3 9,008.5 157.3 - 13,1511
Inter-segment revenue 64.4 - 91.3 (155.7) -
Operating revenue 4,048.7 9,008,5 248.6 (155.7) 13,1511
Segment results 1,306.8 870,14 38 29,5 2,310.2
Cthar Income §7.4 56.8 {1.3} (48.0) 116.8
Compensation from IDA 337.0 - - - 337.0
Profit befors exceptional items 1,741.2 1,038,8 25 {16.5) 2,784.1
Exceptional items
- allocated 191.1 - (6.0) - 185.1
- unallocated @.1)
Profit on operating activities 28491
Share of results of associated

and Joint venture companies 57.4 8.3 1,472.0 - 1,537.7
Profit before interest, Investment

income and tax 4,486.8
Interest and investment Income 87.3
Finance costs (421.4)
Profit before tax 4,152.7
Segment assets 3.424.4 18,871.9 1€69.8 - 22,466.1
Investment in associated and

joint venture companies 210.0 - 5.961.4 - 7,171.4
Allocated assats 3,634.4 18,871.9 7.131.2 - 29,8375
Unallocated assets 3.009.8
Consolidated total assets 32,647.3
Sagment liabilities 1,106.1 2,055.7 188.4 - 3,351.2
Unallocated liabilities 8,448,1
Consolidated total liabilities 11,797.3
Capital axpenditure 315.3 1,440.5 15.5 - 1,771.4
Dapraciation 480.5 1,304.9 14.7 - 1,800.1
Amortisation 5.8 48.5 0.2 - 54.5
Impairment charge {19.3) - - - {19.3)
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Singapore Australia Cthers Eliminations Tatal

Group - 2006 S5 Mil 58 Mil 5% Mil 58 Mil 5% Mil

Total revenue from extarnal

customers 3,004.9 9,046.9 186.6 - 13,138.4
Inter-segment revenue 48.4 - 111.3 {159.1) -
Operating revenue 3,853.3 9,046.9 297.9 (158.7} 13,138.4
Segment results 1,2357 1,168.0 {69.3) 44,0 2378.4
Other Income 114.8 40.8 0.7 {44.5) 111.6
Compensation from [DA 331.0 - - - 337.0
Profit before exceptional items 1687.3 1,208.8 {63.6) (0.5) 2,827.0
Exteptional ttems
- allocated 88.4 - 6695 - 757.9
- unallocated 57.8
Profit on operating activities 36425
Share of results of associatad

and joint venture companies 42.0 13.2 11513 - 1,206.5
Proflt before interest, investment

income and tax 4,849.0
Interest and investment Income 137.0
Finance costs {488.7)
Profit before tax 4,489.3
Segment assats 3,577.3 18,183.5 1777 - 21,8385
Investment in assoclated and

Jjoint venture companiles 202.7 - 6,394.2 - 5,506.9
Allocated assets 3,780.0 18,183.5 6,571.9 - 28,535.4
Unallocated assets 5070.8
Consolidated total assets 33,606.2
Segment liabllities 1,332.8 20260 a6.1 - 34449
Unallocated liabilitles 9.068.1
Consolidated total liabllities 12,513.0
Capital expenditure 314.0 4,488.6 17.8 - 1,818.4
Depreciation 506.1 1,322.0 115.4 - 1,943.5
Amortisation 5.4 27.8 - - 33.2
Impairment charge 3.7 - 53 . 8.0

39.2 Secondary Reporting Format - Business Segment

IT&
Wireline Wircless Engineering

Group - 2007 S$ Ml S% Wil 58 Mil

Operating revenue from extemal

customers 5,605.4 8,101.2 1,0268.8 27.9 13,1511
Segment assets 12,888.7 89138 547.1 16.7 22,4661
Investment in associated and

joint venture companies 1,231.9 5800.2 - 131.3 T.471.4
Allocated assets 14,220.8 14,721.8 547.1 148.0 28,837.5
Unallocated assets 3,009.8
Consolidated total assets 32,6473

Capital expenditure 875.4 459.3 20.5 416.2 1,771.4
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T&

Wireline Wireless Engineering
Group - 2006 S8 M S$ Mil S5 Ml

Operating revenue from extemnal

cuslomers 6,103.4 65,080.6 921.0 33.4 13,1384
Segment assets 12,719.5 8,744.1 441.7 33.2 218385
Investment in associated and

joint venture companies 1,265.2 5,135.2 - 196.5 6,596.9
Allocated assets 13,984.7 13,879.3 441.7 228.7 28,5354
Unallocated assets 5070.8
Consolidated total assets 33,606.2
Capltal expenditure 1,026.7 590.0 19.1 1826 1.818.4

40. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

The future aggregate minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases
contracted for at the balance sheet date but not recognised as liabilities, were as foliows -

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
S5 Mil S5 Mil S5 Mil S5 Mil
Not fater than one year 298.7 326.1 54.0 56.6
Later than one but not later than five years 780.7 1,321.6 1439 165.4
Later than five years 2,111.1 1,585.7 378.2 401.2
3,190.5 3,233.4 577.4 623.2

Sale and operating leaseback contracts were entered into for certain property, plant and
equipment for a period of 20 years commencing from 2 March 2005. The above commitments
included the minimum amounts payable of $$22.5 million (2006: $$22.1 million) per annum
under those contracts. The operating lease payments under these contracts are subject to
review every year with a general increase not exceeding the higher of 2 per cent or Consumer
Price Index percentage of the preceding year.

41, COMMITMENTS

411 The commitments for capital and operating expenditures, and investments which had not
been recognised in the financial statements, excluding the commitments shown under Note
41.2 and Note 41.3, were as follows -

Group Company

2007 2006 2007 20086
8% Mil 5% Mit S5 Mil S8 Mil

Authorised and contracted for 651.9 307.0 57.9 34.8
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41.2  The commitrment for the purchase of broadcasting program rights was as follows -

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
5% Mil 53 Mil $5 Mil S$% Mil
Not tater than cne year 10.4 5.8 - -
Later than one but no later than five years 23.8 - - -
34.3 58 - -

The above commitments included only the minimum guaranteed amounts payable under the
respective contracts and do not include amounts that may be payable based on revenue
share arrangement which cannot be reliably determined as at balance sheet date. A third-
party had agreed to reimburse the Group for A$5.5 million (S$6.7 million) (2006: A$5.0
million) of these commitments.

41.3  The Group's commitment to purchase capacity in the cable network of Southem Cross Cable
Holdings Limited {"Southern Cross"), a joint venture company, was as follows -

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
S8 Mil S% Mil S5 Mil 8% Mil
Not later than one year 47.4 358 - -
Later than one but no later than five years 60.4 356 -
107.8 71.2 - -

42 C2C Debt Restructuring

On 20 June 2003, the Company announced that it had notified C2C, its then subsidiary, of the
cancellation of its commitment to C2C under a convertible loan agreement entered into in
conjunction with a secured credit facility made available to C2C. The undrawn portion of the
convertible loan stood at US$164 million {31 March 2006 US$164 million). The Company had
also announced that, on a without prejudice basis and subject to agreeing terms, it was
prepared to consider committing additional funds to C2C if it was in the interests of all parties,
including the Company.

Despite the Company’s proposal and whilst the lenders indicated that they would continue to
work towards a consensual restructuring, the lenders of C2C issued a notice to the Company
calling upon it to disburse to C2C the US$164 million under the convertible loan agreement.
The Company announced that it was not obliged to so disburse in view of the canceliation.

On 12 January 2004, the Company announced that SingTel and C2C had reached
agreement-in-principle with C2C's tenders regarding the consensual restructuring of C2C’s
secured credit facility. Since the date the agreement-in-principle was reached, there has been
a material change to the composition of the lenders. The new lenders appainted receivers
and managers ({the “Recelvers”) over all the shares of C2C pursuant to a Security Over
Shares Agreement executed by C2C Holdings Pte Ltd (the helding company of C2C) in
favour of the lenders. Following the exercise by the Receivers of their powers of sale, C2C
Holdings' shares in C2C were sold by the Receivers to C2C Group Limited, which is owned
by the major creditors of C2C. The sale of C2C's shares was completed in early August
2006. Following the sale, C2C is no longer a subsidiary of the Company.

Discussions with the lenders on a consensual restructuring are continuing.
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43.

431

43.2

43.3

43.4

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Guarantees

As at 31 March 2007,

(i} A subsidiary had provided a guarantee to a third party for due performance by its
wholly owned subsidiary for the latter's obligations and liabilities under a S$45.0
million contract to provide information technology services as at 31 March 2006, This
guarantee was discharged in the current financial year.

(i) The Group and Company provided bankers' guarantees and insurance bonds of
$$138.3 million and S3$18.7 million (31 March 2006: S$154.0 million and S$18.4
million) respectively.

(iii} A subsidiary provided performance guarantees amounting to US$64 million to a third
party in respect of a joint venture company as at 31 March 2006. The guarantees

were extinguished following the disposal of the joint venture company during the
current financial year.

{iv} The Company provided a guarantee for a $$650 million loan facility entered into by a
wholly owned subsidiary, The facility matures in September 2009 and S$650 million
was fully drawn down as at 31 March 2007.

Claim by Seven Network Limited

As disclosed in the previous financial year, Seven Network Limited and one of its subsidiaries
(“Seven™) have commenced proceedings in the Federal Court against Optus, Optus Vision
Pty Limited (*Optus Vision”, a subsidiary of Optus) and other parties including News Limited,

Telstra Corporation, Publishing and Broadcasting Limited and Foxtel Management Pty
Limited.

The proceedings allege anti-competitive conduct in relation to subscription television content
and infrastructure. Claims against Optus and Optus Vision allege breaches of the Trade
Practice Act, breach of contract and deceitful conduct in relation to certain subscription
television content contracts. Seven claims damages, injunctions and other orders. Optus is
vigorously defending the ciaims. Optus Vision has also filed a cross-claim against Seven,
alleging misleading and deceptive conduct and breaches of contract by Seven.

The hearing of the case commenced in September 2005 and concluded in October 2006.
The judge has reserved his decision.

Disputes concerning international telecommunications traffic

As previously reporied, Optus is in dispute with certain intemational service providers and an
international carier regarding amounts due under contracts. Optus is vigorously defending all
these claims.

Other commercial disputes

Optus (and certain subsidiaries) is in dispute with third parties regarding certain transactions
entered into in the ordinary course of business. Some of these disputes involve legal
proceedings relating to the contractual obligations of the parties and / or representations
made, including the amounts payable by Optus’ companies under the contracts and claims
against Optus’ companies for compensation for alleged breach of contract and / or
representations. Optus is vigorously defending all these claims.
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44,

45,

EFFECTS OF FRS AND INT FRS ISSUED BUT NCT YET ADOPTED

Certain new FRS and INT FRS have been issued that are mandatory for accounting periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2007,

The new FRS and INT FRS are not expected to have a significant impact on the financial
statements of the Group or the Company in the period of initial application.

COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain comparative figures in the balance sheets have been adjusted to conform with
changes in presentation in the current financial year as follows -

(a) Certain investee companies, previously classified as *Associated companies’, have been
reclassified as ‘Joint venture companies’ as the Group has determined that it is able to
exercise joint control over these companies;

{b) Certain loans to subsidiaries and leans to joint venture companies, previously included in

‘Subsidiaries' and ‘Joint venture companies’ respectively, have been reclassified to 'Trade
and other receivables’; and

{c) 'Due to subsidiaries’ have been included in ‘Trade and other payables'.

Group Company

As at 31 March 2006 35S Mil 5% Mil
Current assots

Trade and other recelvables

- as previously reported 2,047.2 752.5
- effects of change A 305.6
- restated 2,078.3 1,058.1
Non-current assets

Subsidiaries

- ag previously reported - 18,678.5
- effects of change - (286.3)
- rastated - 18,392.2
Assoclated companles

- as previously raported 5,203.1 25.7
- effects of change (5,109.9) (1.0)
- restated 93.2 247
Joint venture companies

- as previously reported 1,3938 74.4
- effects of chanpe 5.078.8 {18.3)
- restated 6.472.6 56.1
Current liabilitles
Trade and other payables

- as praviously reporied 3.183.0 1,150.6
- effects of change - 1,023.9
- restated 3,183.0 2,174.5
Due to subsidiarlas

- as previously reported - 1,023.9
- sffects of change - {1,023.9)

- restated
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46. COMPANIES IN THE GROUP
The Company's immediate and ultimate holding company is Temasek Holdings (Private)

Limited, a company incorporated in Singapore. The following were the significant subsidiaries,
associated and joint venture companies as at 31 March 2007 and 31 March 2006.

461  Significant subsidiaries incorporated in Singapore

Percentage of

—

effective equity
Name of subsidiary Principal activities held by the Group
2007 2006
’/D °/D
1. C2C Asiapac Pte Ltd Provision of administrative, 100 100
technical and advisory services
2. CVSi Pte Ltd Provision of information 100 100
technology services and sale of
computer hardware equipment
and software
3. INS Holdings Pte Ltd Operating, managing and dealing 100 100
in telecommunication systems
and services
4, NCS Communications  Provision of facilities 100 100
Engineering Pte, Lid. management and consultancy
services and distributor of
specialised telecommunications
and data communication
products
5. NCS Pte. Lid. Provision of information 100 100
technology and consultancy
services
6. Singapore Telecom Operation and provision of 100 100
Mobile Pte Ltd cellular mobile
telecommunications systems and
services and investment holding
7. Singapore Telecom Provision of paging services 100 100
Paging Pte Ltd
8. SingNet Pte Ltd Provision of value-added and 100 100
internet-related services
9. Singapore Telecom Holding of strategic investments 100 100
International Pte Ltd and provisicn of technicat and
management consultancy
services
10. SingTel Group Provision of business 100 100

Treasury Pte. Ltd.

management and consultancy
services
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Name of subsidiary

Principal activitles

1.

12

13.

14,

15

16.

7.

SingTel Investments
Private Limited

SingTel Ventures
{Singapore) Private
Limited

SingTelSat Pte Ltd

SingTe! Asia Pacific

Investments Pte. Ltd.

Subsea Network
Services Pte Ltd

Sembawang Cable
Depot Pte Ltd

Telecom Equipment
Pte Ltd

Portfolio investment holding
company

Venture capital investments in
start-up technology and
telecormmunications companies

Provision of satellite capacity for
telecommunications and video
broadcasting services

Investment holding and provision
of consultancy services

Ownership and chartering of
barges and provision of storage
facilities for submarine cables
and related aquipment

Provision of storage facilities for
submarine cables and related
equipment

Engaged in the sale and
maintenance of
telecommunications equipment

All companies are audited by Deloitte & Touche, Singapore.

92
Percentage of
effective equity
held by the Group
2007 2006
% %
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
60 60
100 100




SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the financial year ended 31 March 2007

46.2  Significant subsidiaries incorporated in Australia

Name of subsidiary

Principal activities

a3

Percentage of
effective equity
held by the Group

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Alphawest Services Pty
Ltg @

Cable & Wireless Optus
Satellites Pty Limited "

Inform Systems
Australia Pty Ltd

NCSI (Australia) Pty
Limited

Optus Administration
Pty Limited

Optus BiIIin% Searvices
Pty Limited

Optus Broadband Pty
Limited

Optus Data Centres Pty
Limited "

Optus Finance Pty
Limited "

Optus Insurance
Services Pty Limited

Optus Intermet Pty
Limited

Optus Mobile Pty
Limited

Optus Narrowband Pty
Limited )

Optus Networks Pty
Limited "

Provision of information technology
services

C1 Satellite contracting party
Provision of information technology
services

Provision of information technology
services

Provision of management services
to the Optus Group

Provision of billing services to the
Optus Group

Provision of high speed residential
internet service

Provision of data communication
services

Provision of financial services to
the Optus Group

Provision of handset insurance and
related services

Provision of internet services to
retail custormers

Provision of mobile phone services
Provision of narrow band portal
content services

Provision of telecommunications
services

2007 2006
Yo %
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
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Name of subsidiary

Principal activities

94

Percentage of
effective equity
held by the Group

15.

18.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21,

22,

23,

24,

25.

26.

27,

28.

Optus Rental & Leasing
Pty Limited ¢

Optus Stockco Pty
Limited ¢

Optus Superannuatuon
Pty Limited ©

Optus Hstems Pty
Limnited

Optus V|5|on Interactlve
Pty Limited ©

Optus Vlsmn Media Pty
Limited *

((1))ptus Vision Pty Limited
Perpetual Systems Pty
Ltd ©

Prepald Semces Pty
Limited

Reef Networks Pty
Ltd ¢

Singapore Telecom
Australia Investments
Pty Limited

Simplus Moblle Pty
Limited

SingTel Optus Pty
Limited

Source Integrated
Networks Pty Limited "

Provision of equipment rental
services to customers

Purchases of Optus Group network
inventory

A trustee for Optus Group's
superannuation scheme

Provision of information technology
services to the Optus Group

Provision of interactive television
sarvice

Provision of broadcasting related
services

Provision of telecommunications
services

Provision of IT disaster recovery
services

Distribution of prepaid mobile
products

Operation and maintenance of fibre
optic network between Brisbane
and Cairns

Investment holding company

Provision of mobile phone services

Investment holding company

Provision of data communications
and network services

2007 2006
% %
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
20 20
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100
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95

Percentage of

effective equity
Name of subsidiary Principal activities held by the Group
2007 2006
% %
29.  Uecomm Operations Pty Provision of data communication 100 100
Limited " services
30. Virgin Mobile {Australia)  Provision of mobile phone services 100 100
Pty Limited "
3. XYZed LMDS Pty Holder of telecommunications 100 100
Limited licence
32.  XYZed Pty Limited " Provision of telecommunications 100 100
services

All companies are audited by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, Australia except -
(") No statutory audit Is required.

Notes:

{n

(¢

These entities are relieved from the Australian Corporations Act 2001 requirements for
preparation, audit and lodgement of financial reports pursuant to ASIC Class Order 98/1418

(as amended) dated 13 August 1998,

Optus Vision Medla Pty Limited is deemed to be a subsidiary by virtue of control.
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46.3  Significant subsidiaries incorporated outside Singapore and Australia

Percentage of

effective equity
Country of held by the
Name of subsidiary Principal actlvities  incorporation Group
2007 2006
% %

GB21 (Hong Kong) Provision of Hong Kong 100 100
Limited telecommunications

services and

products
Guangzhou Zhong Provision of People’s 100 100
Sheng Information information Republic of
l?ﬁ?nology Co., Ltd.  technology training China
Information Network  Provision of data Malaysia 100 100
Services Sdn Bhd communication and

value added network

services
Lanka Provision of data Sri Lanka 829 829
Comrnunication communication
Services (Pvt) Limited services
NCS Information Software People’s 100 100
Technolog $Suzhou) developrnent and Republic of
Co., Ltd. T provision of China

information

technology services
NCSI (Chengdu) Co., Provision of research People's 100 100
Ltd 7O and development on Republic of

information China

technology
NCSI {HK) Limited Provision of Hong Kong 100 100

information

technology services
NCSI {India} Private  Provision of india 100 100
Limited information

technology services
NCSI (Korea) Co., Provision of South Korea 100 100
Limited information

technology and

communication
engineering services
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Percentage of
effective equity

Country of held by the
Name of subsidiary  Principal activities _incorporation Group
2007 2006
% %
10. NCSI! Lanka (Private)  Provision of Sri Lanka 100 100
Limited information
technology and
communication
engineering services
11. NCSI (Malaysia) Sdn  Provision of Malaysia 100 100
Bhd informaticn
technology services
12 NCSI (ME)W.L L. Provision of Bahrain 100 100
information
technoiegy and
communication
engineering services
13. NCSI (Philippines} Provision of Philippines 99.9 99.9
Inc. infarmation
technology and
communication
engineering services
14, NCSI ((Shanghai), Co. Provision of system People's 100 100
Ltd © integration, software Republic of
research and China
development
15. Shanghai Zhong Provision of People's 100 100
Sheng Information information Republic of
Technology Co., Lid.  technology training China
M and software resale
16. Singapore Telecom Provision of Hong Kong 100 100
Hong Kong Limited telecommunications
services and all
related activities
17. Singapore Telecom Engaged in general India 100 100
India Private Limited  liaison and support
services
18. Singapere Telecom Provision of Japan 100 100
Japan Co Ltd talecommunications
services and all
related activities
19. Singapore Telecom Provision of South Korea 100 100

Korea Limited

telecommunications
services and all
related activities
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Percentage of
effective equity

Country of held by the
Name of subsidiary  Principal activities  incorporation Group
2007 2006
% %
20, Singapore Telecom Provision of USA 100 100
USA, Inc. telecommunications,
engineering and
marketing services
21. SingTel Australia Investment holding British Virgin 100 100
Investment Ltd ! company Islands
22. SingTel (Europe) Provision of United 100 100
Limited telecommunication Kingdom
services
23. SingTel {(Philippines), Engaged in general Philippines 100 100
Inc. liaison and support
services
24, SingTel Talwan Provision of Taiwan 100 100
Limited telecommunications
services and all
related activities
25. SingTel Ventures Venture capital Cayman 100 100
(Cayman)Pte Ltd ) investments in start- Istands
up technology and
telecommunications
companies
26. Sudong Sdn. Bhd. Management, Malaysia 100 100
provision and
operations of a call
centre for
telecormmunications
senvices

All companies are audited by a member firm of Delgitte Touche Tohmatsu except for the following -

{*) No statutory audit is required.

(**} Audited by another firm.

Note:

(1) Subsidiary's financial year-end is 31 December.

1
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46.4 Associated companies held by the Group
Percentage
of effective
Name of associated Country of equity held by
company Principal activities  incorporation the Group
2007 2006
% %
1. ADSB Dormant Netherlands 25.6 256
Telecommunications
B.V.
2. APT Satellite Investment holding Bermuda 203 20.3
Holdings Limited ! company
3 APT Satellite Investment holding British Virgin 28.6 28.6
International company Istands
Company Limited ‘"
4, Globe Telecom Liquidated Philippines - 47 6
Holdings, Inc.
5. Infoserve Technology Dormant Cayman 25.0 250
Corp. Islands
6. Singapore Post Operation and Singapore 258 258
Limited provision of postal
services
Notes:

(1) The company has been equity accounted for in the consolidated financial statements based on
results ended, or as at, 31 December 2006, the financial year-end of the company.

(2) Audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers, Singapore.
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Joint venture companies held by the Group
Percentage
of effective
Name of joint venture Country of equity held
company Principal activities incorporation by the Group
2007 2006
% %
Abacus Travel Marketing and Singapore 30.0 300
Systems Pte Ltd " distributing certain
travel-related services
through on-line airine
computerised
reservations systems
Acasia Provision of services Malaysia 14.3 16.7
Communications Sdn relating to
Bhd @ telecommunications,
computer, data and
information within and
outside Malaysia
ACPL Marine Pte Ltd Owning, operating and Singapore a7 417
managing of
maintenance-cum-
laying cableships
Advanced Info Service Provision of cellular Thailand 214 21.4
Public Company telecommunications,
Limiteg (112 &) call center and data
transmission
APT Satellite Provision of Hong Kong 56.2 56.2
Telecommunications telecommunications
Limited @ services
Arus Dimensi Provision of Malaysia - 49.0
Sdn Bhd ' information technology
services
ASEAN Cableship Pte  Operation of Singapore 16.7 16.7
Ltd cableships for laying,
repair and
maintenance of
submarine
telecommunication
cables.
ASEAN Telecorn Investment holding Malaysia 14.3 16.7
Holdings Sdn Bhd ®  company
Asiag?m Philippines, Investment holding Philippines 40.0  40.0
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Name of joint venture
company

Principal activities

10.

11.

12

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19,

Bharti Telecom Limited
{1y (5)

Bharti Airtel Limited
(formerly known as
Bharti Tele-Ventures
Limited) " ©

Bharti Aquanet Limited

Bridge Mobile Pte Ltd

Digital Network Access
Communications Pte
Ltd @

Globe Telecom, Ing, ©

Indian Ocean
Cableship Pte Ltd

Integrated Payment
Venture Pte Ltd @2

International Cableship
Pte Ltd

Main Event Television
Pty Limited

Investment holding
company

Provision of
telecommunications
services in cellular,
broadband and
telephony, long
distance and
enterprise solutions

To build, operate and
maintain a cable
landing station and
carrier hotels in India

Provision of regional
mobile services

Provision of analogue
and digital public trunk
radio services

Provision of cellular,
international and fixed
line
telecommunications
services

Ownership and
chartering of ships,
barges and remotely
operated vehicles for
repair, maintenance
and protection of
submarine cable and
plant

Dormant
Ownership and
chartering of

cableships

Provision of cable
television programmes

101

Percentage

of effective

Country of equity held
incorporation by the Group
2007 2006

% %

India 328 32.8
India 305 305
India 490 490
Singapore 388 388
Singapore 50.0 50.0
Philippines 445 44.6
Singapore 50.0 50.0
Singapore - 50.0
Singapore 45.0 45.0
Australia 333 333
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Percentage
of effective
Name of joint venture Country of equity held
company Principal actlvities incorporation by the Group
2007 2006
% %
20. New Century Provision of fixed line Taiwan 245 245
Infocomm Tech Co., telecommunications
Ltd, @O services
21.  Network i2i Limited Operation and Mauritius 50.0 50.0
provision of
telecommunications
facilities and services
utilising a network of
submarine cable
systems and
associated terrestrial
capacity
22.  OPEL Networks Pty Dormant Australia 50.0 -
Limited
23.  Pacific Bangladesh Operation and Bangladesh 45.0 45.0
Telecom Limited ®®  provision of cellular
mobile
telecommunications
systems and services
24,  Pacific Camriage Operation and Bermuda 40.0 40.0
Heldings Limited provision of
telecommunications
facilities and services
utilising & network of
submarine cable
systems
25. PT Telekomunikasi Provision of cellular Indonesia 3a5.0 35.0
Selular 100 01 telecommunications
services
26. PTBukaka Sin%ﬂ'el Operation of fixed Indonesia - 40.0
International 2 public switch
telephone network
services in eastern
Indonesia
27. Radiance Sale, distribution, Singapore 50.0 50.0

Communications Pte
Ltd @

installation and
maintenance of
telecommunications
equipment



SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED 103
AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

NQTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the financial year ended 31 March 2007

Percentage
of effective
Name of joint venture Country of equity held
company Principal activities incorporation by the Group
2007 2006
) %
28. Southern Cross Cable  Operation and Bermuda 40.0 40.0
Holdings Limited provision of
telecommunications
facilities and services
utilising a network of
submarine cable
systems
29. TeleTech Park Pte Lid  Engaged in the Singapore 40.0 400
business of
development,
construction, operation
and management of
TeleTach Park
30. VA Dxnamics Sdn Distribution of Malaysia 48.0 49.0
Bhd @ networking cables and
related products
Notes:

(n
2)
(3)

4
(5)
(6)
(@)
(8)
(9)
(0
(11)
(12

The company has been reclassified from an associated company to a joint venture company
retrospectively following a reassessment of the terms of the shareholders' agreement.

The company has been equity accounted for in the consolidated financial statements based on
the results ended, or as at, 31 December 2006, the financial year-end of the company.

The Group regards the company as a joint venture company, notwithsianding that it holds more
than 50% of the company’s issued share capital, because it exercises joint control.

Audiled by PricewaterhouseCoopers, Bangkok.

Audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers, New Delhi.

Audited by SGV & Co (a member firm of Emst & Young).

Audited by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, Taiwan.

Audited by Hoda Vasi Chowhurdy & Co. In 2007.

Audited by Rahman Rahman Huq (a member firm of KPMG} in 2006.

Audited by Haryanto Sahari & Rekan (a member fimn of PricewaterhouseCoopers) in 2007.
Audited by Siddharta Siddharta & Widjaja (a member firm of KPMG) in 2006.

The company has been liquidated / disposed during the financial year.







o Pendbee

AVSTRALIAN SECURITIES TXCIIANGE

ASX Limited
ABN 98 008 624 891
Exchangs Centra
Leve! 4 |, 20 Bridge Street
FACSIMILE Sydney NSW 2000
- urs ... Department: COMPANY ANNOUNCEMENTS OFFICE —
A Australia Square
DATE: 28/06/2007 NSW 1215
TIME: 10:19:39 Telephone 61 2 8227 0334
’ intemet hitp Jiwww.asx.com. au
TO: SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. DX 10427 Stock Exchange Sydney
) FAX NO: 0019-65-6738-376%9
FROM: ASX LIMITED - Company Announcements Office

SUBIJECT: CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT AND RELEASE OF ANNOUNCEMENT

MESSAGE:

We confirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding:

" Summary Report

If ASX considers an announcement to be sensitive, trading will be halted for 10 minutes.

If your announcement is classified by ASX as sensitive, your company’s securities will be placed into “pre-open”
status on ASX’s trading system. This means that trading in your company’s securities is temporarily stopped, to
allow the market time to assess the contents of your announcement. “Pre-open” is approx. 10 minutes for most
announcements but can be 5¢ minutes {approx) for takeover announcements.

Once “pre-open” period is completed, full rading of the company’s securities recommences.

PLEASE NOTE:
In accordance with Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Rules, it is mandatory to elodge announcements using

ASX Online. Fax is available for emergency purposes and costs A$38.50 (incl. GST). The only fax number to use
is 1900 999 279,

28/06 2007 THU 08:13 ([TX/RX NO 91881 [khoo1l
1 4—___—__._____#







Lorimida Leung

L)

From: ASX.Online@asx.com.au

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2007 8.20 AM

To: Foo Yen Yen; Zairani Bte Ahmed; Lorinda Leung; Ong Winn Nie
Subject: SGT - ASX Online e-Lodgement - Confirmation of Release
Attachments: 471305.pdf

471305.pdf (1 MB)

ASX confirms the release to the market of Doc ID: 471305 as follows:
Release Time: 28-Jun-2007 10:19:33

ASX Code: SGT

File Name: 471305 pdf

Your Announcement Title: Summary Report

!







Singapore Telecommunications Limited
Summary Financial Report 2006/2007

Shaping Markefs

~Setting the Pace

1




]
Shoping.; Markets }
Setting the Pace

Singapore Telecommunications Limited (“SingTel”) is Asia’s leading communications group, supported by
more than 19,000 dedicated and purpose-driven employees worldwide, Headquartered in Singapore, we
are o dynamic global player in the telecommunications industry with presence throughout Asia, Middle East,
Europe and North America.

In Singapore, SingTel is committed to leading and shaping the market by tapping our 128 years of operating
experience and state-of-the-art inlrastructure to provide a diverse range of innovative communications
solutions for consumers and businesses.

Oplus, our wholly-owned subsidiary, is the chaltenger telecommunications provider in Australia. It is one of the
most recognised brands in the highly competitive Australian market, delivering cutting-edge communications,
information technology ("IT") and entertainment services fo its customers.

The SingTel Group has major investments in leading mobile operators in the region. We own stakes —
ranging from 21.4 per cent to 45.0 per cent — in AlS in Thailand, Bherti in India, Globe in the Philippines,
Pacific Bangladesh Telecom in Bangladesh and Telkomsel in Indonesia. In particular, the phenomenal mobile
market growth in India and Indenesia has seen Bharti and Telkomsel adding more than five million new
customers every quarler.

Together with Opius and our regional mobile associates, SingTel is Asia’s largest multi-market mobile operator,
serving 124 million customers in seven markets.

To stay ahead, SingTel continues fo set the pace in telecommunications, shaping the markets by introducing
innovative and relevant services and solutions. We aim fo be an integral part of the lives of our customers,
enhancing the way they live, work and play.
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Group Financial Highlights
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Operating Revenve EBITDA ™
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39% Mobile Communicotions
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i7% National Telephone
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7% Sole of Equipment

@ 30% Singopore

® 3% Ausidlie
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6%  International Telephone
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Relers 1o eornings befere inferest, tax, depreciation and amortisation but includes shore of asscciates' earnings.
Refets to net profit before exceptional items, Belgacom's net contributicn, and exchange differences on short-term loan 1o Oplus, net of hedging.
Rafers to cash flow from operaling oclivities, including dividends from asscciotes, less cash capitel expendinure.

Based on proportionate earnings before interesl, 1ox, depreciaiion and amertisation for the financial year ended 31 March 2007, Proportionate presentotion is nol requirex!
by Singopare Financial Reporting Stondords (FRS) ond is not intended to reploce the financiol sialements prepared in accordence with Singapore FRS. However, since the
associates are noi consolidated on a line-by-line basis, proporiionate information is provided as supplementol doio to fociliiate @ better appreciation of the relative contribution
from the Group’s operations in Singapore, Austrolic and other regional markets.

Mainly from other associates.




Chairman’s Statement

| am pleased fo report that the SingTel Group achieved a set of strong results for the financial
year ended 31 March 2007.

SingTel staff rallied as a team against an intensely competitive business climate and met
all our main torgets for the financial year. We increased our full-year Group underlying
net profit by 7.9 per cent to $$3.56 billion. Following the completion of cur capital
reduction exercise in September 2006, underlying earnings per share rose 11 per cent to

21.88 cents.

The steller performance of our regional mobile ossociates, especially Bharti ond Telkomsel,
drove our eamings growth. Associates contributed 43 per cent or $$1.5 billion of the
Group's underlying net profit, up from 37 per cent o year ago. The Group’s operating
revenue was maintained at $$13.15 billion while operational EBITDA declined
4.1 per cent to $34.28 billion.

Qur strong results, against the backdrop of fierce competition and lower operating margin,
underscored our strengths and diverse sources of revenue. Our operations outside of
Singapore now contribute 70 per cent of proportionale EBITDA.

In the light of our strong earnings and robust cash flow, the Board has recommended a final
dividend of 6.5 cents per share as well as a special dividend of 9.5 cents per shore for the
linoncial yeor. Together with the interim dividend of 4.5 cents per share paid earlier, we are
pleased to return a total of 5$3.3 billion, or 20.5 cenis per share, to shareholders. Starting
this yeor, SingTel begon paying on interim dividend.

This payout balances our objective for an efficient balance sheet while refaining financial
flexibility to make further investments. It demonstrates our commitment to an efficient capital
structure while maintaining financial strength and investment grade credit ratings.

Shaping Markets, Setting the Pace

Our sirategy of leading in Singapore, focusing on profitable growth in Australia end investing
and pertnering across Asia, has continued 1o bring us excellent results. Our achievements in
these areos not only enable the SingTel Group to lead the market, but also to set the pace.

In Singapore, we continued to drive innovation, leveraging the strengths of our extensive
and reliable infrastructure as well as our large customer bose. Singlel’s Generation mio,
launched in Januery 2007, transforms the phone line in every home into an integroted
digital super highway. It is the foundation for SingTel’s nextgeneration range of integrated
digital services, poving the way for the Singapore Government’s Intelligent Notion 2015
("iIN2015"] vision to plug every household in Singapore into ultra high-speed broadband.
Our customers can expect even more innovalive services to ride on Generation mio, such as
interactive television which we expect to launch in the second half of 2007.

The financial year clso saw the launch of the '360" suite of business solutions — SingTel's
response 1o the communications needs of enterprises. Comprising Enterprise360 for larger
corporations and Office360 for small and mediumsized enterprises, the ‘360" suite
combines unlimited local calls on mobile and fixed-lines with broadband access, email and
web hosting services at a single affordable rate.

We continued to perform well in the various market segments and mainiained our leadership
position. We retained our lead in Singapore despite intense competition, with a market
share of 53 per cent for broadband and 38 per cent for mobile as at 31 March 2007




We continued

to perform well
in the various
market segments
and maintained
our leadership

position.

SingTel's IT and engineering services continued to deliver stiong results. NCS, our
wholly-owned subsidiary and Singapore’s lergest IT services provider, won major
contracts with government agencies, ranking it as the Singapore Government’s top IT services
provider for the third consecutive year. NCS also continued 1o expand actively outside
Singapore, increasing its overseas revenue by 32 per cent during the financial year,

Building our Regional Presence

In Australia, despite vesy chollenging market conditions, Optus’ peiformance was excellent.
It maintained its market share ond exceeded ils margin guidance while managing its cost
base and investing in fulure growth.

Optus continues to challenge and push for sustainable growth by leading the market in
innovation: previding new ways to use technology coupled with better service and
convenience.

Key areas of leadership through the year included the leunch of high-speed broadband
using ADSL2+ chead of competitors in major markets; innovation in mobile tariffs with
Yes Time os o differentialor in mobile caps: creativity in prepaid mobile vio the refreshed
Optus Turbocharge plan; and focus on corporate Internet Protocol ["IP”] products which
allowed Optus to continue 1o gain market share.

During the financial year, Oplus invested in siate-of-the-art infrastructure, including its
3G mobile network, Unbundled local loop network, D-series satellites, IP core, as well as
its customer care systems 1o enhance the cusiomer experience.

in April 2006, Optus joined several leading telecommunications companies and Internet
Service Providers to form the G9 Group, which proposes to invest and upgrade part of the
existing local loop into a high bandwidth Fibre-to-the-Node or FTTN network. The alliance
aims to ensure compelilive access fo services over an FTTN network which, in turn, will
deliver improved broadband competition and betier services 1o Australia.

Regionally, our presence has strengthened significontly. As at 31 March 2007, the Group's
regional base of mobile subscribers — comprising Singapore, Australio and cur regional
mobile associates — reached 124 million, up from 85 million a year ago. This is the largest
mobile subscriber base in Asio outside China.

Our regional ossociates achieved strong performance. Among them, Bhorti grew its
subscriber base by an impressive Q0 per cent while Telkemsel saw a significont rise of
44 per cent from a year ago. for the financial year, the associates contributed a heclthy
5$673 million of dividends 1o the Group, an increase of 9.2 per ceni from last year.

Corporate Governance

The Group's success is also the result of our strong commitment to the highest standards of
corporate governance and liansparency.

Dusing the financial year, we received numerous honours for our strang corporate govemance,
including 'Best Corporate Governance’ for the third consecutive yeor at IR Magazine's
South Eost Asia Investor Relations Conference & Awards 2006.




Chairman’s Statement

We are confident
that our blueprint
will continue

to drive strong
earnings growth
for the Group in
the years ahead.

Looking Ahead

We expect fo see continued growth in the markets that we operate. We also expect our
regional mobile associates to remain as key drivers of the Group's growth. In Austalie,
Optus will continue to invest 1o deliver susiainoble revenue growth and profits, expanding
ils cusliomer bose and defending ils scale position in mobile. In Singapore, SingTel has
embarked on o number of key growth initiatives to drive future growth in both the consumer
and corporate businesses, These initiatives will incur costs in the next financial year before
contribuling to revenues and eamings in subsequent years.

Moving chead, we will also focus on four key areas: innovation, talent management,
growing our infernational business and developing Cenires of Excellence.

We will drive product innovation and operational excellence in our current core businesses
and seek new sources of revenue. These will require the best talent in the market and our aim
is to be the employer of choice for telecommunications professionals.

Al the same time, we will continue o expand overseas into key geographical markets to
achieve our goal of being the premier telecommunications operator covering South East
Asia, South Asia and Australia.

Finally, to better support and add value to our associates, we have esteblished Centres of
Excellence, which are charged with developing world-class caopabilities in key operational
arecs and with disseminating these capabilities through closer collaboration and sharing
across the Group.

We are confident that our blueprint will continue to drive strong eamings growih for the
Group in the years aheod.

Acknowledgements

| thank our Board of Directors, the Senior Manogement team, stoff and union for their
contributions during the financial year. | would also like 1o thank cur customers, shareholders
and business partners for their strong support.

In addition, | would like to express my sincere appreciation to Mr lee Hsien Yang, who
stepped down as Group Chiet Executive Officer {*CEO"} with effect from 1 April 2007.
Hsien Yong hos served the Group with distinction over the tast 13 years. His vision
transformed SingTel from a Singapore-centred business to a highly successful company, one
with diversified revenue sireams ond a strang regional presence. His lecdership enabled
the Group to ride on the market liberalisation in Singapore and to seize invesiment
opportunities in the region.

| am confident that the SingTel Group, with our clear vision as well as a new leadership
team led by Ms Chua Sock Koong, will continue to excel as Asia’s leading communications

group.

s

r—

Chumpol Nalamlieng
Chairman




Summary Financial Statement

For the financial year ended 31 March 2007

IMPORTANT NOTE

The Summary Firancicl Statement as set out on pages 5 to 20 conkiins only o summary of the informaticn in the Directors’ Report and financial
statements of the Company’s Annual Report. It does not conlain sufficiens information to allow for @ full understanding of the results of the
Group and the siate of affairs of the Company and the Group.

For further information, the full financiol statemens, the Independent Audilors’ Report on those stalements and the Direciors’ Report in the
Annual Report should be consulted. Shareholders moy request a copy of the Annual Report at no additional cost by notifying the Company by
& July 2007.

Summary. Directors’ Report

1. DIRECTORS
The Directors of the Company (or “SingTel") in office at the date of this report are:

Chumpol Nolamlieng {Chairman)
Chua Sock Koong {Group Chief Executive Officer)
loppointed on 12 Oclober 2006 os a Director and on 1 April 2007 as Group Chief Executive Cfficer)
Graham John Bredley
Paul Chan Kwai Wah
Heng Swee Keat
Simon lsroel
Professar Tommy Koh
John Powell Morschel
Kaikhushru Shiavax Nargolwala [oppeinted on 29 September 2006)
Deepak S Parekh
Nicky Tan Ng Kueng

lee Hsien Yang, who served during the financial year, stepped down as Group Chiel Executive Officer and Director with effect
from 1 April 2007.

Jacksan Peter Tai, who served during the financial yeor, refired following the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting held
on 28 July 2006.

2, PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
The Company is principally engaged in the operation and provision of telecommunications systems and services and invesiment
holding.

The principal activities of the Company's subsidiaries consist of:

Data communications services;

Investment helding;

Provision of cable television services;

Provision of information technology services;

Provision of mobile phone and paging services;

Provision of telecommunications and Internel services;

Sale and maintenance of felecommunications equipment;

Value odded network and computer network services; and

Venlture capital invesiments in startup technology and telecommunications companies,

There has been no significant change in the nature of the principal aclivities during the financial year.




Singapore Tefecommunications Limited and Subsidiary Companies

Summary Directors’ Report

For the financiol yeor ended 31 March 2007

3. ARRANGEMENTS TO ENABLE DIRECTORS TO ACQUIRE BENEFITS BY MEANS OF THE ACQUISITION OF SHARES AND
DEBENTURES
Neither at the end of nor of any time during the financial yeor was the Company a porty to any arrangement whose object is 1o
enable the Directors of the Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debeniures of, the Company
or any other body corporate, except for share options granted under the Singapore Telecom Share Opfion Scheme 1999
{1999 Scheme’|, and performance shores granted under the SingTel Performance Share Plan {*Share Plan 2004°).

4, DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES AND DEBENTURES
The interests of the Direclors holding office ot the end of the financial year in the share capital and debentures of the Company
and related corporations according to the register of Directors' shareholdings kept by the Compeny under Section 164 of the
Singapore Companies Act were as follows:

Holdings registered in the Holdings in which Director is !
name of Director or nomineo deemed to have an interest ‘
At 31 Mar 07 At } Apr 06 At 31 Mar 07 At 1 Apr 06 !
or date of or date of ‘
appeintment, appointment,
if later if later i
Singapore Telecommunications Limited |
(Ordinary shares)
Chumpol Nalamlieng 199,500 150,000 - -
Chua Sock Koong!! 1,439,420 1,439,420 18,744,985 14,765,985
lee Hsien Yang 2 475,000 4,05C,000 21,332,142 19,887,857
CGrahar John Bradley 88,200 Q2,860 - -
Poul Chan Kwai Wah 54,600 57,460 1,550 1,620
Heng Swee Keat 1,330 1,390 - -
Simon Israel 179,820 139,283 - -
Professor Tommy Koh 3,270 3,440 580 610
John Powell Morschel 55,780 58,700 - -
Kaikhushru Shievax Norgolwala 100,000 - -
Deepak S Parekh - - -
Nicky Tan Ng Kuang 150,000 55,720 -
{Options to purchase ordinary shares)
Chumpol Notomlieng # - 60,000 -
Chua Sack Koong ! 1,584,000 1,584,000 -
lee Hsien Yang ¥ 2,000,000 2,000,000 -
Singapore Airlines Limited
{Ordinary shares)
Chue Sock Koeng 2,000 2,000 - -
Poul Chon Kwai Wah - - 20,000 20,000
Simon lIsroel 9,500 Q,500 - -
Neptune Orient Lines Limited
{Ordinary shares)
Paul Chan Kwai Wah 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000




4,

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES AND DEBENTURES (cont’d)

Holdings registered in the Holdings in which Director is
name of Director or nocminee deemed to have an interest
At 31 Mar 07 At 1 Apr 06 At 31 Mar 07 At 1 Apr 06
or date of or date of
appointment, appointment,
if later if later
SP AusNet
{stapled securities comprising one share in
each of 5P Australia Networks (Transmission)
Ltd and SP Australia Networks (Distribution)
Ltd and a unit in SP Australia Networks
{Finance) Trust)
Nicky Tan Ng Kuang 600,000 600,000 - -

Notes:
{11 Chua Sack Koang's deemed interest of 18,744,985 shores included:

lel 16,257,010 ordinary shares in SingTel held by RBC Dexio Trust Services Singapote timited, the ustee of o trust esiablished for the pusposes of the SingTel
Execulives’ Performance Shore Plan (“Share Plan 2003} ond Shore Plon 2004 for the benefit of eligible employees of the Group;

{b] 28,137 ordinary shares held by Ms Chuo's spouse; and

{c] on oggregale of up to 2,459,838 ordinary shares in Singlel awarded to Ms Chua pursuant 1o the Share Plan 2004, subject io cerlain performance criteria
being mel and other terms and conditions.

{2) lee Hsien Yang's deemed interest of 21,332,142 shares included:
lal 16,257,010 ordinary shares in SingTel held by RBC Dexio Trust Services Singapore limited;
ol 1,360 ordincry shares held by M1 Lee's spouse; and

{c] on aggregate of up to 5,073,772 ordinaty shares in SingTel owarded 10 Me lee pursuont fo the Share Plon 2004, subject to ceriin performance criterio
being mel and other terms and conditions

{31 At an exercise price of 531,39 per share.
{4) At exercise prices of between $31.51 and 53$2.97 per share (1 April 2006: Between 5$1.51 and 5$2.97 per shore).
[5] Atan exercise price of $32.22 or $$2.97 per share [1 April 2006: At 532.22 or $$2.97 per share].

Between the end of the financial year ond 21 April 2007, Chua Sock Koeng's deemed interest increcsed to 20,830,985 shares
due to the acquisition by RBC Dexia Trust Services Singapore Limited of an edditional 2,086,000 ordinary shares in SingTel for
the benefit of eligible employees in the Graup.

Except s disclosed obove, there were no changes to any of the above-mentioned interests between ihe end of the financial year

and 21 April 2007,

DIRECTORS’ CONTRACTUAL BENEFITS

Since the end of the previous financial year, no Director has received or become entilled lo receive a benefit by reason of a contract
made by the Company or a related corporation with the Director or with a firm of which he is a member, or with @ company in
which he has o substantial financial interes: except os disclosed in the notes to the financicl statemenis and in this report.

SHARE OPTIONS AND PERFORMANCE SHARES

The Compensation Committee Ts responsible for odministering the share option and performance share plans. At the date of this
report, the members of the Compensation Committee are Chumpol Nolamiieng [Cheirman of the Compensation Commitieel,
Heng Swee Keat, John Powell Morschel, and Deepck S Parekh.
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6.1 Share Options

1999 Scheme

Options granted pursuant 1o the 1999 Scheme are in respect of ordinary shares in Singlel. Options exercised and cancelled

during the financial year, and options outstanding at the end of the financial year uader the 1999 Scheme, were as follows:

Balance Balance
as at Options Options as at
Exercise 1 Apr 06 exercised cancelled 31 Mar 07
Date of grant Exercise period price {"000) {"000} {"000} {"000}
Market Price Share Options
For staff and senior management
09.11.99 10.11.00 10 09.11.0¢ $%2.97 6,121 {1,575] (284) 4,262
09.06.00 10.06.01 10 09.06.10 $%2.22 14,573 {6,998} (102 7,473
11.09.00 12,0901 10 11,0910 5%2.61 20 {20} - -
25.09.00 260901 t0 25.09.10 $$2.54 20 - (20 -
02.10.00 03.10.01 10 02.10.10 $$2.49 555 {555} - .
25.10.00 26.10.01 t0 25.10.10 $$2.65 10 {10] -
08.01.01 09.01.02 10 08.01.11 $%2.62 225 {225} - -
19.02.01 20.02.02 10 19.02.11 §$2.79 20 - {20 -
30.05.01 31050210 30.05.11 S$1.06 8,273 {3,921) {65) 4,287
01.06.01 02060210 01.06.11 S$1.64 30 - - 30
05.07.01 0607021 05.07.11 $$1.82 15 (15) -
01.08.01 02.08.0210 01.08.11 $$1.78 10 {10) -
16.08.01 17.08.02 10 16.08.11 5$1.85 78 - - 78
29.11.01 J0.11.021029.11.11 $$1.70 10,899 {4,368) (507} 6,024
30.05.02 31.05.031030.05.12 S$1.51 22,356 (2,310} {707 12,339
63,205 (27,007) (1,705 34,493
For Group Chief Executive Officer (Lee Hsien Yang)
09.11.99 10.11.00t0 0211 .09 532.97 500 500
09.06.00 10.06.01 10 09.06.10 $$2.22 1,500 1,500
2,000 2,000
For Deputy Chief Executive Officer (Chua Sock Koong)
09.11.99 10.11.00t009.11.09 532.97 134 134
09.06.00 10.06.01 10 09.06.10 S$2.22 75C - 750
30.05.01 31050210 30.05.11 531.66 400 [400) -
30.05.02 31.05.0310 30.05.12 5%$1.51 Q00 {200} 700
2,184 {600) 1,584
for non-executive Directors (including those who have since retired)
09.09.02 10.09.03 t0 09.09.07 5$1.39 180 {120) 60
Subrtotol 67,569 (27,727) (1,705) 38,137
Performance Share Options
For senior management
03.07.02 03.07.051003.07.12 $$1.33 1,350 {1,350) -
Subrtotal 1,350 {1,3590) - -
Total 68,919 (29,077) (1,705) 38,137

Further particulars of the options granted pursvant to the 1999 Scheme have been set out ir the Directors’ Reports for the financial
years ended 31 March 2001 to 31 March 2006.




6.1 Share Options (cont'd)

Details of the Directors’ share options are set out in the following table:

Aggregate Options

Granted since

Exercised since

commencement commencement Qutstanding
of scheme to of scheme to as at
31 Mar 07 31 Mor 07 31 Mar 07
{"000) (*000} ('000)

1999 Scheme
Chumpo! Nalamlieng 60 (60) -
Chua Sock Koang 4,709 (3,125) 1,584
lee Hsien Yang!! 6,050 (4,0650) 2,000
Graham John Bradley - - -
Poul Chan Kwai Woh 60 {60) -
Heng Swee Keat - - -
Simon israel - - -
Professor Tommy Koh - - -
John Powell Morschel 60 {60) -
Koikhushru Shiovax Nergolwalo - - -
Deepak S Parekh - - -
Jackson Peter Tai 2 60 - 60
Nicky Tan Ng Kuang 60 {60) -
11,059 {7,415) 3,644

[1}  lee Hsien Yong stepped down as a Direclor of the Company with effect lrom 1 April 2007.

(2} Jacksan Peter Tai retired as a Director of the Company lollowing the conclusion of the Annua! General Meeting held on 28 July 2006.

No options were granted to the Direclars during the financial year ended 31 March 2007,

The 1999 Scheme was suspended with the implementation of the Share Plon 2003 following ¢ review of the remuneration policy
across the Group in 2003. Hence no option has been grented since 2003, The existing oplions granied will continue 1o vest
according fo the terms and conditions of the 1999 Scheme and the respective grants.

From the commencement of the 1999 Scheme to 31 March 2007, oplions in respect of an aggregate of 273,767,350
ordinary shares in the Company have been granted 1o Direciors and employees of the Company ond its subsidiaries.

Optus Executive Option Plan

' With the acquisition of SingTel Optus Piy Limited {“Optus”), the Optus Executive Option Plan ["Optus Plan”) was cmended to
allew Optus to discharge its obligations by procuring the issue to the Opius oplion holder of ordinary shares in SingTel in the

ratic of 1.66 SingTel shares per option.

Details were as follows:

Balance Balance

as ot Options Options as at

1 Apr 06 exercised cancelled 31 Mar 07

Date of grant Exercise period Exercise price ('000) {'000) {'000} {"000)

24.05.00 24.05.03 10 A$3.63for 1 .66 5,733 (2,187 (1,010} 2,536
24.05.07 SingTel sheres

The figures in the table obove show the number of unissued SingTel shares represented by a corresponding number of
outstanding Oplus Plen share options based on a ratio of 1.6& SingTet shares per option. As of the date of acquisition of Optus
in 2001, there were 7,004,700 options outstanding under the Optus Flan, representing 11,627,802 unissued SingTel shares.
There have been no new grants since the acquisition dete.

—
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6.1

6.2

Share Options {cont'd)
The options under the 1999 Scheme and the Opius Plan do not entitle the holders of the options, by viitue of such holdings, to
any right fo participate in any share issue of any other company.

No option hos been granted 1o controlling shaieholders of the Compony or their associotes, and there are no participants who
have received five per cent or mere of the tolal number of options ovailable under the 1999 Scheme or the Optus Plan.

Performance Shares

Following the review of the remuneration policy across the Group, SingTel implemented the Share Plan 2003 in june 2003 and
granted awards to selected employees of the Group under this plan. This plan only allows the purchase and delivery of existing
SingTel shares to participants upon the vesting of the awards.

The Share Plar 2004 was implemented with the approval of sharehoiders ot the Extraordinary General Meeting held on
29 August 2003. This plan gives the flexibility to either allol and issue and deliver new SingTel shares or purchase and
deliver existing SingTel shares upon the vesting of awards.

Participants will receive fully paid SingTel shares free of charge, the equivalent in cash, or combinations thereof, provided that
certain prescribed performance targets are met within a prescribed performance period. The performance period for the awards
granted is three years. The number of SingTel shores to be allocated to each participant or category of participants will be
determined at the end of the performance period based on the level of atiainment of the performance targets.

From the commencement of the performance share plans to 31 March 2007, awards comprising an aggregate of 38,548,775
shares and 105,379,959 shares have been granted under the Share Flan 2003 ond Share Flan 2004 respectively.

Performance share awards gronted, vested and cancelled during the financial year, and share awards outstanding of the end of
the financial year, were as follows:

Balance as at Share awards Share awards Share awards Balance as at
Date of grant 1 Apr 06 granted vested cancelled 31 Mar 07
{F000) ('000) ('000) {'000) ('000)

Performance shares (General Awards)
For staff and senior management

25.06.03 25,244 - (17,316 (7,928} -
25.02.04 37 - [26) {11) -
26.05.04 25,348 - (303} (1,974) 23,07
01.09.04 466 - - - 466
26.11.04 50 - - - 50
26.05.05 26,216 - {48) {2,.371) 23,797
25.08.05 154 - - - 154
30.11.05 299 - - - 299
28.02.06 454 - - - 454
25.05.06 - 33,431 (3) (1,810 31,618
24.08.06 - 20 - - 20
28.11.66 - 30 - - 30
02.03.07 418 - 418

78,268 33,899 (17,696) i14,094) 80,377




6.2

Performance Shares [cont’d}

Balance as af

Share awards

Share owards

Share owards

Balance as at

Date of grant 1 Apr 06 granted vested cancelled 3) Mar 07
{7000} {*000) {000} {*000) {/000)
For Group Chief Executive Officer {Lee Hsien Yang)
25.06.03 703 {492 {211) -
26.05.04 750 . . 750
26.05.05 899 - 899
25.05.06 - 1,145 . 1,145
2,352 1,145 {492) (211) 2,794
For Deputy Chief Executive Officer {Chua Sock Koong)
25.06.03 556 [389) {167) -
26.05.04 357 - - 357
26.05.05 336 336
28.02.06 455 - 455
25.05.06 - 470 470
1,704 470 (389 {167) 1,618
Subrtotal 82,324 35,514 (18,577) (14,472) 84,789
Performance shares {Senior Management Awards)
For senior management
25.06.03 1,200 {1,200} -
24.05.04 660 - - 660
26.05.05 1,249 - [26) 1,223
25.05.06 - 1,972 - - 1,972
3,109 1,972 i1,200] (26} 3,855
For Group Chief Executive Officer (Les Hsien Yang)
25.06.03 703 [703) -
26.05.04 750 - 750
26.05.05 745 - 745
25.05.06 - 786 - 786
2,198 786 (703 2,281
For Deputy Chief Executive Officer (Chua Sock Koong)
25.06.03 417 {417] -
26.05.04 267 - 267
26.05.05 251 - 251
25.05.06 - 323 323
Q35 323 (417) 841
Sub-total 6,242 3,081 {2,320) {26) 6,977
Total 88,566 38,595 (20,897) (14,498) 91,766
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For the financial year ended 31 March 2007

Performance Shares {cont'd)
During the financial year, awards in respect of an aggregate of 20,542,190 and 353,941 shares granted under the
Share Plan 2003 ond Share Plan 2004 werse vested respeciively. The awards under Share Plan 2003 were satisfied in par by the
delivery of exisling shores purchased from the market and in port by the payment of cash in lieu of delivery of shares, as permitted
under the Share Plan 2003. The owords under Share Plan 2004 were satisfied by the payment of cash in liev of delivery of
shares, as permitted under the Share Plan 2004,

The shores not vested as at 31 March 2007 relate only to awards granted under the Share Plan 2004.

As at 31 March 2007, no parlicipant has been granted options under the 1999 Scheme or the Oplus Plan and/or received
shares pursuani to the vesling of awards granted under the Share Plan 2004 which, in aggregate, represents five per cent or
more of the aggregate of;

li} the total numbes of new shares availoble under the Share Plan 2004, the 1999 Scheme and the Optus Plan colleclively; and

{ii} the totat number of existing shares purchased for delivery of awards released under the Share Plan 2004,

AUDIT COMMITTEE
At the date of this eport, the Audit Committee comprises the following members, all of whom are non-executive and
independent:

Nicky Tan Ng Kuang [Chairman of the Audit Committee)
Groham John Bradley
Kaikhushru Shiavax Nergolwala [appointed on 29 September 2006)

Heng Swee Keat, who served during the financial year, stepped down as a member of the Audit Commitiee on 28 September 2006.

UNUSUAL ITEMS DURING AND AFTER THE FINANCIAL YEAR

In the epinion of the directors, ne item, transaction or event of o malerial and unusual nature has orisen during the finaacicl year
ot in the interval between the end of the financicl year ond the date of this report which would substontially affect the results of
the operations of the Group for the financial year in which this report is made, or render any item in the financial statements of
the Group and Company for the current financial yeor misleading, and/or affect the ability of the Group and the Company in
meeling the obligations as and when they fall due, except as disclosed in the notes o the full financial siatements.

The Summary Finoncial Statement set out on pages 5 1o 20 was opproved by the Board of Directors on 8 May 2007 and wos
signed on its behalf by:

e s Lonsbain~—f

Chumpol Nalamlieng Chua Sock Koong
Chgirman Director

Singopore, 8 May 2007




Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Members of Singapore Telecommunications Limited
For the financial yeor ended 31 March 2007

We have examined the Summary Financial Statement set out on pages 5 to 20.

In our opinion, the Summary Financicl Statement is consistent in all matericl aspects with the full financial statements and Direclors’ Report
of Singapore Telecommunications Limited ("Company”] and its subsidiaries [“Group”) for the year ended 31 March 2007 from which they
were derived ond complies with the requirements of Section 203A of the Singapore Companies Act, Chapter 50 and the regulations made
thereunder, applicable to a Summary Finoncial Statement.

For ¢ better understanding of the stale of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31 March 2007 and of the results of the Group for
the financial yeor ended on that date and of the scope of our audit, the Summary Financial Statement should be recd in conjunction with the
full financial statements and cur audit report thereon,

We have issued an unquelified cudit report dated 8 May 2007 on the tull fincrcial statements of Singapere Telecommunications Limited and
its subsidiaries for the year ended 31 March 2007, which is as follows:

“INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
For the financial yeor ended 31 March 2007

We have cudiled the accompanying financial sictements of Singapore Telecommunications Limited {the Company] and its subsidiaries (the
Group} which comprise the balance sheets of the Group and the Cempany as at 31 March 2007, the income stalement, statement of
changes in equity and cash flow statement of the Group and the siotlement of changes in equity of the Company for the year then ended, ond
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanaiory notes, as set out on pages 85 1o 172.

The financial statements for the year ended 31 Morch 2006 were audiled by another auditor whose report dated 3 May 2006 expressed
an unqualified opinion on those financial siatements,

Directors’ Responsibility

The Company’s Directors are responsible for the preporation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with Singopore
Financial Reporting Standards and the Singapore Companies Act, Cap. 50 {the “Act’). This respensibility includes: designing, implementing
cnd mainicining interncl control relevant to the preparation and fair preseniation of financial siatements that are free from material misstalement,
whether due to fraud or eror; selecting and applying eppropriale accounting pelicies; and making accounting estimates that are reasenable
in the circumsiances.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is 1o express an opinion on these financicl statements based on our audil. We conducted our audit in accordance with
Singapore Standards on Auditing, Thase standards require thal we comply with ethical requirements and plon and perform the audit to cbiain
reasonable assurance whether the financial stolements ore free from matericl misstotlement.

An audis involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financicl statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the fincncial stotements, whether
due to fraud or errar. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statemenls in order to design oudit procedures that cre appropricte in the circumstances, but not for the puipose of
expressing an opinion on the effecliveness of the entity's interncl contzol. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonchleness of accounting estimates made by Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements. We believe that the oudil evidence we have oblained is sufficient and oppropriate to provide a basis lor our audit opinien.




Independent Auditors’ Report

To tha Members of Singapore Telecommunications Limited
For the financial yeor ended 31 March 2007

Opinion

|

In our opinion,

{a] the consolidated financial statements of the Group and the balance sheet and statemens of chenges in equity of the Company are properly
drown up in cccordance with the provisions of the Act and Singapore Financiol Reporting Standards so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of aoffairs of the Group and of the Company as af 31 March 2007 and of the results, changes in equily and cash flows of the
Group and changes in equity of the Company for the year ended on that dote; and

{b) the accounting and other records required by the Act to be kept by the Company and by those subsidiaries incorporeled in Singapore :
of which we are the auditors have been properly kept in cccordance with the provisions of the Act.” [

M“\Z«c—q

Deloitte & Touche
Certified Public Accountonts

Singapore, B May 2007

Nate
1. The poge numbers are as sicied in the Independent Auditors’ Report dated 8 May 2007 included in Singapore Telecommunications Limited's full finoncial statements for the financic)
year ended 31 March 2007,

|
|
|
l
|




Singapore Telecommunications Limited and Subsidiary Companies

Summary Consolidated Income Statement

For the financial year ended 31 March 2007

2007 2006

Notes 55 mil 5§ Mmil

Operating revenue 13,1511 13,138.4

Operoling expenses {8,986.3) (8,783.3}

Cther income 116.9 111.6

Operctional EBITDA 4,281.7 4,466.7

Compensation from IDA 337.0 337.0

Depreciation and amortisation (1,854.6) 11,976.7)

Exceptional items 185.0 8i5.5

Profit on operating activities 2,949.1 3,642.5

Share of results of associated end joint venture comparies 1,537.7 1,206.5

Profit before interest, invesiment income and tox 4,486.8 4,849.0

Interest and investment income 87.3 137.0

Finance cosls (421.4) [486.7)

Profit before tax 4,152.7 4,499.3

Tox expense (373.4) {338.0)

Profit ofter tax 3,779.3 4,161.3
Attributable to:

| Shareholders of the Company 3,778.8 4,163.3

| Minority interest 0.5 2.0}

' 3,779.3 4,161.3

Underlying net profit 3 3,556.3 3,294.9

EBITDA 4 6,691.5 6,452.7

Earnings per share attributable to shareholders of the Company

- basic [cenis) 23.25 24.98
- diluted [cents) 23.13 24.88




Summary Balance Sheets

As at 31 March 2007

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
55 mil 55 Mil $$ Mil $$ mil
Current assets
Cash and cash equivolents 1,390.1 2,770.3 188.5 5698
T:ade and olher receivables 2,448.1 2,078.3 1,477.1 1,058.1
Teading investments 341.5 860.3 - -
Detivative financial instruments - 69.8 - 6.6
Inventories 93.4 186.3 6.3 7.5
4,273.1 5,965.0 1,671.9 1,742.0
Non-current assets
Property, plont and equipment 9,729.6 Q,464.7 1,970.9 2,208.7
Intangible assets 10,091.4 10,115.6 3.3 3.6
Subsidiaries - - 18,319.0 18,392.2
Associated companies 93.9 3.2 24.7 247
Joint veniure companies 7,077.5 6,472.6 49.1 56.1
Available-forsale (AFS) investmenis 42.4 517 333 43.3
Derivative financial instruments 191.6 239.2 191.6 239.2
Deferred tox assets 1,047.7 11112 - -
Other non-current receivables 100.1 Q3.C 16.9 26.2
28,374.2 27.641.2 20,608.8 20,994.0
Total assets 32,647.3 33,606.2 22,280.7 22,7360
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 3,106.0 3,183.0 4,954.1 2.174.5
Provision 1.2 18.5 - -
Current tax liabilities 343.4 360.0 225.4 232.9
Borrowings {unsecured] 196.3 1,492.8 - 564.3
Borrowings lsecured) 0.6 0.7 - -
Derivative financial instruments 17.8 72.8 5.0 72.8
3,675.3 5,127.8 5,184.5 3,044.5
Non-current liabilities
Borrowings {unsecured) 6,271.2 5,007.2 4,397.0 4,580.7
Borrowings {secured) 0.3 - - -
Advance billings 310.1 3124 - -
Deferred income 16.3 18.5 13.1 Q.0
Derivative financial instruments 1,008.6 605.7 736.0 474.0
Deferred tax liabilities 315.4 3756 231.3 282.9
Other nen-curcent liabilities 200.1 165.8 17.0 21.0
8,122.0 7. 3B5.2 5,394.4 5,367.6
Total liabilities 11,797.3 12,513.0 10,578.9 8,412.1
Net assets 20,850.0 21,093.2 11,701.8 14,323.9
Share capital and reserves
Share capital 2,562.1 4,774.7 2,562.1 A7747
Reserves 18,285.1 16,315.9 9,139.7 Q,549.72
Interest of shareholders of the Company 20,847.2 21,090.6 11,701.8 14,3239
Minarity interests 2.8 2.6 . -
Total equity 20,850.0 21,093.2 11,701.8 14,323.9
Net current assets/{liabilities) 597.8 837.2 (3,512.6) {1,302.5)




Singapore Telecommunicafions Limited and Subsidiary Companies

for the financial year ended 31 March 2007

1, CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The Group has adopted certain revised Financial Reporting Slondards {"FRS”) and Interpretations to FRS [“INT FRS"} that become
mandatory from 1 April 2006. The cdoption did not resul: in substantial changes 1o the Group's accounting policies except for
the following:

la) INT FRS 104, Determining Whether an Arrangement Contains o Lease, gives guidance in determining whether
arrangements that do not take the legal form of o lecse should, nonetheless, be accounted for in accordance with
FRS 17, Leases.

In prior years, revenues from scles of network capacity were recognised evenly over the periods of the Indefeasible Rights
| Of Use (IRU] agreemenis.

With effect from 1 Apri! 2006, the Group accounts for sales of network capacity as finance leases where:

{i) the purchaser’s right of use is exclusive and irrevocable;

fii) the asset is specific and separable;

[ii)  the term of the coniract is for the mejor pan of the asset's useful economic life;
iv) the attributable costs or carrying velue can be measured reliably; and

iv) no significant risks are retained by the Group.

Sales of network capacity that do nol meet the above citeric are accounted for as an operating lease.

The change in the accounting policy does not have a malerial impaoct on the financiol slatements of the Group or the
Company.

{b) FRS 39 |Amendment), Financial Guarantee Contracts, requires financial guaraniees issued by the Company to be
recorded initially of fair valves plus transactions costs and amortised in the income statement over the period of the
guaraniee. The standard is to be applied on o retrospective basis. There were ao financial guarantee contracts entered
into by the Company in the prior years.

As at 31 March 2007, a guarentee of 53650 million provided by the Company to & wholly-owned subsidiary has been
accounted under this revised policy.

The change in accounting policy resulied in an increase of $$1.9 million in the shareholders’ equity and net profit of the
Company ecch and an increase of $$8.8 million in the financial liabilities of the Compary.

This chenge in aceounting policy hos no impact 1o the consolidated financial statements.




Selected Notes to the Summary Financial Stafement

For the financiol year anded 31 March 2007

2.

Singapore Telecommunications Limited and Subsidiary Companies

KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL COMPENSATION

Group
2007 2006
55 mil $5 Mil
Key management personnel compensation ('
Directors” remunergtion @ 4.6 3.7
Other key monogement personnel 9114l 7.9 16.0
12.5 19.7

Notes:

1

{2l

3

t4)

Comprised bose salory, annual wage supplement, bonus, contributions o defined contribution plons and other cash benelits and does not include performance
share expense.

Chua Sock Koong, the former Group Chief Financicl Officer, was oppointed as o Director and Group Chief Executive Cliicer of the Company on 12 October 2006
ond 1 April 2007 respeciively. For the current financial yecr ended 31 Morch 2007, the Directors’ remuneration comprised Lee Hsien Yong's remunerotion for the
yeor ended 31 March 2007 ond Chuo Sock Koong's remuneration fiom the date of her appointment as a Director from 12 October 2006. Lee Hsien Yang was the
onh‘ Executive Director of the Company in the financial year ended 31 March 2006. A futher payment of 53 1.8 million was made to lee Hsien Yang subsequent
lo the balance sheet dote.

The Diractors were awarded up to 2,723,114 (2006: 1,643,701} ordinary shares of SingTe! pursuant to Shore Plan 2004, subject to certain performance crileria
including other terms and conditions being met. The performance share expense for the Directors computed in accordance with FRS 102, Share-based Payment,
was $33.9 million (2006: 5$2.5 millien|,

Included Chug Sock Koong's remuneration from 1 Aprit 2006 to 11 October 2006,
The other key management personnel [excleding Chua Sock Koongl werte awarded up to 3,367,652 (2006: 5,534,298] ordinary shares of SingTel pursvont 1o

Share Plan 2004, subject to certoin performance criteria including other lerms and conditions being met. The performance share expense for other key menagement
computed in accordance with FRS 102, Share-based Payment, was $35.2 million {2006: $$7.4 million).

The other key monogement personnel of the Group comprise members of SingTel's Managemant Commitiee. The composition of
the Manogement Commiltee has been streamlined during the year.

UNDERLYING NET PROFIT

Group

2007 2006

§$ Mil 55 mil

Profit attributable to shareholders 3,778.8 4,163.3
Adjustments for:

Exceptional items {185.0) 1815.5)

Exceptional tax credit (37.5) -

Exchange gain on short term toan to Optus, net of hedging - [52.9)

3,556.3 3,294.9




EARNINGS BEFORE INTEREST, TAX, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION (“"EBITDA")

Group
2007 2006
$$ Mil 54 Mil
Profit before tax 4,152.7 4,499 3
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and cmortisation 1,854.6 1,976.7
Exceplional ilems (185.0) (815.5)
fnterest and investment income (87.3) [137.0}
Finance cosls 421.4 486.7
Share of taxes of associaled and joint venture companies 3354 442.5
EBITDA 4,691.5 6,452.7
SHARE CAPITAL
2007 2006
Number Share Number Share
of shares capital of shares capital
Group ond Company Mil $5 mil Mmil 5$ mil
Balonce as at 1 Apr 16,703.3 4,774.7 16,641.5 2,496.2
Issue of shares under share options 313 59.0 61.8 20.5
Cancellation of shares on capital reduction (829.0) {2,271.6) - -
Transter upen implementation of Companies
(Amendment] Act 2005
- 'Share Premium’ - - 2,248 8
- 'Capital Redemption Reserve’ - - Q.2
Baolance as at 31 Mar 15,905.6 2,562.1 16,703.3 A774.7
DIVIDENDS
Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
55 mil $$ Mil 55 mil 5% mil
Interim dividend of 4.5 cents net of tax
ot 18.0 per cent (2006: nil} per share, paid 584.5 585.0
Final dividend of 10.0 cents (2006: 8.0 cenis
net of 1ox of 20.0 per cent} per share and
special dividend of nil (2006: 5.0 cenis net
of tax of 20.0 per cent] per share, paid 1,336.4 1,733.8 1,337.2 1,735.1
1,920.9 1,733.8 1,922.2 1,735.1
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Se

ected Notes to the Summary Financial S’raiemen’r

For the financiol year ended 31 March 2007

DIVIDENDS {cont’d)

Dusing the yeor, an interim ordinary dividend of 4.5 cents per share, less tax at 18.0 per cent was paid in respect of the financial
year ended 31 March 2007 ond a final ordinary dividend of 10.0 cents per share, less tax at 20.0 per cent was paid in
respect of ihe financial yeor ended 31 Masch 2006. The amount paid by the Group differed from that paid by the Company
due to dividends on performance shares held by RBC Dexia Trust Services Singapore Limited (the "Trust”} that were eliminated
on consolidation of the Trust.

The directars have proposed o final onetier exempt ordinary dividend of 6.5 cenis per share and a special onetier exempt
dividend of 9.5 cents per share totalling $$2.54 billion for the Group and Compony in respect of the financial year ended
31 March 2007 for approval at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

These financial stalements do not reflect the final and special dividend payable of $$2.54 billion, which will be accounted for in
the shareholders’ equity as an appropriction of 'Retained Earnings’ in the nexi financial year ending 31 March 2008.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Related parties consis! of key managemeni of the Group, subsidiaries of the uliimate holding company and cssociated and joint
venture companies of the Group. In addition to the related party infermation disclosed elsewhere in the financial slatements, the
Group had the following significant transactions and balances with related parties:

Group
2007 2006
55 Mil S5 Mmil
Revenue

Subsidiaries of ullimate holding company
Telecommunications 90.1 107.8
Rental and maintenance 30.7 30.1
Information technology 4.6 4.1

Associated and joint veniure compaaies
Telecommunications 20.0 104.9

Capacity sales 9.0
Expenses
Subsidiaries of ullimale holding company
Telecommunications 38.3 331
Utilities 52.7 48.5
Associoled and joint venure companies
Telecommunications 63.7 o611
Transmission capacity 35.4 o4
Posial 11.6 16.7
Network terminations - 66.2
Renial 4.1 4.8
Due from related parties 15.8 256
Due to related parties 3.7 52

All the above tansactions were at normal commercial terms and conditions and market rates.

Plecse refer io Note 2 for information on key manogement personnel compensation,




Shareholder Information

As at 30 May 2007

Ordinary shares

Number of ordinary shareholders 314,138
Number of holders of CHESS Units of Foreign Securities relating to ordinary shares in the Company {"CUFS") 24,855
Voting rights:

On o show of hands - every member present in person and each proxy shall hove one vote
On a poll - every member preseni in person or by proxy shall have one vote for every share he holds or represents

SingTel shares are listed on Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Llimited and ASX Limited (*ASX") [in the form of CUFS).

Substantial shareholders

Direct Deemed
Interest® Interest*
Temasek Haldings (Private] limited 8,613,550,910 303,430,768
The Cepital Group Companies, Inc. 874,447 264
A Includes 279,318,975 shores held by DBS Nominees Pie lid as custodian.
*  The deemed interests ware deemed through shareholdings of the substantial shareholder’s associated ond/or subsidiary compenies.
Major shareholders list - Top 20
% of issued
No.  Name No. of sharas held share capital
1 Temaosek Holdings [Private) timited 8,613,550,910 54.14
2 DBS Nominees Pie Lid 1,088,689,594 12.50
3 DBSN Services Pie Lid 1,314,645,315 8.26
4 Central Provident Fund Board 1,007,214,282 6.33
5  Citibank Nominees Singapore Pte lid 726,820,265 4.57
6 HSBC [Singapore] Nominees Ple bid 607,057,334 3.81
7 Chess Depositary Nominees Pry Limited™* 463,083,476 2.91
8  Raffles Nominees Pte Lid 404,745,256 2.54
@ Uniled Overseas Bank Nominees Pte Ltd 246,157 911 1.55
10 DB Nominees (5} Pte Lid 43,331,690 0.27
11 Morgan Stenley Asia {S'pore) 40,692,771 0.26
12 OCBC Nominees Singopore Pte lid 20,576,572 0.13
13 Merrill Lynch {S'pore] Pie Lid 15,414,301 0.10
14 Oversea-Chinese Bank Nominees Ple Lid 14,198,500 0.09
15 TM Asia Lite Singapore Utd - Par Fund 11,093,070 0.07
16  Royal Bank of Canada {Asia] Lid 5,761,950 0.04
17 Societe Generale S'pore Branch 4,000,602 0.02
18 UOB Kay Hian Pte lid 3,621,648 0.02
19 CIMB-GK Securities Pte. Lid. 2,938,593 0.02
20 Phillip Securities Pte Lid 2,657,275 0.02
15,536,251,315 Q7.65

* The shares held by CHESS Depositary Nominees Pty Lid are held en behalf of the persans entered in the register of CUFS holders.




Shareholder Information

As at 30 May 2007

Major CUFS holders list* - Top 20

No. of % of issued

No. Name CUFS held  share capital
) HSBC Custody Nominees [Australic) Limited 95,443 240 0.60
2 National Nominees Limited 77,893,931 0.49
3 RBC Dexia Investor Services Australia Nominees Phy Limiled [PIPCOLED A/C) 47 641,144 0.30
4 ] P Morgan Nominees Australia Limited 27,462,289 017
5  RBC Dexia Invesior Services Australia Nominees Pry Limited 24,900,620 016
6 Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited 13,119,427 0.08
7 Cogenl Nominees Pty limited 12,648,022 0.08
8  Citicorp Nominees Pty limited {CFS WSLE Imputation Fund A/C} 9,618,511 0.06
@  Cilicorp Nominees Pty limited {CFSIL CWILTH Aust Shs 1 A/C) @,600,000 0.06
10 RBC Dexic Investor Services Australia Nominees Pty Limited [PIC A/C) 6,973,913 0.04
11 Citicorp Nominees Pty limited {CFS Imputation Fund A/C} 6,247,426 0.04
12 Citicorp Nominges Pty Limited {CFSIL CWITH Aust Shs 4 A/C) 5,919,155 0.04
13 HSBC Custody Nominees (Ausiralia) Limited - A/C 2 5,225,668 0.03
14 M F Custedians Lid 4,784,253 0.03
15  Citicorp Nominees Pty limited (CFS WSLE Aust Share Fund A/C) 4,319,157 0.03
16 ANZ Nominees Limited ({Cash Income A/C} 3,849,547 0.02
17 The Australion National University Investment Section Canberra Act 3,650,000 0.02
18 AMP Life Limited 3,299,735 0.02
19 Australian Reward Investment Ailionce {C/- ] P Morgan Nominees Australia Limited) 3,148,169 0.02
20  Queensland Investment Corperation {C/- National Nominees Limited} 2,873,404 0.02
368,618,511 2.31

*  CUFS5 are CHESS Units of Foreign Securities relating to ordinary shares in the Company. The shores are held by CHESS Depositary Nominees Pty lid on behall of the persons

entered in the CUFS register.

Analysis of shareholders and CUFS holders

No. of % of issved

Range of holdings No. of holders % of holders shares/CUFS share capital
1 - Q9@ 286,451 84.50 66,211,404 0.41
1,00C - 5,000 38,907 11.50 Q0,087,837 0.57
5,001 - 10,000 7,482 2.21 56,622,345 0.36
10,001 - 100,000 5,722 §.69 140,013,646 0.88
100,001 - 1,000,000 280 0.08 68,726,492 0.43
1,000,001 and above 61 0.02 15,487 ,262,107 Q7.35
338,093 100.00 15,209,630,831 100.00

Number of holders holding less than a marketable parcel 5,638

Notes:

. This lable is compiled on the basis that each holdirg of CUFS is a sepcrate holding and, accordingly, the holding of shares by CHESS Depositary Nominees Pry Uid is ignored.

2. Based on information available to the Company as at 30 May 2007, approximately 38.4% of the issued ordinary shores of the Company is held by the public and, therefore,
Rule 723 of the listing Manual issued by the Singopore Exchange Securities Trading limited is eomplied with.

3. A marketable porcel is defined in the ASX tisting Rules os a parcel of securities of not less than $500 in Australion doflars, bosed on the clesing price of the securities on the ASX,

Share Purchase Mandate
At the Extraordinary General Meeling of tne Compeny held on 28 July 2006 ("2006 EGM), the shareholders approved the renewal of
a maondate 1o enable the Company to purchase or otherwise acquire not more than 10 per cent of the issued ordinary share capital of
the Company as at the date of the 2006 EGM. As at 30 Moy 2007, there is no current on-market buy-back of shares pursuant 1o the
mandate.




Shareholder Returns
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Share Price Performance
SingTel's share price rose 24 per cent on the SGX and 17 per cent on the ASX between Aprit 2006 and March 2007

SingTel Share Price Performance - 1 Apiil 2006 1o 31 March 2007

50%
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W SingTol - SGX, 24% =3 5T Indax, 28% 73 MSCl Asia Pacific Telecommunications index, 29%
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Shareholder Payout

SingTe! has a track record of generous shareholder payout, We remain commitied 1o paying between 40 and 50 per cent of our underlying
net profit, For the financial year ended 31 March 2007, the Board hos recommended a lotal disiribution of $$3.3 billion, comprising
S$1.8 billion in ordinary dividends or 11 cents a share, and special dividends of 5$1.5 billion or ©.5 cents a share. This will bring our total
shareholder payout 1o approximately 5320 billion since 2000, or 87 per cent of earnings over the same period.

Shareholder Payout ($$ billion)
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SINGAPORE

SingTel Headguarters

31 Exeter Road
Comeentre

Singapore 239732
Republic of Singapore

Tel: +65 6838 3388

Fox: +05 6732 8428
Email: conlact@singtel.com
Website: wwaw_singtel.com

NCS Pte. Lid.

5 Ang Mo Kio Street 62
NCS Hub

Singopore 569141
Republic of Singapore

Tel: +65 6556 8000

Fax: +65 6556 7000
Email; reachus@ncs.com.sg
Website: www.ncs.com.sg

SingTe! Customer Hotlines

Billing: 1688
Business: 1606
Fault Reporting: 1608
Mobile: 1626
Paging: 1620
Residential: 1609
SingiNet: 1610
AUSTRALIA

SingTel Optus Pty Limited

Sydney (Head Office)

101 Miller Street

Oplus Cenire

North Sydney, NSW 2060
Australia

Tel: +&1 2 9342 7800

Fox: +61 29342 7100

Email: optusbusiness@aptus.com.au
Website: www.coptus.com.au

SingTel Contact Points

Adelaide
Tel: +61 8 B468 5100
Fax: +61 8 8468 5166

Email: optusbusiness@optus.com.cu

Brisbane
Tel: +61 7 3317 3700
Fax: +61 7 3317 3777

Emcil: opiusbusiness@optus.com.cu

Canberra
Tel: +61 2 6222 3800
Fax: +61 2 6222 3838

Email: oplusbusiness@oplus.com.au

Darwin

Tel: +618 8901 4500

Fax: +618 8901 4505

Email: optusbusiness@optus.com.au

Melbourne
Tel: +61 3 9233 4000
Fox: +61 3 9233 4500

Email: optusbusiness@optus.com.au

Perth
Tel: +61 8 @288 3000
Fax: +61 8 9288 3030

Email: optusbusiness@optus.com.au
BANGLADESH
SingTel Bangladesh

Dheka

Tel: +88 02 883 5120

Fox: +88 02 988 0037
Email: singlel-bd@singtel.com

CHINA
SingTel China

Beijing

Tel: +86 166410 6193/4/5
Fax; +86 10 6410 6106
Email: singtel-beij@singlel.com

Guangzhou
Tel: +86 20 8388 2483
Fax: +86 20 8365 2660

Email: singtel-gz@singtel.com

Shanghai
Tel: +86 21 6332 3818
Fax: +86 21 6332 381¢

Email: singtel-sha@singtel.com

EUROPE
SingTel Europe

London

Tel: +44 20 7988 8000
Fax: +44 20 7988 0088
Email: singtel-uk@singtel.com

Frankfurt

Tel: +49 69 9750 3445

Fax: +49 69 9750 3200

Email: singtel-germony@singtel.com

Paris

Tel: +33 1 4431 2044

Fax: +33 1 4431 2057

Email: singtel-france@singtel.com

HONG KONG
SingTel Hong Kong

Kowloon

Tel: +852 2877 1500

Fox: +852 2802 1500
Email: singtel-hk@singtel.com

INDIA
SingTel India

New Delhi

Tel: +21 11 4152 1199
Fax: +@1 11 4152 1683
Email: singtel-ind@singtel.com

Bangalore

Tel: +91 80 2226 7272
Fax: +91 B0 2225 0509
Email: singlel-ind@singtel.com

Chennai
Tel: +Q1 44 2831 1226
Fax: +@1 44 2821 4066

Email: singtel-ind@singtel.com

Hyderabad
Tel: +21 40 2784 6970
+91 40 2784 2588 Ext 105
Fax: 491 40 2784 6855
Emcil: singtel-ind@singtel.com




Kolkata

Tel: +Q1 32 2283 6234-39
Fax: +@1 33 2283 6240
Email: singtelind@singtel.com

Mumbai

Tel: +91 22 2824 4999
Fox: +@1 22 2824 4996
Email: singtel-ind@singtel. com

INDONESIA

SingTel Indonesia

Jakarta

Tel: +62 21 526 7937/8
Fax: +62 21 526 7939
Email: singlel-ina@singtel.com
JAPAN

SingTel Japan

Tokyo

Japan Toll Free: 0120 680 229

Tel: +81 3 5437 7033
Fox +81 3 5437 70466
Email: singlel-jpn@singtel.com

Osaka

Tel: +81 & 6458 1405/7
Fox: +81 & 6458 1401
Email: singtel-jpn@singtel.com

KOREA
SingTel Korea

Seoul

Tel: +82 2 3287 7576

Fox: +82 2 3287 7589
Email: singtel-kor@singtel com

MALAYSIA

SingTel Malaysia

Kuala Lumpur

Tel- +60 3 7728 2813

Fax: +60 3 7727 6186
Email: singiel-mal@singtel.com

MIDDLE EAST
SingTel Middle East

Dubai
Tel: +971 4 363 6705
Fax: +971 4 361 1063

Email: g-singtel-me@singtel.com
PHILIPPINES

SingTe! Philippines

Manila

Tel: +63 2 BB7 279

Fox: +63 2 887 2763
Email: singtel-phil@singtel.com

TAIWAN

SingTel Taiwan

Taipei

Tel: +886 2 2741 1688
Fax: +886 2 2778 6083
Email: singel-swn@singtel com
THAILAND

SingTel Thailand

Bangkok

Tel: +66 2 256 9876

Fax: +66 2 256 9808

Email: singiel-thai@singtel.com
USA

SingTel USA

San Francisco

US Toll Free: 1-877-SingTel {746-4835)

Tel: +1 650 508 6800
fax: +1 650 508 1578
Email: singiel-uso@singtel.com

Chicago

US Toll Frae: 1-877-Singlel (746-4835)

Tel: +1 773 867 8122
Fax: +1 773 867 8121
Email: singtel-usa@single!.com

Hauston

US Toll Free: 1-877-SingTel [746-4835)
Tel: +1 713 590 5134

Fax: +1 773 590 5131

Email: singtel-usa@singtel . com

Los Angeles

US Toll Free: 1-877-Singlel [746-4835)
Tel: +1 213 489 @307

Fax: +1 213 487 9390

Email: singiel-usa@singtel .com

New York

US Toll Free: |-877-Singlel [746-4835)
Tel: 41 212 269 7620

Faxe +1 212 269 7939

Email: singlel-usa@singlel.com
VIETNAM
SingTel Vietnam

Hanoi

Tel: +84 4 943 2161/2
Fax: +84 4 GA3 2163
Email: singtel-vn@singtel.com

Ho Chi Minh City

Tel: +84 4 943 2161/2
Fax. +84 4 943 2163
Email. singlel-vn@singlel com

Design and production by Su Yeang Pte Ltd
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AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES TXCHANGE

ASX Limited
ABN 98 008 624 691
Exchange Centre
Level 4 , 20 Bridge Street

FACSIMILE Sydnay NSW 2000

o Department: COMPANY ANNOUNCEMENTS OFFICE PO Box Ha24
. Audtralia Square

DATE: 28/06/2007 NSW 1215

TIME: 10:21:38 Telephone 61 2 9227 0334
Internet hitpfMwww.asx.com.au

TO: SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. DX 10427 Stock Exchange Sydney

b

FAX NO: 0019-65-6738-3769

FROM: ASX LIMITED - Company Announcements Office

SUBJECT: CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT AND RELEASE OF ANNOUNCEMENT

MESSAGE:

We confirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding;

 AGM/EGM Forms
) H

If ASX considers an announcement to be sensitive, trading will be halted for 10 minutes.

If your announcement is classified by ASX as sensitive, your company’s securities will be placed into “pre-open”
status on ASX’s trading system. This means that trading in your company’s securitics is temporarily stopped, to
allow the market time to assess the contents of your announcement. “Pre-open” is approx. 10 minutes for most
announcements but can be 50 minutes (approx) for takeover announcements.

Once “pre-open” period is completed, full trading of the company’s securities recommences.

PLEASE NOTE:
In accordance with Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Rules, it is mandatory to elodge announcements using

ASX Online. Fax is available for emergency purposes and costs A$38.50 (incl. GST). The only fax number to use
is 1900 999 279.

28/06 2007 THU 08:15 [TX/RX NO 9190] Kool




Loringa Leung

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

POF )
-

471309.pdf (308 KB)

ASX.Online@asx.com.au

Thursday, June 28, 2007 8:22 AM

Foo Yen Yen; Zairani Bte Ahmed; Lorinda Leung; Ong Winn Nie
SGT - ASX Onling e-Lodgement - Confirmation of Release

471309 .pdf

ASX confirms the release to the market of Doc ID: 471309 as follows:
Release Time: 28-Jun-2007 10:21:35

ASX Code: SGT

File Name: 471309.pdf

Your Announcement Title: AGM EGM Forms

)
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SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

{INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPCRE)
Company Registration Number: 199201624D

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

PROXY FORM

IMPORTANT

1. For investars who have uwsed their CPF manies to buy
shares ["CPF investors™} in the capital of Singapore
Telecommunicolions Limited, this Proxy Form is forwarded
to them at the request of their CPF Approved Nominees
ond is sent sclaly FOR INFOCRMATION OMLY.

2. This Proxy Form is nol valid for use by CPF investors ond
shall be ineffective for all intents and purposes if used or
purported to be used by them.

I/ We

(Name)

INRIC /Passport Number}

of

(Address|,

being a member/members of Singapore Telecommunications Limited [the “Company”), hereby appoint:

NRIC/Passport Proportion of |

Name Address Number Shareholdings (%)
and/or [Please delete as appropriate)
NRIC/Passport Proportion of
Name Address Number Shareholdings (%)

or failing the person, or either or both of the persons, referred to above, the Chairman of the Annual General
Meeting, as my/cur proxy/proxies to attend, speak and vote for me/us on my/our behalf and, if necessary, to demond @
poll, at the 15th Annual General Meeling of the Company to be held ot NTUC Auditorium, One Marina Boulevard, level 7,
NTUC Centre, Singapore 01898% on Friday, 27 July 2007 at 3.00 p.m. and ot any adjournment thereof.




[Please indicate with an "X” in the spaces provided below whether you wish your votefs| fo be cost for or against the Ordinary
Resolutions as set out in the Notice of Annual General Meeting. In the absence of specific directions, the proxy/proxies will vote or
abstain as the proxy/proxies may think fit, as the proxy,/proxies will on any other matter arising at the Annual General Meeting.

No. | Ordinary Resolutions For Against

1 | To receive and adopt the Financiol Statements, Directors’ Report and Auditors” Report

2 | To declore a finol dividend of .5 cents per share and a special dividend of
9.5 cents per share

To re-elect Mr Heng Swee Keat as Director

To re-elect Mr Simen Israel as Director

To re-elect Mr John Powell Morschel as Director

To re-elect Ms Chua Sock Koong as Director

To re-elect Mr Kaikhushru Shiovax Nargolwala as Director

3
4
5
6 | To re-elect Mr Deepak S Parekh as Director
7
8
9

To approve Directors’ fees poyable by the Company for the financial year
ended 31 March 2007

10 | To approve payment of Directors’ fees by the Company for the financial year

ending 31 Morch 2008

11 | To re-appoint Auditors and authorise the Directors o fix their remuneration

12 | To approve the proposed share issue mandate

13 | To authorise the Directors to allot/issue shares pursuant to the exercise of options

granted under the Singopore Tefecom Share Option Scheme 1999

14 | To authorise the Directors to grant awards and allot/issue shares pursuant to the

SingTel Performance Share Plan

Dated this doy of 2007 Total Number of

Ordinary Shares Held

Signature(s) of Member(s} or Common Seal

IMPORTANT: PLEASE READ THE FOLOWING NOTES.

Notes:

1.

0.

If you have ordinary shares in the Company enlered against your name in the Depasitory Register [as defined in Section 1304 of the Companies Act,
Chapter 50 of Singaporel, you should insen thal number of ordinary shares. If you have ordinary shares in the Company registered in your nome in the
Register of Members, you should insert that number of ordinary shares. If you have ordinary shares entered agginst your name in the Depository Register
and ordinary shares registered in your name in the Register of Members, you shauld insert the aggregate aumber of ordinary shores entered against your
name in the Depository Register and registered in your name in the Register of Members. If no numger is insetted, the Proxy Form shall be deemed 1o relate
1o cll the ordinary shares held by you.

With the exception of the Central Provident Fund Board and CHESS Depositary Nominees Pry Lid {who may each appeint more than two proxies], @ member
ol the Company entifled 1o attend, speak and vole ot o meeting of the Company is entitled io appeint not more than two proxies o attend, speck and vote
instead of him. A proxy need not be o member of the Company.

Where a member appoints two proxies, the appoiniments shell be valid only if he specifies the propertion of his shareholding {expressed as a percentage
of the whole] to be represented Ey each proxy. In the case of a joint appointment of wo proxies, the Chairman of the Annual General Meeling will be a
member's proxy by defoult if either or both of the proxies appointed does/do not attend the Annyal General Meeting. In the case of an appoiniment of two
proxies in tha altesnative, the Chairman of the Annual General Meeting will be a member’s proxy by defaul: if both of the proxies oppointed do not attend
the Annual General Maeting.

The Proxy Form must be lodged al the registered office of the Company a1 31 Exeter Road, Comcentre, Singopore 2397 32 (Atiention: Secrelariot) not less
than Aﬂmours before the lime appointed for the Annual General Meeting.

The Proxy Foim must be signed under the hand of the appointor or of his atiorney dulﬁ authorised in wriling. Where the Proxy Form is executed by a
corporation, it must be executed either under its common seal or undet the hand of an officer or attorney duly authorised.

A corporation which is o member may cutharise by resolution of its directors or other governing body such person os it thinks fi fo act as its represeniative
at the Annual General Meeting, in accordance with Section 179 of the Companies Act, Chopter 50 of Singapore.

General:

The Company shall be entitled 1o reject the Proxy Form if it is incomplete, improperly completed o illegible or where the true intentions of the appaintor cre not
asceriainable from the instructions of the oppointor specified in the Proxy Form. In addilion, in the case of ordinary shares entered in the Depository Registes,
ihe Company moy reject any Proxy Form lodged il the membes, being the appointor, is nol shown 16 have ordinary shares entered against his nome in the
Depository Register as at 48 hours before the time appointed for holding the Annual General Meeting, as certified by The Central Depository (Pte} Limited to
the Campoany.




.
SlngTel IMPORTANT
) [ | 1. for invesiors who hove used their CPF monies 1o buy

shores ["CPF inveslors”] in the capilal of Singor)ore
Telecommunications Llimited, the Circular to Shareholders

SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED ggﬁncgr? Eﬂ:j;'jejf";d :ES nf”';‘: ?hgof 33335,"‘51 P;ﬁg
INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPCRE) CPF Approved MNomirees and are senl solely FOR

INFORMATICN OMLY.
Company Registration Number: 199201624D
2. This Proxy Form is ot valid for use by CPF investors and

shall be ineffective lor cll intents ond purposes if used or

purporied to be used by them.

EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING
PROXY FORM

I/ We (Name)

[NRIC /Passport Number)

of {Address),
being a member/members of Singapore Telecommunications Limited {the “Company”|, hereby appoint:
NRIC/Passport Proportion of
Name Address Number Shareholdings (%)
and/or {Please delete as appropriate)
NRIC/Passport Proportion of
Name Address Number Shareholdings (%)

or failing the person, or either or both of the persons, referred to above, the Chairman of the Extraordinary
General Meeting, as my/our proxy/proxies 1o altlend, speck ond vote for me/us on my/our behclf and,
if necessary, to demand a poll, af the Exircordinary General Meeting of the Company to be held ot NTUC Auditorium,
One Marina Boulevard, level 7, NTUC Cenire, Singapore 018989 on Friday, 27 July 2007 at 3.30 p.m. [or so soon
thereafier following the conclusion or adjournment of the 15th Annual General Meeting of the Compony to be held at
3.00 p.m. on the same day and ot the some place} and af any adjournment thereof.




{Please indicate with an *X" in the spaces provided below whether you wish your votefs] 1o be cast for or against the
Ordinary Resolutions as set out in the Notice of Extroordinary General Meeting. In the absence of specific directions, the -+
proxy/proxies will vote or abstain as the proxy/proxies may think fit, s the proxy/proxies will on any other matter arising

at the Extraordinary General Meeling. |

No. | Ordinary Resolutions For Against

1 | To approve the proposed renewal of the Share Purchase Mandote

2 | To opprove the proposed pardicipation by the Relevani Person specilied in
paragraph 3.2 of the Circular to Shareholders and CUFS Holders dated
28 June 2007, in the SingTel Performance Share Plan

Dated this doy of 2007
Totol Number of

Ordinary Shares Held

Signature(s} of Member{s} or Common Sedl

IMPORTANT: PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING NCTES.

Notes:

1. If you have ordinary shares in the Company entered against your name in the Depository Register [as defined in Section 130A of the Companies Act,
Chapter 50 of Singaporel, you should insert that number of crdinary shares. If you have ordinary shares in the Company registered in your name in the
Register of Members, you should insert that number of ordinary shares. If you have ordinary shares entered agginst your name in the Depository Register
ond ordinary shases registered in your name n the Register of Members, you should insert the aggregate number of ordincry shares entered against your
nome: in the Depository Register and registered in your nome in the Register of Members, If no number .5 inserted, the Praxy Form shall be deemed 1o relate
to all the ordinary shares held by you.

2. With the exception of the Central Provident Fund Board and CHESS Depesitary Nominees Pty ltd [who may each appoint mare thon two proxies), a member
of the Company eniitled o attend, speck and vole al a meeting of the Company is entitled to oppoint not more than two proxies to attend, speak and vote
insiead of him. A proxy need not be o member of the Company.

3.  Where a member oppoinis two proxies, the appointments shall be volid only it he specifies the proportion of his shareholding (expressed as o percentoge of
the whole] to be represented by each proxy. In the case of a joint appoiniment of two proxies, the Chairman of the Extreordinary General Meeling will be o
member’s proxy by default if either or bath of the proxies cppointed does/do not attend the Extroordinary Genercl Meeting. In the case of an appoiniment
of two proxies in ihe alternctive, the Chairman of the Exiraordinary General Meeting will be o member’s proxy by defautt if both of the proxies appointed
do not attend the Extroordinary General Meeling.

4. The Proxy Form must be lodged at the registered office of the Cempany at 31 Exeter Road, Comeentre, Singapore 239732 [Attention: Secretariat) not less
than 48 hours before the time oppoinied fer the Extraordinary General Meeting.

5. The Proxy Form must be signed under the hand of the appointor or of his atiorney dUIE quihorised in writing. Where the Proxy Form is executed by o
corporation, it must be executed either under its common seal or under the band of an officer or attorney duly autharised.

&. A carporation which is G member may cuthorise by resolulion of its direciors or other govening body such person as it thinks fit to act as ils representotive
at the Extraerdinary General Megting, in accordunce with Section 179 of the Companies Act, Chopter 50 of Singapore.

General:

The Company shall be entitled o reject the Proxy Form if it is incomplete, improperly completed or illegible or where Ihe frue intentions of the appoinier are not
ascertainoble from the instructions of the appointor specified in the Proxy Form. In addition, in the case of ordinary shares entered in the Depository Regisler,
the Company may reject any Proxy Form lodged if the member, being the oppointor, is not shown to hove ordinary shares entered cgainst his name in the
Deposilory Register as al 48 hour:I;e

1o the Company.

fore the fime appointed for holding the Extinordinary General Meeting, os cerlified by The Central Depository [Ple) Limited
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SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
{INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPQRE|

Company Registration Number: 199201624D

28 June 2007
Dear Sharcholder
This year's annual report, as in the previous years, comprises two separale reports:

{i} the Summary Financiol Report which contains a summary of the Directors’ Report and financial statements in the
Annual Report; and

[ii} the Annual Report which contains the cudited fulf finencial statements of the Company for the financial year ended
31 March 2007.

The Summary Finenciol Report is automatically provided [unless instucted otherwise) to all existing SingTel shareholders.
The Annual Reporl is provided al no cost upon request.

To receive a copy of the Annual Report for this year and for fulure years, or 1o make changes to your earlier requests, please
tick the appropriate box below and return the Request Form to SingTel no later than 6 July 2007. If we do not receive your
Request Form, we will take it that you do not wish to receive copies of the Annual Report for this year and future years for so
long os you are a SingTel shareholder and that you do not wish 1o change your previous requests. This request will supersede
all earlier requests.

Yours faithfully
For and on behalf of
Singapore Telecommunications Limited

Chan Su Shan (Ms)
Company Secretary

Please return this form ONLY if you wish to change your previous request

REQUEST FORM

To: Singapore Telecommunications Limited
N.B. Please tick one box anly,

[ ] Please send me a cop‘y of the Summary Financial Report for the financial year 2006,/2007 and for as fong
as | am a SingTel shareholder.

[ ] Please send me a copy of the Annual Report, in addition 1o the Summary Financial Report, for the financial year
2006/2007 and for s long os F am a SingTel shareholder.

[ 1 1do ot wish to receive copies of the Summary Financial Report or the Annual Report for so long as | am a
Singlel shareholder.

Name of Sharehaolder:

NRIC /Passport Nymber:

Mailing Address:

Signature: Date:
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Company Registration No. 1992016240 Annual General Meeting

IMPORTANT: Holders of CHESS Units of Foreign Securities relating to shares in Singapore Telecommunications Limited
{"CUFS") do not have an automatic right to attend, speak and vote at the 15th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be
held at NTUC Auditorium, One Marina Boulevard, Level 7, NTUC Centre, Singapore 018989 on 27 July 2007 (the “Meeting”}. If
a CUFS Holder wishes to personally attend, speak and vote at the Meeting, the CUFS Holder MUST sign/execute Part Vi, and
return this Proxy Form in accordance with the instructions in the Notes to this Proxy Form. If the CUFS Holder wishes to
nominate a proxy/proxies to attend, speak and vote at the Mesting on his/its behalf, the CUFS Holder MUST complete Part Ill
and Part IV (in each case where relevant), signfexecute Part VI, and return this Proxy Form in accordance with the instructions
in the Notes to this Proxy Form.

To complate the Proxy Form, please see the instructions in the Notes attached to this form and refer to the accompanying documents for
details of each Resolution to be proposed at the Meeting.

m CHESS Depositary Nominees Pty Ltd ("CDN") of 20 Bridge Street, Sydney NSW 2000, Australia, a holder of shares in
SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED (the "Company™), hereby appoints:

(]

Securilyholder Reference Number (SRN)
SAMPLE CUSTOMER

ADDRESS
ADDRESS
ADDRESS

ADDRESS
SAMPLETOWN TAS 7000 | 1234567890 JNT

CHESS Units of Foreign Securities relating to shares in the [ 453455
Company in respect of which the proxy is appointed

OR failing him/her, the person whose details are given in Part )ll below provided that such details have been verified in Part V1 below
by the affixing of the seal or the signature of or on behalf of the person named in this Part Il and on the basis that such person is
authorised to vote in respect of the proportion or number of the CUFS referred to in this Part Il shown in Part Ill below or if no proportion
or number is so shown, in respect of the whole of the said CUF3:

Proportion of CUFS {%} OR the number 0
@ Name of CUFS for this Proxy Form /o OR

OR failing the person referred to in this Part Il OR if no person is nominated in this Part lll, the Chairman of the Meeting in
respect of the relevant CUFS specified in this Part |ll (or if no proportion or number is so shown, in respect of the whole of the CUFS
referred 10 in Part I above), as our proxy/proxies to attend, speak and vote for us on our behalf and, if necessary, to demand a poll, at
the 15th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held at NTUC Auditorium, One Marina Boulevard, Level 7, NTUC Centre,
Singapore 018983 on Friday, 27 July 2007 at 3.00 p.m. and at any adjournment thereof. If no specific direction as to voting is given,
the proxy/proxies will vole or abstain as he/they may think fit, as he/they will on any other matter arising at the Meeting.

IF A CUFS HOLDER IS NOMINATING The nomination of a second proxy must be effected in accordance with the
A SECOND PROXY PLEASE MARK instructions in Part IIl of the Notes attached. A CUFS Holder must only mark this box
AN “X” IN THIS BOX. on the first Proxy Form and must leave this box blank on the second Proxy Form.

i{F A CUFS HOLDER DOES NOT WISH TO DIRECT THE PROXY/PROXIES NOMINATED BY HIM/IT HOWTO VOTE,
PLEASE MARK AN "X" INTHIS BOX.

By marking this box, the CUFS Helder acknowledges that where the Chairman of the Meeting (whether nominated or by default) is
proxy in respect of the CUFS Holder's CUFS, the Chairman of the Meeting may exercise this proxy even if he has an interest in the
outcome of a Resolution which carries a voting exclusion and votes cast by him, other than as proxyholder, will be disregarded because
of that interest. The Chairman of the Meeting inlends to vote undirected proxies in favour of all the Resolutions.

If a CUFS Holder does NOT mark an "X" in this box and the Chairman of the Meeting (whether nominated or by default) is proxy in
respect of the CUFS Holder's CUFS, the Chairman of the Meeting will not be able to exercise this proxy on a Resolution which carries
a voting exclusion if he has an interest in the outcome of the Resolution, and votes cast by him as proxyholder in respect of this proxy
on the Resolution will be disregarded unless the CUFS Holder has directed the Chairman of the Meeting as proxy how to vote below
on the Resolution.
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Securityholder Reference Number (SRN)

| 1234567890 JNT

VOTING DIRECTIONS TO PROXY — A CUFS HOLDER SHOULD MARK AN 'X' IN THE APPROPRIATE BOX TO INDICATE HOW
THE CUFS HOLDER WISHES THE PROXY/PROXIES TO VOTE ON EACH RESCLUTION (SEE ALSC THE INSTRUCTIONS IN
PART IV OF THE NOTES ATTACHED}

Ordinary Resolutions For  Against Abstain® Qrdinary Resolutions For  Against Abstain®
1. To receive and adopt the Financial 8. To re-slect Mr Kaikhushru Shiavax
Statements, Directors’ Report and Nargolwala as Director

Auditors’ R rt .
udilars Repo 9. To approve Directors' fees payable by the

2. To declare a final dividend of 6.5 Company for the financial year ended
cents per share and a special 31 Mareh 2007
dividend of 9.5 cents per share 10. To approve payment of Directors’ fees by
3. To re-elect Mr Heng Swee Keat the Company for the financial year ending
as Director 31 March 2008

11. To re-appoint Auditors and authorise the

4. Ti lect Mr Simon ! y .
o ra-slect Mr Simon lsrael Directors 1o fix their remuneration

as Director
12, To approve the proposed share issue
5. To re-elect Mr John Powell Morschel mandate
as Director
13. To authorise Directors to aliovissue
6. Tore-elect Mr Deepak S Parekh sharas pursuant to the exercise of options
as Director granted under the Singapore Telecom

Share Option Scheme 18389

7. Tore-elect Ms Chua Sock Koong X .
as Director 14. To authorise Directors to grant awards

and allol/issue shares pursuant 1o the
SingTel Performance Share Plan

« 1f @ CUFS Holder marks the Abstain box for a particular Resolution, the CUFS Holder is directing the proxy nominated by him/it ngt to vole on behalf
of CDN on a show of hands or a poll.

CHESS Depositary Nominees Pty Ltd

NI

Chan Su Shan {Ms}

Company Secretary

Singapore Telecommunications Limited

{Agent for CHESS Depositary Nominees Pty Lid)

(Please see Part V of the Notes section attached)

TO BE COMPLETED BY A CUFS HOLDER IF HE/T WISHES TO PERSONALLY ATTEND, SPEAK AND VOTE AT THE
MEETING, OR WISHES TO NOMINATE A PROXY/PROXIES TO DO SO ON HIS/ITS BEHALF UNDER PART lil ABOVE. THIS
PART MUST BE SIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE INSTRUCTIONS IN PART VI OF THE NOTES ATTACHED.

Individual 1 Individual 2 Individual 3

Signature of CUFS Holder/sole Director Signature of Director Signature of Director/Secretary
and sole Secretary

Dated this day of 2007

Daytime Telophone Number
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NOTES - How to complete the proxy form

]

1. A CUFS Holder may nominate not more than two natural persons (including the Chairman of the Meeting) to attend, speak
and vote at the Meeting in hisfits place as proxy for CDN in respect of his/its CUFS. A proxy need not be a member of
the Company.

If a CUFS Holder leaves Part Il of the Proxy Form blank or the proxy/proxies nominated by the CUFS Holder in Part
Il doesido not attend the Meeting, the Chairman of the Meeting will be the CUFS Holder's proxy by default and will
vote as proxy for CDN in respect of the CUFS Holder's CUFS if the CUFS Holder does not attend the Mesting
in person.

2. If a CUFS Holder wishes to nominate a second proxy, an additional Proxy Form may be obtained by telephoning the
Company's Australian registry, Computershare Investor Services Pty Limited, at telephone number 1800 501 501, or the
CUFS Holder may copy this form.

To nominate a second proxy a CUFS Holder must:

{a) indicate that he/it wishes to nominate a second proxy by marking an “X" in the box at the end of Part lll on the first
Proxy Form. A CUFS Holder must leave the box at the end of Part Il blank on the second Proxy Form;

(b} on the first Proxy Form state the proportion or number of CUFS applicable to the first proxy:
(¢} on the second Proxy Form state the proportion or number of CUFS applicable to the second proxy; and
(d) return both Proxy Forms together in the same envelope.

A CUFS Holder who wishes to nominate more than one proxy 1o attend the Meeting must specify the proportion or number
of CUFS to be represented by each proxy. If no proportion or number of CUFS is specified, the proxy named in the first
Proxy Form shall be deemed to be entitled to vote in respect of 100 per cent. of the CUFS of his nominator and the proxy
named in the second Proxy Form shall be deemed to be appointed in the alternate.

A CUFS Holder who wishes to nominate a proxy/proxies to attend, speak and vote at the Meeting should mark an "X" in the
appropriate box to indicate how hefit wishes the proxy/proxies to vote on each Resolution. if the Proxy Form is returned without
any indication as to how the proxy/proxies must vote, subject as otherwise provided in Part IV of the Proxy Form, the
proxy/proxies may vote as he thinks/they think fit. if a CUFS Holder marks more than one box on a Resolution, hisfits vote on
that Resolution wilt be invalid.

The Proxy Form, duly execuled, must be lodged by the CUFS Holder not less than 438 hours before the time appointed for the
Meeting at the office of the Company's Auslralian registry, Compulershare Investor Services Pty Limited, at Level 3, 60
Carrington Street, Sydney NSW 2000, Australia or GPO Box 242, Melbourne VIC 8060, Australia.

Any Proxy Form received after that time will not be valid for the scheduled Meeting.

CUFS HOLDERS DO NOT HAVE AN AUTOMATIC RIGHT TO ATTEND, SPEAK AND VOTE AT THE MEETING. A CUFS
HOLDER WHO WISHES TO ATTEND, SPEAK AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IN PERSON OR BY PROXY MUST COMPLETE
(WHERE RELEVANT), SIGN/EXECUTE, AND RETURN THE PROXY FORM IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE INSTRUCTIONS
IN THESE NOTES.

If a CUFS Holder wishes to attend, speak and vote at the Meeting, or wishes to nominate a proxy/proxies, this Proxy Form must
be signed by the CUFS Holder or his attorney duly authorised in writing or, if the CUFS Holder is a corporation, executed under
its common seal or by a duly authorised officer of the corporation or under the hand of its attorney duly authorised in writing.
In the case of joint CUFS Holders, all joint CUFS Holders must sign the Proxy Form.

If the Proxy Form is being signed on behalf of a CUFS Holder by an attorney, then the CUFS Holder must have already lodged
the power of attorney or a duly certified copy of the power of attorney with the Company or, alternatively, must attach the power
of attorney or a certified copy of the power of attorney to the Proxy Form when it is lodged.

GENERAL

The Company shall be entitled to reject the Proxy Form if it is incomplete, improperly completed or illegible or where the true intentions
of the CUFS Holder are not ascertainable from the CUFS Holder's instructions specified in the Proxy Form.

Documents may be lodged using the reply paid envelope or: Singapore Telecommunications Limited Share Registry
- by posting, delivery or facsimile to Computershare Investor Computershare Investor Services Pty Limited
Services Pty Limited GPO Box 242

Melbourne VIC BO60, Australia

Delivery: Level 3, 60 Carrington Street, Sydney
New South Wales 2000, Australia

Facsimile 513 9473 2118
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Collection and Disclosure Statement

YOUR PERSONAL INFORMATION AND THE ROLE OF THE SECURITIES REGISTRAR

Computershare Investor Services Pty Limited (ABN 48 078 279 277) (*CIS") understands that
your privacy is important to you,

In its capacity as registrar for securities issuers (“our clients”), CIS collects personal information.
Such information may include your name, address, securityholding balance, tax file number and
bank account details. The primary purpose of collection of personal information is for the
maintenance of our clients' registers of securityholders, facilitating distribution payments and
other corporate actions and communications. If you do not provide complete and accurate
information, we may not be able to effectively maintain your securityholding.

The Corporations Act 2001, Privacy Act 1988 and rules such as the ASTC Settlement Rules
govern the collection, use and disclosure of your personal information.

Your personal information may be disclosed to the securities issuer, persons inspecting
securities registers, bidders for your securities in the context of take-overs, regulatory bodies,
including the Australian Tax Office, and authorised securities brokers. Your personal information
may also be disclosed to contracted external service providers for the purpose of paying
distributions and mailing corporation communication such as notice of meetings, proxy forms,
annual reports and other information that our clients may wish to communicate 1o their
securityholders. These disclosures are either required or permitted by the Corporations Act 2001,
the ASTC Settlement Rules or other legislation.

Under the National Privacy Principles, you can access personal information that we hold about
you although there are some exceptions to this. You also have the right to request that we correct
information about you which is inaccurate, incomplete or out of date. If you wish to do so, please
contact the relevant CIS office at the address set out on the documentation sent to you in relation
to your securityholding. If your securityholding is broker sponsored, you need to contact that
broker to update your registered name or address.

To ensure the integrity and safety of securityholders’ personal information, CIS will only disclose
to securityholders such information if our internal procedures are satisfied. In certain cases we
may charge you a fee for access to information but we will inform you at the time.

In accordance with the Corporations Act 2001 and subject to compliance with the requirements
of the Privacy Act 1988, you may be sent material (including marketing malerial) approved by the
securities issuer in addition to general corporate communications. You may elect nol to receive
marketing material by contacting CIS on 1300 850 505 or 61 3 9415 4000 outside Australia.
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(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORKE) . .
Company Registration No. 199201624D Extraordinary General Meeting

IMPORTANT: Holders of CHESS Units of Foreign Securities relating to shares in Singapore Telecommunications Limited {"CUF$")
do not have an automatic right to attend, speak and vote at the Extraordinary General Meating of the Company to be held at NTUC
Auditorium, One Marina Boulevard, Level 7, NTUC Centre, Singapore 018989 on 27 July 2007 {the “Meeting”). If a CUFS Holder
wishes to personally attend, speak and vote at the Meeting, the CUFS Holder MUST sign/execute Part VI, and return this Proxy
Form in accordance with the instructions in the Notes to this Proxy Form. If the CUFS Holder wishes to nominate a proxy/proxies
to attend, speak and vote at the Meeting on his/its behalf, the CUFS Holder MUST complete Part lll and Part IV (in each case where
ralevant), sign/execute Part VI, and return this Proxy Form in accordance with the instructions in the Notes to this Proxy Form.

To complete the Proxy Form, please see the instructions in the Notes attached to this form and refer to the accompanying Circular to
Shareholders and CUFS Holders dated 28 June 2007 for details of each Resolution to be proposed at the Meeating.

[E CHESS Depositary Nominees Pty Ltd ("CON") of 20 Bridge Street, Sydney NSW 2000, Australia, a holder of shares in
SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED (the "Company"), hereby appoints:

]

Securityholder Reference Number {SRN)

SAMPLE CUSTOMER

ADDRESS

(T
ADDRESS

ADDRESS

SAMPLETOWN TAS 7000 | 1234567890 JNT

CHESS Units of Foreign Securities relating to shares in the | 104456
Company in respect of which the proxy is appointed

OR failing him/her, the person whose details are given in Part |Il below provided that such details have been verified in Part V| below
by the affixing of the seal or the signature of or on behalf of the person named in this Part (| and on the basis that such person is
authorised to vote in respect of the proportion or number of the CUFS referred to in this Part Il shown in Part It betow or if no proportion
or number is so shown, in respect of the whole of the said CUFS:

IE ' Proportion of CUFS (%) OR the number 0/ OR
Name of CUFS for this Proxy Form o

OR failing the person referred to in this Part Il OR if no person is nominated in this Part Iit, the Chairman of the Meeting in
respect of the relevant CUFS specified in this Part i1l (or if no proportion or number is so shown, in respect of the whole of the CUFS
referred to in Part It above), as our proxy/proxies to attend, speak and vote for us on our behall and, if necessary, to demand a poll, at
the Extracrdinary General Meeting of the Company to be held at NTUC Auditorium, One Marina Boulevard, Level 7, NTUC Centre,
Singapore 018989 on Friday, 27 July 2007 at 3.30 p.m. (or so soon thereafter following the conclusion or adjournment of the 15th
Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held at 3.00 p.m. on the same day and at the same place) and at any adjournment
thereof. If no specific direction as to voling is given, the proxy/proxies will vote or abstain as heithey may think fit, as hefthey will on
any other matter arising at the Meeting.

IF A CUFS HOLDER IS NOMINATING The nomination of a second proxy must be effected in accordance with the
A SECOND PROXY PLEASE MARK instructions in Part il of the Notes attached. A CUFS Holder must only mark this box
AN "X" INTHIS BOX. on the first Proxy Form and must leave this box blank on the second Proxy Form,

iF A CUFS HOLDER DOES NOT WISH TO DIRECT THE PROXY/PROXIES NOMINATED BY HIMAT HOW TO VOTE,
PLEASE MARK AN "X" IN THIS BOX.

By marking this box, the CUFS Holder acknowledges that where the Chairman of the Meeting (whether nominated or by default) is
proxy in respect of the CUFS Holder's CUFS, the Chairman of the Meeting may exercise this proxy even if he has an interest in the
outcome of a Resolution which carries a voling exclusion and votes cast by him, other than as proxyholder, will be disregarded because
of that interest. The Chairman of the Meeting intends to vote undirected proxies in favour of ail the Resolutions.

If a CUES Holder does NOT mark an "X" in this box and the Chairman of the Meeting (whether nominated or by default) is proxy in
respect of the CUFS Holder's CUFS, the Chairman of the Meeting will not be able 1o exercise this proxy on a Resolution which carries
a voting exclusion if he has an interest in the outcome of the Resolution, and votes cast by him as proxyholder in respect of this proxy
on the Resolution will be disregarded unless the CUFS Holder has directed the Chairman of the Meeting as proxy how to vote below
on the Resolution.

B scr TBA N







Securityholder Reference Number (SRN)

AT

| 1234567890 JNT

VOTING DIRECTIONS TO PROXY — A CUFS HOLDER SHOULD MARK AN ‘X’ IN THE APPROPRIATE BOX TO INDICATE HOW

THE CUFS HOLDER WISHES THE PROXY/PROXIES TO VOTE ON EACH RESOLUTION (SEE ALSO THE INSTRUCTIONS IN
PART IV OF THE NOTES ATTACHED)

Ordinary Resolutions For  Against Abstain

1 To approve the proposed renewal of the Share Purchase Mandate

2  To approve the proposed participation by the Relevant Person specified in paragraph 3.2 of the
Circular to Shareholders and CUFS Holders dated 28 June 2007 in the SingTel Performance
Share Plan

* |f a CUFS Holder marks the Abstain box for a particutar Resolution, the CUFS Holder is directing the proxy nominated by him/it not 1o vote on behalf
of CDN on a show of hands or a poll.

CHESS Depositary Nominees Pty Ltd

Qo

Ms Chan Su Shan

Company Secretary

Singapore Telecommunications Limited

(Agent for CHESS Depositary Nominees Pty Ltd)

(Please see Part V of the Notes section aftached)

TO BE COMPLETED BY A CUFS HOLDER IF HE/IT WISHES TO PERSONALLY ATTEND, SPEAK AND VOTE AT THE
MEETING, OR WISHES TO NOMINATE A PROXY/PROXIES TO DO SO ON HIS/ITS BEHALF UNDER PART Ill ABOVE. THIS
PART MUST BE SIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE INSTRUCTIONS IN PART VI OF THE NOTES ATTACHED.

Individual 1 Individual 2 Individual 3

Signature of CUFS Holder/sole Director Signature of Director Signature of Director/Secretary
and sole Secretary

Dated this day of 2007

Daytime Telephone Number
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NOTES - How to complete the Proxy Form

in]

1. A CUFS Holder may nominate not more than two natural persens {including the Chairman of the Meeting) to attend, speak
and vote at the Meeting in hisfits place as proxy for CON in respect of hisfits CUFS. A proxy need not be a member of
the Company.

If a CUFS Holder leaves Part ill of the Proxy Form blank or the proxy/proxies nominated by the CUFS Holder in Part
Il does/do not attend the Meeting, the Chairman of the Meeting will be the CUFS Holder's proxy by default and will
vote as proxy for CDN in respect of the CUFS Holder's CUFS if the CUFS Holder does not attend the Meeting
in pergon.

2. If a CUFS Holder wishes lo nominate a second proxy, an additional Proxy Form may be oblained by telephoning the
Company's Australian registry, Computershare Investor Services Pty Limited, at tetephone number 1800 501 501, or the
CUFS Hoider may copy this form.

To nominate a second proxy a CUFS Holder must:

{a) indicate that he/it wishes to nominate a second proxy by marking an "X" in the box at the end of Part Il on the first
Proxy Form. A CUFS Holder must leave the box at the end of Part Il blank on the second Proxy Form;

{b} on the first Proxy Form state the proportion or number of CUFS applicable to the first proxy;
{€) on the second Proxy Form state the proportion or number of CUFS applicable to the second proxy: and
{d) return both Proxy Forms together in the same envelope.

A CUFS Holder who wishes to nominate more than one proxy 10 attend the Meeting must specify the proportion or number
of CUFS to be represented by each proxy. If no proportion or number of CUFS is specified, the proxy named in the first
Proxy Form shall be deemed to be entitled to vote in respect of 100 per cent. of the CUFS of his nominator and the proxy
named in the second Proxy Form shall be deemed to be appointed in the alternate.

A CUFS Holder who wishes to nominate a proxy/proxies to atlend, speak and vote at the Meeting should mark an "X" in the
appropriate box to Indicate how hefit wishes the proxyfproxies to vole on each Resolution. If the Proxy Form is returned without
any indication as to how the proxy/proxies must vote, subject as otherwise provided in Part IV of the Proxy Form, the
proxy/proxies may vote as he thinks/they think fit. If a CUFS Holder marks more than one box on a Resolution, hisfits vote on
that Resolution will be invalid.

The Proxy Form, duly executed, must be lodged by the CUFS Holder not less than 48 hours before the time appointed for the
Meeting at the office of the Company's Australian registry, Computershare Investor Services Pty Limited, at Level 3, 60
Carrington Street, Sydney NSW 2000, Australia or GPO Box 242, Melbourne VIC BOB0, Australia.

Any Proxy Form received after that time will not be valid for the scheduled Meeting.

CUFS HOLDERS DO NOT HAVE AN AUTOMATIC RIGHT TO ATTEND, SPEAK AND VOTE AT THE MEETING. A CUFS
HOLDER WHO WISHES TO ATTEND, SPEAK AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IN PERSON OR BY PROXY MUST COMPLETE
(WHERE RELEVANT), SIGN/EXECUTE, AND RETURN THE PROXY FORM IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE INSTRUCTIONS
IN THESE NOTES.

If a CUFS Holder wishes to attend, speak and vote at the Meeting, or wishes to nominate a proxy/proxies, this Proxy Form must
be signed by the CUFS Holder or his attorney duly authorised in writing or, if the CUFS Holder is a corporation, executed under
its common seal or by a duly authorised officer of the corporation or under the hand of its attorney duly authorised in writing.
In the case of joint CUFS Holders, all joint CUFS Holders must sign the Proxy Form.

If the Proxy Form is being signed on behalf of a CUFS Holder by an attorney, then the CUFS Holder must have already lodged
the power of atlorney or a duly certified copy of the power of attorney with the Company or, alternatively, must atiach the power
of attorney or a certified copy of the power of attorney to the Proxy Form when it is lodged.

GENERAL

The Company shall be entitied to reject the Proxy Form if it is incomplete, improperly completed or illegible or where the true intentions
of the CUFS Holder are not ascertainable from the CUFS Holder's instructions specified in the Proxy Form.

Documents may be lodged using the reply paid envelope or: Singapore Telecommunications Limited Share Registry
- by posting, delivery or facsimile to Computershare Investor Computershare Investor Services Pty Limited
Services Pty Limited GPO Box 242

Melbourne VIC 8060, Australia

Delivery: Level 3, 60 Carrington Street, Sydney
New South Wales 2000, Australia

Facsimile 613 9473 2118
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Collection and Disclosure Statement
YOUR PERSONAL INFORMATION AND THE ROLE OF THE SECURITIES REGISTRAR

Computershare Investor Services Pty Limited (ABN 48 078 279 277) ("CIS") understands that
your privacy is important to you.

In its capacily as registrar for securities issuers (“our clients™), CIS collects perscnal information.
Such information may include your name, address, securityholding balance, tax file number and
bank account details. The primary purpose of collection of personal information is for the
maintenance of our clients’ registers of securityholders, facilitating distribution payments and
other corporate actions and communicalions. If you do not provide complete and accurate
information, we may not be able to effectively maintain your securityholding.

The Corporations Act 2001, Privacy Act 1988 and rules such as the ASTC Settlement Rules
govern the collection, use and disclosure of your personal information.

Your personal information may be disclosed to the securities issuer, persons inspecting
securities registers, bidders for your securities in the context of take-overs, regulatory bodies,
including the Australian Tax Office, and authorised securities brokers. Your personal information
may also be disclosed to contracted external service providers for the purpose of paying
distributions and mailing corporation communication such as notice of meetings, proxy forms,
annual reports and other information that our clients may wish to communicate to their
securityholders. These disclosures are either required or permitted by the Corporations Act 2001,
the ASTC Settlement Rules or other legisiation.

Under the National Privacy Principles, you can access personal information that we hold about
you although there are some exceptions to this. You also have the right to request that we correct
information about you which is inaccurate, incomplete or out of date. If you wish to do so, please
contact the relevant CIS office at the address set out on the documentation sent to you in relation
to your securityholding. If your securityholding is broker sponsored, you need to contact that
broker to update your registered name or address.

To ensure the integrity and safety of securityhoiders’ personal information, C!S will only disclose
to securityholders such information if our internal procedures are satisfied. In certain cases we
may charge you a fee for access to information but we will inform you at the time.

In accordance with the Corporations Act 2001 and subject to compliance with the requirements
of the Privacy Act 1988, you may be sent material (including marketing material) approved by the
securities issuer in addition to general corporate communications. You may elect not to receive
marketing material by contacting CiS on 1300 850 505 or 61 3 9415 4000 outside Australia.
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AUSTAALIAH SECURIFIES EXCHANGL

ASX Limited
ABN g8 008 624 691
Exchange Centre
Level 4 , 20 Bridge Street
FACSIMILE Sydnay NSW 2000
. Department: COMPANY ANNOUNCEMENTS OFFICE PO Box H224
. Australia Square
DATE: 28/06/2007 NSW 1215
TIME: 10:20:38 Telephone 61 2 9227 0334
Internet hitp /Awww.asx.com.au
TO: SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. DX 10427 Stack Exchange Sydney
FAX NO: 0019-65-6738-3769
FROM: ASX LIMITED - Company Announcements Office

SUBJECT: CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT AND RELEASE OF ANNOUNCEMENT

MESSAGE:

{Ye confirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding:

1
b

" EGM Circular

1
i

If ASX considers an announcement to be sensitive, trading will be halted for 10 minutes.

If your announcement is classified by ASX as sensitive, your company's securities will be placed into “pre-open”
status on ASX’s trading system. This means that trading in your company’s securities is tempeorarily stopped, to
allow the market time to assess the contents of your announcement. “Pre-open” is approx, 10 minutes for most
announcements but can be 50 minutes {approx) for takeover announcements.

O_lnce “pre-open” period is completed, full trading of the company’s securities recommences.

PLEASE NOTE:
In accordance with Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Rules, it is mandatory to elodge announcements using

ASX Online. Fax is available for emergency purposes and costs A$38.50 (incl. GST). The only fax number to use
is 1900 999 279,

; 28/06 2007 THU 08:14 [TX/RX NO 9189] [oo01




Lorindaa Leung

From:

" Sent;

To:
Subject:

Attachments:

471307 .pdf (302 KB)

ASX.Online@asx.com.au

Thursday, June 28, 2007 8:21 AM

Foo Yen Yen; Zairani Bte Ahmed; Lorinda Leung; Ong Winn Nie
SGT - ASX Online e-Lodgement - Confirmation of Release

471307 pdf

ASX confirms the release to the market of Doc ID: 471307 as follows:
Release Time: 28-Jun-2007 10:20:34

ASX Code: SGT

File Name: 471307 .pdf

Your Announcement Title: EGM Circular

)



CIRCULAR DATED 28 JUNE 2007
THIS CIRCULAR IS IMPORTANT AND REQUIRES YOUR IMMEDIATE ATTENTION.

If you are in any doubt as to the course of action you should take, you should consult your stockbroker, bonk manager, solicitor,
accountant or other professional adviser immediately.

If you have sold your ordinary shares, or CHESS Units of Foreign Securities relating to ordinary shares (*CUFS”), in the capital
of Singapore Telecommunications Limited [the “Company”), you should immediately forward this Circular ond the Proxy
Form enclosed with this Circular to the purchaser or fo the stockbroker or other agent through whom the sale was effected for
onward transmission fo the purchaser.

The Singopore Exchange Securities Trading Limited cssumes no responsibility for the correciness of any statements made or
opinions expressed in this Circular.

y_ SingTel

SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
(INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE]
Company Regisization Number: 199201624D

CIRCULAR TO SHAREHOLDERS AND CUFS HOLDERS
IN RELATION TO
{1) THE PROPOSED RENEWAL OF THE SHARE PURCHASE MANDATE; AND

{2) THE PROPOSED APPROVAL FOR PARTICIPATION BY THE RELEVANT PERSON IN THE SINGTEL PERFORMANCE
SHARE PLAN FOR THE PURPOSES OF THE LISTING RULES OF ASX LIMITED

IMPORTANT DATES AND TIMES:
last date and time for lodgement of Proxy Form 25 July 2007 at 3.30 p.m.

Date and time of Extraordinary General Meeting 27 July 2007 at 3.30 p.m. [or so soon thereafter following the
conclusion or adjournment of the 1 5th Annual Generol Meeting of
the Company to be held at 3.00 p.m. on the same day and at the
same place)

Place of Extraordinary General Meeting : NTUC Auditorium
One Marina Boulevard
level 7, NTUC Cenlre
Singapere 018989
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Definitions

In this Circular, the following definitions apply throughout unless otherwise stated:

"Articles”

"ASX"

“ASX Associate”

"CDP*

“2006 Circular”
“Companies Act’
"Company”
“CPF”

"CUFS”

“CUFS Holders”
"Directors’

"EGM"

“2006 EGM”

“Group’

“Latest Practicable

Date”

"Market Day”

“Market Purchase’

"Maximum Price’

"Off-Market

Purchase”

“Relevant Period”

“Relevant Person’

The Articles of Association of the Company.

ASX timited [ABN 98 008 624 691} or the stock market conducted by ASX Limited, as the
context reguires.

An associate of a Director for the purposes of the ASX listing Rules as described in paragraph
3.1 of the Letter to Shareholders cnd CUFS Holders coniained in this Circular.

The Central Depository (Pte) Limited.

The Company’s Circular to Shareholders and CUFS Holders dated 28 June 2006.
The Companies Acs, Chapter 50 of Singapore.

Singopore Telecommunications Limited.

The Central Providen: Fund Board.

CHESS Units of Foreign Securities relating to Shares.

Holders of CUFS.

The directors of the Company for the fime being.

The extraordinary general meeting of the Company, nofice of which is given on pages
19 and 20 of this Circular.

The extraordinary general meeting of the Company held on 28 July 2006.
The Company and its subsidiaries.

The latest practicable date prior to the printing of this Circulor, being 30 April 2007,

A day on which the SGX-ST is open for trading in securities.

An on-markel purchase of Shares by the Company effecled on the SGX-57, or on any other
stock exchange on which the Shares may for the time being be listed and quoted, through
one or more duly ficensed dealers oppointed by the Company for the purpose.

The maximum price fo be paid for the Sheres as determined by the Directors under paragreph
2.3.4 of the Letter to Shareholders and CUFS Holders contained in this Circular.

An off-market purchase of Shares by the Compony effected otherwise than on a stock
exchange, in accordance with an equal access scheme.

The period from the date of the 15th Annual Genercl Meeting of the Company until the date
of the 16th Annual General Meeting of the Company or the date falling 12 months after the
date of the 15th Annual General Meeting of the Company, whichever is the earlier.

The person named in paragragh 3.2.1 of the Lefter o Shareholders and CUFS Holders
contained in this Circular in relation to whom approval to participate in the SingTel
Performance Share Plan in the Relevant Period is being sought.




Definitions

"$GX Listing : The listing manual of the SGX-ST, including any amendments made thereto up to the Latest
Manual” Practicable Date.

“SGX-ST” : Singopore Exchange Securities Trading Limited.

“Share Purchase : The mandate to enable the Company io purchase or otherwise acquire ifs issued Shares.
Mandate”

"Shareholders” : Registered holders of Shares except that where the registered holder is CDP, the term

“Shareholders” shall, in relation to such Shares and where the context admits, mean the
Depositors whose securities accounts cre credited with Shares.

“‘Shareholding Limit" The limit of 15% of the issued Shares prescribed by the Articles in which any person or
related group of persons (other than o person or persons approved by the Directors) may
have an interest,

"Shares’ : Ordinary shares in the capital of the Company.

“SingTel : The SingTel Performance Share Plan adopted by Shareholders at an extraordinary general
Performance meeting of the Company held on 29 August 2003.

Share Plan”

“Take-over Code’ : The Singapore Code on Take-overs and Mergers.

“Temasek” : Temasek (Holdings) Private Limited.

84", “$" and “cents” Singapore dollars and cents, respectively.

“%" or "per cenh.” : Per centum or perceniage.

The terms "Depositor”, “Depository” and “Depository Register’ shall have the meanings ascribed 1o them respectively in
Section 130A of the Companies Act.

Words importing the singulor shall, where applicable, include the plural and vice versa. Words importing the masculine
gender shall, where applicable, include the feminine and neuter genders, References to persons shall include corporations.

Any reference in this Circular to any enactment is a reference to that enactment as for the time being cmended or re-enacted.
Any word defined under the Companies Aci or cny statutory modification thereof and not otherwise defined in this Circular
shall have the same meaning assigned to it under the Companies Act or any statutory medification thereo!, as the case

may be.

The headings in this Circular are inserted for convenience only and shall be ignered in construing this Circulor.

Any reference fo a time of doy in this Circular is made by reference 1o Singopore time unless otherwise stoted.

Any discrepancies in the tables in this Circular between the listed amounts and the totals thereof are due to rounding.
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28 June 2007
To:  The Shoreholders and CUFS Holders of
Singapore Telecommunications Limited
Dear Sir/Madam
1. INTRODUCTION

1.1 EGM. The Direclors are convening an EGM to be held on 27 July 2007 to seek Shareholders’ cpproval for the
following propesals:

<)) the proposed renewal of the Share Purchase Mandate; and

lb)  the proposed approval for participation by the Relevoni Person in the SingTel Performance Share Plan for the
purposes of the Listing Rules of ASX.

1.2 Circular. The purpase of this Circulor is to provide Shareholders and CUFS Holders with intormation relating to the
proposals to be tabled at the EGM.

2. THE PROPOSED RENEWAL OF THE SHARE PURCHASE MANDATE

2.1  Background. Shoreholders had approved the renewal of the Share Puichase Mandate of the 2006 EGM. The
rationcle for, the authority and limits on, and the financial effects of, the Share Purchase Mandate were set out in the
2006 Circulor and Ordinary Resolution 2 set out in the Notice of the 2006 EGM.

The Share Purchase Mandate was expressed 1o toke effect on the date of the possing of Ordinary Resolution 2 af the
2006 EGM and will expire on the date of the forthcoming 15th Annual General Meeting to be held on 27 July 2007 .
Accordingly, Shareholders’ opproval is being sought for the renewal of the Shore Purchase Mandate at the EGM,
immediately following the 15th Annual Genercl Meeting of the Company convened to be held on the same date.
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2.2

2.3

Rationale for the Share Purchase Mandate. The rationale for the Company to undertake the purchose or acquisition
ol its Shares is as follows:

[} In managing the business of the Group, management strives fo increase shareholders’ value by improving,
inter alia, the return on equity of the Group. Share purchases is one of the ways through which the return on
equity of the Group may be enhanced.

{b)  The Share Purchase Mandate is an expedient, effective ond cosi-efficient way for the Company to return
surplus cash which is in excess of the financial and possible investment needs of the Group to Shareholders. In
addition, the Share Purchase Mandate will ollow the Company to have greater flexibility over, inter afia, the
Company's share capital struciure and its dividend policy.

fc}  Share repurchase programmes help buffer shortterm share price volatility and off-set the effects of short-term
speculators and investors and, in turn, bolster shareholder confidence and employee morale.

([d}  Repurchased Shares which are held in treasury may be transferred for the purposes of or pursuant to employees’
share schemes implemented by the Company.

The approval of the renewal of the Share Purchase Mandate authorising the Company to purchase or ocquire its
Shares would give the Company the flexibility to undertake share purchases or acquisitions at any fime, subject to
market conditions, during the period when the Share Purchase Mandate is in force.

While the Share Purchase Mandate would authorise o purchase or acquisition of Shares up to the 10% limii described
in paragraph 2.3.1 below, it should be noted that purchases or acquisitions of Shares pursuant to the Share Purchase
Mandate may not be corried out to the full 10% limit as authorised, and no purchases or acquisitions of Shares would
be made in circumstances which would have or may hove a material odverse effect on the financial position of the
Company.

Authority and Limits of the Share Purchase Mandate. The authority and limits placed on purchases or acquisitions
of Shares by the Company under the proposed Share Purchase Mandate, if renewed at the EGM, are substantially
the same as were previously opproved by Shareholders at the 2006 EGM, and, for the benefit of Shareholders and
CUFS Holders, are summarised below:

2.3.1 Maximum Number of Shares
The totol number of Shares which may be purchosed or acquired by the Company pursuant to the Share
Purchase Mandate is limiled to that number of Shares representing not more than 10% of the total number of

issued Shares of the Company as at the date of the EGM. Any of the Company’s Shares which are held as
treasury shares will be disregarded for purposes of computing the 10% limit.

2.3.2 Duration of Authority

Purchases or acquisitions of Shares may be made, at any time and from time to time, on and from the date of
the EGM, at which the renewal of the Share Purchase Mandate is approved, up to:

[a)  the date on which the next Annual General Meeting of the Company is held or required by low to be
held; or
(bl the date on which the authority conferred by the Share Purchase Mandate is revoked or varied,

whichever is the eailier.
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Manner of Purchases or Acquisitions of Shares
Purchases or acquisitions of Shares may be made by way of:
{a) Market Purchases; and/or

b} Off-Market Purchases.

The Directors may impose such terms and conditions which are not inconsistent with the Share Purchase
Mandate, the SGX Listing Manual, the listing rules of any other stock exchange on which the Shares may for the
time being be listed and quoted, and the Companies Act as they consider fit in the interests of the Company in
connection with or in relation to any equal occess scheme or schemes. An Off-Market Purchase must, however,
satisfy all the following conditions:

(i) offers for the purchase or ccquisition of Shares shall be made to every person who holds Shares 1o
purchase or acquire the same percentage of their Shares;

[il  all of those perscns shall be given a reosonable opporiunity 1o accept the offers made; and

i} the terms of ail the offers shall be the same, except that there shall be disregarded (1) differences in
consideration affributable to the fact that offers may relate to Shares with different accrued dividend
entitlements, and (2} differences in the offers introduced solely to ensure that each person is left with o
whole number of Shares.

If the Company wishes to make an Of-Market Purchase in accordance with on equal access scheme, it will
issue an offer document containing at leasi the following information:

{11 terms and conditions of the offer;

(2] period and procedures for accepiances; and

|3) information required under Rule 883(2}, (3), (4] and {5) of the SGX listing Manual.

Purchase Price

The purchase price {excluding brokerage, commission, applicable goods and services tax and other related
expenses) to be paid for o Share will be determined by the Directors. The Maximum Price to be paid for the
Shares os delermined by the Dirsciors must not exceed:

fa) in the case of a Market Purchase, 105% of the Average Closing Price of the Shares; and

io) in the case of an Off-Market Purchase, 110% of the Average Closing Price of the Shares,

in either case, excluding related expenses of the purchase or acquisition.

For the above purposes:

"Average Clasing Price’ means the average of the last declt prices lexcluding any transaction thot the SGX-
ST or ather stock exchange on which the Shares may for the time being be listed or quoted (as the case may
be) requires o be excluded for this purpose| of a Share for the five consecutive Market Days on which the
Shares are transacted on the SGX-ST or, as the case may be, such stock exchonge on which the Shares are
listed or quated, immediately preceding the date of the Market Purchase by the Company or, as the case may
be, the date of the making of the offer pursuont to the Off-Market Purchase, and deemed to be adjusted, in

accordance with the listing rules of the SGX-ST, for any corporcte action that occurs after the relevant five-day
period; and
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“Date of the making of the offer’ means the date on which the Company mckes an offer for the purchase
or acquisition of Shares from Shareholders, stating therein the relevant terms of the equal access scheme for
effecting the Off-Market Purchase.

Source of Funds. Under the Companies Act, the Company may purchase or acquire its Shares out of its distributable
profits, as well as out of capital.

The Company intends to use internal and external sources of funds 1o finance ils purchase or acquisition of Shares.
The Directors do not propose fo exercise the Share Purchase Mandate in a manner and to such extent that the working
capitel requirements of she Group would be materially affected.

Status of Purchased Shares. Shares purchased or acquired by the Company are deemed cancelled immediately on
purchase or acquisition (and all rights and privileges attached to those Shares will expire on such cancellation) unless
such Shores are held by the Company as treasury shares. The total number of issued Shares will be diminished by the
number of Shares purchased or acquired by the Company and which are not held as treasury shares.

Treasury Shares. Under the Companies Act, Shares purchased or acquired by the Company may be held or deals
with as Ireasury shares. Some of the provisions on freosury shores under the Companies Act are summarised below:

2.6.1 Maximum Holdings

The number of Shares held as treasury shares cannot al any time exceed 10% of the iotal number of
issued Shares.

2.6.2 Voting and Other Rights
The Company cannot exercise any right in respect of treasury shares. In particular, the Company cannot
exercise any right to attend or vote at meetings and for the purpeses of the Companies Act, the Company shall
be treated as having no right 1o vote and the treasury shares shall be treated as having no voting rights.
In addition, no dividend may be paid, and no other distribution of the Company’s assets may be made, o the
Company in respect of treasury shares. However, the alloment of shares as fully paid bonus shares in respect

of treasury shares is allowed. A subdivision or consolidation of any treasury share is also allowed so long s
the total value of the treasury shares after the subdivision or consolidation is the same as before.

2.6.3 Disposal and Cancellation

Where Shares ore held as treasury shares, the Company may al any fime:

{a)  sell the treasury shores for cash;
(b)  transfer the treasury shares for the purposes of or pursuant to an employees’ share scheme;
(e} transfer the freosury shares as consideration for the acquisition of shares in or assets of another company

or assets of a person;
(d) cancel the treasury shares; or

(e} sell, ransfer or otherwise use the freasury shares for such other purposes as may be prescribed by the
Minister for Finance.
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Financial Effects. The financial effects on the Company and the Group arising from purchases or acquisitions of
Shares which may be made pursuant to the proposed Share Purchase Mandate wil! depend on, inter alia, whether
the Shares are purchased or ocquired out of profits ond/or capilal of the Company, the number of Shares purchased
or acquired, the price paid for such Shares and whether the Shares purchased or ccquired are held in treasury or
cancelled.

Under the Companies Act, purchases or acquisitions of Shares by the Company may be made out of the Company's
piofits and/or capital so long as the Company is solvent. Where the consideration paid by the Company for the
purchase or acquisition of Shares is made oui of profits, such consideration fexcluding brokerage, commission, goods
and services fax and other related expenses) will corespondingly reduce the amount available for the distribution of
cash dividends by the Company. Where the consideration paid by the Company for the purchase or acquisition of
Shares is made out of copital, the amount available for the distribution of cash dividends by the Company will not be
reduced,

The financial effects on the Company and the Group, based on the auvdiled financial statements of the Company end
the Group for the financial year ended 31 March 2007, are based on the assumptions sel out below.

2.7.1 Number of Shares Acquired or Purchased

Purely for illustrative purposes, on the basis of 15,906,535,032 Shares in issue as of the lates! Praclicable
Date and assuming no further Shares are issued, and no Shares are held by the Company as treasury shores,
on or prior 1o the EGM, the purchase by the Company of 10% of its issued Shares will result in the purchase
or acquisition of 1,590,653,503 Shares.

2.7.2 Maximum Price Paid for Shares Acquired or Purchased

In the case of Market Purchases by the Company and assuming that the Company purchases or acquires
1,590,653,503 Shares ot the maximum price of $$3.5574 for one Share (being the price equivalent to
5% above the Averoge Closing Price of the Shares for the five consecutive Market Days on which the Shores
were traded on the SGX-ST immediately preceding the latest Practicable Date), the maximum amount of funds
required for the purchase or acquisition of 1,590,653,503 Shores is $$5,658,590,771.57.

in the cose of Off-Market Purchases by the Company ond assuming that the Company purchases or acquires
1,590,653,503 Shares of the maximum price of $$3.7268 for one Share [being the price equivalent 1o
10% above the Average Closing Price of the Shares for the five consecutive Market Days on which the Shares
were traded on the SGX-ST immediately preceding the latest Practicable Date}, the maximum amount of funds
required for the purchase or acquisition of 1,590,653,503 Shares is $$5,928,047,474 98.

2.7.3 Mustrative Financial Effects

For illustrative purposes only and on the basis of the assumptions set out in parographs 2.7.1 ond 2.7.2
above, the financicl effects of the purchase or ocquisition of Shares by the Company pursuant to the Shore
Purchase Mandate on the oudited financial statements of the Group and the Compony for she financial year
ended 31 March 2007 are set out below and assuming the following:

{a)  the purchase or acquisition of 1,590,653,503 Shares by the Company pursuont to the Share Purchase
Mondate by way of Market Purchases, made as to half out of profits and as to holf out of copital and
cancelled or held in treasury; and

{b)  the purchase or acquisition of 1,590,653,503 Shares by the Company pursuont to the Share Purchase
Mandate by way of Off-Market Purchases, made as to hall aut of profits and as 1o half out of copital
and cancelled or held in treasury.
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Scenario 1{A)

Market Purchases of up to 10% made as to 5% out of profits and os to 5% out of capital and cancelled

Group Company
Before Market After Market Before Market After Morket
Purchase Purchase Purchase Purchase
$’ million $ million $’ million $* million
As at 31 March 2007
Shareholders’ Funds 20,889.6 15,231.0 11,701.8 6,043.2
Treasury Shares
Held by Trusi (42.4) {42.4)
Treasury Shares
Held by the Company
Tota! Shareholders’ Funds 20,847.2 15,188.6 11,701.8 6,043.2
Current Assets 42731 4,084.6 11,6719 1,483.4
Current liabilities 3,675.3 3,675.3 51845 5,184.5
Total Borrowings 6,468 .4 11,938.5 4,397.0 Q,867.1
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,300.1 1,201.6 188.5 .
Number of Shares {000} 15,889,301.6 14,298,648.1 15,905,558.6 14,314,9051
Financial Ratios
Net Assets per Share (S§) 1.31 1.06 074 0.42
Gearing (%) 3.0 78.6 37.6 163.3
Current Ratio (times) 116 1.11 0.32 0.29
Scenario 1(B)
Market Purchases of up to 10% made os 1o 5% out of profits and as to 5% out of capital and held in treasury
Group Company
Before Market After Market Before Market After Market
Purchase Purchase Purchase Purchase
$’ millien $* million $’ million $' million
As at 31 March 2007
Shareholders' Funds 20,88%.6 20,889.6 11,701.8 11,701.8
Treasury Shares
Held by Trusi [42.4) (42.4)
Treasury Shares
Held by the Company - {5,658.6) - {5,658.6}
Total Shareholders’ Funds 20,847 .2 15,188.6 11,701.8 6,043.2 .
Current Assels 42731 4,084.6 1,671.9 1,483.4
Current ligbilities 3,675.3 3,675.3 5,184.5 5,184.5
Total Borrowings 6,468.4 11,838.5 4,397.0 Q,867.1
Cash ond Cash Equivalents 1,390.1 1,201.6 188.5 -
Number of Shares ['000) 15,889,301.6 14,298, 648.1 15,905,558.6 14,314,905.1
Financial Ratios
Net Assets per Share (S$} 1.31 1.06 0.74 0.42
Gearing {%) 31.0 78.6 37.6 163.3
Current Ratio [times) 1.16 1.7 0.32 0.29

10




Letter to Shareholders and CUFS Holders

Scenario 2{A)
Of-Market Purchases of up to 10% made as to 5% out of profits and as to 5% out of capital and cancelied
Group Company
Before Market After Market Before Market After Market
Purchase Purchase Purchase Purchase
$' million $' million $* million $’ million
As at 31 March 2007
Shareholders’ Funds 20,88%.6 14,961.6 11,701.8 57738
Treasury Shares
Held by Trust (42.4) {42.4)
Treasury Shares
Held by the Company
Total Shareholders’ Funds 20,847.2 14,919.2 11,701.8 5,773.8
Current Assels 4,273 1 4,084.6 1,671.9 1,483.4
Current Liabilities 3,675.3 3,675.3 5,184.5 5,184 .5
Tetal Borrowings 6,468 .4 12,2079 4,397.0 10,136.5
Cash and Cash Fguivalents 1,390.1 1,201.6 188.5 -
Number of Shares {'00Q) 15,880,301.6 14,708,648.1 15Q05,558.6 143149051
Financial Ratios
Net Assefs per Share {S$) 1.31 1.04 0.74 0.40
Gearing %] 31.0 81.8 37.6 175.6
Current Ratio [times) 1.16 1.11 0.32 0.29

Scenario 2(B)

Of-Market Purchases of up 1o 10% made as to 5% oul of profits and os to 5% out of capital and held in

freasury
Group Company
Bafore Market After Market Before Market Abter Market
Purchase Purchase Purchase Purchase
$’ million $’ million $’ million $’ million
As at 31 March 2007
Shareholders’ Funds 20,889.6 20,889.6 11,701.8 11,701.8
Treasury Shares
Held by Trust (42.4) 142.4)
Treasury Shares
Held by the Company - (5,928.0] - 15,028.0)
Total Shareholders’ Funds 20,847 2 14,919.2 11,701.8 57738
Current Assets 42731 4.084.6 1.671.9 1,483.4
Current Liabilities 3,675.3 3,675.3 5,184.5 5,184.5
Total Borrowings 6,468 .4 12,207.9 4,397.0 10,136.5
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,390.1 1,201.6 188.5 -
Number of Shares ('000) 15,889,301.6 14,298,648.1 15905,558.6 14,314,905.1
Financial Ratios
Net Assefs per Share {S3) 1.31 1.04 0.74 0.40
Gearing (%) 31.0 81.8 37.6 175.6
Current Ratic (fimes) 1.16 1.11 0.32 0.29

11
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2.10

2.11

SHAREHOLDERS AND CUFS HOLDERS SHOULD NOTE THAT THE FINANCIAL EFFECTS SET OUT ABOVE ARE FOR
ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY (BASED ON THE ABOVEMENTIONED ASSUMPTIONS). Although the Share
Purchase Mandate would authorise the Company to purchase or acquire up to 10% of the issued Shares,
the Company may not necessarily purchase or acquire or be able to purchase or acquire the entire 10%
of the issued Shares. In addition, the Company may cancel all or part of the Shares repurchased or hold
all or part of the Shares repurchased in treasury,

Reporting Requirements. The SGX Llisting Manucl specities that a listed company shall report all purchases or
acquisitions of its shares 1o the SGX-ST not later than 2.00 a.m. (i) in the case of a Market Purchase, on the market day
following the day of purchase or acquisition of any of its shares, and (il in the case of an OffMarket Purchase under
an equal access scheme, on the second market day after the close of acceptances of the offer. Such announcement
[which must be in the form of Appendix 8.3.1 to the SGX listing Manual) musi include details of the date of the
purchose, the total number of shares purchased, the purchase price per share or the highest and lowest prices paid for
such shares, as applicable, and the total consideration (including stamp duties and clearing charges) paid or payable
for the shares.

No Purchases During Price Sensitive Developments. While the SGX Listing Mcnual does not expressly prohibit
any purchase of shares by a listed company during any particulor time or limes, because the listed company would
be regarded as an "insider” in relation to any proposed purchase or acquisition of its issued shares, the Company
will not undericke any purchase or acquisition of Shares pursuant 1o the proposed Share Purchase Mandate at any
time after o price sensitive developmeni has occurred or has been the subject of o decision until the price sensitive
information has been publicly announced. In porticular, the Company will not purchase or acquire any Shares through
Market Purchases or Off-Market Purchases during the period of two weeks immediately preceding the announcement
of the Company’s results for each of the first three querters of the financial year, and during the period of one month
immediately preceding the announcement of the full year results.

Listing Status of the Shares. The SGX Listing Manual requires a listed company to ensure that at feast 10% of equity
securities lexcluding preference shares and convertible equity securities) in a closs that is listed is at all times held by
the public. As at the Latest Practicable Date, Temasek had an interest {both direct and deemed) in 8,219,635,867
Shares representing approximately 56.1% of the issued Shares as af that date, and The Capital Group Companies,
Inc. hod o deemed interest in 829,348,075 Shares representing approximately 5.2% of the issued Shares as ot that
date. Approximately 38.7% of the issued Shares were held by public Shareholders as ot that date. Assuming the
Company had purchased or cequired Shares from the public up to the full 10% limit pursuant to the proposed Share
Purchase Mandate on the Latest Practicable Date, approximately 31.9% of the issued Shares would hove been held
by public Shareholders os af that date.

The Company will ensure that there is a sufficient number of the Shares in issue held by public Shareholders which
would permis the Company to underiake purchases or acquisitions of its Shares through Morket Purchases up to the full
10% limit pursuant to the proposed Share Purchase Mandate without affecting the lisling stetus of the Shares on the
SGX-ST, causing market illiquidity or clfecting orderly trading.

ASX Listing Rules. The ASX Listing Rules set out certain requirements that may be additional 1o the requirements of
the SGX listing Manual unless the Company has obtained o waiver from that rule. ASX Listing Rule 7.29 has as o
condition for an on-market buy-back that there must have been transactions in a company's shares on ASX on at
least five days in the three months preceding the buy-back. ASX Listing Rule 7.33 requires on on-market buy-back to
only be effecied at a price which is not more than 5% above the average market price for the buy-back securities
calculated over the last five days on which sales were recorded before the day on which the purchase under the buy-
back was made. This is similor to Rule 884 of the SGX Listing Manual, although ASX excludes cerlain ransactions
{special crossings, overnight sales and exercises of exchange traded options} from the definition of "market price” and
Rule 884 provides that the average market price is deemed to be adjusted for any corporate action that occurs
after the relevant fiveday period. Further, ASX Listing Rule 7.36 requires consultation by the Company with ASX
{because it is not subject to the Australian Corporations Act 2001} before any buy-back and allows ASX 1o impose
requirements on the buy-back os if it were a company incorporated in Australia,
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The Company has consulied with ASX under ASX Listing Rule 7.36 conceming shere buy-backs carried oul by the
Company. ASX has agreed that, uniil there is a change 1o the Componies Act, the SCX Listing Maonual, the Australion
Corporations Act 2001 or the ASX Listing Rules in refation to share buy-backs, the Company will comply with the ASX
listing Rules relating to on-market buy-backs (by companies) as if the references to a company making o buy-back
under the Australian Corporations Act 2001 included o reference to the Company making @ buy-back permitted by
the Companies Act and accordingly the Compony will give the notices in relation to buy-backs required by ASX Listing
Rules 3.8A ond 3.9.

Shareholding limit. The Articles currently prescribe o Shareholding Limit of 15% of the issued Shares in which
any person or related group of persons (other than ¢ pesson or persons approved by the Direciors) may hove an
interest. The Articles olso empower the Directors 1o require the sole of Shares, if it shall come 1o their notice thot the
Shareholding limit is exceeded.

The Company wishes to drow the attention of Shareholders and CUFS Holders fo the foliowing consequences of o
purchase or acquisition of Sheres by the Company pussuont 1o the Share Purchase Mandate, if the renewa! of the
Share Purchase Mandate is approved by Shareholders:

A PURCHASE OR ACQUISITION OF SHARES BY THE COMPANY MAY INADVERTENTLY CAUSE THE
INTEREST IN THE SHARES OF ANY PERSON OR RELATED GROUP OF PERSONS TO REACH OR EXCEED THE
SHAREHOLDING LIMIT (IN PARTICULAR, A PERSON WHOSE INTEREST IN SHARES IS CURRENTLY CLOSE
TO THE SHAREHOLDING LIMIT). THE DIRECTORS ARE EMPOWERED TO SERVE NOTICE ON SUCH PERSON
REQUIRING A DISPOSAL OF THE INTEREST IN THE AFFECTED SHARES WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE GIVING
OF SUCH NOTICE OR SUCH LONGER PERIOD AS THE DIRECTORS CONSIDER REASONABLE TO A PERSON
QUALIFIED TO HAVE AN INTEREST IN THE AFFECTED SHARES.

Take-over Implications. Appendix 2 of the Take-over Code contoins the Share Buy-Back Guidance Note. The
lake-over implications crising from eny purchase or acquisition by the Company of its Shares are sef out below.

2.13.1 Obligation to make a Take-over Offer

If, as a result of any purchase or acquisition by the Company of its Shares, the proportionate interest in the
voting capital of the Company of @ Shareholder and persons acting in concert with him increases, such
increase will be reated as an acquisition for the purposes of Rule 14 of the Takeover Code. Conseguently, a
Shoreholder or a group of Shareholders acting in concert with a Director could obtain or consclidate effective
contiol of the Company and become obliged to make on offer under Rule 14 of the Take-over Code.

2.13.2 Persons Acting in Concert
Under the Take-over Code, persons acting in concert comprise individuals or companies who, pursuont to on
agreement or understanding [whether formal or informal], co-operale, through the acquisition by any of them

of shares in a company to oblain or consolidate effective control of thal company.

Unless the contrary is established, the Toke-over Code presumes, inter alia, the following individucls and
companies 1o be persons acting in concert with each other:

(a) the following companies:
{i) a company;

{ii) the parent company of {i;
(i} the subsidiaries of (i);

{ivl  the fellow subsidiaries of {i);

iv) the associated companies of any of (i), [ii), [iii} or [iv];

(vi} companies whose associoled companies include any of (i), {ii], (i}, (iv) or [v]; ond

(vii]  any person who has provided financial assisionce [other than o bank in the ordinary course of

business) lo any of the companies referred 1o obove for the purchose of voting rights; and
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{b) a company with any of its directors (together with their close relatives, related trusts as well as companies
controlled by any of the directors, their close relatives and related trusts).

The circumstances under which Shareholders (including Directors), CUFS Holders and persons acting in concert
with them respectively, will incur an obligotion to make a iakeover offer under Rule 14 of the Takeover Code
after o purchase or acquisition of Shores by the Company are set out in Appendix 2 of the Take-over Code.

2.13.3 Effect of Rule 14 and Appendix 2

In general terms, the effect of Rule 14 and Appendix 2 of the Takeover Code is that, unless exempted,
Directors and persons acling in concert with them will incur an obligction to make a toke-over offer under Rule
14 if, as a result of the Company puschasing or acquiring Shores, the voting rights of such Directors and their
concert parties would increase to 30% or more, or in the event that such Directors and their concert parties hold
between 30% and 50% of the Company's voting rights, if the voting rights of such Directors ond their concert
parties would increase by more than 1% in any period of six months,

Under Appendix 2 of the Take-over Code, o Shareholder not acting in concert with the Directors will not be
required to make a take-over offer under Rule 14 if, as a result of the Company purchasing or acquiring its
Shares, the voting rights of such Shareholder would increase to 30% or more, or, if such Shareholder holds
between 30% and 50% of the Company's voting rights, the voting rights of such Shareholder would increase
by more than 1% in any period of six months. Such Shareholder need not abstain from voling in respect of the
resolution authorising the Share Purchase Mandaie.

Based on substantial shareholder notifications received by the Company under Division 4, Part IV of the Compenies
Act as af the Latest Practicable Date as set out in paragraph 4.2 below, nane of the substantial Shareholders would
become obliged to make o take-over offer for the Company under Rule 14 of the Take-over Code as a result of the
purchase or acquisition by the Company of the maximum limit of 10% of its issued Shares as at the latest Practicable

Date.

Shareholders and CUFS Holders who are in doubt as to their obligations, if any, to make a mandatory
take-over offer under the Take-over Code as a result of any purchase or acquisition of Shares by the
Company should consult the Securities Industry Council and/or their professional advisers ot the earliest
opportunity.

Previous Purchases. The following are delails of purchases or acquisitions of Shares made by the Company during
the period trom 18 May 2006 1o 10 May 2007:

Date of purchase Number of Shares Highest price Lowest price Total
or atquisition purchuased or acquired paid per Share paid per Share consideration paid
18 May 2006 3,437,934 5$2.63 S$2.62 592,033,502 .86
19 May 2000 206,187 S$2.64 $$2.63 $$542,976.53
10 Moy 2007 3,376,924 5$3.32 $$3.32 5%$11,221,435.25
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3.1

3.2

THE PROPOSED APPROVAL FOR PARTICIPATION BY THE RELEVANT PERSON IN THE SINGTEL PERFORMANCE
SHARE PLAN FOR THE PURPOSES OF THE LISTING RULES OF ASX LIMITED

ASX Listing Rules, Under Listing Rule 10.14 of the ASX Listing Rules, @ Director, on ASX Associate of o Director or
a person whose relationship with the Company is in ASX's opinion such that approval should be obtained, may only
parlicipate in an employee incentive scheme if the Shareholders epprove that participation by Ordinary Resolution.
This rule does not apply to securities purchased on-market under the terms of a scheme that provides for purchase of
securities by or on behalf of employees or directors.

For the purposes of the ASX listing Rules, an ASX Associate is interpreted by reference to section 1) and sections 13
to 17 of the Australian Corporations Act 2001, ond includes a person in concert with whom the director is acting
or pioposing 10 act or with whom the direcior is or proposes o become associated whether formelly or informolly in
any other way, in respect of the motter to which the associate reference relates {in this case, the acquisition of Shares
under the SingTel Performance Share Plan).

An ASX Associate of a Director of the Company, or a person whose relationship with the Company is in ASX's opinion
such that approval should be obtained, would be eligible to participate in the SingTel Performance Share Plan only if
he satisfies the eligibility requirements of the SingTel Performance Share Plan to begin with.

Information under ASX Requirements. The relevant approval is thus being sought from Shareholders at the EGM. In
accordance with ASX requirements, the following information is provided:

3.2.1 Relevant Person

The Relevont Person in relation 1o whom approval to participate in the SingTel Performance Share Plan in the
Relevant Period is being sought is:

Chua Sock Koong

3.2.2 Moaximum Number of Shares

The maximum number of Shares comprised in an award that may be granted {subject ‘o the terms and
conditions of the SingTel Performance Share Plen| to the Relevant Person during the Relevant Period is:

Relevant Person Maximum Number of Shares
Chua Sock Koong 2,000,000
3.2.3 Terms and Conditions

The Shares to be awarded {subject to the terms ond conditions of the SingTel Performance Share Plan| to the
Relevant Person will be awarded tree of charge. The award, if any, will be granted prior 1o the end of the
Relevant Period {that is, prior 1o the date of the 16th Annual General Meeting of the Company or prior 1o the
dale falling 12 months after the date of the 15th Annual Generol Meeting of the Company, whichever is the
earlier).

The other terms and conditions {including vesting conditions) of Shares which may be acquired by the Relevant
Person will be subject 1o the Rules of the SingTel Performance Share Plan.

3.2.4 Other Directors or ASX Associates

None of the other Directors, except Chua Sock Koong, or ASX Associates have received any awords of Shares
under the SingTel Performance Share Plan as af the Latest Practicable Date. Fxecutive Directors are eligible
lo participate in the SingTel Performance Share Plan. Chua Seck Koeng is the cnly executive Director of the
Company. Delails of Chua Sock Koong's interests in Shares are set out in paragraph 4.1 below.
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3.2.5 Voting Exclusion
In relation to this resolution, the Company will disregard any votes cast on the resolution by:
ol o Director; and
{b) an ASX Associale of that person [or those persons).
However, the Company need not disregard a vote if;

(i) it is casi by a person as proxy for a person who is entifled 1o vote, in accordonce with the directions
on the Proxy Form; or

{i}  #is cost by the person chairing the meeting as proxy for a person who is entitled 1o vote, in accordance
with a direction on the Proxy Form to vote as the proxy decides.
4, DIRECTORS’ AND SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS

4.1 Directors’ Interests. The inlerests of the Directors in the Shares, as extracted from the Register of Directors’
Shareholdings, as at the Latest Practicable ale, are set out below:

Number of Shares

Direct Interest Deemed Interest Total Interest

Chumpol Nalomlieng 199,500 - 199,500

Chua Sock Koong 1,439,420 20,830,985M 22,270,405

Graham John Bradley 88,200 - 88,200

Paul Chan Kwai Wah 54,600 1,550 56,150

Heng Swee Keat 1,330 - 1,330

Simon Israel 172,820 - 179,820

Professor Tommy Koh 3,270 580@ 3,850

John Powell Morschel 55,780 - 55,780

Kaikhushry Shiavox Norgolwala 100,000 - 100,000

Deepak S Porekh - - .

Nicky Tan Ng Kuang 150,000 - 150,000

Number of Shares Comprised in

Unexercised Share Options

Chua Sock Koong 1,584,000
Notes:

{1)  The deemed interest in 20,830,985 Shares includes:

(i} 18,343,010 Shares held by RBC Dexia Trust Services Singopore Limited {"Dexia®], the frustee of a trust established to purchase Shares for
the benefit of eligible emplcyees under the SingTel Executives’ Performance Share Plan and the SingTel Performance Share Plan. The Shares
purchased by Dexio pursuan to the trust are held for the benefit of all such eligible employees and vest in such employees subject 1o meeting |
periormance hurdles detoiled in the respective award letters. Pursuant 1o the Companies Act, Chua Sock Koong is deemed to be interested
in the Shares held by Dexia pursuant o the trust;

lil 28,137 Shores held by the spouse of Chuo Sock Koong: and

lil an aggregate of up Io 2,459,838 Shares owarded to Chua Sock Koong pursuant 1o the SingTel Performance Share Plan, subject to certain
performance conditions being met and cther terms and condilions.

(21 Held by spouse.
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4.2

572

7.2

Substantial Shareholders’ Interests. The interests of the subsiantial Shareholders in the Shares, as extracted from the
Register of Substantial Shareholders, os at the Lotest Practicable Date, are set out below:

Number of Shares

Total Percentage

Direct Interest Deemed Interest Interest
Temasek Holdings {Private) Limited 8,613,550,910 306,084,957 W 56.1
The Capital Group Companies, Inc - 829,348,0751 5.2

Notes:
{1] Deemed through shareholdings of asseciated and/or subsidiary companies.

DIRECTORS’ RECOMMENDATIONS

The Proposed Renewal of the Share Purchase Mandate. The Direciors are of the opinion that the proposed
renewal of the Share Purchase Mandate is in the best interests of the Company. Accordingly, they recommend that
Shareholders vote in favour of Resolution 1, being the Ordinary Resolution relating to the proposed renewal of the
Share Purchase Mandate to be propased at the EGM.

The Proposed Approval for Parficipation by the Relevant Person in the SingTel Performance Share Plan.
The Directors are prohibited under the ASX Listing Rules from voting in respeci of Resolution 2, being the Ordinary
Resolution relating to the proposed approval for participation by the Relevant Person in the SingTel Performance Share
Plen for the purposes of the ASX Listing Rules, and have accordingly also abstained trom making any recommendation
in respect of Resolution 2.

EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING

The EGM, notice of which is set out on pages 19 ond 20 of this Circular, will be held at NTUC Auditorium,
One Marina Boulevard, level 7, NTUC Centre, Singapere 018989 on 27 July 2007 at 3.30 p.m. {or so soon
thereafter following the conclusion or adjournment of the 1 5th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held at
3.00 p.m. on the same day and at the some ploce) for the purpose of considering and, if thought fit, passing with or
without modifications, the Ordinary Resolutions set out in the Notice of EGM.

ACTION TO BE TAKEN BY SHAREHOLDERS AND CUFS HOLDERS

Action to be Taken by Shareholders. if ¢ Shareholder is unable to atiend the EGM and wishes to appoint @ proxy
1o attend, speak and vote on his behalf, he should complete, sign and return the Proxy Form enclosed with this Circular
in accordance with the instuctions printed thereon as soon as possible ond, in any event, so as to reach the registered
office of the Company at 31 Exeler Road, Comcentre, Singapore 239732 (Attention: Secretarial), by not later than
48 hours before the time appointed for the EGM. The comgletion and return of the Proxy Form by a Shareholder will
nol prevent him from attending and voting af the EGM in person it he so wishes.

Action to be Taken by CUFS Helders. If o CUFS Holder wishes to cttend, speck and vole at the EGM, or wishes
io nominate a proxy to attend, speak and vote ot the EGM in his place as proxy for CHESS Depositary Nominees Ply
lid, he should, where relevant, complete, sign and return the Proxy Form enclosed with this Circular in accordance
with the instructions printed thereon as soon as possible and, in any event, so as fo reach the cffice of the Company's
Australian registry, Computershare Investor Services Pry Limited a Level 3, 60 Carrington Street, Sydney NSW 2000,
Austealia or GPO Box 242, Melboure VIC BO&0, Australia, by not later than 48 hours before the time appointed for
the EGM.
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8. INSPECTION OF DOCUMENTS

The following documents are available for inspection at the registered office of the Company at 31 Exeter Road,
Comcentre, Singapore 239732 ond at the office of the Company’s Australian registry, Computershare Investor
Services Py Limited at level 3, 60 Carrington Street, Sydney NSW 2000, Austrafia, during normal business hours
from the daie of this Circular up 1o the date of the EGM:

{al  the Annual Report of the Company for the financial year ended 31 March 2007;
(bl the 2006 Circular;

) the Memorandum and Asticles of Association of the Company; ond

o) the Rules of the SingTel Performance Share Plan.

9. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Directors collectively and individually accept responsibility for the accuracy of the information given in this Circular
and confirm, having made all reasonable enquiries, that to the best of their knowledge and belief, the facts stated and
the opinions expressed in this Circular are fair and accurate and that there are no material facts the omission of which
would make any statement in this Circular misleading.

Yours faithfully
for and on behalf of

the Board of Directors of
SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

T e

g

Chumpol Nalamlieng
Chairman




SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
{INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE]

Company Registration Number: 199201424D

NOTICE OF EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an Extraordinary General Meeting of Singapore Telecommunications Limited [the “Company”)
will be held at NTUC Auditorium, One Marina Boulevard, level 7, NTUC Centre, Singapore 018989 on 27 July 2007
ot 3.30 p.m. [or so soon thereclter following the conclusion or adjournment of the 15th Annual General Meeling of the
Company to be held of 3.00 p.m. on the same day and at the same place) for the purpose of considering and, if thought fit,
passing with or without madifications, the following Resolutions, which will be proposed as Ordinary Resolutions:

Reseolution 1: Ordinary Resolution
The Proposed Renewal of the Share Purchase Mandate

THAT:

(a)

(b}

for the purposes of Sections 76C and 76E of the Companies Act, Chapter 50 [the "Companies Act"), the exercise
by the Directors of the Company of all the powers of the Compeny lo purchase or olherwise ocquire issued ordinary
shares in the capital of the Company {“Shares’) not exceeding in aggregate the Maximum Limit [as herealter defined),
at such price or prices as may be determined by the Directors from time 10 time up to the Maximum Price {as herecfter
defined), whether by way of:

(i) market purchasel(s) on the Singapecre Exchange Securities Trading Limited |"8GX=8T"} and,/or any other sftock
exchange on which the Shares may for the time being be listed and quoled {"Other Exchange’); and/or

fii} oft market purchase(s) (if effected otherwise than on the SGX-ST or, as the case may be, Other Exchange} in
accordance with any equal access schemels) as may be determined or formulated by the Directors as they
consider fit, which schemel(s} shall salisfy all the conditions prescribed by the Companies Act,

and ctherwise in accordance with all other laws and regulations and rules of the SGX-ST or, as the case may be,
Other Exchange as may far the time being be applicable, be and is hereby cuthorised and approved generally and
unconditionally (the “Share Purchase Mandate’|:

unless varied or revoked by the Company in general meefing, the authority conferred on the Directors of the Company
pursuant to the Share Purchase Mandate may be exercised by the Directors at any time and from fime tc time during
the period commencing from the date of the passing of this Resclution and expiring on the earlier of:

(i) the date on which the next Annual General Meeting of the Company is held; and
{i}  the date by which the next Annual General Meeting of the Company is required by low 1o be held;
in this Resolution:

"Average Closing Price” means the average of the last dealt prices {excluding any transaction that the SGX-5T or
Cther Exchange (as the case may be} requires tc be excluded for this purposel of a Share for the five consecutive
market days on which the Shares are fransacted on the SGX-5T or, as the case may be, Other Exchange immediately
preceding the dale of market purchase by the Company o, as the case may be, the date of the making of the offer
pursuant to the offFmarket purchase, ond deemed to be adjusted, in accordance with the listing rules of the SGX-8T,
for any corporate action which occurs alter the relevant five-day period;

‘date of the making of the offer” means the date on which the Company mckes an offer for the purchase or
acquisition of Shares from holders of Shares, stating therein the relevant terms of the equal access scheme for effecting
the off-market purchase;

“Maximum Limit" means that number of issued Shares representing 10% of the lotal number of issued Shares as at
the date of the passing of this Resolution {excluding any Shares which are held cs treasury shares as at that date);
and
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(d)

“Maximum Price” in relation to a Share to be purchased or ocquired, means the purchase price [excluding brokerage,
commission, applicable goods and services tax and other related expenses) which shall not exceed:

li) in the case of a market purchase of o Share, 105% of the Average Closing Price of the Shares; and

il in the case of an off-market purchase of a Share pursuant 1o an equal access scheme, 110% of the Average
Closing Price of the Shares; and

the Directors of the Company and/or any of them be and are hereby authorised to complete and do all such acts
and things {including executing such documents as may be required) as they and/or he may consider expedient or
necessary to give effect to the transactions contemplated and/or autherised by this Resolution.

Resolution 2: Ordinary Resolution
The Proposed Approval for Participation by the Relevant Person in the SingTel Performance Share Plan for the
purposes of the Listing Rules of ASX Limited

THAT, for the purposes of Rule 10.14 of the ASX listing Rules, the participation by the Relevant Person in the Relevant
Period specified in paragraph 3.2 of the Circular to Shareholders and CUFS Holders dated 28 June 2007 in the SingTel
Performance Share Plan, on the terms as set out in that paragraph, be and is hereby approved.

By Order of the Boord

Chan Su Shan (Ms)
Company Secrefary
Singapore, 28 June 2007

Notes:

with the exception of the Central Provident Fund Board and CHESS Depasitary Naminees Pty Utd [whe may each cppoint more than two proxies), o
member entitled to attend, speak and vote ot the Extraordinary General Meeting is enifled o appoini net more than two proxies lo attend, speak and vote
on his/her behalf. A proxy need not be o member of he Company.

The instrument oppointing the proxy that has been executed by a member must be lodged ot the registered office of the Company at 31 Exeter Road,
Comeentre, Singapore 239732 |Attention: Secrefariat], not less than 48 hours before the time appointed for the Extracrdinary General Meeting.

The insirument appointing the proxy that has been executed by or on behalf of CHESS Depositary Nominees Pty lid anc' where relevant, by o holder of
CHESS Units of Foreign Securities relating to Shares, must be lodged at the office of the Company’s Australian registry, Computershare Investor Services Pty
Limited ot level 3, 60 Carrington Street, Sydney NSW 2000, Austrolia or GPO Box 242, Metbourne VIC 8060, Ausiralia, not less than 48 hours betore
the fime appointed for the Extracrdinary General Meeting.

The ameount of financing required for the Company to purchase of acquire its Shares, and the impact on the Company’s financial pesition, cannct be
ascerlained as al the date of this Notice as these will depend on the number of Shares purchased or acquired, whether the purchase or acquisition is mode
out of profits of capital, the price at whick such Shares were purchased or acguired and whether the Shares purchosed or acquired are held in tregsury or
cancelled.

Based on the existing issued shcres of the Compony as at 30 April 2007 [the "Latest Practicable Date”}, the purchase by the Company of 10% of its
issued Shares will result in the purchase or aequisition of 1,590,653,503 Shares. In the case of market purchases by the Company and assuming thal the
Company purchases or ocquires the 1,590,653,503 Shares at the Maximum Price of 5$3.5574 for one Share |being the price equivalent to 5% above the
average of the lost dealt prices of the Shares for the five consecutive market days on which the Shares were traded on the SGX-ST immediately preceding
the Latest Practicable Date] the maximum omount of funds required for the purchase or acquisition of the 1,590,653,503 Shares is $$5,658,590,771.57.
In the case of offmarket purchases by the Company and assuming that the Company purchases or acquires the 1,590,653,503 Shares ot the Maximum
Price of $33.7268 for one Share (being the price equivalent to 10% abaove the average of the last decli prices of the Shares for the five consecutive market
days on which the Shares were raded on the SGX-3T immediately preceding the Latest Practicable Date), the maximum amount of funds requited for the
purchase or acquisition of the 1,590,653,503 Shares is 5$5,928,047,474.98.

The financial effects of the purchase or acquisiion of such Shares by the Company pussuant to the proposed Share Purchase Mandate on the
audited financial statements of the Group and the Company for the financial year ended 31 March 2007 based on these assumplions are set out in
paragreph 2.7 of the Company’s Circular o Shareholders and CUFS Holders daled 28 June 2007.
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AUSTRALIAN SECURIBES IXCHAKSE

ASX Limited
ABN 98 008 624 691
Exchange Centre
Level 4 , 20 Bridge Street
FACSIMILE Sydney NSW 2000
. Department: COMPANY ANNOUNCEMENTS OFFICE PO Box H224
Australia Square
DATE: 28/06/2007 NSW 1215
" TIME: 10:19:49 Telephone 61 2 9227 0334
E internst http:ffwww.asx.com.au
T TO: SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. DX 10427 Stock Exchange Sydney
FAX NO: 0019-65-6738-3769
FROM: ASX LIMITED - Company Announcements Office

" SUBJECT: CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT AND RELEASE OF ANNOUNCEMENT

MESSAGE:

We confirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding:

Notice of Annual General Meeting

" If ASX considers an announcement to be sensitive, trading will be halted for 10 minutes.
- If your announcement is classified by ASX as sensitive, your company’s securities will be placed into “pre-open”
" status on ASX's trading system. This means that trading in your company’s securities is temporarily stopped, to
- allow the market time to assess the contents of your announcement. “Pre-open” is approx. 10 minutes for most
- announcements but can be 50 minutes (approx) for takeover announcements.

Once “pre-open” period is compleled, full trading of the company’s securities recommences.

PLEASE NOTE:
In accordance with Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Rules, it is mandatory to elodge announcements using
ASX Online. Fax is available for emergency purposes and costs A$38.50 (incl. GST). The only fax number to use

. 15 1900 999 279.

28/06 2007 THU 08:18 [TX/RX NO 8191] fdool







Lorinda Leung

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

FOF %

471306.pdf (111 K8)

ASX.Online@asx.com.au

Thursday, June 28, 2007 8:20 AM

Foo Yen Yen; Zairani Bte Ahmed; Lorinda Leung; Ong Winn Nie
SGT - ASX Online e-Lodgement - Confirmation of Release

471306.pdf

ASX confirms the release to the market of Doc ID: 471306 as follows:
Reiease Time: 28-Jun-2007 10:19:43

ASX Code: SGT

File Name: 471306 .pdf

Your Announcement Title: Notice of AGM
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SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
{INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE)

Company Regisiration Number: 1992016240

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 15TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company will be held o
NTUC Auditorium, One Marina Boulevard, level 7, NTUC Centre, Singapore 018989 on Friday, 27 July 2007 o
3.00 p.m. 1o trensact the following businesses:

Ordinary Business

1. To receive and odopt the Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31 March 2007, the Directors’
Report and the Audilors’ Report thereon. Resolution 1

2. To declore o final dividend of 6.5 cents per share and o special dividend of 9.5 cenls per share in respect
of the financicl year ended 31 March 2007. Resolution 2

3. To reelect the following Directors who retire by rolation in accordance with Article 97 of the Company’s
Adticles of Association and who, being eligible, offer themseives for re-election:

{al  Mr Heng Swee Keot ! Resolution 3
(b} Mr Simon Israel Resolution 4
lc} M John Powell Morschel @ Resolution 5
{d) Mr Deepak § Parekh 2, Resolution 6

4. To reelect the following Direciors wha cease to hold office in accordance with Adticle 103 of the Company's
Articles of Association and who, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election:
{al Ms Chua Sack Koong ™ Resolution 7
(b) Mr Kaikhushru Shiavax Nargelwala ™ (independent member of the Audit Committee). Resolution 8

5. To opprove Direciors” fees payable by the Company of $$1,713,520 for the financial year ended

31 March 2007 [2006: 531,453,000, increcse: 5$260,520)9. Resolution 9
6. To approve payment of Direciors’ fees by the Company of up to 5$2,250,000 for the financiol year ending

31 March 2008 {increase: up to 5$536, 48019, Resolution 10
7. To re-cppoint Auditors and o autharise the Direclors to fix their remureration. Resolution 11

8. To wansacl any other business of an Annual Generol Meeting.

Notes:
{1} In relation to the retirement of Directors by rotation at the 1.5th Annual General Meeting, Mr Paul Chan Kwai Waoh is also due
to retite by rotation, bul hos given notice to the Company that he does not wish 1o be reelected 10 office thereat.

{2} Delailed information on these Directors can be found under ‘Board of Direclors’ and ‘Corporate Governance Report’ in the
Company'’s Annucl Report 2006,/2007 .

(3} Voting Exclusion — Resolutions @ & 10
The Company will distegard any voles cast on these Resolutions by:
la]  a Director of the Company; and
bl an associate [as defined for the purposes of the Listing Rules of ASX Limited) of that person (or thase persons).

However, the Compony need not disregord o vote it:

lal itis cast by o person s proxy for o person who is entifled to vote, in accordance with the directions on the prexy form;
or

{bl it is cast by the person chairing he meeling as proxy for a person who is entilled to vote, in accordance with o direction
on the proxy form 1o vote as the proxy decides.




NOTICE OF BOOKS CLOSURE

{for Shares Quoted on the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited)

NOTICE IS ALSO HEREBY GIVEN THAT the Transfer Book and Register of Members of the Company will be closed on
13 August 2007 for the preparation of dividend warrants. Duly completed regisirable transfers of the ordinary shares
in the capital of the Company {"Shares”] received by the Company's Shere Regisirar, M & C Services Private Limited at
138 Robinson Road, #17-00 The Corporote Office, Singupore 068906, up to 5.00 p.m. on 10 August 2007 will be
registered to determine members’ entitlements to the proposed final and special dividends.

Members whose Securities Accounts with The Ceniral Depository (Pie} Limited are credited with Shares at 5.00 p.m. on
10 August 2007 will be entitled to the proposed final and special dividends. Payment of the final and special dividends,
it approved by members at the 15th Annual General Meeting, will be made on 30 August 2007.

NOTICE OF RECORD DATE

{for Shares Quoted on ASX Limited issued in the form of CHESS Units of Foreign Securities)

NOTICE IS ALSO HEREBY GIVEN THAT the record date (‘Record Date”} to determine entitlements to the proposed
finol ond specicl dividends is 10 August 2007. Holders of CHESS Units of Foreign Securities reloting to ordinary shares
{*Shares”} in the Compoay {*CUFS”"} as of the Record Date will be entitled to receive the proposed final and special dividends.
Payment of the final ond special dividends, it spproved by members ot the 151h Annual General Meeting, will be made on
30 August 2007.

The rate of exchange applicable in determining the amount of currency of Australia that is to be paid to satisfy the obligation
to pay such proposed final and special dividends in relation fo the Shares which are lisled on ASX Limited, including Shares
traded in the form of CUFS, will be the averoge of the quoted rates, as selected by any Director, prevailing over the five
market days immediately preceding the Record Date.

By Order of the Board

Chan Su Shan [Ms)
Company Secretary
Singapore, 28 June 2007

Notes:
A member (other than CHESS Depositary Nominees Py Utd] who wishes to have his SingTel dividends credited directly into his bank eecount should eontact The
Cential Depository [Pre] Limited ol Tel: +65 6535 7511, if he has not already signed/retuned his Direct Crediting Authorisalion Form,

A CUFS holder who wishes 1o have his SingTel dividends credited directly into his bank account should contact the Company's Australion registry, Computershare
Investor Services Pty Limited at Tel: 1800 501 501 or +61 3 9615 5970, if he has not already signed /returned his Request for Direct Crediting of Dividends
Form ["Form”). The Form con be downloaded from waww.computershore.com.



- M) SingTel

SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
INCORPORATED IN THE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE)

Company Regisiration Number: 1992016240

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 15TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company will be held o
NTUC Auditorium, One Marina Boulevard, Llevel 7, NTUC Cenire, Singapore 018989 on Friday, 27 July 2007 o
3.00 p.m. to transact the following businesses:

Ordinary Business

7

8.

To receive and adopt the Financial Stalements for the financial vear ended 31 March 2007, the Directors’
Report and the Auditors’ Repert thereon.

To declare a final dividend of 6.5 cents per shore and a special dividend of 9.5 cents per share in respect
of the fincncial year ended 31 March 2007

To re-elect the following Directors who retire by rofation in accordance with Article 97 of the Company’s
Articles of Association and who, being eligible, offer themselves for re-efection '

[a) Mv Heng Swee Keat®

ikl Mr Simon Isiael

i} M John Powell Morschel @

(d} M Deepak S Parekh 2!

To re-elect the following Directors who cease 1o hold office in accordance with Article 103 of the Company’s
Avticles of Association and who, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election:

{a] Ms Chua Sock Kaong @

(bl Mr Kaikkushro Shiavax Nargolwala @ {independent member of the Audit Commitiee).

To approve Directors’ fees payable by the Compeny of $$1,713,520 for the financial yeer ended
31 Merch 2007 (2006: §$1,453,000; increase; $$260,520)9.

To approve payment of Directors’ fees by the Company of up to $$2,250,000 for the financial year ending
31 Moarch 2008 [increase: up to 5$536,480) 8.

To re-appoint Audilors and 1o authorise the Directors 1o fix their remuneralion.

To transact any ofher business of an Annual General Meeting.

Notes:

1

{2

{3)

In relation 1o the retirement of Directors by rofation at the 1 5th Annual General Meeting, Mr Paul Chan Kwai Weh is olso due
to refire by rotation, but has given notice to the Company that he does not wish to be re-elected 1o office thereat.

Detailed infermation on these Directors con be found under ‘Board of Direciors’” and ‘Corporale (Goverance Report’ in the
Company’s Annual Reporl 2006/2007.

Vating Exclusion - Resolutions @ & 10

The Company will distegard any votes cost on these Resolutions by:

{a} o Direcior of the Company; and

{b}  an associote {os defined for the purposes of the Listing Rules of ASX limited) of thot person (or thase persons).

However, the Company need not disregard a vote if:

lal itis cast by o person as proxy for a person who is enlitled 1o vote, in occordance with the directions on the proxy form;
or

[bl itis cast by the person chairing the meeting s proxy for o person who is entilled to vote, in occordunce with o direction
on the proxy form o vote as the proxy decides.

Resolution 1

Resolution 2

Resolution 3
Resolution 4
Resolution 5
Resolution 6

Resolution 7
Resolution 8

Resolution 9

Resolution 10

Resolution 11




Special Business

Q. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without amendments the following Resolutions as
Ordinary Resclutions:

fa) That authority be and is hereby given to the Directors to:
{il (1) issue shares in the capital of the Company {“shares”] whether by way of rights,
bonus or otherwise; and/or

[2) make or grant offers, egreements or options [collectively, "Insirumenis”) that might
or would require shares 1o be issued, including but not limited 1o the creation
and issue of (os well as adjustments to] warrenis, debentures or other instruments
convertible info shares,

at any time and upon such terms and conditions and for such purposes and to such
persons as the Directors may in their absolute discretion deem fit; and

i} [notwithstanding the cuthority conferred by this Resolution may have ceased 1o be in
force) issue shares in pursuance of any Instrument made or granted by the Directors
while this Resolution was in force,

provided that:

{l} the oggregote number of shares to be issued pursuant to this Resolution [including shares
‘ to be issued in pursuance of Instruments made or granted pursuant to this Resolution)
does not exceed 50 per cent. of the issued shares in the capital of the Company
{os calevlated in accordonce with sub-paragraph (ll} below), of which the aggregate
number of shares to be issued other than on o pro rafa bosis to shareholders of the
Company (including shares 1o be issued in pursuance of Instruments made or granted
pursuant to this Resolution} does not exceed 15 per cent. of the issued shares in the
copilal of the Company {as caleulated in accordance with sub-paragraph [} below);

(Il {subject to such manner of calculation as may be prescribed by the Singapore Exchange
Securities Trading Llimited ["SGX-ST")) for the purpose of determining the aggregate
number of shares that may be issued under sub-paragraph (I} above, the perceniage of
issued shares shall be based on the total number of issued shares in the capital of the
Company oi the time this Resolution is passed, after adjusting for:

lal new shares arising from the conversion or exercise of any convertible securities or
share options or vesting of share awards which are cutstanding or subsisting al the
fime this Resolution is passed; and

{bl any subsequent consclidation or sub-division of shares:

() in exercising the authority conferred by this Resolution, the Company shall comply with
the provisions of the Listing Manual of the SGX-ST and the rules of any other stock
exchange on which the shares of the Company may for the time being be listed or
quoted (“Other Exchange”) for the time being in force {unless such compliance hos been
waived by the SGX-5T o1, as the case may be, the Other Exchange) and the Articles of
Association for the time being of the Company; and

| (V) {unless revoked or varied by the Company in general meeting) the authority conferred

| by this Resolution shell continue in force until the conclusion of the next Annual General
Meeting of the Company or the date by which the next Annual General Meeting of the
Company is required by law to be held, whichever is the earlier.

(bl That opproval be and is hereby given 1o the Directors 1o allot and issue from time to lime
such number of shares in the capital of the Company as moy be required to be issued
pursvant to the exercise of options under the Singopore Telecom Share Option Scheme
1999 ["1999 Scheme”), provided always that the oggregate number of shares to be issued
pursuant to the 1999 Scheme shall not exceed 5 per cent. of the total number of issued
shares in the capital of the Company from time to time as calculated in accordance with the
Rules of the 1999 Scheme.

Resolution 12

Resolution 13



[c] That approval be and is hereby given to the Directors to grant awards in accordance with the provisions
of the SingTel Performonce Share Plen {"Share Plan”) and 1o ollot and issue from time to time such number
of fully paid-up shares in the capital of the Company as may be required fo be issued pursuant ic the
vesting of awards under the Share Plan, provided clways that the aggregate number of shares fo be
issued pursuani lo the 1999 Scheme and the Share Plan shall not exceed 10 per cent. of the sotol number
of issued shares in the capital of the Company from lime to lime. Resolution 14

By Order of the Bocrd

Chan Su Shan (Ms)
Company Secretary
Singapore, 28 June 2007

Additional Information for Item under the Heading “Ordinary Business”

Resolution 10 is 1o facilitate payment of Direclors’ fees during the financial year in which the fees are incurred. The Directors’
fees are calculated based on, amongst other things, the number of scheduled Board and commitiee meetings for the financial
year 2006,/2007 cnd assuming that oll non-executive Directors will hald office for the full vear.

Statement Pursuant to Article 58(C) of the Articles of Association of the Company

Resolution 12 is lo empower the Ditectors to issue shares in the copital of the Company and io moke or groni
instruments {such as warrants or debentures) convertible into shares, and to issue shares in pursuance of such instruments, up
to a number not exceeding in fotal 50 per cent. of the issued shares in the capital of the Company, with a sub-limit of 15 per
cent. for issues other than on a pro rata basis jo shareholders. The 15 per cent. sub-limit for non-pro rata issues is iower than
the 20 per cent. sub-limit allowed under the Listing Manual of the SGX-ST and the Articles of Association of the Company.
For the purpose of determining the aggregate number of shares that may be issued, the percentage of issued shares shall be
based on the number of issued shares in the capital of the Company at the time that Resolution 12 is passed, after adjusting
for {a) new shares arising from the conversion or exercise of any convertible securities or share options or vesting of share
awards which are outstanding or subsisting at the time that Resolution 12 is passed, ond {b) any subsequent consolidation
or sub-division of shares.

Resolution 13 is to empower the Directors to issue shares in the capitol of the Company pursuant to the Singapore Telecom
Share Option Scheme 1999 {"1999 Scheme”), provided that the aggregate number of shares to be issved pursuant to the
1999 Scheme does not exceed 5 per cent. of the total number of issued shares in the capital of the Compony from time 1o
lime as calculated in accordance with the Rules of the 1999 Scheme.

Resolution 14 is to empower the Directors to grant awards and to issue shares in the capital of the Company pursuant io
the SingTel Performance Share Plan (“Share Plan”), provided that the aggregate number of shores to be issued pursuont to
the 1999 Scheme and the Share Plan does not exceed 10 per cent. of the total number of issued shares in the capital of the
Company from time to time.

Notwithstanding Resolutions 12, 13 and 14, as the Company is admitied to the official list of ASX Limited, the Company is
bound to comply with the Listing Rules of ASX Limited that are in force from time to time, in porticular Listing Rule 7.7 [which
deals with new issues of equity securities exceeding 15 per cent. of capital) and Chapter 10 of the lisiing Rules (which deals
with fransactions with persons in ¢ position of influence).

Notes:

1. With the exceplion of the Central Provideni Fund Board and CHESS Depositary Nominees Pry Lid [*CDNT| [who may each appeini more than two proxies),
a member enitled to attend, speck and voie af the Annual General Meeting is enlitled to appoint not more than two proxies 1o attend, speak and vote
instead of him, and such proxy need not be a member of the Company.

2. Every instrument of proxy, other than instruments of proxy from CDN, must be deposited at the registered office of the Company of 31 Exeter Road,
Comcentre, Singapore 239732 [Attention: Secrelariat) not less then 48 hours belore the time appeinled for the Annual General Meeting.

Every instryment of proxy from CDN must be lodged by the holders of CHESS Units of Foreign Securities |"CUFS”] relating to ordinary shares in the
Company at the office of the Company's Australion registry, Computershare Investor Services Pry limited at Level 3, 60 Carringion Sireet, Sydney NSW
2000, Australia or GPQO Box 242, Melbourne VIC 8060, Australia, not less than 48 hours belore the time appointed for the Annual Genercl Meeling.

3. To obiain o complimentary copy of CDN's Finoncial Services Guide ["FSG"), or any Supplementary FSG, a member or CUFS holder may visit
www.asx.com.au/cdis or phone 1300 300 2790 1o have cne sent to him.




NOTICE OF BOOKS CLOSURE

{for Shares Quoted on the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited)

NOTICE 15 ALSO HEREBY GIVEN THAT the Transfer Book and Register of Members of the Company will be closed on
13 August 2007 for the preparation of dividend warrants. Duly completed registrable iransfers of the ordinary shares
in the capital of the Company {*Shares”} received by the Company’s Share Registrar, M & C Services Private Limited at
138 Robinson Road, #17-00 The Corporate Office, Singapore 068906, up to 5.00 p.m. on 10 August 2007 will be
registered 1o determine members’ entilements to the proposed finol and special dividends.

Members whose Securities Accounts with The Centiral Depository {Pte] Limited are credited with Shares at 5.00 p.m, on
10 August 2007 will be entitled to the propoesed final and special dividends. Payment of the final and special dividends,
it approved by members at the 15th Annual General Meeting, will be made on 30 August 2007.

NOTICE OF RECORD DATE

{for Shares Quoted on ASX Limited issued in the form of CHESS Units of Foreign Securities)

NOTICE IS ALSO HEREBY GIVEN THAT the record date {"Record Date’] to determine entiflements to the proposed
final and special dividends is 10 August 2007 . Holders of CHESS Units of Foreign Securities reloting to ordinary shares
{“Shares") in the Company [*CUFS”) as at the Record Date will be entitled to receive the proposed final ond special dividends.
Payment of the final and special dividends, if approved by members at the 15th Annual General Meeting, will be made on
30 August 2007,

The rate of exchange applicable in defermining the amount of currency of Ausiralia that is 1o be paid to satisfy the obligation
to pay such proposed final and specicl dividends in relation to the Shares which are listed on ASX limited, including Shares
traded in the form of CUFS, will be the average of the quoted rates, as selected by any Director, prevailing over the five
market days immediately preceding the Record Date.

By Order of the Board

Chan Su Shan {Ms)
Company Secrelary
Singapore, 28 June 2007

Notes:
A member [other than CHESS Depositary Nominees Pty Lid) who wishes 1o have his SingTel dividends credited directly inio his bank account should contact The
Centrcl Depository [Pre] Limited of Tel: +65 6535 7511, if he hos not already signed/returned his Direct Crediting Auvthorisation Form,

A CUFS holder who wishes to hove his SingTel dividends credited directly into his bank account should contact the Compony's Australion registry, Computershare
Investor Services Pty Limited at Tel: 1800 501 501 or +61 3 9615 5970, if he has not already signed/relurned his Request for Direct Crediting of Dividends
Farm [*Farm®. The Form can be downlooded from www.computershare.com.
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Notice of a Director's (including a director who is a substantial shareholder) Interest and Change in

* Asterisks denote mandatory information

respect to ¥

Name of Announcer * SINGTEL
Company Registration No. 1992016240
Announcement  submitted on | SINGTEL
behalf of

Announcement is submitted with | SINGTEL

Announcement is submitted by *

Chan Su Shan (Ms)

Designation *

Company Secretary

Date & Time of Broadcast,

28-Jun-2007 17:19:42

Announcement No,

00054

>> Announcement Details

The details of the announcement start here ...

| >> PART I {Please complete this part] !

1. Date of notice to issuer *

2. Name of Director *

3.  Please tick one or more appropriate box{es): *

28-06-2007

Chua Sock Koong

¢ Notice of a Director's (including a director who Is a substantial shareholder) Interest and Change in
Interest. [Please complete Part IT and IV]

| >> PART I1

1.  Date of change of Interest

2. Name of Registered Holder

3. Circumstance(s) giving rise to the | # Others

interest or change in interest

# Please specify details

4.  Information relating to shares held in the name of the Registered Hoider

28-06-2007

Chua Sock Koong

Award of up to 1,031,517 ordinary shares in SingTel pursuant to
the SingTel Performance Share Plan, subject to certain
performance conditions (see Annexes 1 and 2 attached) being met
and other terms and conditions.

change

capital

No. of Shares held before the | 1,706,800

As a percentage of issued share | 0.0107 %

httos://wwwl. sgxnet. sgx. com/web21/sgxnet/LCAnncSubmission. nsf/vwpri... 6/28/2007




No. of Shares which are subject of | 0
this notice

As a percentage of issued share | 0%
capital

Amount of consideration (excluding | 0
brokerage and stamp duties) per
share paid or received

No. of Shares held after the | 1,706,800
change

As a percentage of issued share | 0.0107 %
capital

[ >> PART 111

1.  Date of change of [Select Option]

2. The change in the percentage level | From % To %

3. Circumstance(s) giving rise to the | [Select Option]
interest or change in interest

# Please specify details

4, A statement of whether the change
in the percentage level is the result
of a transaction or a series of
transactions:

[ >> PART IV

1. Holdings of Director , including direct and deemed interest :

Direct Deemed
No. of shares held before the change | 1,706,800 8,652,258
As a percentage of issued share | 0.0107 % 0.0544 %
capital
No. of shares held after the change 1,706,800 9,683,775
As a percentage of issued share | 0.0107 % 0.0609 %
capital
Footnotes

Note: The deemed interest of 9,683,775 ordinary shares includes:

{i) 6,788,168 ordinary shares held by RBC Dexia Trust Services Singapore Limited
{"Dexia"), the trustee of a trust established to purchase shares in Singapore
Telecommunications Limited (“SingTel”) for the benefit of eligible SingTel employees
under the SingTel Executives’ Performance Share Plan and the SingTel Performance
Share Plan. The SingTel shares purchased by Dexia pursuant to the trust are held for
the benefit of all such eligible employees and vest in such employees subject to
meeting performance hurdles detailed in the respective award letters. Pursuant to
the Companies Act, Chua Sock Koong is deemed to be interested in the SingTel
shares held by Dexia pursuant to the trust;

(i) 28,137 ordinary shares held by Lee Swee Kiat, spouse of Chua Sock Koong; and
(i) an aggregate of up to 2,867,470 ordinary shares in SingTel awarded to Chua
Sock Koong pursuant to the SingTel Performance Share Plan, subject to certain
performance conditions being met and other terms and conditions.

https://wwwl. sgxnet. sgx. com/web21/sgxnet/LCAnncSubmission. nsf/vwpri... 6/28/2007




Chua Sock Keong holds options to subscribe for 1,584,000 unissued ordinary shares
in SingTel pursuant to the Singapore Telecom Share Option Scheme 1999.

Attachments: & DecForm-csk-2007award-annland2.pdf

Total size = 63K
(2048K size limit recommended)

' @lose:Windowy

httns://wwwl. sexnet. sgx. com/web21/saxnet/LCAnncSubmission. nsf/vwpri... 6/28/2007







Performance Conditions

In respect of 591,836 shares (the “General Award”), vesting is subject to the rules of the
SingTel Performance Share Plan and other terms and conditions, including the
performance criteria set out below.

The performance criteria will be based on SingTel's Total Shareholders’ Return (TSR in

%) as compared to that of other companies in the MSCI Asia-Pacific Telecom Index
(“Index"), as follows:

(a) Half of the General Award is subject to the following performance conditions:

TSR (%) Ranking of SingTel % of performance shares
against the Index for the period | under this paragraph (a) to be
1 Apr 07 to 31 Mar 10 vested

80" — 100" percentile 100%

70" — 79" percentile 90%

60" — 69" percentile 70%

50" — 53" percentile 50%

< 50" percentile 0%

(b) The remaining half of the General Award is subject to the following performance

conditions:

SingTel’s TSR (%) for the % of performance shares
period from 1 Apr 07 to under this paragraph (b) to be
31 Mar 10 vested

>2 X 100%

1.9 x1t01.99 x 95%

1.8 xt01.89x 90%

1.7 810179 X 85%

1.6 nto 1.69 X 80%

1.5 xto 1.59 x 75%

1.4 xt01.49x 70%

1.3 xt01.39 x 65%
1.2x101.29 x 60%

1.1 xt01.19 X 55%

x 10 1.09 x 50%

0.9 x t0 0.99 x 25%

<09 0%

X = TSR (%) of the MSCI Asia-Pacific Telecom Index for the period from 1 April
2007 to 31 March 2010

The performance shares were valued adopting a Monte-Carlo simulation methodology.
The fair value of the General Award, based on such simulation as at 1 April 2007 {being
the start of the performance period), was S$1.7120 per share.

E:DIR/DIS OF INT IN SHARES/PSP/DECFORM-CSK-200TAWARD-ANN1&2




Annex 2

Performance Conditions

In respect of 439,681 shares (the “Senior Management Award”), vesting is subject to the
rules of the SingTel Performance Share Plan and other terms and conditions, including
the . performance criteria set out below. The average Return on Invested Capital
("ROIC”) target is 18.5% for the performance period 1 April 2007 to 31 March 2010 and
the targeted increase in ROIC is 1.5% over the performance period (“Targeted
Increase”). The targeted increase is measured against the ROIC for FY06/07, excluding
Infocomm Development Authority (“IDA”) compensation ), of 17.0%.

(a) The vesting of the performance shares under the Senior Management Award
shall depend on the extent to which the Targeted Increase has been achieved, as
follows:

)] Where less than 75% of the Targeted Increase is achieved, no
performance shares shall vest.

(i) Where 75% or more but less than 100% of the Targeted Increase is
achieved and subject to paragraph (b) below, the performance shares
shall vest to the same extent in percentage terms as the percentage to
which the Targeted Increase has been achieved. For example, where
90% of the Targeted Increase has been achieved, 90% of the
performance shares shall vest.

(i) Where the Targeted Increase is achieved or exceeded and subject to
paragraph (b) below, 100% of the performance shares shall vest.

(b)  The Senior Management Award will only vest if all or part of the General Award
vests.

The performance shares were valued adopting a Monte-Carlo simulation methodology.
The fair value of the Senior Management Award, based on such simulation as at 1 April
2007 (being the start of the performance period), was S$1.6815 per share.

™ |DA compensation

The compensation payments received from IDA in 1997 and 2000 have been fully
amortised in the financial year ended 31 March 2007. With effect from 1 April
2007, SingTel ceased to recognise this compensation income. Excluding the IDA
compensation, the ROIC for FY06/07 would be lower at 17.0% (instead of the
reported 18.3%).

E:DIR/DIS OF INT IN SHARES/PSP/DECFORM-CSK-2007AWARD-ANN1 &2




Lorinda Leung

From: Lim Li Ching

Sent:  Thursday, June 28, 2007 5:20 PM

To: Lorinda Leung; Zairani Bte Ahmed; Foo Yen Yen; Lee Bee Chin; Ong Winn Nie

Subject: FW: SGX Corporate Announcements :: NOTICE OF INTEREST/CHANGES IN INTEREST

From: sgxnetadmin@sgx.com on behalf of SGX_Corporate_Announcement_System%SNETDO@sgx.com
[SMTP:SGX_CORPORATE_ANNOUNCEMENT_SYSTEM%SNETDO@SGX.COM]

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2007 5:19:42 PM

To: Chan Su Shan; Lim Li Ching

Subject: SGX Corporate Announcements ;: NOTICE OF INTEREST/CHANGES IN INTEREST

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Your Corporate Anncuncement submission has been received successfully. Please
check your announcement at the SGX Website to ensure completeness and accuracy of
the information sent.

Bnnouncement details :-

Announcement Title :: NOTICE OF INTEREST/CHANGES IN INTEREST

Announcement No. :: 00054

Submission Date & Time :: 28-Jun-2007 17:18:55
Broadcast Date & Time :: 28-Jun-2007 17:15:42
Company Name :: SINGTEL

Submitted By :: Chan Su Shan (Ms)

»>> CLICK HERE for the full announcement details.

6/28/2007







AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES IXCIANGE

ASX Limited
ABN 98 008 624 631
Exchangs Centre
Lewval 4, 20 Bridge Street
FACSIMILE Sydney NSW 2000
_ Department: COMPANY ANNOUNCEMENTS OFFICE £0 Box H224
Australia Square
DATE: 28/06/2007 NSW 1215
TIME: 19:30:44 Talephone 61 2 9227 0334
Internet hitp:/fwww.asx.com.au
TO: SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS 1.IMITED. DX 10427 Stock Exchange Sydney
- FAX NO: 0019-65-6738-3769
FROM: ASX LIMITED - Company Announcements Office

SUBIECT: CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT AND RELEASE OF ANNOUNCEMENT

MESSAGE:
We confirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding:

Notice of Interest of Director

If ASX considers an anoouncement to be sensitive, trading will be halted for 10 minutes.

If your announcement is classified by ASX as sensitive, your company’s securities will be placed into “pre-open”
status on ASX’s trading system. This means that trading in your company’s securities is temporarily stopped, to
allow the market time to assess the contents of your announcement. “Pre-open” is approx. 10 minutes for most
announcements but can be 50 minutes (approx) for takeover announcements.

Once “pre-open” period is completed, full trading of the company’s securities recommences.

PLEASE NOTE:

In accordance with Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Rules, it is mandatory o elodge announcements using
ASX Ouline. Fax is available for emergency purposes and costs A$38.50 (incl. GST). The only fax number to use
is 1900 999 279,

28/06 2007 THU 17:24 [TX/RX NO 81991 [doo1

I |






Lorinda Leung

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

POF |M
ey

471625.pdf (325 KB)

ASX.Online@asx.com.au

Thursday, June 28, 2007 5:31 PM

Foo Yen Yen; Zairani Bte Ahmed; Lorinda Leung; Ong Winn Nie
SGT - ASX Online e-Lodgement - Confirmation of Release

471625 pdf

ASX confirms the release to the market of Doc ID: 471625 as follows:
Release Time: 28-Jun-2007 19:30:43

ASX Code: SGT

File Name: 471625.pdf

Your Announcement Title: Notice of Interest of Director

)







Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Rule 3.194.2

Appendix 3Y

Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Information or documents not available now must be given to ASX as soon as available. Information and
documents given to ASX become ASX's property and may be made public.

Introduced 30/9/2001.

Name of entity Singapore Telecommunications Limited

ABN ARBN No. 096 701 567

We (the entity) give ASX the following information under listing rule 3.19A.2 and as agent for the
director for the purposes of section 205G of the Corporations Act.

Name of Director Chua Sock Koong

Date of last notice 5 June 2007

- Part 1 - Change of director’s relevant interests in securities
In the case of a trust, this includes interests in the trust made available by the responsibie entity of the trust

Direct or indirect interest

Nature of indirect interest

{including registered holder)
Note: Provide details of the circumstances giving rise to the
relevant interest

Date of change

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
30/9/2001 Appendix 3Y Page ]
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whange oI DIrecior's 1nterest INolke

No. of securities held prior to change

1,706,800 ordinary shares

1,584,000 options

28,137 ordinary shares — held by Lee Swee Kiat,
spouse of Chua Sock Koong

6,788,168 ordinary shares ~ held by RBC Dexia
Trust Services Singapore Limited (“Dexia™), the
trustee of a trust established to purchase shares in
Singapore Telecommunications Limited
(“SingTel”} for the benefit of eligible employees
under the SingTel Executives’ Performance Share
Plan and the SingTel Performance Share Plan.
The SingTel shares purchased by Dexia pursuant
to the trust are held for the benefit of all such
eligible employees and vest in such employees
subject to meeting performance hurdles detailed
in the respective award letters. Pursuant to the
Singapore Companies Act, Chua Sock Koong is
deemed to be interested in the SingTel shares held
by Dexia pursuant to the trust.

Class

Number acquired

Number disposed

Value/Consideration
Note: If consideration is non-cash, provide details and estimated
valuation

No. of securities held after change

1,706,800 ordinary shares

1,584,000 options

28,137 ordinary shares — held by Lee Swee Kiat,
spouse of Chua Sock Koong

6,788,168 ordinary shares — held by RBC Dexia
Trust Services Singapore Limited, trustee of trust
described above

Nature of change

Example: on-market trade, off-market trade, exercise of options,
issue  of securities under dividend reinvestment plan,
participation in buy-back

No change

Part 2 - Change of director’s interests in contracts

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Change of Director’s Interest Notice

Detail of contract

Letter of Offer dated 29 May 2007 from SingTel to Chua
Sock Koong relating to the awards to Chua Sock Koong of up
to a total of 1,031,517 ordinary shares in SingTe! pursuant to
the SingTel Performance Share Plan, subject to certain
performance conditions (see Annexes 1 and 2 attached) being
met and other terms and conditions.

Nature of interest

Contingent right to a total of up to 1,031,517 ordinary shares
in SingTel in the future.

Name of registered holder
(if issued securities)

Date of change

28 June 2007

No. and class of securities to which

interest related prior to change
Note: Details are only required for a contract in
relation to which the interest has changed

Interest acquired

Up to 1,031,517 ordinary shares in SingTel, subject to certain
performance conditions (see Annexes 1 and 2 attached) being
met and other terms and conditions.

Interest disposed

Value/Consideration
Note: If consideration is non-cash, provide
details and an estimated valuation

Interest after change

Up to 2,867,470 ordinary shares in SingTel, subject to certain
performance conditions being met and other terms and
conditions.

+ See chapter 19 for defined terms.
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Performance Conditions

In respect of 591,836 shares (the “General Award"), vesting is subject to the rules of the
SingTel Performance Share Plan and other terms and conditions, including the
performance criteria set out below.

The performance criteria will be based on SingTel's Total Shareholders’ Return (TSR in
%) as compared to that of other companies in the MSCI Asia-Pacific Telecom index

(“Index”), as follows:

(a)

(b) The remaining half of the General Award is subject to the following performance
conditions:
SingTel’s TSR (%) for the % of performance shares
period from 1 Apr 07 to under this paragraph (b} to be
31 Mar 10 vested
>2 N 100%
1.9 xto 1.99 X 95%
1.8 x10 1.89 x 90%
1.7 xt01.79x B85%
1.6 x10 1.69 X 80%
1.5 810 1.59 ¥ 75%
1.4 nt0 1.49 x 70%
1.3x101.39x 65%
1.2 510 1.29 X 60%
1.1 xt01.19 x 55%
xto 1.09 x 50%
0.9xt00.99 x 25%
<0.9x 0%

The performance shares were valued adopting a Monte-Carlo simulation methodology.
The fair value of the General Award, based on such simulation as at 1 April 2007 (being

Half of the General Award is subject to the following performance conditions:

TSR (%) Ranking of SingTel
against the index for the period
1 Apr 07 to 31 Mar 10

% of performance shares
under this paragraph (a) to be
vested

80" — 100" percentile 100%
70" — 79" percentile 90%
60" — 69" percentile 70%
50" — 59" percentile 50%
< 50" percentile 0%

X = TSR (%) of the MSCI Asia-Pacific Telecom Index for the period from 1 April

2007 to 31 March 2010

the start of the performance period), was $$1.7120 per share.
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Annex 2

Performance Conditions

In respect of 439,681 shares (the “Senior Management Award"), vesting is subject to the
rules of the SingTel Performance Share Plan and other terms and conditions, including
the performance criteria set out below. The average Return on Invested Capital
(“ROIC") target is 18.5% for the performance period 1 April 2007 to 31 March 2010 and
the targeted increase in ROIC is 1.5% over the performance period (“Targeted
Increase”). The targeted increase is measured against the ROIC for FY06/07, excluding
Infocomm Development Authority (“IDA”) compensation ), of 17.0%.

(a) The vesting of the performance shares under the Senior Management Award

shall depend on the extent to which the Targeted Increase has been achieved, as
follows:

(i) Where less than 75% of the Targeted Increase is achieved, no
performance shares shall vest.

(i) Where 75% or more but less than 100% of the Targeted Increase is
achieved and subject to paragraph (b) below, the performance shares
shall vest to the same exient in percentage terms as the percentage to
which the Targeted Increase has been achieved. For example, where
90% of the Targeted Increase has been achieved, 90% of the
performance shares shall vest.

(iii) Where the Targeted Increase is achieved or exceeded and subject to
paragraph (b) below, 100% of the performance shares shall vest.

(b) The Senior Management Award will only vest if all or part of the General Award
vests.

The performance shares were valued adopting a Monte-Carlo simulation methodology.
The fair value of the Senior Management Award, based on such simulation as at 1 April
2007 (being the start of the performance period), was S$1.6815 per share.

™ IDA compensation

The compensation payments received from IDA in 1997 and 2000 have been fully
amortised in the financial year ended 31 March 2007. With effect from 1 April
2007, SingTel ceased to recognise this compensation income. Excluding the IDA
compensation, the ROIC for FY06/07 would be lower at 17.0% (instead of the
reported 18.3%).
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AUSTRALIAN SECURIHES EXCHANGE

ASX Limtted
ABN 98 008 624 691
Exchange Centre
Level 4 , 20 Bridge Strest
FACSIMILE Sydney NSW 2000
... Department: COMPANY ANNOUNCEMENTS OFFICE PO Box H224
Australia Square
DATE: 28/06/2007 NSW 1215
TIME: 19:31:25 Telephone 61 2 9227 0334
Internet hitp:/Avww.asx.com.au
TO: SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. DX 10427 Stock Exchangs Sydney

FAX NO; 0019-65-6738-3769
FROM: ASX LIMITED - Company Announcements Office

SUBJECT: CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT AND RELEASE OF ANNOUNCEMENT

MESSAGE:

We coafirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding:

Change of Director's Interest Notice

If ASX considers an announcement to be sensitive, trading will be halted for 10 minutes.

If your announcement is classified by ASX as sensitive, your company’s securities will be placed into *pre-open”
status on ASX’s trading system. This means that trading in your company’s securities is temporarily stopped, to
allow the market time to assess the contents of your announcement. “Pre-open” is approx. 10 minutes for most
announcements but can be 50 minutes (approx) for takeover announcements.

Once “pre-open” period is completed, full trading of the company’s securities recommences.

PLEASE NOTE:
In accordance with Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Rules, it is mandatory to elodge announcements using

ASX Online. Fax is available for emergency purposes and costs A$38.50 (incl. GST). The only fax number Lo use
is 1900 999 279,

28/06 2007 THU 17:24 {TX/RX No 92001 [doo1







.Lorinda Leung

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

A

471626.pdf (122 KB)

ASX.Online@asx.com.au

Thursday, June 28, 2007 5:32 PM

Foo Yen Yen; Zairani Bte Ahmed; Lorinda Leung; Ong Winn Nie
SGT - ASX Online e-Lodgement - Confirmation of Release

471626.pdf

ASX confirms the release to the market of Doc ID; 471626 as follows;
Release Time: 28-Jun-2007 19:31:23

ASX Code: SGT

File Name: 471626.pdf

Your Announcement Title: App 3Y

)
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* Asterisks denote mandatory information

respect to *

Name of Announcer * SINGTEL
Company Registration No. 195201624D
Announcement submitted on | SINGTEL
behalf of

Announcement is submitted with | SINGTEL

Announcement is submitted by *

Chan Su Shan {Ms)

Designation *

Company Secretary

Date & Time of Broadcast

28-Jun-2007 22:09:51

Announcement No,

00186

>> Announcement Details

The details of the announcement start here ..,

Announcement Incorporation of Subsidiary - SingTel Pakistan Investments Ltd
Title *
Description
Attachments: & 365-sgx.pdf
Total size = 11K
(2048K size limit recormmended)

https://wwwl. sgxnet. sgx. com/web21/sgxnet/LCAnncSubmission. nsf/vwpri... 6/28/2007




SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)
Company Registration Number: 199201624D

ANNOUNCEMENT PURSUANT TO
CLAUSE 704 OF THE SGX LISTING MANUAL

INCORPORATION OF SUBSIDIARY
- SINGTEL PAKISTAN INVESTMENTS LTD

Singapore Telecommunications Limited ("SingTel”) wishes to announce that

) SingTel Asia Pacific Investments Pte. Ltd., a wholly-owned subsidiary of SingTel,
has incorporated a wholly-owned subsidiary in Mauritius known as SingTel
Pakistan Investments Ltd (“SingTel Pakistan”).

SingTel Pakistan has a stated capital value of US$10,000 divided into 10,000
ordinary shares of US$1 each. The principal activity of SingTel Pakistan is
investment holding. SingTel's directors on SingTel Pakistan are Mr Lim Chuan
Poh, Mr Quah Kung Yang and Ms Fang Fang.

By Order of the Board
Chan Su Shan (Ms)
Company Secretary

Dated: 28 June 2007

X:ANN/2007/ANN-265/LLC/LA/




Lorinda Leung

From: LimLi Ching

Sent:  Thursday, June 28, 2007 10:10 PM

To: Lorinda Leung; Zairani Bte Ahmed; Foo Yen Yen; Lee Bee Chin; Ong Winn Nie
Subject: FW: SGX Corporate Announcements :: MISCELLANEOUS

From: sgxnetadmin@sgx.com on behalf of SGX_Corporate_Announcement_System%SNETDO@sgx.com
[SMTP:SGX_CORPORATE_ANNOUNCEMENT_SYSTEM%SNETDO@SGX.COM]

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2007 10:09:51 PM

To: Chan Su Shan; Lim Li Ching

Subject: SGX Corporate Announcements ;: MISCELLANEQUS

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Your Corporate Announcement submission has been received successfully. Please

check your announcement at the SGX Website to ensure completeness and accuracy of
the information sent.

Announcement details :-

Announcement Title :: MISCELLANEQUS
Announcement No. :: 00186

Submission Date & Time :: 28-Jun-2007 22:09:16
Broadcast Date & Time :: 28-Jun-2007 22:09:51
Company Name :: SINGTEL

Submitted By :: Chan Su Shan (Ms)

»> CLICK HERE for the full anncuncement details.

6/28/2007



AUSTRALIAH SFCURITIES INCIIANGE

ASX Limited
ABN 88 008 624 631
Exchange Centre
Level 4, 20 Bridge Strest
FACSIMILE Sydney NSW 2000
679900 Department: COMPANY ANNOUNCEMENTS OFFICE PO Box H224
Australia Square
DATE: 29/06/2007 NSW 1215
TIME: 08:28:03 Telephane 61 2 9227 0334
Internet hitp:fiwww.asx.com.au
, TO: SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. DX 10427 Stock Exchange Sydney
) FAX NO: 0019-65-6738-3769
FROM: ASX LIMITED - Company Announcements Office
SUBIECT: CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT AND RELEASE OF ANNOUNCEMENT
| MESSAGE:
| .
| We confirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding:
s inco:poration of Subsidiary SingTel Pakistan Investments Ltd
I
! (.
|
N

If ASX considers an announcement to be sensitive, trading will be halted for 10 minutes,

If your announcement is classified by ASX as sensitive, your company’s securities will be placed into “pre-open”
status on ASX's trading system. This means that trading in your company’s securities is temporarily stopped, to
allow the market time to assess the contents of your announcement. “Pre-open” is approx. 10 minutes for most

| announcements but can be 50 minutes (approx) for takeover announcements.

C:D'nce “pre-open” period is completed, full trading of the company’s securities recommences.

PLEASE NOTE:

In accordance with Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Rules, it is mandatory to elodge announcements using
ASX Online. Fax is available for emergency purposes and costs A$38.50 (incl. GST). The only fax number to use
i3 1900 999 279,

L 29/06 2007 FRI 06:25 (TX/RX NO 9205] [@001



Lorimda Leung

From: ASX.Online@asx.com.au

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2007 6:29 AM

To: Foo Yen Yen; Zairani Bte Ahmed; Lorinda Leung; Ong Winn Nie
Subject: SGT - ASX Online e-Lodgement - Confirmation of Release
Attachments: 471649 pdf

?

¥ tkobe
471649.pdf (14 KB)

ASX confirms the release to the market of Doc ID: 471649 as follows:

Release Time: 29-Jun-2007 08:27:58

ASX Code: SGT

File Name: 471649 pdf

Your Announcement Title: Incorporation of Subsidiary SingTel Pakistan Investments Ltd

)
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Miscellaneous

* Asterisks dencte mandatory information

Name of Announcer * SINGTEL

Company Registration No. 199201624D

Announcement submitted on | SINGTEL
behalf of

Announcement is submitted with | SINGTEL
respect to *

Announcement is submitted by * | Chan Su Shan (Ms)

Designation * Company Secretary
Date & Time of Broadcast 28-Jun-2007 22:02:45
Announcement No. 00183

>> Announcement Details

The details of the announcement start here ...

Announcement Purchase and Subscription of Shares in Warid Telecom (Private) Limited
Title *
Description
Attachments: @ 366-sgx.pdf
Total size = 13K
{2048K size limit recommended)
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https://wwwl. sgxnet. sgx. com/web21/sgxnet/LCAnncSubmission. nsf/vwpri. ..
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SINGAPCRE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
{Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)
Company Registration Number: 199201624D

ANNOUNCEMENT PURSUANT TO
CLAUSE 704 OF THE SGX LISTING MANUAL

PURCHASE AND SUBSCRIPTION OF SHARES IN
WARID TELECOM (PRIVATE) LIMITED

Singapore Telecommunications Limited {"SingTel") wishes to announce that
it has entered into an agreement with Warid Telecom ({Private) Limited
(“Warid Telecom”) and certain shareholders of Warid Telecom for the
acquisition by its wholly-owned subsidiary, SingTel Pakistan Investments
Ltd, of shares in Warid Telecom representing an interest of 30 per cent in the
issued share capital of Warid Telecom (the “Acquisition”). The Acquisition is
of both new and existing shares, expected to be in the ratio of 50:50.

As at 31 May 2007, the unaudited net book value of the shares acquired was
approximately US$72 million . The consideration for the shares was
arrived at on a willing-buyer willing-seller basis, taking into account Warid
Telecom’s discounted future cash flows. The aggregate value of the
consideration, which will be satisfied through SingTel's internal and/or
external sources of funds, is approximately US$758 million. The
consideration is subject to adjustment, on completion of the Acquisition
(*Completion”) and if the ratio of new shares to existing shares changes.

Completion is conditional upon the fulfillment of certain conditions precedent.

The Acquisition Is not expected to have a material impact on the financial
statements of the SingTel Group for the year ending 31 March 2008,

By Order of the Board

Chan Su Shan (Ms)
Company Secretary

Dated : 28 June 2007

(} Based on approved Accounting Standards as applicable in Pakistan.

E:ANN/2007/ANN-366/LLC/LA




Lorinda Leung

From: Lim LiChing

Sent:  Thursday, June 28, 2007 10:03 PM

To: Lorinda Leung; Zairani Bte Ahmed; Foo Yen Yen; Lee Bee Chin; Ong Winn Nie
Subject; FW: SGX Corporate Announcements :: MISCELLANEOUS

From: sgxnetadmin@sgx.com on behalf of SGX_Corporate_Announcement_System%SNETDO@sgx.com
[SMTP:SGX_CORFORATE_ANNOUNCEMENT_SYSTEM%SNETDO@SGX.COM]

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2007 10:02:45 PM

To: Chan Su Shan; Lim Li Ching

Subject: SGX Corporate Announcements :: MISCELLANEOUS

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Your Corporate Announcement submission has been received successfully. Please

check your announcement at the SGX Website to ensure completeness and accuracy of
the information sent.

Announcement details :-

Announcement Title :: MISCELLANEQUS
Anpnouncement No. :: 00183

Submission Date & Time :: 28-Jun-2007 22:01:52
Broadcast Date & Time :: 28-Jun-2007 22:02:45
Company Name :: SINGTEL

Submitted By :: Chan Su Shan (Ms)

»» CLICK HERE for the full announcement details.

6/28/2007




AS

AUSTRALIAN SEGIITIES EXCHANGE

ASX Limied
ABN 98 008 624 691
Exchange Centre
Level 4, 20 Bridge Street
FACSIMILE Sydnoy NSW 2000
., Department: COMPANY ANNOUNCEMENTS OFFICE PO Box H224
Australia Square
DATE: 29/06/2007 NSW 1215
TIME: 08:27:56 Telephone 61 2 9227 0334
Internst hitp:/Awvww.asx.com.au
TO: SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. DX 10427 Stock Exchangs Sydney
FAX NO: 0019-65-6738-3769
FROM: ASX LIMITED - Company Announcements Office

SUBJECT: CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT AND RELEASE OF ANNOUNCEMENT

MESSAGE:

We confirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding;

Purchase & Subscription of Shares in Warid Telecom (Private)

If ASX considers an announcement to be sensitive, trading will be halted for 10 minutes. '

If your announcement is classified by ASX as sensitive, your company’s securities will be placed into “pre-open”
status on ASX’s trading system. This means that trading in your company’s securities is temporarily stopped, to
allow the market time to assess the contents of your announcement. “Pre-open” is approx. 10 minutes for most
announcements but can be 50 minutes (apprex) for takeover announcements,

Once “pre-open” period is completed, full trading of the company’s securities recommences.

PLEASE NOTE:
In accordance with Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Rules, it is mandatory to elodge announcements using

ASX Online. Fax is available for emergency purposes and costs A$38.50 (incl. GST). The only fax number to use
is 1900 999 279.

29/06 2007 FRI 06:25 {TX/RX NO 9204] [dooi



LOTInNdda Leung

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

471644 .pdf (17 KB)

ASX.Online@asx.com.au

Friday, June 29, 2007 6:29 AM

Foo Yen Yen; Zairani Bte Ahmed; Lorinda Leung; Ong Winn Nie
SGT - ASX Online e-Lodgement - Confirmation of Release

471644 pdf

ASX confirms the release to the market of Doc ID; 471644 as follows:
Release Time: 29-Jun-2007 08:27:46

ASX Code: SGT

File Name: 471644 pdf

Your Announcement Title: Purchase and Subscription of Shares in Warid Telecom (Privat
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Media Release

SingTel and Warid Telecom
announce a Strategic Partnership in Pakistan

Abu Dhabi, UAE - June 28, 2007 - Singapore Telecommunications Limited
(“SingTel") and Warid Telecom (Private) Limited (*“Warid Telecom”), today
announced that they have entered into a definitive agreement subsequent to which

SingTel will acquire a 30 per cent equity stake in Warid Telecom for an estimated
US$758 million.

In just two years from its commercial launch in 2005, Warid Telecom has reached
nearly 9.7 million in reported subscriber numbers, representing an estimated market

share of 16.6%, and making it the third largest mobile operator in Pakistan, as of
April 2007.

With a large population in excess of 160 million growing at over 2 per cent per
annum, and a young median age of 20 years, Pakistan represents the sixth largest
population base in the world. Fueiled by foreign direct investment, its economy has
seen strong growth over the past few years. With a current low mobile penetration
rate of 36 per cent, and a strong regulatory regime, the Pakistani cellular market is
one of the most attractive in the world and has recently attracted sustained interest
from international telecom operators,

SingTel will invest US$758 million (subject to closing adjustments on completion of
the transaction) to acquire a 30 per cent stake in Warid Telecom, valuing the
company at an enterprise value of US$2.9 billion. The investment is being made as
part of a strategy to support Warid Telecom’'s continued growth and enhance its
market position. The purchase will be satisfied through SingTel's internal and/or
external sources of funds.

Warid Telecom is part of the Abu Dhabi Group, led by HH Sheikh Nahayan Mabarak
Al Nahayan, a senior member of the Emirate of Abu Dhabi's ruling family.

Commenting on the announcement, HH Sheikh Nahayan, said: “"Cur partnership with
SingTel marks a new milestone in the development of our company. Our customers,
employees and shareholders stand to reap the benefits of this partnership as we
work together to execute our long-term growth strategy. We look forward to the
opportunities that this partnership will bring to Warid Telecom and to the broader
telecom sector in Pakistan.”

This latest investment in Warid Telecom will further strengthen SingTel's position as
the leading force in the Asia Pacific mobile market. Including Warid Telecom,
SingTel, together with its associated companies, will have a major presence in eight
regional cellular markets with a total of more than 130 million subscribers.




) SingTel

SingTel's Group Chief Executive Officer, Ms. Chua Sock Koong, said: “SingTel has
made substantial investments in markets with high growth potential in South Asia,
such as India and Bangladesh. Warid Telecom in Pakistan is a natural fit. It is also
an attractive business with strong brand recognition. The management of Warid
Telecom has established an impressive operational track record, turning EBITDA-
positive in only 17 months after its commercial launch. We see strong upside in
terms of the company’s performance and look forward to its continued contribution
towards the development of mobile communications in Pakistan.”

WaLRIP

Mr. Bashir Tahir, Chief Executive Officer of Warid Telecom International added:
“SingTel has a reputation for making telecom investments where they can add value
strategically, and where they work with management to help grow businesses. With
SingTel's technological and commercial expertise, Warid Telecom will be well
positioned to take on the challenges of the next phase of its development. We see
SingTel sharing with us its international experience and knowledge in different
aspects of operating a telecommunications business. Through this parinership, we
hope to achieve synergies in the areas of procurement, marketing, international
roaming, network planning and product development which will ultimately benefit our
customers.”

Goldrman Sachs advised Warid Telecom and HSBC advised SingTel. Cleary Gottlieb
Steen & Hamilton and Allen & Gledhill acted as legal advisers to Warid Telecom and
SingTel respectively. Completion of the purchase is conditional upon the fuffillment of
certain conditions precedent,

Media contacts:

Peter Heng Ali Tahir

Director (Corporate Communications) Group Chief Commercial Officer
SingTel Warid Telecom International
Tel: +65 9125 0023 Tel: + 9712 6266 406

Email: peterheng@singtel.com Email: ali.tahir@waridtel.com

About Warid Telecom {Private) Limited {“Warid Telecom”}

Warid Telecom is the third largest mobile operator in Pakistan, with a market share
of 16.6%, and has nearly 9.7 million in reported subscriber numbers as of April 2007.
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The company launched its services in May 2005 and has sustained a very rapid
expansion since. The company has a 15-year license to operate GSM-based mobile
services in Pakistan, Azad Jammu and Kashmir, and the Northern areas.

Warid Telecom has achieved its current market position in Pakistan through a focus
on customer service and innovation, and is recognized for its quality of service and
strong brand image. The company has over the last six months more than doubled
its investment in the expansion of its network and capacity in order to meet the
rapidly growing demand for its services.

About Warid Telecom International LLC (“WTI”) and Abu Dhabi Group

Warid Telecom is part of WTI, a telecommunications group set up in 2004 to acquire,
own and operate telecom assets in the emerging markets of Asia and Africa. In
addition to its operation in Pakistan, WTI successfully launched its operation in
Bangladesh in May 2007 with half a million subscribers acquired in less than two
months. Furthering its international expansion in its target markets, WT| has
acquired licenses in Congo Brazzaville and Uganda and is preparing to launch its
operations in these two markets in the second half of 2007. Through its subsidiary
Wateen Telecom, the Group also operates a 5,000 km fiber optic backbone in
Pakistan and is launching a Wimax service in addition to the Long Distance and
International (LDI) service it offers today.

WTI is backed by the Abu Dhabi Group, one of the leading business groups in the
United Arab Emirates, with interests in sectors including banking and financial
services, hospitality, construction, telecommunications services, real estate and
manufacturing. Led by His Highness Sheikh Nahayan Mabarak Al Nahayan, the Abu
Dhabi Group has been investing in Pakistan for many years and is today one of the
largest foreign investors in the country. Apart from Warid Telecom in Pakistan, its
other successful investments in the country include Bank Alfalah Limited, United
Bank Limited, Taavun (Pvt.) Limited, Alfalah Insurance Company Limited, Alfalah
GHP Investment Management, Alfalah Securities (Pvt) Ltd and Wateen Telecom
{Pvt) Limited.

About Singapore Telecommunications Limited (“SingTel”)

SingTel is Asia's leading communications group with operations and investments
around the world. Serving both the corporate and consumer markets, it is committed
to bringing the best of giobal communications to customers in the Asia Pacific and
beyond. With significant operations in Singapore and Australia (through wholly-
owned subsidiary SingTel Optus), the Group provides a comprehensive portfolio of
services that include voice and data services over fixed, wireless and Internet
platforms.




& SingTel

To serve the needs of multi-national corporations, SingTel has a network of 37
offices in 19 countries and territories throughout Asia Pacific, Europe and the United
States. These offices enable SingTel to deliver reliable and quality network solutions
to its customers, either on its own or jointly with local partners.

WLaRP

The Group also has major investments in Bangladesh, India, Indonesia, the
Philippines and Thailand. Including Warid Telecom, SingTel, together with its
associated companies, will have a major presence in eight regional cellular markets
with a total of more than 130 million customers. SingTel employs more than 19,000
people worldwide and had a turnover of §$13.15 billion (US$8.40 billion) and net
profit after tax of $$3.78 billion (US$2.42 billion) for the year ended 31 March 2007.



Lorinda Leung

From: Lim Li Ching

Sent:  Thursday, June 28, 2007 10:05 PM

To: Lorinda Leung, Zairani Bte Ahmed; Foo Yen Yen; Lee Bee Chin; Ong Winn Nie
Subject: FW: SGX Corporate Announcements :: MISCELLANEOUS

From: sgxnetadmin@sgx.com on behalf of SGX_Corporate_Announcement_System%SNETDO@sgx.com
[SMTP:SGX_CORPORATE_ANNOUNCEMENT_SYSTEM%SNETDO@SGX.COM])

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2007 10:05:24 PM

To: Chan Su Shan; Lim Li Ching

Subject: SGX Corporate Announcements :: MISCELLANEQUS

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Your Corporate Announcement submission has been received successfully. Please
check your announcement at the SGX Website to ensure completeness and accuracy of
the information sent.

Announcement details :-

Announcement Title :: MISCELLANEQUS
Announcement No. :: 00184

Submisgion Date & Time :: 28-Jun-2007 22:04:43
Broadcast Date & Time :: 28-Jun-2007 22:05:24
Company Name :: SINGTEL

Submitted By :: Chan Su Shan (Ms)

»> CLICK HERE for the full announcement details.

6/28/2007







AFSTRALIAN SECURITIES EXCHANGE

ASX Limited
ABN 98 008 624 691
Exchange Centra
Level 4 , 20 Bridge Street
FACSIMILE Sydney NSW 2000
. Department: COMPANY ANNOUNCEMENTS OFFICE PO Box H224
o Australia Square
DATE: 29/06/2007 NSW 1215
TIME: 08:27:56 Telsphone 81 2 9227 0334
Internet hitp:ffwww.asx.com.au
- TO: SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. DX 10427 Stock Exchange Sydney

" FAX NO: 0019-65-6738-3769

FROM: ASX LIMITED - Company Announcements Office

SUBJECT: CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT AND RELEASE OF ANNOUNCEMENT

MESSAGE:

We confirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcermnent regarding:

" Media Release: SingTel & Warid Telecom Strategic Partnership

If ASX considers an announcement to be sensitive, trading will be halted for 10 minutes.

If your announcement is classified by ASX as sensitive, your company’s securities will be placed into “pre-open”
status on ASX's trading system. This means that trading in your company’s securities is temporarily stopped, to
allow the market time to assess the contents of your announcement. “Pre-open” is apprex. 10 minutes for most
announcements but can be 50 minutes (approx) for takeover announcements.

Once “pre-open” period is completed, full trading of the company’s securities recommences.

PLEASE NOTE:

In accordance with Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Rules, it is mandatory to elodge announcements using

ASX Online. Fax is available for emergency purposes and costs A$38.50 (incl. GST). The only fax number to use
is 1900 999 279,

29/06 2007 FRI 06:21 [TX/RX NO 92031 ool







Loringa Leung

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

471646.pdf (139 KB)

ASX.Online@asx.com.au

Friday, June 29, 2007 6:29 AM

Foo Yen Yen; Zairani Bte Ahmed; Lorinda Leung; Ong Winn Nie
SGT - ASX Online e-Lodgement - Confirmation of Release

471646 pdf

ASX confirms the release to the market of Doc 1D: 471646 as follows:
Release Time: 29-Jun-2007 (08:27:46

ASX Code: SGT

File Name: 471646 .pdf

Your Announcement Title: Media Release on SingTel and Warid Telecom announce a strate







&b Print this page

Miscellaneous

* Asterisks denote mandatory information

Name of Announcer * SINGTEL

Company Registration No. 199201624D

Anncuncement submitted on | SINGTEL
behalf of

Announcement is submitted with | SINGTEL
respect to *

Announcement is submitted by * | Chan Su Shan (Ms)

Designation * Company Secretary
Date & Time of Broadcast 28-Jun-2007 22:07:48
Announcement No. 00185

>> Announcement Details

The details of the announcement start here ...

Announcement SingTel Bxtends Asian Footprint with Pakistan Investrment - slides
Title *
Descripticn
Attachments: & MR28Jun07-slides.pdf
Total size = 338K
(2048K slze limit recommended)

|- Close- Wirdbw!

https://wwwl. sgxnet. sgx. com/web21/sgxnet/LCAnncSubmission. nsf/vwpri. ..

6/28/2007
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Lorinda Leung

From: Lim Li Ching

Sent:  Thursday, June 28, 2007 10:08 PM

To: Lorinda Leung; Zairani Bte Ahmed; Foo Yen Yen; Lee Bee Chin; Ong Winn Nie
Subject: FW: SGX Corporate Announcements :: MISCELLANEOUS

From: sgxnetadmin@sgx.com on behalf of SGX_Corporate_Announcement_System%SNETDO@sgx.com
[SMTP:SGX_CORPORATE_ANNOUNCEMENT_SYSTEM%SNETDO@SGX.COM]

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2007 10:07:48 PM

To: Chan Su Shan; Lim Li Ching

Subject: SGX Corporate Announcements :: MISCELLANEOUS

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Your Corporate Announcement submission has been received successfully. Please
check your announcement at the SGX Website to ensure completeness and accuracy of
the information sent.

Announcement details :-

Announcement Title :: MISCELLANEOQUS

Announcement No. :: 00185

Submission Date & Time :: 28-Jun-2007 22:07:07
Broadcast Date & Time :: 28-Jun-2007 22:07:48
Company Name :: SINGTEL

Submitted By :: Chan Su Shan {Ms)

»>> CLICK HERE for the full announcement details.

6/28/2007
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

471648.pdf (462 KB)

ASX.Online@asx.com.au

Friday, June 29, 2007 6:29 AM

Foo Yen Yen; Zairani Bte Ahmed; Lorinda Leung; Ong Winn Nie
SGT - ASX Online e-Lodgement - Confirmation of Release

471648.pdf

ASX confirms the release to the market of Doc ID: 471648 as follows:
Release Time: 29-Jun-2007 08:27:48

ASX Code: SGT

File Name: 471648.pdf

Your Announcement Title: SingTel Extends Asian Footprint with Pakistant Investments

)

/







€3 Print this page

Miscellaneous

* Asterisks denote mandatory infermation

>> Explanatory Notes

Please use this template for any miscellaneous announcements.

respect to *

Name of Announcer * SINGTEL
Company Registration No. 199201624D
Announcement  submitted on | SINGTEL
behalf of

Announcernent is submitted with | SINGTEL

Announcement is submitted by *

Chan Su Shan (Ms)

Designation *

Company Secretary

Date & Time of Broadcast

Announcement No.

i

The Price Sensitivity and Contact Number information will not be published.

Price Sensitivity *

Yes

Contact Number *

68382201

>> Announcement Details

The details of the announcement start here ...

Announcement SingTel Extends Asian Footprint with Pakistan Investment
Title *
Description
Attachments: @ MR28Jun07-slides.pdf
Total size = 338K
(2048K size limit recommended)

[ Coidond

https://wwwl. sgxnet. sgx. com/web21/sgxnet/LCASubmission. nsf/vwprint/... 6/28/2007







AUSTRALIAN SECURITIEY EXCHRANGE

ASX Limitad
ABN 98 008 624 691
Exchangs Centre
Level 4 , 20 Bridge Strest
FACSIMILE Sydney NSW 2000
... ... Department: COMPANY ANNOUNCEMENTS OFFICE POB
G/297¢ ox H224
Australia Square
DATE: 29/06/2007 NSW 1215
Tel
TIME: 08:27:58 elophone 61 2 8227 0334
Internst hitp/Avww.asx.com.au )
] TO: SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. DX 10427 Stack Exchange Sydney -
)
FAX NO: 0019-65-6738-3769
FROM: ASX LIMITED - Company Anncuncements Office

SUBIJECT: CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT AND RELEASE OF ANNOUNCEMENT

MESSAGE:
We confirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcernent regarding:

* SingTel Extends Asian Footprint with Pakistant Investments

A
oA
JIL..‘_,

If ASX considers an announcement fo be sensilive, trading will be halted for 10 minutes.

If your announcement is classified by ASX as sensitive, your company’s securities will be placed into “pre-open”
status on ASX’s trading system. This means that trading in your company’s securities is temporarily stopped, to
allow the market time to assess the contents of your announcement. “Pre-open” is approx. 10 minutes for most
anncuncements but can be 50 minutes (approx) for takeover announcements.

Once “pre-open” period is completed, full trading of the company’s securities recommences.

* PLEASE NOTE:
In accordance with Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Rules, it is mandatory to elodge announcements using

ASX Online. Fax is available for emergency purposes and costs A$38.50 (incl. GST). The only fax oumber to use
is 1900 999 279.

29706 2007 FRI 06:28 [TX/RX N0 92061 [fool
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From: Ong Swan Tah

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2007 7:11 PM

To: Lorinda Leung

Cc: Sin Yang Fong; James Goh Chat Shen; Stephen Tan

Subject: To upload "SingTel Extends Asian Footprint with Pakistan Investment”

Dear Lorinda,

1 will be uploading the document to our website after your filing.
Looking forward to seeing your email later.

Thank you,

Best regards
Swan Tah

----- Original Message-----
Jom: James Goh Chat Shen
sent: Thursday, June 28, 2007 7:08 PM
To: Lorinda Leung; Stephen Tan; Cng Swan Tah
Cc: Sin Yang Fong
Subject: RE: pakistan slides

Pl use this title "SingTel Extends Asian Footprint with Pakistan Investment”

----- Original Message-----

From: James Goh Chat Shen

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2007 6:49 PM

To: Lorinda Leung; Stephen Tan; Ong Swan Tah; Tan Ee Woon
Subject: pakistan slides

Dear all, here're the slides for your action please.
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Miscellaneous

* Asterisks denote mandatory information

Name of Announcer * SINGTEL

Company Registration No. 199201624D

Announcement submitted on | SINGTEL
behalf of

Announcement is submitted with | SINGTEL
respect to *

Announcement is submitted by * | Chan Su Shan (Ms)

Designation * Company Secretary
Date & Time of Broadcast 29-Jun-2007 18:10:00
Announcement No. 00139

>> Announcement Details
The details of the announcement start here ...

Announcement Announcement on Komisi Pengawas Persaingan Usaha Republik Indonesia
Title *
Description
Attachments: & 367-sgx.pdf
Total size = 10K
{2048K size lIImit recommended)

https://wwwl. sgxnet. sgx. com/web21/sgxnet/LCAnncSubmission. nsf/vwpri... 6/29/2007

"




SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED
(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore)
Company Registration Number: 199201624D

ATTENDANCE BEFORE KOMISI PENGAWAS PERSAINGAN USAHA
REPUBLIK INDONESIA

Singapore Telecommunications Limited ("SingTel") wishes to announce that
SingTel and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Singapore Telecom Mobile Pte Ltd,
have been called by the Komisi Pengawas Persaingan Usaha Republik
Indonesia (Republic of Indonesia Commission for Supervision of Business
Competition) to attend before it for an examination concerning the allegation of a
violation by Temasek Business Group of Article 27{(a) of Law No.5 of 1999
relating to business competition matters.

Dated : 29 June 2007

X:ANN/2007/ANN-I67/LLC/LAN




Lorinda Leung

From: Lim Li Ching

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2007 6:10 PM

To: Lorinda Leung; Zairani Bte Ahmed; Foo Yen Yen, Lee Bee Chin; Ong Winn Nie
Subject: FW: SGX Corporate Announcements :: MISCELLANEOUS

From: sgxnetadmin@sgx.com on behalf of SGX_Corporate_Announcement_System%SNETDO@sgx.com
[SMTP:SGX_CORPORATE_ANNOUNCEMENT_SYSTEM%SNETDO@SGX.COM]

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2007 6:10:00 PM

To: Chan Su Shan; Lim Li Ching

Subject: SGX Corporate Announcements :: MISCELLANEQUS

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Your Corporate Announcement submission has been received successfully. Please
check your announcement at the SGX Website to ensure completeness and accuracy of
the information sent.

Announcement details :-

Announcement Title :: MISCELLANEOUS
Announcement No. :: 00139

Submission Date & Time :: 29-Jun-2007 18:09:08
Broadcast Date & Time :: 29-Jun-2007 18:10:00
Company Name :: SINGTEL

Submitted By :: Chan Su Shan (Ms)

>> CLICK HERE for the full announcement details.

6/29/2007
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ASX Limited

ABN 98 008 624 631
Exchange Centre
Leval 4, 20 Bridge Street
FACSIMILE Sydnay NSW 2000
Department: COMPANY ANNOUNCEMENTS OFFICE PO Bax H224
Australia Square
DATE: 02/07/2007 NSW 1215
TIME: 08:28:01 Telsphone 61 2 9227 0334
Intornat hitp/www.as:.com,au
TO: SINGAPORE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. DX 10427 Stock Exchange Sydney
" FAX NO: 0019-65-6738-3769
FROM: ASX LIMITED - Company Announcements Office

SUBIECT: CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT AND RELEASE OF ANNOUNCEMENT

MESSAGE:
We confirm the receipt and release to the market of an announcement regarding:

Attendance before KPPU

If ASX considers an announcement to be sensitive, trading will be halted for 10 minutes.

If your announcement is classified by ASX as sensitive, your company’s securities will be placed into “pre-open”
status on ASX's trading system. This means that trading in your company’s securities is temporarily stopped, to
allow the market time to assess the contents of your announcement. “Pre-open” is approx. 10 minutes for most
announcements but can be 50 minutes (approx) for takeover announcements.

Once “pre-oper” period is completed, full trading of the company’s securities recommences.

* PLEASE NOTE:

In accordance with Guidance Note 14 of ASX Listing Rules, it is mandatory to elodge announcements using

ASX Online. Fax is available for emergency purposes and costs A$38.50 (incl. GST). The only fax number to use
is 1900 999 279.

02/07 2007 MON 06:21 [TX/RX NO 92111 ool



L A L] I-Uull¥

From: ASX.Online@asx.com.au

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2007 6:28 AM

To: Foo Yen Yen, Zairani Bte Ahmed; Lorinda Leung; Ong Winn Nie
Subject: SGT - ASX Online e-Lodgement - Confirmation of Release
Attachments: 472336.pdf

472336.pdf {14 KB)

ASX confirms the release to the market of Doc {D: 472336 as follows:
Release Time: 02-Jul-2007 08:27:51

ASX Code: SGT

File Name: 472336 pdf

Your Announcement Title: Attendance before KPPU

1 END
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